EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, June 27, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary School Office,
Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High School Office, Evansville School
District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and
Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call:  Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson

II.  Approve Agenda

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Back to School Days — August 9, 3-7pm and August 15, 10-2pm
First Day of School, September 4, 2018

V. Information and Discussion:
A.

mmo N

G.

Youth Options Report.

Bullying Report.

Academic Standards.

Achievement Gap Reduction.

CESA2 Report by Board Representative.

2018 Referendum Resolutions:
Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year
for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes.
Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.
Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the Questions of the Approval of a Resolution
Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for Five
Years for Non-Recurring Purposes and an Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General
Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.

January, March and May Board Meeting Dates.

V.  Budget Finance — Chair, Nyhus
A. Discussion ltems:

1. 2017-2018 Budget Update.

2. School Donations/Fund Raising Activities.
3. Evansville Education Foundation Update.
4. Insurance Committee Update.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for August 22, 2018 Board Meeting.

VI.  Business (Action Items):
A. Middle School and High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes.
B. Leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connection and Woodchucks.



VII.

VIl

Xl.

X1l

C. Breakfast Program.

D. Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for

Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes.
E. Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.
F. Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the Questions of the Approval of a Resolution

Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for Five Years

for Non-Recurring Purposes and an Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation
Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.

G. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Special Education Teacher, Educational Interpreter and Reading

Resource/Advanced Learner Teacher.
H. Approval of Board Deputy Clerk.
I. Review Fund 46.

Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).

2. #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services) Interviews on School

Premises.
3. #446.1-Student Search Activities (Locker Search Activities).
4. #455.1-Supervision of Students.
B. Approval of June 13, 2018, Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of April and May Bills and Bank Reconciliation.

Review Policies — Chair, Swanson
A. First Reading of Policies:
1. #345.51-Academic Awards.
2. #345.52-Academic Awards Starting With The Class of 2019.
B. Second Reading of Policies:
1. #733-Energy Conservation.
2. #733 Rule-Energy Conservation Administrative Rule.

Board Development — Chair, Hammann
A. Review Book: Becoming a Better Board Member.

Future Agenda.
Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State stature 19.85(1)(c) and (e); namely to consider discussing
negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA)

covering teachers; wage claim; and District Administrator evaluation.

Adjourn.

This notice may be amended with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board prior to the meeting. A
final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours
prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair
Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or
882-3386 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Posted 6/19/18



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Wednesday, June 27, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary School
Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High School Office,
Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville
Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

l.

V.

Roll Call:  Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Back to School Days — August 9, 3-7pm and August 15, 10-2pm
First Day of School, September 4, 2018

Information and Discussion:

A

G.

Youth Options Report — High School Principal, Mr. Knott, will present the Youth Options
Report.
Bullying Report — Director of Student Services, Ms. Katzenberger, will present the Bullying
Report.
Academic Standards — Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Mr. Everson, will present the
Academic Standards.
Achievement Gap Reduction — Levi Leonard Principal, Mr. Schwartz and Theodore Robinson
Principal, Mrs. Dorn, will present the Achievement Gap Reduction update.
CESA2 Report by Board Representative — Board Representative, Mr. Rasmussen, will give an
update.
2018 Referendum Update:
1. Review Resolutions:
i, Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by
$1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes.
ii.  Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to
Exceed $34,000,000.
iii.  Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the Questions of the Approval
of a Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue
Limit by 51,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes and an
Initial Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds in an
Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.
January, March and May Board Meeting Dates — The Board asked to discuss future meeting
dates due to potential conflicts. School Calendar enclosed for reference.

Budget Finance — Chair, Nyhus

A.

Discussion ltems:
i. 2017-2018 Budget Update — Ms. Merath will give an update.




VL.

iv.

School Donations/Fund Raising Activities — Enclosed are Building Fundraising and
Donation Reports.

Evansville Education Foundation Update — Board Representative, Ms. Paul, will provide an
update.

Insurance Committee Update — Ms. Merath will give an update.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for August 22" Board Meeting — Mr. Nyhus will discuss.

Business (Action Items):
A. Middle School and High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes. Handbook changes are

enclosed.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve Middle School and High School Student Handbook Proposed

Changes.

B. Leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connection and Woodchucks- Leases are enclosed.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve Leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connection and Woodchucks

C. Breakfast Program — Memo from Ms. Merath is enclosed.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the Breakfast Program.

D. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Special Education Teacher and Reading

Resource/Advanced Learner Teacher.

Hiring of:

Erica Mitten, Special Education Teacher. Erica graduated from University of Wisconsin —
Whitewater in May of 2018 with a Bachelor of Science in Education majoring in Special
Education. Erica has student teaching and field study experience at the elementary and
middle school levels. She is excited to work at the middle school and wants to inspire
students to find and follow their passions. Erica shared that her educational goals are to
build rapport with her students, to get to know how they learn best and to hold students
to a high standard to help them become more independent.

Jaime Keef, Educational Interpreter. Jaime comes to us highly recommended. She has
worked as an interpreter for four years using a variety of language preferences. She is
currently enrolled in a Master’s program to earn her Deaf and Hard of Hearing Teaching
degree. Jaime is excited to join the Evansville team and we are just as excited to have her.
Rachel Wenzel, Reading Resource/Advanced Learner Teacher. Rachel earned her
Elementary Education Degree from UW Platteville in 2004 with a minor in French. She has
worked at Stratford Elementary School in Stratford, WI since graduating as a 3™ and 4%
grade teacher. During her almost 14 years there, Rachel co-planned and co-taught with
the Title | specialist to support her students using a Response to Intervention (RTI) Model.
This experience helped her to develop skills and strategies for monitoring student growing
using process monitoring tools with an emphasis on anecdotal records allowing her to
differentiate for students based on their strengths and areas needing improvement.

Suggested motion: | move to approve the hiring of Erica Mitten, Special Education Teacher
effective August 23, 2018, at a salary of $38,072, Jaime Keef, Educational Interpreter effective
August 23, 2018 at a salary of $47,822.00 and Rachel Wenzel, Reading Resource/Advanced
Learner Teacher effective August 23, 2018 at a salary of $61,836.



Approval of:
e Lindsay Krull, Board Deputy Clerk. Lindsay served as the Receptionist and Business Services
Assistant and has accepted the Assistant to the District Administrator Position as o lateral
move. Her new duties began June 13,

Suggested motion: | move to approve new duties of Board Deputy Clerk, Lindsay Krull, effective
June 13, 2018.

E. Approval of 2018 Referendum Resolutions:
i Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by
$1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to
Exceed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes.

Roll Call Vote -

1. Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed
$34,000,000.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the Initial Resolution Authorizing the General Obligation
Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000.

Roli Call Vote —

2. Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the Questions of the Approval of a
Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by
51,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes and an Initial Resolution
Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed
$34,000,000.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the Resolution Providing for a Referendum Election on the
Questions of the Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the
Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes and an Initial
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed
$34,000,000.

Roll Call Vote -
F. Review Fund 46 — Ms. Merath will provide and update and if applicable discuss transferring
monies from general fund to Fund 46.

Suggested motion: | move to approve

Vil.  Consent (Action items):
A. Approval of Policies:
i.  #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).
ii.  #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services) Interviews on
School Premises.
iii.  #446.1-Student Search Activities (Locker Search Activities).
iv.  #455.1-Supervision of Students.
B. Approval of June 13, 2018, Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of April and May Bills and Bank Reconciliation.




Suggested Motion: | move to approve:
A. Approval of Policies:
i.  #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).
ii.  #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services) Interviews
on School Premises.
iii.  #446.1-Student Search Activities (Locker Search Activities).
iv.  #455.1-Supervision of Students.
B. Approval of June 13, 2018, Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of April and May Bills and Bank Reconciliation.

Roll Call Vote -

VIII. Review Policies — Chair, Swanson
A. First Reading of Policies:
i.  #345.51-Academic Awards.
ii. #345.52-Academic Awards Starting With The Class of 2019.
B. Second Reading of Policies:
i. #733-Energy Conservation.
ii. #733 Rule-Energy Conservation Administrative Rule.

IX. Board Development — Chair, Hammann
A. Review Book: Becoming a Better Board Member — Discuss Chapter 8, Evaluating the
Superintendent.

X.  Future Agenda —July 18, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

XI.  Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State stature 19.85(1)(c) and (e); namely to consider
discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville Education
Association (EEA) covering teachers; support staff compensation; wage claim; and District
Administrator evaluation.

Suggested Motion: | move to go into executive session, Under Wisconsin State stature 19.85(1)(c)
and (e); namely to consider discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract
with the Evansville Education Association (EEA) covering teachers; support staff compensation;
wage claim; and District Administrator evaluation.

Roll Call Vote —
Xill.  Reconvene Into Open Session to Take Action, if Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session Items.
Xill.  Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.
FOR YOUR INFORMATION:

1. Upcoming Board Meetings:
a. July 18, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
b. August 8, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
c. August 22, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
2. Updated Board Committees and Assignments attached.
3. Updated Certified Staff Compensation Model attached.



HKCSD

Evansville High School

. Jason Knott
640 S. 5.t Street High School Principal
Evansville, WI, 53536 knottj@evansville.k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-3508 608-882-3508

Memo: EHS 2017-2018 Youth Options Report
Jason Knott, EHS Principal

July, 2018 ECSD Board Meeting

In summary, we had three students take a total of 7 classes through Youth Options throughout
the school year. Locations for courses taken included UW-Madison, Black Technical College
and UW-Rock County. For next year, we currently have 11 students requesting 11 courses.
Please be aware that, Effective July 1, 2018, there will no longer be a Course Options Program or
a Youth Options Program. The new option will be called Start College Now and students will
still be able to attend classes at technical colleges and courses in institutions of higher education
under the new Early College Credit Program.

Scott Everson and I will be drafting a policy to address these changes and the reinstatement of
the part-time open enrollment law allowing students to attend courses in non-resident school
districts later this month.

Thank you.

Jason



Janessa Katzenberger
Director of Student Services
Evansville Community School District

June 2018

Bullying Report

Definition of Bullying:

According to ECSD’s Student Bullying policy, bullying is unwanted, aggressive behavior among school-aged children that
involves a real or perceived power imbalance. The behavior is repeated, or has the potential to be repeated, over time.
Bullying can be:

1. Physical (e.g. assault, hitting or punching, kicking, theft)

2. Verbal (e.g. threatening or intimidating language, teasing or name-calling, racist remarks)

3. Social (e.g. spreading cruel rumors, intimidation through gestures, social exclusion, and sending insulting
messages or pictures by mobile phone or using the internet — also known as cyber bullying)

4, Between students and students, students and adults, or adults and adults

5. Motivated by an actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic, such as, but not limited to: age; national origin;
race; ethnicity; religion; gender; gender identity; sexual orientation; physical attributes; physical or mental
ability or disability; and social, economic, or family status.

Bullying Category High School | Middle School - | TRIS | Levileonard | District Total

Summary: Of the 28 bullying incidents reported on Skyward, 16 were physical, 11 were verbal, and 1 was social. All
incidents were considered bullying and harassment due to the victim’s protected category. The targets for 10 incidents
were students with disabilities, 14 were due to gender, and 4 were due to race. Four additional reports were made
online using the district’s confidential reporting option.



MEMORANDUM

To: ECSD Board of Education

From: Scott Everson, Director of Curriculum & Instruction

Re: Parent/Guardian Notice of District Student Academic Standards That Are in Effect for 2018-19
Date: June 18, 2018

Under section 120.12(13) of the state statutes, as created by 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, (2015-17 state
budget), each school district must annually notify parents and guardians of the academic standards
that the school board has adopted and that will be in effect for the current school year. According to
the statute which was signed into law on July 12, 2015, the school board must annually include an
agenda item for the first school board meeting of the school year that clearly identifies the academic
standards adopted by the board. The specific academic subject content areas that must be addressed
with this annual notice are reading, writing, mathematics, science, geography and history.

NOTICE OF STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS THAT ARE IN EFFECT FOR THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

In the Evansville Community School District, (ECSD), academic standards serve as rigorous goals for
teaching and learning. Setting standards enables students, parents, educators and citizens to know
what students should be learning at a given point in time. Clear statements about what students must
know and be able to do are essential to ensure that our schools offer all students the opportunity to
acquire the knowledge and skills necessary for success. ECSD aligns curriculum at all grade levels to the
Wisconsin Academic Standards, including the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English
Language Arts, Mathematics, Literacy in All Subjects, and Reading. These academic standards will be in
effect for the 2018-19 school year.

Parents and guardians can access ECSD information about specific academic standards on the district
website, or at the Department of Public Instruction: www.dpi.wi.gov/standards.

Questions may be directed to the District Administrator, Jerry Roth or to the Director of Curriculum &
Instruction, Scott Everson.

Suggested motions:

“I move to approve the proposed NOTICE OF STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS THAT ARE IN EFFECT
FOR THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR, as said proposed notice was presented to the Board in written form
on June 27, 2018, in the Board’s packet of supplemental materials, all pursuant to section
120.12(13)(b) and section 118.30(1g)(a) of the state statutes.” -AND

“I move that the Board direct the administration to provide parents and guardians of District students
with notice of the Board-adopted student academic standards that are in effect for the 2018-19 school
year in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of section 120.12(13) of the state statutes.”



Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: Ms Barb Dorn and Mr Mark Schwartz
Re: Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR)

Date: June 2018

As required per DPI, the following report explains how Levi Leonard Elementary and Theodore Robinson
Intermediate School are implementing the Achievement Gap Reduction, AGR, strategies. Districts may
choose from three AGR strategies to meet the criteria of being an AGR school. The strategies can be
different per grade level.

1. Class-Size Reduction: Provide professional development related to small group instruction and
reduce the class size in one of more classes in one or more participating grades to one of the
following: a) No more than 18 b) No more than 30 in a combined classroom having at least 2
regular classroom teachers.

2. Instructional Coaching: Provide data-driven instructional coaching for one or more teachers or
one or more participating grades. The instruction shall be provided by licensed teachers who
possess appropriate content knowledge to assist classroom teachers in improving instruction in
math or reading and possess expertise in reducing the achievement gap.

3. One-to-One Tutoring: Provide data-informed, one-to-one tutoring to pupils in one or more
classes in one or more participating grades who are struggling with reading or mathematics or
both subjects. Tutoring shall be provided during regular school hours by a licensed teacher
using an instructional program found to be effective by the What Works Clearinghouse of the
Institute of Education Services.

AGR schools develop and update performance objectives for the academic achievement of the pupils
enrolled in grades K-3 and the formative and summative assessments that will be used to evaluate
success in attaining the objectives.



o/l

"pJBOQ JOOYDS BY} 0} sasuodsal Jojsawias

UPS/AGHFSESAIMYXHOMOMXNOgID08-9.6H0gYYbe 09 ZU L /pAUSWNICP/WOI 8|BooB soop//:sdpy

-JO-pus poday "sseooid uoiedljdde 10B1NU0D YOY 2yl Buunp |4 0} JUss e $8A1108[g0 souBWLIOLIS]

- as] Jooyosg pue Bujuue]d 10} arejdway

*uoRoNISUl
dnoub |lews o) pajejal

'aso3
Sy} WO MOIPUIM JUSPNIS |
v
|9AS] JE paUlBWS. SJUBPNIS ¢ e
aolvyiuepnis, e
DOolyuspns | e
:SMOJ[0} Sk SI Yimolb
d'9d 's)uspmis paypuspl £ 9say) JO

‘wexa )17 Alieg YyLS

8102 jo Buuds ay} uo uonpuaniajul
Buipasu se paypuop! alom

v ‘sjuspnis paiijuepl L 8say3 JO

(aso3 ey woy

M3IPYYM JBYJoUE O} pauajsuel)
Iayjoue }sa} jou pIp UoRONIISUl
punogawoy uo auo) *Buuds ayy

‘uonuanaul Jusbin

Jo paeu ui Buiaq se Aoeuey

Ape3 yvLs Aq paynuapi
©JOM SJuUSpNis / 8SaYl o g e

‘Hoddns 173

J0/pue sI9yoea) uo|eonpa

|eioads ‘siepadg

Buipeayy/sisiuonuaniay|

Ino Jayle

Um suouaniaiu Buiajeoal
aJe sjuapns Z ayjjoyoeg e
deduly|orsjeleale; e

SUONUBAIB)UJ 10§
I9PON SSTIN/IIY @

Bunum
ul Apmig jo spun .
Buipesy
up Apmis Jo spun e
‘uoonsuy

dnoub jjews oy pajejas

‘sjuapnjs
Ile jo ssaiboud
oy} Joyuowl 0}

sBunsaw 1 Q9 Ajyuo

(Buuds “seuipn ‘fed)

llauuld 3 sejunc

(Buuds usjuip)
Aoels Aueg yvls

Jou SjuBpnIg

“1eak jooyos

8y} jo pus ay} Aq

O |9A9] B e Buipeal
aq p[nom gvd uo

118} @Y} ul paynuspl
sjuspnis ‘Jgd

Aq painseaw sy

‘UOfUBAIB)UY
EINEREN

O} payiuspl 8q Jim
sjuspnis G ‘Svd
8102 4o Bunds sy
Aq painsesw sy

‘uojuaAIBjUl
BAIB03l 0}
Jausalos Svd ljel
auy Aq paypuap)
alam syuspnis

wswdojanap |euoissajold | ul paypuapl aiem g ‘wexs Svd (el :gvd | uewdoianep jeuoissajoid ) (Bundg uspeBiapupy
pue |ig| oS SSEIQ | 8y} Uy paunuep! SJUSPNIS / au} JO Ul PaYNUSPI SJUSPNS £ 84} JO PUE |8} 8ZIS SSeID 4Bl “llEd) STvd bidos | Bupesy A
-g-y{ opeib yoes *saA)199{q0 eouewlopad "saAnoslqo “sofjeweyyew
ut pajusiue|duw asam (Butiony "sjeoB sy jowl JBY) SJUSPNS JO “sjeoB oy jow jey | PO¥EIS oL Buuiene ul pre soueuLioiad pue Buipeau
8U0-0}-8U0 10 'BulyoLRoD | Jequinu ey} Bulpnjoul sopeWsLEW | SJUSPN)S JO Jequinu sy} Buipnjou Il (Butioyny suo-0}-euo pajejs ey bulurene ul £-3 apeub
[BUORONIISUI ‘UOnONpal pue Buipee. uj g-) apelb sofjewstjew pue Bujpess uy | 10 “BUIYoB0D [BUOKONASUI Ul $S900NS SjUSpN}s | LoES 0} Sxfew (jim
ozis sse[o) def Juswonalyoe |  Loes 1oy BPRW SjUSPNIS PSLNUSPI | £-Y apelb yoes Joj opew sjuepnis | UOBONPSI 8zIs sse) deb | paynuep! eulsleniers | - sjuspnls paunuep
ay sonpai o} saibajens aly} saA99[o YMoIB uo spew paynuspl sy seAnosiqo ywmosp | UBWSASIYOR BYy Sonpal | 0} pesn sjuslissesse oy} ymoub
yolym equosaq :e3sawas | ssaiboud ay) equoseq sysewes | uo epew sseiboid ey equosaq | O SSIPRIELS pajuswaduw dAjjeliwIns pue pue aujjeseq
Buids auj Jo pus ou 3y aU) Moy aquosaq | eAnew.o) sy} aquUasaq syl aquoseq |  joslgqng apein

yoea jo pua au} 3y

:19}S9WSS [[e) Y} JO pua ay} Iy

8L ut psjiolus sjidnd ey} Joj saAdalqo eouewiopad ssey} BujuiBRE Ul SS330NS 8jen|eAs 0) Pasn 8 [|iM JeL) SJUSLUSSSSSE SAIBWWNS PUE SABLIOY BU} JO

:pAe0( [00YDS B} 10} BUIMO|[0} aY} SGIIOSAP “I91SaWAS By} JO puB dy} 3y

PP 8LL § TEIS SIM "sepesb buijedioed
uondussep e apnjou| ‘spelb Bugedioped yoes
ul pajjous sjidnd ey} Jo JuswaAsiyoe olwspede sy Joj Buipess pue yiew ui deb Justuasiyoe syy Buronpas Buipnjoul ‘seAs(qo souewJopad 8jqeAsiyoe pue ‘sjqeinseaw ‘ojoads sy} jo uonduosep e aledely

sasuodsads uopeoydde joeUOD Yoy a3yl uejd o} Mmo[aq o[qe} ay3 asn)

(PIFIPFBIT § IS "SIAA "1OBAUOD YOV 8] JO 1e)sawes AIaAs Jo pus ey je pieoq
100yds By} 0} saAIVSIqO By} Bulufene Ul ss820NS S pue ‘saARIB[GO saueULIoped S} 'sjuaWwalINbal 10B1U0D By} JO UokejUBWAIdW S,J00UDS BU} UO UONBWIOMUI Juasaid o) pue ‘weiboid YOy ay} Jo Uonen[eAs

[enuue UB U} uoisnjoul s|qissod ‘spiodal JNoK 1o JUBWNDOP SiU ujeley “TII0) UOREINadY JORIUo) SejUBIens JUSWSASIYJY JBOA-0AT WD SUNUO o} Buisn uosnsy) syqng jo ususedeg ay;

0} pepiigns aq jsnw sasuodsas uonesijdde JorIUOY "|00YOS INOA 10} SARYB[GO asuewLopad uoleoldde JoB1U0D (YOY) uononpay deg UsSWaAs|YoY By} ulejuielw pue ueld o} pasn ag AeWw JUSWNOOP SIY ]

ALV 1dWEL ONILHOdIYH aHVO0d TOOHIS ANV S3ALLOArg0 JONVINHOAHId NOILONAIY dvD INIWIAIIHOV

$00(] 9|B00S) - x00p'gL/0E/ L WO 21epdn Id YOV

8102/51/9



9/

‘pieOq [00YyIs 8y} 0} sasuadsal Jesewss-jo-pue Yoday "sseooid uoljeoljdde 10eRU0D HOY aY3 Buunp |dg o1 1ues ale sanijosiqo soueuIoped — @S [ooyoS pue

HP8/AGIYSESATrEXHOMOMXN9g3D08-926H0gUNBE /gD ZUL/PAUSWNI0P/WI0S"8]B006 s00p//:sdRy

Buruue|d 1o} eyejdwa)

ANepYy UM wninowung

slea] jnoyym Bunumpuey
sy Buisn uoponisuj
pajnpayos sjsiieroads Buipeas
oy} Aq peoueyus Apealb

s} apeib 1511 BU} Ul YEIS pUB
sjuapn}s yjog jo Ayoeded sy
-apelb 1811 ay) Ut sweiboid
Aoelay eyl moib o) suesw

e se pejuswajdwy usaq

sey Bujyoeo9 [euononsu|

10UISIP MOlaq se paluap]
21om || ‘sjuspms G| 9sau} JO

aso3

B} Wodl malpylim juspnis |

-0 uspns |

r-g uspnis |

a-g auepnis |

@-v uapnis |

4V :sjuapnis ¢

3-v juepnys |

-V sjuspnis g

D-V :sjuapnis ¢
g-vauspnis| e

:SMOJ[0} SE

sl ymoibB 44 'syuspnis gl 8sau JO

"8102 Jo Buuds ayy uy paynuapi
8lom O ‘wexe STvd 210 1O Ife}
U} Ul paynuap! sJUapns L ey} JO

*Buipeal Ul syiewiyouaq molaq
BuloOS SjUSPN}S IO} BIINOSBI
uonuaAIelU; U ‘SSIMd Ul paulen
useq aney sieyoes) apelb Jsiy [y

‘JuswIssassy Koesay

Ae3 YyLS su) Aq uopuaniaiul
10 paau u Buleq se payyuap
2JOM SJUBPNIS G|, 8SBY} JO €

ASOT wol maipuyiim |

9 0} O Juspnys |

H 0} g uspnis |

O 0} g juapnis |

H 01 v :juepnis |

ao)V :sjuspms ¢

D 0} Y isjuspnjs ¢
goly sjuopnisg e

:smoljo} se st ymoib dp4 ‘'Svd

ul payuapl sjuapris GL au) JO

Bulpesy

ur Apnis jo syupy e

‘uononnsu|
dnoub jjews o} pajejes

JuawdojaAsp [BUOISSB)0Id

*Ay1op1 UM Wn(NowINO

siea] Jnoypm BupumpueH

ay) Buisn uonanysul
pajnpayos sisijeloads

Buipeas ay) Aq pasueyus

Apeaib s) apeub jsiy ay)

ul Jjejs pue sjuspnis yjoq

10 Ayoedeo ay] “epesb
35414 8y} ul sweiboxd

Aoeriayl| oy moib o} sueaw

e se pajuswejdw usaq

sey Buiyoeoo {euononysuf

(Bundg
“JOJUIM ‘lted) d94

(Bunds pue
Jo1uipn) Butpesy Uv1S

(papaau
Se slayjjo pue jje4)
Aoesay1 Aue3 MviS

(Bundg
Sajuipn ‘lled) Svd

‘JUBWISSaSSE §L02
jo Buuds ayy Aq H/r
|eA9] e je Buipeal
g |IIM paynuapl
J0U SjUspNIS

“1eahk |[ooYyos au

0 pus 8y} Aq | [aA9)
e je Buipeal aq |[Im
STvd ul payijusp!
sjuapnis ‘dgd

Aq painseaw sy

‘uopuBAIB)U
3Al18031 0}
18U93108 Svd l1ed
auy Aq paynuspl
2JoM SJUSPNIS Gl

Buipeay L

‘uononssuy

dnoub [[ews o} pajejas
juswdolaasap jeuolssajold
pue |:g| 9zIs sse|n

‘Jjuswissasse
Buuds ay) ul seale aules ay

Ul PayiIUSPl 91OM JUDWISSISSY YIB
uowiwo) uapebiapury e} 9y} Jo
seale 9aly] || ul yJewyouag mojaq
Se paynuspl syuspnis ¢ eyj Jo yoe3

‘seale 9a1y} jje ui buidojanag se
JeaApiWw paylusap] S1om SJUSPNIS &

"suofuaAIBIU|
woolsse|) g Jat). 1o} pasn aie
SPHOM JaquunN pue yielA yonot

‘uoyonJjsuy

yjew dnoub |jews [euonippe

ut Yed aye} S991AI9S UOHBINPD
|eroads Buiaieoal syuspnis G

SUORUBAIBIUL
0} jspoN Ny e
uoponsul

dnoub jjews 0} pajejal

juswdojanap jeuolssayord

pue |:g| 9z ssen

SJUBWISSasSyY
SAljewIo

SjUBWISSAsSY
HLVIN 09

0Z-0
aouspuodsalion
auQ ojeuQ e
00}
0} 8j0y Aq JUNoy e
02-0 SJaquiny
wopuey Ajuap|

‘JUBLISSOSSY W
uowiwo) usuebispury

‘seale paynuap!

€ sy jo yoes

Ul }9S Ylewyouaq
8yl mojeq

aq [|Im sjuapn}s jo
%P ueyi ssa| ‘6L0Z
jo Buuds ayy Aq
‘JUaWISSassy Uie
uapebiapury au;
Aq painsesw sy

‘JUBWISSaSSY

yie\ uowwio)
uapebilapup] sy}
JO seale a1y} (e ul
slewyouaq mojeq
BI8M SJUapN]S €

sonewsayleN | M

‘pouad juswssasse
810z Bunds

a1 Aq sewyousq
J/Q [eAsT 8y
188l |lim paljusp!

$00(] 9|6009) - X00p"g1L/0E/} W04 d1epdn 1dd HOV

8L02/S1/9



9/¢

"pJeoq [ooyos ay} 0} sasuodsal Jojsswss

UPS/AGH SESAIMHXHOMOMXNIEAD8-9.6HIDgUNBRLqD ™Zu L /pAUSWNOOP/Wod 86006 soop//:sdly

-Jo-pus Hpodey "sseo0id uoieojdde 10BU0D HOY au) Buunp |dQ o1 Jues ale saA)oalqo douBWIOUSd ~ 8s) [00Y2S pue Bujuue]d Jo} o1ejdwis]

‘uoganJisu|

dnoub jjews o} pejejal
juswdojanep [euoissayold
pue |:g] 9zIs ssg|)

H-D:sjuspnjsz e
[-g :sjuepnis gz e
:SMOJjo} sk S| Ymolb
d®4 ‘sjuepnis pajjuapl gL 8say} JO

‘wexa buuds

8} U] payljusp! a19m g “1susalos
S7IVd 18} U3 Ul UojUaAID)U} BAI808.
O} payljuapi sjuspnys gL 8y} jO

0} 4 Wouj juam |

1 0} 4 WOy Juem |

4 0} 4 wolpjuem |

© 0} O WOy Jusm |

3 0} D Woyj juam |

4 0} g wouys juam |
JOlg WOl USM | e

:sMOJjo} s S| YIMOIB 384 ‘STVd

uj payRuap! sJUBpMIs Z1 8yj JO|

Buipesy
urAprig Jo spun e
‘uofongsul

dnoub |lews o) pajejal
juawdojensp [euoissajold

1:8] 8zIs sse|)

(Bundg Usjuipg
‘lled) Buipesy Yv1s

(Buudg
Jsjum ‘lied) Svd

sjuepnys ‘4w
Aq paunsesw sy

"uoljUBAIB}UI
BA1993)

0} JoussIos Svd
Iiej ayy Aq paynuep
alam sjuspnis z|

Buipeay

SUOIIUBAIBIU] 10} [OPON 1Y
‘Bunsey

1s0d pue aid yun ybnouyy
sdnoub sjiis jo uoeounUap]

LBl pue L:g| Jo sazis sse|n

uonuariauf Juebin) iSjUspnlS 7
uonus/IBU| (SIUBPNIS G
‘Bled 810¢-210¢ jo pug

‘Bunds sy ut uogusrBiuy

Juebin Buipasu se payjuspl

alom g pue uonuaiajul Jo pasu Ul
1S 818M 1 ‘Juswissasse Yjlew HyILS
lle} sy} ul uojuarssiu] Buipasu

SB payjuep! sjuspnis Gz au} JO

("as03 sy woy umelpym sey
Juspnys 1) ‘vojuanssul Aue Buipssu
se paynuepi Jebuoj ou alem g pue
uonussisyul Buipsau se payyuspl
sem | ‘Buuds sy} ul uopuaro]
juabin Buipssu se paynuapi

Sem | ‘JusLuSSasse Yjew HyI'S J|e)
8y} ul uouassyul Jusbin Bupssu
SE pajjjuapl spuspnis g ayy JO

*suojjuaAIaU
€ J31] JoJ pasn S| 8UIN pPnoiy UuQ

*SUoNlUSAIBIUI Z JaL| JOj pasn ale
SPLOAA JBqunN puE Ylep yano,

“19}SOWSS }Sil
syuspn)s apeub jsuy ¢ 1o} spew
aloM SUOUSAIB)U] UjBW PaoUBAPY

‘8102 Jo Atenuep

U yle HvLS Aq painsesw se
uojjuansspuy Buipseu se payjuapi
SloM sjuspnis GZ esay} jo G

"8102 J0 Asenuep Ul yley ¥V1S
Aq painsesw se uogusiiajuy
Juebin Buipasu se paynuspi

SEM SJUapN)S g 8say] Jo |

SUONUSAIB)UI IO}
ISPON SSTAN/NY @

‘uoonsul

dnoub jjews o} paje|al

JuswidojaAsp [euoissejold

‘Buyyse) 3sod pue
a.d yun ybnouy; sdnoib
Slibis jo uoeoynuapy

LBl
pue 1:8} jo sozis sse|)

SJUBUISSOSSY
aAlBULIO

SJUBISSOSSY
Ui 09

HWEN HV1S

‘uofjuaniayuy
Buipasu

Se paynuspl

aq |[Im syuapnys
0} uUey} Jamsy
‘810z Jo Buuds
Uy Ul Y1\ YVILS
Aq painseaws sy

(1etoL ¢¢)

2102

JO e} a4y ul yiey
HVLS Aq painsesw
se uopuarBuf
Buipssu

Se paijjuepl

a1oM sjuapnIs Gz

AR

10 [le} sl ul Ylepy
HV1S Aq painsesw
SB UojuarIB)U]
jusbin Buipesu

SE payijusp]

818M sjuapns g

sofjewsyiepy

‘wexs Aoeisy Aleg
HVLS Buuds ay) uf spewyouaq

‘suopuaAselul Buipeal
pasueApe paAledal sjuspnss §

‘Jusuissasse

[louuld 3 sejuno4
uo paseq sdnoub

Buipesay peping e
suonuaAialul 10}

[SPOIN SSTN/IRY  »
Bunum

urApmigjosyun e

§90Q 9|6009 - X20p'gL/0E/ | W04 Biepdn 1da ¥OY

AL AT~ N



oy

UPB/AGIPSESAIMEXHOMOMXN9g3D08-9.6HoaubeqD ZU|/PAUSIUNIOP/UW0D'8|bO0D SO0P//:SARY

"pIeOq [00YDS 8Y} 0} Sasuodsal Jajsawas-jo-pue poday "sseooid uonedljdde 10BAU0D YDY U} BuLInp |dQ O1 JUSS aJe SaA108[q0 SOUBLLIONSd — 8N [00YDS pue Buluueld o) sjejdwal

‘uononAsul
dnoJB jjews o} pajelal
Juswdolanap jeuolssajoid

*suonuaAIBL
Jo pasu ul Buteq se g10g Buudg
juswissassy Buipeay Hv1S ay) uo

"SUORUBAIBIUL JO PBBU U}
Buieq se £ 10z lIe Juawssassy
Buipeay HyLS 8y} U0 paynuapl

‘uonanysul
dnoub |jews o) pajelal
wswdojaaap euoissajosd

(Bundg pue jed) 14D

ueyy ss9| 'gL0g
Bundg juswssessy

Buipesy ¥v1S

DuE |:g| 2)s ssejy | PEUNUSP! 19M SluspRIS 0Z 10 %l SJoM SJUBPNIS €€ 10 %PZ pue |:g| 9zIs SsejQ Buipeey HVYLS £q painsesw sy Buipeey oy
‘uonuaniaUf
Buipasu
se payiuapl 8q
*SUORUSAIBUI M wuc.mcaw ¥ ueyy
€ Jal|_Jo} BUIN PNOID UO 1om3} 'gL0g Buuds
syl ut YyileN HUvLs
*suonUaAIeL Z 1a1] Jo} Aq painsesuw sy
BI\ Yonol pue SplopA Jaquin
Ule\ yonot p PO JoquInN (12101 01)
"Jo)S0Wes 181l
sjuapn]s apelb puodsas { 10} spew '£10c
218M SUORUBAIBIUI YIBW PIOUBADY O jle} ay} uf yiey
HVLS Aqg painsesw
-910Z Jo Aienuep se uofuarIalUf
‘Bunds sy} Ut paynuap! 1em ur eyl YYLS Aq painseaw Buipaau
Z Aluo Yuswissasse yleul Yy1S se uopuansajuy Buipeau se Se payiuapl
lle} ey} uy uouartayuy Buipasu | paynuspl Sem SjUSPNIS g Ayl jo | alam sjuspnis 8
SE paynuap| SJUSPMS § 3Y1 JO
‘fi0Ba1e0 Y2jBA UQ BU} O} PSAOW SjusLISSSSSY pALVA
“Ajounus uopuanseil | Joyo syl ‘Alobayes uoguonseyyy | - SUCBUSAISIUL IO} aAnewlod 10 [le} 8y Ut Yie
40 1n0 parow |, pue AloBejes | syj o) dn panow sjuspnis omj ety | 1OPON SSTN/MY  ® HVLS Aq painsesw
‘uonoNAsyl uonuaelLf sYy 0} dn paAoW | JO BUQ “810Z J0 Alenuer ui yien suogonasul sjusuIssessy se uopuaniail
dnob |jews o) pajejel | Juswissasse Ylew MV1S ey | HvLS Aq peinsesw se Aiobsjeo sdnoub |[ews o} pajejal Wen 0o juabin Buipssu
JuawdojaAsp [euolssajoid | ayy ut uoguaasaiuy Jusbin Buipssu uoguaniayuy Juabin a8y} jo juswdojanap jeuoissayoud se payjuspl
pue |:g| 8zis sse|g SE Paluap! sjuspnIs g 8L JO pue |:g} 82S sSeIQ Wew uv.Ls 919M SJUBPN}S Z | SonBLISYIe Z

stussasse Buipeay

Hv1S Buuds ay; ut yewyouaq
1DUISIP Mojaq SB paypuap]
2Jam g| 'sjuspnis g 9sau} JO

T-H uepmIs |
-9 isjuepn)s £
r-© :uapnys |
7 uepms |
- Juspnis |
H-d uapnls |

® o o o o o

N0 PaAOLU SjUBPN]S Z U} Jo yoe]

‘suonjuaaalul Buipeal
PaoUBAPE POAI92aI SJUSPN}S 9

‘Buipeal ul syewyausq molaq
S)USPN]S 10} 82IN0SAI UOIIUBAIB)UY
ue ‘SSA¥d Ul pauiel) useq

aney siayoes) epelb puooes |y

"suonuaAIB)Ul € 1811 10 Z 4Bl
POAIaDal aARY SjUSpN}s asay) |y

FojHwoljusm| e
jo1O wolNuUsM e

‘jusuissesse
llauuld % sejunod
uo paseq sdnoib
Bupeay paping e
SUOIJUBAIB)UI 10}
I9POIN SSTN/MY  ©
Bunum
ut Aprig jo spun e

wo)sAg JusWssassy
yleulyouag
llsuuid @ sejuno4

‘pouad
juswissasse g0z
Bunds auy Ag N/W
|[eas] e e Buipest

8q |lim paypuapl
jou su8pnlIg

Jeak |ooyos

auy jo pus au) Aq

7 189 e 1e Bulpes:
8q |m STvd uo
fe} 8y ui paynuapl

$20(] 916009 - X00p"gL/0E/| W10 8)epdn dQ YDV

810¢/S1/9



9/G

‘PieOg [000S By} 0} sasuodsal Je)salues-Jo-pus Hoday "sseooid uojeoldde 10eRU0D YBY By} BULIND [Jd O} JUSs ale SBAIR(o SOUBLLIONSY — 9S(] [00YOS pue Buluuelq 1o} ajejdwal

HPR/AGHSESAIMEXHOMOYXN9E3D08-9. 6HDGUNBE gD ~Zu L /pAUSWNCOP/UI0D" 8]B00B s00p//:sdpy

‘uonansul

dnoub jjews o} pajejel
juswdojensp [euolssajoid
pue :g| 9zIs ssen

‘Sjuspni)s Mau g pue v

WwioJf sjuspmis gL papnjoul siy L
‘8102 bundg Juswssassy Ui
VLS 8u} uo paseq uojuaAlaul
Buipsau se paynuap] alam
sjuapnis JO %L1 JO sjuepnls gt

YieW YVLS 8y} uo paseq
suonusnsiul Buipasu se payiuepi
2J9M SJUSPN)S JO %/ IO SIUBPNIS 6

‘e Juswissessy Yiew

HVYLS 9y} Uo paseq SUOjjUsAIS}Ul
Buipaau se paypuapl alom
SJUBPM}S JO %L JO SjUBpN}S G|

SUONUSAID}U 10}
I9PON SSTN/MNIY o
:uogonsul
sdnoub jews oy pejejal
waswdojansp |euoissayoud
pue L:gL 9zIs sse|)

SJUBWISSaSSY
Ui 09

Ul WV1S

*uopuaAlslul

40 pasu ul 8q [m
Sjuspnis 0 %01
uey; sss| 'gL0Z
Buudg juswssassy

UIBA WVLS 8yl
Aq painsesw sy

sopewsyig

*s|eob
Uimolb Jiay} Jow sjuapns ayy 4o |1y

%l

i08L0¢

Buudg juswssassy Buipesy [HO
3L} Ul YJBwYOUS] JOM)SIP MOjaq

Se paljijuspl 81aM SjUapn]s g pue
%L1 J0 810z Buudg juswssassy
Buipeay HVY1S 8y} uo yewyouaq
oHISIp molaq se palyiuspl

819M G| ‘syuspnys $Z 8sau} JO

=g ISjuapnis ¢
€-Z ISJuspn]s
P-L sjuepnis ¢

€-1 syjuepnis 9

¢l sjuspnis g

L-1 quepn)s |

Z-d ;juspnjs |

l-d juspnis |

€-dd ‘sjuspnis ¢
Z-dd Juspnis |
Odduspnis | e
SMOJj0} se s| ymoib |HD
‘sjuapnis payuspl $Z asayi JO

® 6 o 0 0 0 9 0 0

S

43

P

4

A

110)SBWRS [uZ

1O pus 8y} je ueaA sy} Joy pajebie)
sjuspns g [euiblio ey} JO

S+ AN®

‘ejep

uo paseq Ajjenb jey) sjuspn)s
Jo} suopuanisiul Bujuses
paoueApy Yiejy pue Buipeay

‘Jsljetoads

Buipeay Joypue jsjuopuaisiu)
SIY.L 8y} um uopusasiul

¢ l8l) @ ZJal] Jo Z Jsi|

B laylia Ul ae sjuspnis sy} Jo |Iv

L €

0L ¢

[A4

¥ gL

9

Jojsewss

sk JO pUs BUL1e $Z 83U JO

‘lled au3 Ul 2 2 JO

ep gL

BAI208M ||IM £ puB SuolUBAISIU]
Z 18] aA1903l ||Im sjuspn)s

L2 "siepeib pig jo % /1L

10 uojusAIBIUI JO pasu Ul Buleq
SE payiuapl sism sjuspns g
“ayjeb0} Juswissassy 4D ey}
puUE YY|[.S U0 paseq ‘IenaMOH

suofjusAIBiUl JC)

ISPON SSTN/IY
Bunum

ut Apnig Jo spun @
Buipeay

ur Apmis Jo spun e

‘uopuBAIBILI
Jo paau Ui aq [IIM
Sjuspns 10 %01

so0( 8]6009 - x00pg1/0g/ | W0 81epdn |da YOV




9/9

NPB/AGIFSESATPHXHOMOMXNIEIDI8-926HDaUNBR D ™ ZuL/PAUBWINOOP/LI0Y"3|Bo0b so0p//:sdny

‘pIeoq [00UoSs 8y} 0} sesuodsel Js)saas-jo-pua poday "sseooud uoljedljdde jJ0BRU0D DY dU} Buunp |dq O} JUSs eJe SOAIVS[C0 souBWIONSd — dSM 00YoS pue Buluueld 1oy oyeidwal

"UoNUBAISIU| Ul pake)ls Z pue
uonuaAIsU| 0} UoijuaAIalu| Juabin
Buipasu wolj psaow / ‘ucijusalaiul
Buipaau Jo N0 peAoW G ‘8L0T

lled ul psynuapt sjuspnis G 8y} JO

*18}59Was 1B paylenb sjuapnis
0€ "qed oie| uj ujbaq 0} BlEP

uo paseq Ajijenb jey} sjuspnis 1o}
SUOIJUBAIBJUL J8UIBD | POOUBAPY

'S18YoE8) WOOISSE|D
Aq papiroid uononsisul dnosb
llews payabie) pue Yyie yonoy

‘sjuapn)s
MaU € pue Ty Woy sjuspns 9
PopNoUl SIYL “IOJUIAA JUSLUSSISSY

s00Q 8|6009) - x20p'gL/0E/L W0 8epdn |dd YOV 81.0Z/SL/9



ECSD Achievement Grant Reduction Report: 2017-2018

Student Fall PALS F&P STAR EL %ile
Fall-Spring Fall-Spring
A ID * A-A *
B ID ID A-A 1-1
C ID ID A-A 3-1
D ID - A-A 3-2
E ID * * 11-*
F ID - A-C 20-69
G ID - A-D 2-11
7111 2
. _ Kindergarten-Math
Student 1:1 Corr. Number ID Rote Count
Fall-Spring Fall-Spring Fall-Spring
A ID-ID ID-ID ID-ID
B ID-ID ID-ID ID-ID
C ID-ID ID-1ID ID-ID

3111




Student Fall PALS | Spring PALS F&P STAR EL %ile
Fall-Spring Fall-Spring
1 A ID ID A-C 1-4
2 B ID ID A-B 50-31
3 Cc ID ID A-C 5-13
4 D ID ID A-C 12-16
5 E ID ID A-D 9-12
6 F ID ID A-F 7-25
7 G ID ID A-F 18-66
8 H ID - B-D 29-35
9 I ID ID A-E 23-51
10 J ID 1D A-F 72-10
11 K ID ID A-D 16-22
12 L ID - A-H 6-31
13 M ID * A-* *
14 N ID - B-J 47-72
15 ) ID - C-J 28-73
15/145 10

. FirstGrade-Math

Student Fall STAR Spring STAR STAR Math %ile
Fall-Spring
1 A ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 1-57
2 B ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 1-41
3 C ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 1-56
4 D ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 4-39
5 E ID - Urgent Int. Intervention 4-23
6 F ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 6-52
7 G ID - Urgent Int. * 6-*
8 H ID - Urgent Int. ID-Urgent Int. 7-6
8/145 1




. FirstGrade- Math (Continued)

Student

STAR Math %ile

Fall STAR Spring STAR
Fall-Spring

1 A ID - Int. On Watch 10-44
2 B ID - Int. ID - Int 11-11

3 C ID - Int. ID - Int 11-23
4 D ID - Int. On Watch 12-55
5 E ID - Int. ID - Int. 12-7

6 F ID - Int. On Watch 12-55
7 G ID - Int. On Watch 12-25
8 H ID - Int. ID - Urgent In. 14-8

9 I ID - Int. At/Above 14-81

10 J ID - Int. *On Watch 14-46*
1" K ID - Int. On Watch 15-45
12 L ID - Int. On Watch 16-57
13 M ID - Int. On Watch 17-53
14 N ID - Int. On Watch 17-62
15 O ID - Int. At/Above 18-81
16 P ID - Int. On Watch 18-53
17 Q ID - Int. On Watch 19-54
18 R ID - Int. ID - Int. 19-24
19 S ID - Int. On Watch 20-59
20 T ID - Int. At/Above 20-67
21 U ID - Int. At/Above 21-88
22 \ ID - Int. On Watch 21-51

23 w ID - Int. At/Above 24-80
24 X ID - Int. ID - Urgent Int 24-3

25 Y ID - Int. On Watch 24-52

25 6




Code Fall PALS Spring PALS F&P STAR %ile
Fall-Spring Fall-Spring
1 A ID ID C-H 4-2
2 B ID ID F-H 3-3
3 C ID ID B-I 13-17
4 D ID ID F-K 4-18
5 E ID - G-K 11-34
6 F ID ID F-L 13-43
7 G ID ID B-l 4-10
8 H ID ID H-L 9-36
9 I iD - G-K 13-36
10 J ID - G-K 16-26
11 K ID - G-J 10-43
12 L ID D C-H 4-9
12/100 8
Student Fall STAR Spring STAR STAR Math %ile
Fall-Spring
1 A ID - Urgent Int. On Watch 6-40
2 B ID - Urgent Int. ID - Int. 6-15
2/100 0 ID - Urgent Int.
1 C ID - Int. ID - Int. 10-15
2 D ID - Int. On Watch 14-43
3 E ID - Int. At/Above 14-69
4 F ID - Int. ID - Int. 18-16
5 G ID - Int. At/Above 19-78
6 H ID - Int. At/Above 21-68
7 I ID - Int. On Watch 22-26
8 J ID - Int. At/Above 24-84
8 2




Student Fall STAR Spring STAR Fali QRI Spring QRI
1 A ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-3 5-21
2 B ID - Int. On Watch 1-4 13-41
3 C ID - Urgent ID - Int. PP-3 6-12
4 D ID - Urgent ID - Urgent PP-2 1-4
5 E ID - Int. On Watch 1-3 10-48
6 F On Watch ID - Int. 2-3 27-12
7 G On Watch ID - Int. 2-4 32-19
8 H ID - Urgent ID - Urgent PP-3 3-8
9 | ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-3 3-11
10 J ID - Urgent ID - Urgent 1-2 6-8
" K ID - Urgent On Watch 2-3 8-33
12 L ID - Int. ID - Int. 2-4 17-17
13 M On Watch On Watch 1-3 43-31
14 N ID - Int. On Watch 1-3 10-27
15 0 ID - Urgent On Watch 2-3 6-32
16 P ID - Urgent ID - Urgent PP-0 1-2
17 Q On Watch At/Above 2-4 63-84
18 R ID - Urgent ID - Int. P-2 1-11
19 S ID - Int. On Watch 1-1 14-25
20 T D - Urgent ID - Urgent P-1 4-7
21 U ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-2 8-17
22 V ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-4 4-23
23 w ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-3 1-8
24 X On Watch On Watch 2-3 30-30
24/138 15/140




Student Fall STAR Spring STAR STAR Math %ile
1 A D - Urgent On Watch 1-47
2 B ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-10
3 C ID - Urgent ID - Int. 1-16
4 D ID - Urgent ID - Int. 2-12
5 E ID - Urgent. ID - Urgent 2-9
6 F ID - Urgent ID - Int. 3-12
7 G ID - Urgent D - Int. 8-21
8 H ID - Urgent ID - Int. 9-14
9 I ID - Urgent ID - Int. 9-19
10 J ID - Int. On Watch 15-27
11 K ID - Int. On Watch 15-38
12 L D - Int. At/Above 16-89
13 M D - Int. On Watch 17-44
14 N ID - Int. ID - Int. 20-18
15 o) D - Int. ID - Int. 21-11
15/137 10/140




Kindergarten Common Math Assessment Benchmarks

, Math ‘ , Ranges ,
Critical Skill Common Common By the End of Middle - End
Core Assessment . | the First Quarter of the Year of the Year
‘| Standards v
Identify Random K.CC.07 Kindergarten | 0-3 Beginning o
Numbers 0-20 Math 4-6 Developing 0-9 Begmnmg 0-14 Beginning
Common 7-21  Average | 10-14 Developing 15-20 Developing
Assessment 15-21  Average 21 Average
Count by Rote to 100 | K.CC.01 Kindergarten | 0-5 Beglnn%ng 0-29  Beginning 0-79 Begmnmg
Math 6-10 Developing . 80-99 Developing
30-49 Developing
Common 11-100 Average 100 Average
50-100  Average
Assessment
One to One K.CC.06 Kindergarten | 0-3  Beginning
Correspondence 0-20 Math 4-6 Developing 0-9 Beginning 0-14 Beginning
Common 720 Average | 10-14 Developing | 15-19 Developing
Assessment 15-20 Average 20 Average




INSTRUCTIONAL LEVEL EXPECTATIONS FOR READING

Beginning 1st Interval 2nd Interval
of Year of Year of Year End of Year

{Aug.~Sept.) (Nov.~Dec.) (Feb.~Mar.)

(May~June)
C+ D+

KEY

Exceeds Expectations |

ok A}proaches Eipeciatibns:
. Needs Short-Term Interventio

" Does Not Meet Expectations:
. Needs Intensive Intervention |

The Instructional Level
Expectations for Reading
chartis intended to provide
general guidelines for
grade-level goals, which
should be adjusted based on
school/district requirements
and professional teacher
judgement.

_Below Y “BelowY | BelowY | BelowY

Heinemann

08/07/2014

DEDICATED TO TEACHERS © 2015 by lrene C. Fountas and Gay Su Pinnell, Portsmouth, NH: Heinemann.




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT BUDGET TO EXCEED THE REVENUE
LIMIT BY $1,200,000 A YEAR FOR FIVE YEARS

FOR NON-RECURRING PURPOSES

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the Evansville Community School District,
Dane, Green and Rock Counties, Wisconsin that the revenues included in the School District
budget be authorized to exceed the revenue limit specified in Section 121.91, Wisconsin Statutes,
by $1,200,000 a year beginning with the 2019-2020 school year and ending with the 2023-2024
school year, for non-recurring purposes consisting of maintaining educational programming and
operating the district.

Adopted and recorded June 27, 2018.

Melissa Hammann
District President

ATTEST:

Ellyn Paul
District Clerk

QB\52605587.1



INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $34,000,000

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the Evansville Community School District,
Dane, Green and Rock Counties, Wisconsin that there shall be issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of
the Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $34,000,000 for the
public purpose of paying the cost of a district-wide school building and improvement plan
consisting of: construction of a new middle school on the current middle school site and
demolition of a majority of the existing building; an addition and renovations for technical
education/STEAM improvements and roof replacement at the high school; safety, security,
building infrastructure and general remodeling improvements at the Grove Campus; district-wide
capital maintenance and building infrastructure improvements; and acquisition of furnishings,
fixtures and equipment.

Adopted and recorded June 27, 2018.

Melissa Hammann
District President

ATTEST:

Ellyn Paul
District Clerk

QB\52605587.1



RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A REFERENDUM
ELECTION ON THE QUESTIONS OF THE APPROVAL OF A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGET TO EXCEED THE REVENUE LIMIT BY $1,200,000
A YEAR FOR FIVE YEARS FOR NON-RECURRING
PURPOSES AND AN INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $34,000,000

WHEREAS, the School Board of the Evansville Community School District, Dane,
Green and Rock Counties, Wisconsin (the "District"), has heretofore duly adopted resolutions
entitled: "Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed the Revenue Limit by
$1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-Recurring Purposes"” (the "Revenue Limit
Resolution"); and "Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not
to Exceed $34,000,000" (the "Initial Resolution"); and

WHEREAS, the School Board deems it to be desirable and in the best interest of the
District to direct the District Clerk to submit the questions approved in the Revenue Limit
Resolution and the Initial Resolution to the electors for approval or rejection at the regularly
scheduled election to be held on November 6, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the District as follows:

Section 1. Referendum Election Date. The District Clerk is hereby directed to call a
referendum election to be held in the District at the regularly scheduled election to be held on
November 6, 2018 for the purpose of submitting to the qualified electors of the District the
propositions of whether the Revenue Limit Resolution and the Initial Resolution shall be
approved.

Section 2. Notice to Electors. The District Clerk is directed to give notice by:

(a) causing a Notice to Electors in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A
to be published in the Evansville Review within ten days after the date hereof.

(b) causing a Notice of Election in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B
to be published in the Evansville Review in the issue published immediately prior
to the fourth Tuesday before the referendum election.

(©) causing a Notice of Referendum (which includes the facsimile of the sample
ballot) in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C to be published in the
Evansville Review in the issue published immediately preceding the referendum
election. This Notice shall also be posted in each polling place on election day.

If any of the municipalities within the District use an electronic voting system employing
a ballot label and ballot card, the Notice of Referendum set forth in Exhibit C shall also include a

0OB\52605620.1



true, actual-size copy of the ballot label and ballot card in the form in which they will appear on
election day.

Section 3. Polling Places and Hours. The District electors must vote at the referendum
election at the times and polling places at which they cast their ballots in regularly scheduled
elections.

Section 4. Referendum Election Officials. The election officials appointed in each of the
municipalities within the District shall conduct the election.

Section 5. Official Referendum Ballot Form. The ballot to be used at the referendum
election shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions of Sections 5.64(2) and 7.08(1)(a),
Wisconsin Statutes. The ballot shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

The District Clerk shall cause to be printed sufficient ballots for use at said referendum
election, both as actual ballots in those polling places which do not use voting machines and as
absentee ballots where voting machines are used and as specimen ballots (the latter to be of a
different and easily identifiable color from the actual ballot). The form of the ballot shall be filed
with the official responsible for providing the ballots for the election, and the District Clerk shall
file a copy of the ballot with the clerk of each county having territory within the District, as soon
as possible after the date hereof but in no event later than 70 days prior to the election, as
provided in Section 8.37, Wisconsin Statutes. If the District prepares the ballots, they should be
delivered to the municipal clerks running the election at least 52 days prior to the election, to
allow the municipal clerks to comply with their obligation to provide absentee ballots under
Section 7.15, Wisconsin Statutes.

The municipal clerks of the municipalities within the District shall receive applications
for absentee ballots and initial the same when issued to qualified absentee voters.

Section 6. Canvass. The returns of the referendum election shall be canvassed by the
Board of Canvassers of each municipality within the District. Each Board of Canvassers shall
certify the returns of the referendum election to the District Clerk. The District Clerk and two
other reputable citizens appointed by the District Clerk prior to the date of the referendum
election shall act as the District's Board of Canvassers for this referendum election. This Board
of Canvassers shall meet in open session no later than 9:00 a.m. on the Tuesday after the election
to determine the result of the referendum election. The canvass shall be open to the public and
the District Clerk is directed to give due notice of said meeting.

QB\52605620.1



Section 7. DPI Notice. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 121.91(3) and 120.115(1),
Wisconsin Statutes, the District Clerk shall notify the Department of Public Instruction of the
date of the referendum election and shall provide the Department with copies of the Revenue
Limit Resolution and Initial Resolution within 10 days after the adoption of the Revenue Limit
Resolution and Initial Resolution and shall further notify the Department of the results of the
referendum within 10 days following the election using the method prescribed by the
Department.

Section 8. Conflicting Resolutions: Severability: Effective Date. All prior resolutions,
rules or other actions of the School Board or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid,
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.

Adopted and recorded June 27, 2018.

Melissa Hammann
District President

ATTEST:

Ellyn Paul
District Clerk

0B\52605620.1



G.) §'061 lejoL (ebueyg eleq uollenpeio) g1/€7/y penoiddy pieog -
a4 §'q aunp 11/€2/0} penoiddy preog -
74 €2 Aepy VIOL 506}
\c éc judy skepiloH pied ¢ sjuapnig oN -(G"}) Aepsyiom Joyoes ] Ji-
gyl 9l yoiep Sit SVIOL| skeq oM |67} Jooyas oy - (¢)
6l 02 Aieniga Glr-Wy §Zh -pug she bujwieaT [euaissejold |6 Wd Suapms oN - ( 7/} - §) pug Jopenp |
§0¢ A Aenuep §'¢y - pig §ey-ist (sfeq Bupeso g/y/skequepnis 7/l- 1) |2 [ooyas oN
Gl Gl Jaqusoag Jauenp 134 skeq sfeq joejuog spnis |G/1 suepmg oN - (§) skeq buiwesT euoissjold|{
S/l 0z 19qUIBAON [euononysy jind / [eted ske( Joe8U0)
[44 € J8qoQ
6l 0c Joquisides
0 ¥ 1snBny
sheq sheq yuop
Jeuononisu| JoRqUOD
9 g ¥ £
ye1g Jo} Aepiop z/) 01 eunp
sjuapnig g-y Ae /| “1epeny Yy o pug Launp HL | am | nL | ON HL | 3m | Nl | OW
JsWwasUBWIWOY jooysg YbiH 16 Aep 810 68107 ©
1ooyas oN - Ae( [eLowop 1z ke
[00yds oN - Aeq Bujuwiea [euoissajoid 2z |Hdy oc | 6z
Jsjseq 12 ldy G | ¢ | € | T lc | 0c | 6L} 8l
winjoy sjuspnig } Judy £:1 % VAT B TR 1% vLf €L | T L
looyog oN -sjeaug Bupds 62 - 67 Yyorep Blo] s g / 9 g 4
Buipeis z|-) Ked /). uspeny pig Jo pu3 CT Yorey 14 ¢ 14 l
looyog oN - Aeq Buiiea [eusissejold ¥ uoey HL | 3m | Nl | ON HL | 3am | nL | OW
Jooyos o - Aeq Bulures [euoissajoid ¥ 904 6107 [11dy 610 :
Butpeis) -3 Aeq g/}, ‘JepenD pug Jo pug 8) uer
uinjay sjuspmg € uer e | 02 | 6¢
Jooyog oN - Aeq Hurtuea ] [euoissejold ¢ uef ¥¢ | € | @¢ 0c | 6L | 8 | 4
[00Y2S ON - Yeald JejuIM | Uer - g 990 PR BT I+ e a Wlol
Jooyos oN - Aeq BujulesT [euoissajold 9z AN A 8 9 g 14 ¢
[ooyog ON - BuiniBsyueyL €2~ 12 AN €|
Buipeis) z-M Aeq /), Jsuenp Is, o pu3 CMON HL | am | ni HL | 3m [ NL | OW
jooyos oN - Aeq Buiuies [euoissojoid 810 6107 fienue 81,07 19quisde( 81,02 JOqWIAAQ
Jooyag jo Reqisiid ydag
[0oyag oN - ke Joge] ¢3deg e | 0¢ | % | S 0c | 62 | 8¢
jooyog oN - sAeq Bujuiea [euoissajold (g ‘6 ‘8¢ By 9 | S¢ | v | € 0c | 61 | 8l e | €2
jooyog ON - ke YHop 1oyoes | Lz by 6L | 8L | 4L | 9 gl | Tl b
uonejusiiQ Jsyoes ) maN 2 ‘sz By Zl (A ] 6 9 g 14
sheq [ooyos o] yoeq wd Z-g1 - 5} By S 14 € ¢
shegooyog ol yoed  wid J-¢ - 6 By VS | ¥d [ HL |IM | NL JOW{ NS | VS | ¥4 | HL |3Mm | NL JON | NS [ VS {¥d | HL|3M|NL|OW
81.0Z 1840190 810z 1aquiajda 810 bny

B3 [00YIS 6102-810¢C IO2L)SIQ |00YOS S|JIASUEBAT



ST/02/01
SuoT)euop/SIA PIg
.QOE.ﬁQMOOOH pue _;m\ro.HQQ.m JI0J preod a3 0} HVOHEOmQ.HQ 9¢ 1snua ‘910w JO onJeA ul OOO“ G¢$ sA0ge ST JB()} 4sed JO Wl %ﬁx\

S6'S¥TS$ | IVHAA TOOHOS dHL Y04 TV.LOL

Z)1eMOS JIBN 00°00L$ Old SSOUINFPUIN sunf
uesaa(T ATION VL 16L$ OlLd SULea§ 9[qIXd[] AN
Z)1eMYOS IR 00°00T$ Old wex3o1d 9ouardg Ajoods qoq
21 9ed | 009SS°T$ Old SJUSLISSISSE 10 Sped] qd
$QqO(J OIURO[/ZIBMYOS NIB]A 0ST$ ZUe[PIN 9o JUNOO0Y Youn ISIL] SPIY] uef
21 Qg 19°79¢€$ JURID) S[[IASUBAH SOTAOIN] 801 deo] ¢ 1dog
UOSUYO[ JOJTUUSf 00°98¢€$ 1UBIO) O[[IASUBAY TIOO0ISSBD 9} Ul OWsSO sny
joRIuOD anfeA 90IN0S 109fo1g/wo)] TIUOA

[00YOS ATBJUIWI[H PIBUOI T 1A
8T0T-LT0T 182X
1OLOSI(] [00YOS AJrUnNuItno)) I[IASUBAY 97} 0} s}urIn/suoneuo( [V




130 1 98ed T w0 L€ A910d PMISI [00Y0S AJUNTIWOD) S[JIASUBAT

“1eak yoea ‘G| aunr Aq 9910 J0143sIq 03 anQ

SWIO0JSSEID JOJ $X00( 82l|y ‘SJo0p 0€°1L12's$ YrLCL$ 9G¢ SlepAusyQy/sjuapnis ||y £102/11/6
10} S19A09 Uole| quawdinba punoibAeld
pasiey spund o asn S)Hlold 18N Sway| pesiey PBAJOAUY p|oS w8y Josiey
aseyoind spun4 sluapn)s / dnoug) juspn)g pund jo s1eq
[elol JO JuUnowy #

pJeuoaT 1ne7 :ucneziuebiQ/Buipjing ,

S3AILIAILOV ONISIVY ANN4

8102 ‘vl AeN  :pesinay
¢ wiod v.¢ 1002 ‘21 Aenige4 :paacsddy



T30 [ 98eg

T w104 ¢ AD1[0d JOMISKJ [00UDS AJUNUIUO)) S[[IASUBAY
T e T e S S T e e e e e
8L'/1l€E6 og'Lgz'le ¥5'865°0¢
Ajuo seseyound opse|joyos Joy 9y’ /8. 2 cory 0.°6¥¢S 8¢ dleq xood 810¢/91/€0
pasn aq 0} spJemay Je|joq 211Se|oyos
Ajuo seseyoind onse|oyos Jo} rl9ole 9879009 0L¢ce9 8¢ lle4 joog L10¢/80/L1
pasn aq 0} splemay Je||o 21ISe|oydS
soj|ddng My (\[A 424" Gg'LSsov G.L'G61S 8¢ lsquisway 0] Ny /18102y
dinba punoibAe|d ‘s}senbal woolisse|) 617228 6.°228 8¢ sAeq uioodod 81/7 01 21/0L
"0}8 ‘s)00q [ARR=7? 68°1SG 1 019021 8¢ 9I0}S [ooydS 8L/c 01 L1/0L
Aepyuiq ‘sloxiom 810)s |ooyos Joj Aled
"0]0 ‘pepasu SWa)l WOOISSE|D 8€'G6.S ¢1°90¢s 0S'1L00'LL 8¢ Jesielpun |jeq 810¢/ClL/60
‘syooq Aepyiiq - dinba punoJbAe|d
pasiey spun4 Jo asn S)jold 1N SIEN] pasiey PBAJOAU| plos way| losiey
aseyolind spun4 sjuepnlg / dnoug) Juspnig pund jo sleq
[elol J0 Junowy #

|00YOS BlelpaWLIalU| UOSUIGoy @Joposy | :uoieziuebio/Bulpjing

¢ uiod v/¢

SAILIALLDV ONISIVY ANNd

8102 ‘v e

:pesinay

1002 ‘2| Aenugoe4 :penoiddy




“uonug00a1 pue [eaoidde 10 preod 9} 03 paIUSsaid oq IS ‘9IOW JO dNJBA UL )00°S$ SAOQR ST BT} SED 10 W)L AUY

8¥'878C$ | YVHA TOOHDS HHL JOd TV.IOL

00°00S1 s3ureow pue sSUIMBIP
JoOouysIy) uyof xo1dy A3o1000mI0] — ue[d USISo( preAno) |  g10g Suuds
D[SMI[qZ ApUr) 0T ¥19 89X0¢ UONII[[0D H20u0)) 9pelD) ;¢ 810¢/TC/T0
D[SMI]q7 APUL) 61'L8¢ S9X0¢ UONI9[[0) Ha0u0)) 9peln ;S 8107/ST/10
D[SMI[qZ ApUL) 68'9¥¢ §9X0{ UONII[[0D H2oUOD) 9pelD L10T/1T/11
1oBIU0D onfeA 90In0g 100lo1g/mo] YIUON

8T0T-LI0T X
LIS [00YOS AJTUNWTO)) I[[IASUBAY 9Y) 0] SHUBIS)/sUONBUO( [[V




1Jo 1 93eg

T w0y ¢ K010 10LSI(] 000§ AJTUNTIo)) S[[IASURAT
~1eak yoead ‘gL aunp Aq 901140 101ISIg 0} anQg

0ST0LS 61 THIE] 69°€H881 STVIOL
y10ddns sanIATIOY JUOPMIS IL°LEL 6T'STLY 00°€9tS 01 "xoxdde sgeq a3eqIBD) / [00YDS [V 810C ‘61-S “TeIN
SOTMALPDY OISO 00°ST1Y 00¥3€9 0060501 S0¢ xoxdde spreiqionng / 1da( QIsnA] 810T ‘61-S "uef
sonAnoR S1gd [00Y9S SPPIA 6L°6¢8 061€0T 691,82 01 xoxdde|  siaIR ‘souizeBe]y / [00YoS [[V|  L10T “6C-81 1doS
pesiey spund JoO 8s S)jold 18N sway| osiRy
aseyoind pasiey spund | PaAJOAU| plos wayf / dnolo juepnis pun v_.o sleq
[ejo 1 jojunowy | syuepnis #

[0072S 2[PPIA BUUSON Df

¢ ulod y/¢

:uonezjuebio/Bulpjing

S3ALLIAILOV ONISIVY ANN4

8102 ‘v1L Aey :pesiney
£00¢ ‘g1 Aeniged :panciddy




All Donations/Grants to the Evansville Community School District - JC McKenna Middle School

Year - 2017-18

Month Item/Project Source Value Contact
September 8th gr field trip bus cost K-8 PTO $900 Eileen Bradley
October New student t-shirts K-8 PTO 104 Eileen Bradley
November Beth Oswald classroom Larry Dobbs 100 Larry Dobbs
January 6th gr field trip bus cost K-8 PTO 980 Eileen Bradley
April PBIS activities K-8 PTO 1000 Eileen Bradley

Total

$3,084.00




[Jo [ o3eq T w04 L€ K010 10SI [00YO§ AJIUNTITWO)) O[[IASUBAT

“1eak yoea ‘gl aunp Aq 92110 J0143SIq 03 anQ

LLesevl 6991181 VA VANA

yswdinbs ‘swiojun | 81°200L 98¢ 81'88¢cl ol 199003 shog 8L/GLI9-CL/9

seliddns woid | 109 0 109 1] Isepealq/60c Jo ssejp 8L0¢/L LY
610z dul oisnN | Z'¥262 £98¢t golel 6¢ | ubnop apjooo/oisniAl SHI 810¢/S/v
4oeod Ap uswdinbg | Gel} €ele 898¢ Le SI ezZld/|leqyos gloc/el/e
S80UBI8JUOD Y SIS3U0Y | 9€¢ 88/ 17412 014 SUOISSaU0D/Y4d | 8L/V/E ‘8L/ST/2

Jouuip [eDLpe Jo 1s0019s JO | 227101 G'Gl9 c8'9.. 0 seijosulod/iioyd SH3 LL/LiZL-82/LL
uswdinbs ‘sdu pield | 191 g'e/l8¢ WA 4] G/ | ©)edasasayd/oIsniN SH L1/0€/01-02/0}
sdueualulew wuolun | 08y 1A 401% 017 %1% 0] sooye)/swod Al | L102/62/6-G2/6
Juswdinbs pjay pue wes] | 0S8¢ 0L9Y 0cs8 0.-09 sp.ed uodno/|[eqjo0 110¢/0¢/6
sdweo ‘swod | 0zZ. 0 0cL 0 Jue] jungy/sispesjiaayd 2102yl
skaslal Al Juawdinbe 182203 | 06¥ 0 06V 02~ aweb [uwn|y/1e200s 2102/8L/8
s|jeys eAe9|s Buo| ‘'ssaip zze[ maN | 100001 66°66¢ 0o¢lL Ll s[edap/swiod Aysiep L10¢ lled

pasiey spund Jo asn STIEFEN swia}| pesiey POAJOAU| p|oS waj| Jasiey
aseyoind spun4 sjuspnls / dnolg) Juspnis pund jo ajeq
|e1o L JO JUunowy #

[00UDS UBIH SIASUBAT

¢ uio4 v/.¢

:uonjeziuebip/Buipiing

S3ALLIAILOV ONISIVYH dNNd

8L0Z ‘71 Aey

:posinsy

2002 ‘2L Ateniga4 :parociddy




S1/02/01
suoryeuop/sSA pig

‘wonrugo0oa1 pue Jeaoidde 10 preog oy} 0} pojuasald 9 JSN “OIOW JO An[eA UI )00°GS AOQE ST BT} Yseo IO W) AUy

00°6C1°G€$ | AVAA TOOHOS HHIL Y04 TV.ILOL
CSFITS 1015009 sHodg ofiasueAy SpIB0GRI00S 9SNOYPIALA € Areniqo
662°9$ 19)500¢ SHO0dS S[[IASUBAY | WAISAS UONESLL] POINQ [[BqHOS Joquaidog
LLETIS 191s00g sHodg o[[IAsueAT W9)SAS uonesL] [[eqeseq IToquydag
000°S$ [1eqyoS S[Suy J[[iasueAy | 3uoud,] doisyoeg ANSIBA [[BqYOS Joquoydog
1080 oneA 90In0S 109lo1g/moy YIUOIN

pasocaddy preog — 8T0T-LT0T 18X
JPLYSI(J [00YIS AJUNUWTIO)) J[[IASUBAY dT) 0] sjue.Is)/suoneuo( [V




0S°0LL9 S
2ISNIA PI9H 1uawiedap pueg| 00°00T S Aepy
j9eydIAl AsupAs uswedaq pueg/iauLie)d ssegi 00°008 S yaode
EINELEMNS swuedsaq pueg/auoquwoll| 00 00V S Yauen
UM 18Uy 1uswipedaq aisny /ouerd| 00'009°T S yaien
uonYyd (1 Paau Ul 1Uapnis e 10} PR1RUOP J00( 2WOoLYd| 00FS Aseniqad
Aauq uor s|euoi8aJs SUljIsaJM\ 404 Sng Yoeod Jo uouod| 00°szZS S Alenugad
gnjd 492208 uojjeuop g 3uistedpuny| 05°S0<E‘T S JOqUWIBAON
A191008 zzer uosipe|n 1594 zzer Aeg uaaun-pmn| 00°0OvE S 123qo120
uosie] uuy (4opje1s) salddns aouads| 00ES 19qo120
Suunioelnuelp 1adeg peldwAjO 22uUsPS| 00°000°T S 12q0120
Aq pajeuop 03 uani3/esodind junowy aieq

8T0¢-LT0Z SNOILYNOQ
TOOHIS HOIH ITIIASNVAT




HCSD

Evansville Community School District

JC McKenna Middle
Evansville, WI, 53536
_Phone: (608) 882-4780
Fax: (608) 882-5744

To: Board of Education
Subject: Student/Family Handbook

Date: April 24, 2018

Joanie Dobbs

Principal

dobbsj@evansville.k12.wi.us
Jane Sperry

Administrative Assistant

sperryj@evansville. k12.wi.us

The clerical changes to the current Student/Family Handbook for next school year are described

below:
o Consistent font
e Consistent formatting

¢ Removal of the signature cover page since this is done online through the registration

process

¢ Addition of the RtI Reading chart

¢ Addition of the RtI Math chart

e Homework RtI chart updated to reflect current practice

e Added verbiage to awards section to explain how the awards are earned
e Addition of prescription pain killers and sports injuries in athletic section

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.



JC McKenna Middle School

www.ecsdnet.org/ems

2018-2019
Student/Family Handbook

Mission Statement

“Educating & engaging the whole student”
To create a stimulating, caring and socially responsible environment that
encourages students to reach their individual potential.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

JC McKenna Student Handbook

Accidents 19
Attendance Policy 7

Building Access 4

Code of Classroom Conduct 5

Computers / Technology 20
Dress and Grooming 19
Fees and Fines 12
Fire and Tornado Dirills 19
Food Service Information 21
General Bus Information and Regulations 27
Grades 12
Guidance and School Counseling 18
Homework 16
Building Wide Awards/Recognitions 29
Lockers 25
Lunchroom Expectations and Playground Rules 23
Math Intervention Process 15
Medication Procedures 19
Promotion of Students 18
Reading Intervention Process 14
Safety Response Communication 27
Schedule Changes 26
School Closing Information 26
School Dances 26
Sportsmanship at School Events 28
Staff Directory 3

Student Government 18
Telephone 26
Textbooks 25
Visitors 26
Welcome Letter 4

JC McKenna Student Discipline Code Book 30-40
JC McKenna Extra / Co-Curricular Code Book 41-51

Nondiscrimination Statement
The Evansville Community School District prohibits harassment or discrimination
against any pupil in any program or activity on the basis of sex, race, religion,
national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual
orientation, physical, mental, emotional or learning disability, or any other basis
protected by law.



Staff Directory



We are pleased to welcome you to JC McKenna Middle School, JCM. Here at JCM,
we want every student to succeed and are committed to working with you and your
family to ensure that the students can learn and grow in a safe and supportive
environment.

As a student at JC McKenna, you will undergo many changes during your years
here. There will be new friends, new teachers, new learning and a variety of new
experiences and opportunities. We encourage you to get involved. This is your
school and there are several academic and extra-curricular opportunities for you.
The supportive and caring staff encourage students to take advantage of all
offerings. Accept the challenges you will face with determination and enthusiasm.
During middle school, expectations increase, responsibilities increase and your
positive leadership skills are of upmost importance. We hope that with clear
expectations, a strong instructional program, and the support of your family and
teachers, you will make the most of your middle school experience. It does go by
quickly!

The purpose of this handbook is to inform our students and families about the
policies and procedures. You will also find essential information that will allow you
to understand how JCM functions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact us. We look forward to working with each of you!

Joanie Dobbs
JCMcKenna Middle School Principal
608.882.3302

dobbsj@evansville.k12.wi.us

MIDDLE SCHOOL BUILDING ACCESS
MORNING ACCESS
Students are allowed to eat breakfast in the cafeteria from 7:30 to 7:45. If a
student is not eating breakfast, they are required to stay on the playground until
the first bell rings unless they have a pass. Depending on weather conditions,
students may be allowed early access into the cafeteria. If students need to come
in the school early, they may enter door #15 by the office.

BUS DROP OFF

Students will be dropped off at the northeast end of the school in the morning.
Students will then be required to walk to the playground using the path at the north
end of the building. Students can then gain access to the building through doors #6
and #14 on the playground side of the building (west side) in the morning.



FAMILY DROP OFF

Families should drop off students at the back of the school on Second Street. Please
do not drop students off on First Street in front of JC McKenna. The combination of
buses, traffic, and students who walk to school makes dropping students off on
First Street hazardous. Families may not drop off students in the Liberty Street
parking lot. The lot is too small to accommodate all the traffic in the morning.

VISITOR ACCESS TO THE BUILDING

During the school day, visitors must enter door #15. Doors are locked during school
hours for safety purposes. Visitors must sign in at the office when visiting the
school during school hours and follow District Security Protocol.

CODE OF CLASSROOM CONDUCT
Restorative Practices
J.C. McKenna Middle School embraces the concept of restorative practices. When
students make errors in judgment, they are encouraged to admit their errors and
fix the problem. When an individual wrongs another individual or the community,
they are responsible for repairing the damage. When students choose restorative
practices traditional consequences outlined in the handbook may not be instituted.

Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports (PBIS)
McKenna Motto: Be Respectful, Be Responsible, Be Safe, Be a Learner

The above motto helps students learn the expectations of our school. Expectations
of respectful, responsible and safe learning behavior are in place for all areas of J.C.
McKenna including classrooms, hallways, bathrooms and performance areas. These
expectations are taught to students and are posted throughout the school. Students
receive reminders when needed and acknowledgements when teachers, staff, or
other students notice their positive behavior. Positive acknowledgements include
parent contacts to share student’s accomplishments, such as phone calls or letters
home. Students may also receive tickets to be used by students in order to
participate in activities or receive rewards.

Encouraged Behaviors

The school encourages students to respect themselves, the school and others. We
also work on a daily basis to encourage the following character traits in our
students: Responsibility, Respect, Empathy, Positive Attitude, Cooperation, and
Honesty.

Prohibited Classroom Behaviors
Teachers who remove a student from class must submit either a classroom referral
or an office referral by the end of the next school day. A teacher may remove a
student from class who exhibits the following.

1. Behavior that interferes with a person’s work or school performance.

5



2. Harassment behavior that creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive
classroom environment.

3. Possession or use of a weapon, look-alike weapons or other article that might
cause bodily harm to persons in the classroom.

4. Fighting.

5. Taunting, baiting, inciting and/or encouraging a fight or disruption.

6. Pushing, striking, or any improper physical contact of a student or staff
member.

7. Profanity.

8. Defiance of authority / insubordination.

9. Interference - intentionally obstructing a student or staff member from
carrying out his/her duties. Restricting another person’s freedom to properly
utilize classroom facilities or equipment.

10. Use, possession, dispersion or sale of tobacco, alcohol, vapes or other
mood-altering chemicals or paraphernalia associated with their use on
school property.

11. Willful damage to property.

12, Theft.

13. Cheating.

14. Any other dangerous, unruly or disruptive behavior that interferes with the
ability of the teacher to teach and/or maintain an appropriate academic
atmosphere.

Placement Options
A principal or designee is required by law to place a student who has been removed
from a class by a teacher in one of the following:

1. The classroom from which the student was removed, if after weighing the
interests of the removed student, the other students in the class and the
teacher, the principal or designee determines that readmission to the class is
the best or only alternative.

2. Another class in the school or another appropriate place in the school, as
determined by the principal or designee.

3. Another instructional setting in or outside of the school.

4. An alternative education program as defined by law. According to state
statutes, an alternative education program is defined as an instruction
program approved by the school board that utilizes successful alternative or
adaptive school structures and teaching techniques and that is incorporated
into existing, traditional classrooms or regularly scheduled curricular
programs and that is offered in place of regularly scheduled curricular
programs.

Factors for Placement Decisions

1. The reason the student was removed from class and the severity and/or
frequency of the offense.

2. The type of placement options available for particular schools and any
limitations on such placement (e.g., costs, availability, location, space, staff
resources).



Student individual needs and interests.

Classmate needs and interests.

. The estimated length of time for the placement (i.e., remainder of the class

period or school day vs. remainder of the school year).

6. Whether the student has been removed from a teacher’s class before (repeat
offender). The relationship of the placement to any disciplinary action (e.q., if
student suspension from school is required as a result of the student’s
conduct, is the placement applicable before and/or after the suspension is
served?).

7. Laws and regulations (e.g., Individuals with Disabilities Education Act) and

other district policies and procedures.

oA w

Family/Guardian Notification

The principal or designee shall review each instance of student removal from class.
After receiving a written referral for the removal from the teacher, informing the
student of the reason(s) for removal and providing an opportunity to present their
version of the situation, the principal or designee will make a placement decision
regarding the student and notify the guardian in accordance with district policy and
procedures.

School Attendance Policy
School Board Policy 430
November 12, 2014

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education encourages a strong
partnership between the home, school, and community. It recognizes a positive
relationship between good school attendance and success in school and
employment. Frequent absence of students from regular classroom learning
experiences disrupts the continuity of the instructional process.

In accordance with state law, all children between six (6) and eighteen (18) years
of age must attend school full time until the end of the term, quarter or semester in
which they become eighteen years of age, or unless they have a legal excuse, fall
under one of the exceptions outlined in the state statutes, or have graduated from
high school.

School Notification

Unexpected Absences (for example, illness and emergencies)

Student attendance is monitored throughout each school day. Parent(s)/guardian(s)
should notify the school office prior to 9:00 a.m. the morning of an unexpected
absence to report the absence. There are three (3) ways to excuse a student the
morning of an unexpected absence. The parent(s)/guardian(s) may call the
attendance clerk of the pertinent building, email the attendance clerk or use the

7



District electronic student information system to excuse their child(ren). If it is not
possible to notify the District prior to 9:00 am the day of the absence, a note
explaining the student’s absence should be presented to the school attendance
clerk immediately upon return to school. All absences must be cleared before the
end of the second school day after the absence or the student may be considered
unexcused and truant.

Parent(s)/guardian(s) who have not notified the school the morning of the absence
will be notified by voice mail/phone that their child is absent as part of our safe
arrival program.

Pre-Arranged Absences (for example, college visits and doctor appointments)
Parent(s)/guardian(s) must submit prior written approval to excuse their child for
each absence.

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Excused

Parent(s)/guardian(s) may excuse their child(ren) for up to ten (10) days per year
for any purpose. If the principal/attendance officer determines that the student will
exceed the ten (10) day limit, days beyond ten (10) will be considered unexcused
unless they are documented by the parent(s)/guardian(s) as meeting one of the
“School Excused” exceptions and have approval of the principal. Policies for
obtaining and completing work for pre-arranged absences will be set by each
building and provided annually in the school handbook.

School Excused/Unexcused

Students are expected to be in attendance unless there is a need to be absent for
one of the following reasons under the following conditions:

1, Student illness: The school may require a written verification from physician.
2. Sudden emergencies: The school will require written verification upon return to
school.

3. Educational opportunities approved by the district administrator or building
principal.

4. Suspension from school.

5. Religious holidays.

A note specifying the reason for the absence must be given to the school before the
end of the second school day after the absence. The school reserves the right to
record the absence as unexcused if no excuse is given or the reason given cannot
be substantiated. The parent(s)/guardian(s) will be notified if the absence is
recorded as unexcused. Five (5) or more unexcused absences will require an
attendance conference with the parent(s)/guardian(s) and a written plan to improve
attendance.

Medical Related Absences

Students going to the doctor or dentist during school hours must bring back a slip
from their doctor/dentist stating the date and time of the appointment. On
appointment days, students are expected to spend the balance of the day in school
unless excused by the doctor/dentist. While infrequent absences due to illness are

8



normal, frequent absences jeopardize a student’s standing in classes. If a student is
absent more than five (5) days per semester because of iliness, the school may
require a doctor’s statement to excuse the student for illness. Failure to produce a
doctor’s excuse at that point would result in an unexcused absence.

Missed School Work
In the case of excused absences, time will be allowed for make-up work, including
exams with full credit given for work completed.

The school may not deny a student credit in a course or subject solely because of
the student’s unexcused absences from school. Students will be permitted to take
examinations missed during unexcused absences, following the procedures in the
relevant school handbook.

Unexcused Absences or Truancy

School officials will proactively involve parent(s)/guardian(s) when a student’s
attendance is of concern due to frequency of absences and/or tardiness. The school
attendance office will communicate with the parent(s)/guardian(s) to discuss the
causes of the absences and to try to arrange for a solution. The Board does not
distinguish between truant and unexcused. Thus, all absences not covered under
the excused absence list above will be considered unexcused and have the same
meaning as “truancy” under Wisconsin Statutes. Consequences will vary depending
on the age of the student. Each building is responsible for establishing age-
appropriate consequences consistent with State Statute. Under State Statute and
City Ordinance, a truancy citation may be issued, depending on age of the student
and length of absence.

A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) will be notified by telephone and/or voice mail as
soon as it is ascertained that a student is truant. Any student found to be truant will
be required to attend a conference with the principal/attendance officer or
designee. The student and parent(s)/guardian(s) will be informed of the penalty to
be imposed by the school for the truancy. Mitigating factors in a student’s family,
emotional, educational, or health situation will be considered along with the need to
develop an attendance plan. The student will also be warned of the consequences of
continued truancy both at school and through the municipal court. The
principal/attendance officer will positively reinforce the reasons for good attendance
and attempt to assess the factors that may have contributed to the truancy, calling
upon appropriate school personnel as needed. If the student has more unexcused
absences and reaches the habitual truant level, a certified letter will be sent to the
parent(s)/guardian(s) requesting a parent(s)/guardian(s) conference to discuss the
truancy. At this time, a referral to the municipal court may also be sent for action
under state truancy laws for habitual truants.

As a consequence of a student’s truancy the student may be assigned to detention
or to a supervised, directed study program. The program need not be held during
the regular school day. The building team will develop the conditions under which
credit may be given for work completed during the period of detention or
assignment to a supervised, directed study program. A student must be permitted

9



to take any examinations missed during a period of assignment to a supervised,
directed study program.

Habitual Truancy

A student who is absent from school without an acceptable excuse for part or all of
five (5) or more school days per semester will be declared habitually truant. If so,
the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) will be notified in writing of the student’s
status. Within five (5) days after the date the habitual truancy notice has been sent
to the parent(s)/guardian(s), by certified mail, a meeting will be scheduled with
them and school officials to discuss the student’s truancy. With the consent of the
student’s parent(s)/guardian(s), the date for the meeting may be extended for an
additional five school days. If student is attending the District as a nonresident
open enroliment student, revocation of open enrollment status will occur and
student will be required to return to resident district. The Board will actively support
any and all ordinances and laws dealing with truant students.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.15 of the Wisconsin Statutes (Compulsory School
Attendance)

118.153 (Children At Risk of Not Graduating From High School)
118.155 (Released Time for Religious Instruction)

118.16 (School Attendance Enforcement)

118.162 (Truancy Committee and Plan)

118.163 (Municipal Truancy and School Dropout Ordinances)
118.164 (Removal of Pupils From the Class)

118.165 (Private Schools)

Local Ref.: Policy #428, Full-Time Public School Open Enrollment
Policy #431, Compulsory Student Attendance & Alternative Programs

TRUANCY
State law does not distinguish between tardiness and truancy:

State Statue 118.16 (1) (c) “Truancy" means any absence of part or all of one or
more days from school during which the school attendance officer, principal or teacher has
not been notified of the legal cause of such absence by the parent or guardian of the absent
pupil, and also means intermittent attendance carried on for the purpose of defeating the
intent of s. 118.15.

Contributing to Truancy means any student 17 years of age or older who, by act or
omission, knowingly encourages or contributes to the truancy of a student.

Unexcused Tardy/Absence Consequences:

Tardiness to school (arrival after 7:50)—will result in detention after the 3™ time a student
is tardy to school.

10



Absent during the day (i.e.: Skipping class):

Students found to be skipping class or otherwise unaccounted for during the day will be
assigned a consequence:

Habitual Truancy: Absent from school for part or a whole school day more than 5 times in a
semester without an appropriate reason.

Daily Truancy: Absent from school or class more than two blocks without an
appropriate excuse or failure to serve a detention for being absent from school for
less than two blocks.

Municipal Citation: Citation amounts are not set by the Evansville Community
School District—please consult with the local police department regarding citation
amounts.

Juvenile Referral: Typically a juvenile referral is made for students under the age
of 12. This is a referral sent to the Evansville Police Department. Typically this
results in a referral to the Rock County Human Services Department and may result
in probation, intake to juvenile detention (jail) and/or a combination of consequences
as determined by Rock County.

Contributing to Truancy: Any adult 17 years of age or older who, by act or
omission, knowingly encourages or contributes to the truancy of a student.

Students are allowed 5 absences due to iliness per semester.

Any absence after the allowed 5 will need a valid medical excuse from a doctor. An
example of a valid note is one that is signed by the medical provider or one sent via email
from a medical provider authorized to send such documentation. (A Screenshot of an
appointment is not a valid medical note).

Intervention Process for Tardiness to School

SCHOOL-WIDE PRACTICE

» Students tardy to school will enter through the main office to check in with
office staff.

» Office staff will issue a pass to the student to class

e 3 Tardies to school - Letter will be sent home to family.
Tardy to Class

« All students are expected to be in class on time.

» Staff will take attendance each class period they have students scheduled.
» Staff will issue student passes if students will be late to a class.

11



After 3 tardies, an Office Referral will be filled out by the classroom teacher which
will result in an automated email notification being sent to the family. The
family/student/principal (or designee) will discuss a plan to support the student.
The third tardy will also result in a school detention. Any student who fails to show
for detention will be assigned another detention on the following day. This is in
addition to the detention yet to be served. Detentions will be served in the
classroom of the teacher that assigned the detention, or in the assigned detention
room, or in the office. It is up to the student and their parents to provide
transportation home if they ride the bus.

Procedure for Leaving and Returning to the Building during the School Day

Students who need to leave the building for any reason during the school day must
first obtain a pass from the office.

Passes

Late to School: Students will need a tardy pass from the office to enter their first
class of the day. Be sure to present a written excuse from home. If a bus is late, no
written excuse is required.

Late to Class: If students are late for a class, they should obtain a tardy pass from
the teacher they were last with, not the office.

During Lunch Hour: If any student needs to be with a teacher, at a locker, or in
the halls during lunch and/or lunch recess, they need to have a pass or they will not
be allowed in the building.

Appointments: Students must bring a note to the office to receive a pass to leave,
and then check in at the office when they return with an appointment card from the
doctor or dentist. (Refer to the District Attendance Policy for further clarification).

Students that leave the building without permission during the school day
will serve a detention.

FEES AND FINES

Information regarding specific amounts of student fees will be available in August,
prior to the start of school. All fees and fines must be paid prior to the end of the
school year in order to be able to participate in the year-end activities. (Such as
reward trips, talent show, 8% grade recognition).

GRADES

At the end of every 9 weeks a student will get a report card listing their letter grade
in each of their core classes. Grades are accessible through Family Access at our
website, www.ecsdnet.org.

12



At the conclusion of every 12 weeks, students in Art, Computers and Tech Ed will
receive a letter grade, which shows their academic progress in the class taken
during that grading period. Reports of progress, exemplary or unsatisfactory, are
completed at the midpoint of each trimester when appropriate. Grades are
accessible through Family Access at our website, www.ecsdnet.org.

JC McKenna Middle School frequently measures student progress during the school
year. Currently the following assessments are given to middle school students:

e Forward Exam for 6-8 grades.

e STAR Testing (Up to 3 times a year to monitor student progress).

o Eighth graders periodically take the National Assessment of

Educational Progress (NAEP).

The above assessments along with teacher and parent concerns are used to help
determine students that may need additional academic supports specifically in Math
and Reading.

13



JC McKenna Middle School Reading Intervention Process

Family
Concern %

Two or more grade levels below

All students take STAR assessment screener
September/January/May

Below 25% Percentile

U

At or Above 25% Percentile

Secondary Screener/ IRI*
administered by Reading
Specialist — Family
Communication Provided

At grade level

7

Teacher/Parent Concerns

One grade level below

i

l

Classroom
teachers monitor
performance

Tier 3*** Intervention -
Reading Workshop and
Individual Interventions
with Reading Specialist

Tier ** Intervention —
Reading Workshop with
Reading Specialist

i

Monitor Progress every 2 weeks

U

Discuss with PLC and
refer to Reading
Specialist for
Secondary Screener

Monitor Progress Monthly

*IRI - Informal Reading Inventory is an individualized reading test that assesses
word recognition and comprehension.

**Tier 2 Interventions occur once every 3 days for 39 minutes in a small group

setting.

***Tier 3 Interventions occur twice every 3 days; one day for 39 minutes in a small
group setting and one day for 20 minutes individually.

14



Family
Concern

JC McKenna Middle School Math Intervention Process

Test/Retest using
':> STAR assessment

Teacher monitor

Below 25% Percentile

U

Tier 2 Intervention — with
Grade Level Math Teacher

e Khan Academy
e Re-Test STAR

U

All students take STAR assessment
screener September/January/May

At or Above 25% Percentile

At grade level

—>

Tier 2 Math Interventions involve:

o  Skill work in small groups

e Chapter Skill Review and
Assessment Retakes

e Monitor progress with STAR

At grade level

15

Discuss progress
II> with PLC

{

Math teacher monitors class
performance




HOMEWORK

Homework is an important part of every JC McKenna Middle School student’s
education. Students should expect to spend an average of 30-60 minutes every
evening to complete their homework.

Student Responsibilities

accurately record information regarding both short and long term
assignments in your assignment notebook

accurately record information regarding assignments, due dates, and daily
objectives in your assignment notebook

manage personal time wisely so that school assignments are complete,
accurate and turned in on time

take the initiative to ask questions and seek help when necessary

take pride in school work

Teacher Responsibilities

clearly explain homework assignments

have daily objectives and assignments displayed and/or discussed
coordinate amounts of work assigned with grade level teaching teams so as
not to overload students

communicate questions and problems to students and/or parents

Family/Guardian Responsibilities

provide a quiet study area

consistently check your student’s assignment notebook to be sure that it is
neat and up-to-date

answer your student’s questions about homework

contact teachers when there are concerns regarding your student’s
homework

16



JC McKenna Homework Support Process

Step 1- School Wide Interventions

All students write assignments in their assignment notebook during each class.

At the end of the day Team Time, teachers will check that all students have filled in
their assignment notebook as needed.

Students get their assignment notebook signed at home as needed.

Teachers check assignment notebooks during morning Team Time as needed.

Student has 5-9 missing assignments

Step 2
In addition to supports listed in Step 1:

e Family contact from Team Teacher
¢ Invitation to Success Club after school on Wednesdays

Student has 10 or more missing assighments

Step 3
In addition to supports listed in Steps 1 and 2:

e Family/Student/Principal Meeting

17




PROMOTION OF STUDENTS
Refer to School District Policy on Promotion #345.4.

Students may be retained in the same grade when their standards of achievement
or social, emotional, mental, or physical development would not allow satisfactory
progress into the next higher grade. Recommendations will be made by staff, after
working with the student and guardians to improve the students’ progress. Where
professional measures demonstrate a lack of academic gains, the school district
reserves the right to deny advancement.

There are some conditions, which may make it desirable for a student to be placed
in the senior high environment rather than be retained in the Middle School, even
when subjects have been failed. This may be done at the recommendation of the
principal and staff with the approval of the district administrator.

SCHOOL COUNSELING

Counseling services are available to all J.C. McKenna students. Our counselor works
closely with teachers, administrators, school/community personnel, and parents to
ensure that student’s academic, personal/social and career goals and needs are
addressed, promoting the education of the whole child and academic success. The
counselor’s primary obligation is to the student and their progress through school.
The school counselor can be contacted to help address concerns which may affect a
student’s ability to profit from their education.

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

The School Board of the Evansville Community School District supports the
organization of a middle school student council. The purpose of the J. C. McKenna
Student Council is to foster ideas of student leadership and government, and
promote the concept of service for and within the student body through projects
and activities that benefit students, staff, the community, and beyond.

The J. C. McKenna Student Council does not have the authority to make policies for
the district or regulations for the school. Student Council may make
recommendations to administration on topics of student concern, however. The
principal and Student Council will maintain open channels of communication.

J. C. McKenna Student Council officers are elected democratically each spring for
the upcoming school year. Students who complete all procedures and run as
candidates for office but are not elected become members of the Presidential
Council for the upcoming school year. Any J. C. McKenna student who wishes to be
a member of Student Council may complete an application to be a Member at Large
in the fall of each school year. Student council advisers are selected by the
administration.

18



SAFETY/EMERGENCY DRILLS
Safety/emergency drills are held at regular intervals throughout the year. Anyone

visiting the school during an emergency drill must evacuate the building with the
students and staff, in a quiet and orderly fashion.

MEDICATION PROCEDURES
From Evansville School District Policy # 453.4

Medications should be administered to students by guardians at home. If that is not
possible the following guidelines must be followed in order for school staff to safely
dispense medication during the school day:

1. A medication consent form (453.4) must be completed and signed be the
child’s doctor for all prescription medications.

2. A medication consent form (453.4) must be completed and signed by the
child’s guardian for both prescription and non-prescription medications.

3. All prescription medications must be in the original container from the
pharmacy.

4. All non-prescription medication must be labeled and in the original container.

5. School staff will not split medications. If your child requires a medication to
be split, please bring medication that is already split to school.

6. Prescription medication will only be given according to the doctor’s written
instructions. School staff will not change the dosage of the medication or the
time when the medication is given unless there is a signed statement from
the doctor for this change.

Any student possessing prescription or non-prescription medication without
following the procedures set forth in policy 453.4 may be subject to disciplinary
action. Sharing/dispersing of prescription or non-prescription medications may
result in immediate suspension. Sale of medications will result in a recommendation
for expulsion.

ACCIDENTS
Every student in the building or on school grounds, at practice sessions, or any
athletic event must report an accident/injury to the staff member in charge and/or

to the office immediately. Except in dire emergencies, this must be done before
seeing a doctor.

DRESS AND GROOMING

Students at J.C. McKenna Middle School are encouraged to dress appropriately for
the school setting. We expect all students to follow the school guidelines regarding
personal appearance.

e Students are expected to wear clothes that are considered appropriate and
conducive to learning. Hats and outdoor apparel (e.g. jackets, sunglasses)
shall not be worn in the classroom.

e Students are expected to wear hairstyles and clothing that are safe and
healthy. Special requirements may be necessary in certain areas such as
physical education, art, band, science lab, and technical education classes.

19



e Students are expected to wear clothes that do not damage school property or
the property of others (e.g. shoes that scratch and or mark floors, chains,
clothes with metal rivets).

e Students are expected to meet the requirements of the situation when
representing the school and the community so as not to distract from the
group or occasion.

o Students are expected to leave backpacks, bags in their lockers during the
school day.

Guidelines:

e Any tops that expose the chest, whole back, undergarments or stomach are not
allowed.

« Shirts must be able to be tucked in when arms are extended above the head.

o Excessively short, loose, or tight clothing is not allowed,

o Pants, jeans and shorts should be worn on the hips so undergarments (under
clothes) are not visible.

« Clothes or accessories that promote tobacco, alcohol or drugs usage are not
allowed.

» Clothing with obscene or vulgar material is not allowed.

e Chains / spiked collars are not allowed.

» Students should not wear outdoor clothing (hats, hoods, coats, sunglasses, etc.)
in the building.

Keep in mind that J.C. McKenna administration and staff requires personal clothing
choices that are responsible, appropriate and conducive to learning.

COMPUTERS/TECHNOLOGY
Technology is a way of life. We need to respect it and use it the right way. We use
technology every day and should be able to continue using it. But, your technology
privileges might be taken away if you commit the following:

1. Viewing/printing of inappropriate materials.

2. Unauthorized use of social media

3. Hacking (corrupting or stealing) student files or school technology

4. Tampering/messing with student work or files

A hacker is a programmer, who breaks into computer systems in order to steal,
change or destroy information. Computers and related technology represent a
sizable investment by the Evansville community into our schools. Students are
expected to acknowledge this privilege by always treating this equipment with the
utmost care and respect. Damage to equipment by a student may result in loss of
computer privileges, payment of replacement costs by the student or parent, or
other appropriate consequences.

20



FOOD SERVICE INFORMATION

To receive hot lunch, you are to have a 4-digit lunch number and need to have a
positive balance in your account.

Vending Machine: Food or drinks from vending machine cannot be eaten during
funch hours.

(Refer to ECSD Policy #762)

Through a computerized lunch accounting program, the District shall maintain
family lunch accounts to handle payments for meals offered to all students. All
families who have students in the school district have a family meal account. The
system functions as a debit system, similar to a checking account. There must be
money in the family account in order to serve the student(s) in the lunch line. The
Evansville Community School District maintains accurate records of meals sold and
served to students in the National School Lunch Program. Parents/guardians are
responsible for and are expected to maintain their food service account with a
positive balance. Students eligible for free or reduced priced meals are charged
accordingly in a confidential manner.

FREE & REDUCED LUNCHES:

Free and reduced meal prices are available to anyone who qualifies per the current
income eligibility guidelines provided by DPI. Applications for free or reduce meal
prices are available at Back to School Days and are also available at the district
office any time during the school year. School funding for state and federal
programs is often based on the number of families that qualify. We encourage you
to apply if you are eligible, for your families and our district’s benefit, even if your
child(ren) rarely chooses to eat school meals. Students on free meals are only
eligible to receive one free lunch and/or breakfast (where applicable) daily.

A LA-CARTE:

High School and Middle School students have access to additional breakfast and
lunch items known as “a la carte”. These items are priced between $.25 and $2.75.
Parents should note that the purchase of these items can have a significant effect
on the amount spent for daily lunch purchases.

Please discuss with your student an appropriate amount they should be spending
for a la carte items, and the nutritional impact of their decisions. It is not possible
for food service to monitor or prevent overspending by students on ala carte items.
Families receiving free/reduced meals should note that ala carte items are not
eligible for free/reduced prices, but must be paid for.

21



PAYMENTS:

There is a box located by each office for students to drop off payments. These
payments must be in this box no later than 8:30 AM to be reflected in service line
balances that day. There is a minimum deposit of $5.00. Payments also can be
dropped off or mailed to the district office at 340 Fair Street. Checks should be
addressed to the Evansville School District. Automatic electronic payment options
are available through Family Access. If you have multiple children in the district,
you may send payments to school with any one of them and it will be credited to
the family account. Please send all payments in a clearly labeled envelope with at
least one child’s first and last hame and the amount of the payment. This envelope
is important to assure that the correct amount is credited to your family’s
account.

BALANCES:
Families are encouraged to keep a record of account balances and can monitor
accounts in the following ways:
1. They may use the software Family Access on the school’s website to monitor
their food service activity and balances. The school website is
ecsdnet.org. Please call the District Office at 882-3391 or 882-3380 to set
up this free service. Please note that students are set up with one primary
guardian/payer. If the second guardian requests use of Family Access,
permission must be given by the primary guardian/payer.
. 2. Parents/guardians who do not have Internet access may contact the food
service department at 882-3580 to request information on their account.
3. Upon request by the student, food service personnel will provide balance
information to the student.
4. Families will receive an automated phone message for low balance accounts.

LUNCH MENUS:

Can be viewed on the District web site at ecsdnet.org and are provided in school
newsletters.

QUESTIONS:
May be directed to the Food Service Department at 882-3580.

Food Consumption
Students must consume food and beverages in the cafeteria only. Students may
consume food in classrooms or Team on special occasions approved by the teacher.

Lunch at the middle-school is a closed campus.
All students are required to remain on school grounds during the entire lunch hour.
Any student who wishes to go home must have written permission from a guardian.
Any exceptions must be changed through the office.

22



Students will adhere to the following Lunch Room Expectations:

Bags and books should be placed in a locker before coming to lunch

Bring the equipment you will need for outside recess with you (coats, hats,
basketballs, etc.)

Keep eight (8) seats to the round tables unless otherwise given permission to
add chairs

You can save a seat for yourself, but not for your friend(s)

Students should leave their coat, sweatshirt, hat, etc. at the table before
entering the lunch line

Pick up any trash in and around your table area

Wait to be excused by a lunch room supervisor and slide your chair in when
dismissed

Bring a pass with you before lunch if you need to see a staff member during
lunch time

Gum and pop are not allowed during the lunch period

Students may not order food for delivery at the middle-school; however,
parents may bring in food for students from area restaurants for special
occasions by notifying the office first.

Leave the tables and seats clean for other students

Throwing food, bags, cartons, other items will result in consequences

Food and drinks should be consumed in the cafeteria before leaving for lunch
recess

8™ grade students will place chairs into stacks of 8 and the end of their lunch
period--other grades eating during the last lunch period of the day will be
expected to stack chairs.

Assigned seating may be made by staff members—students will need to
follow the assigned seating.

Students need to be outside for the last 10 minutes of lunch recess in order
to allow enough time for the food service staff to clean and prepare for the
next lunch period.

Students requested by a staff member to be elsewhere—need to use a foam tray
and head to that location without incident—examples: you were assigned a lunch
detention by a staff member. The student would enter the cafeteria to get their
lunch items and head directly to the assigned location.

Lunch room staff will have a list of names of students expected to eat in other
location.

Lunch Recess Expectations:

Students should be prepared to be outside for lunch recess as often as
possible

Staff consult the NOAA wind chill chart to determine safe and appropriate
conditions for outside lunch recess—please be prepared

Students are expected to play safely—no tackle football, no pushing,
shoving, etc.

23



e Unsafe play may result in the loss of recess time or restriction from the
activity where students were being unsafe

o Students can bring their own equipment to use for lunch recess (footballs,
basketballs, soccer balls, chalk, jump ropes, etc.) Students are expected to
use their equipment safely. Unsafe use may result in the confiscation of the
equipment to be returned to the student at a later time

» The school may provide a limited amount of equipment for students—please
return all equipment to the ball cart when lunch recess is over (as indicated
by a staff member whistle or the school bell)

 When equipment (footballs, soccer balls, etc.) lands on the roof, students are
expected to notify a staff member—the items may not be returned as staff
are not able to retrieve items from the roof regularly due to other duties,
obligations and staff safety during inclement weather

o Food and drinks are not to be consumed outside, any garbage outside should
be placed in the trash cans, we expect students to help keep the building and
grounds looking clean

» Students are expected to work to resolve their own conflicts about unfair
teams, rule violations and other difficulties. Staff will help them negotiate
rules and expectations, but do not act as referees. Staff may limit or ban
activities if they continue to cause difficulties and the students are not able to
reach an agreement

» Students playing in an unsafe manner may lose their lunch recess privileges

e Students will be outside in the winter and can play in and around the snow
hills and ice in a safe manner. Staff members will explain the rules of safe
behavior at lunch recess and students playing in an unsafe manner may have
some recess restrictions. Example of safe playing (sliding down snow hills):
example of unsafe playing (pushing/shoving on the snow hills)

» Playing unsafely in the snow or on the ice may result in being restricted to
playing on the blacktop only.

Inside lunch recess expectations

» Students will be dismissed from the lunch room by lunch supervision staff

o Students should walk to the gym and sit quietly on the bleachers (the same
ones they do to get ready for Phy. Ed. class)

o When the majority of students are in and seated quietly, staff will give
directions for lunch recess for the day—depending on the equipment
available

« Lunch supervision staff in conjunction with the Phy. Ed. Staff will determine
what equipment can be used and the manner it should be used

« Students not wishing to play with the equipment available may remain on the
bleachers

o At the end of lunch recess, students should replace the equipment to the
location determined by staff

» Students will be dismissed out both sets of double doors and are expected to
walk to their locker and/or next classroom.

24



LOCKERS

All students are assigned a locker at the beginning of the year. Students are to
occupy the locker assigned to them. Items of value should not be stored in the
locker. An additional Phy. Ed. locker will also be assigned. It is the responsibility of
the student to make sure their lockers are locked. Any damage to the locker will be
the responsibility of the student assigned to the locker.

School lockers are the property of the Evansville Public Schools. At no time does
the Evansville School District relinquish its exclusive control of lockers provided for
the convenience of students. Periodic general inspections of lockers may be
conducted by school authorities for any reason at any time, without notice, without
student consent, and without a search warrant.

School bags/backpacks should be kept in student’s lockers and not taken
into the classrooms.

TEXTBOOKS
All students are equipped with textbooks for required classes. Students are
expected to keep their books covered. Loss or destruction of textbooks is the
student’s responsibility. Fines will be assessed near the end of the year. Students
will be charged according to the following schedule:

New Book - 100% of the purchase price.

1-year-old book - 80% of the purchase price.

2-year-old book - 60% of the purchase price.

3-year-old book - 40% of the purchase price.

4 or more years old - 20% of the purchase price.

STUDENT PUBLICATIONS

Student publications and media productions shall serve as educational tools, as
media for reporting school events, as a means of expression for students, as
forums for disclosure of issues, and as sources of entertainment and enlightenment
in the Evansville Community School District.

The Board encourages students to develop and present, in a limited public forum,
their creative expression through the production of student publications and media
production projects that are within appropriate standards reflective of the
educational setting and community. Appropriate standards in the District shall be
interpreted as:
1. Development of student responsibility in distinguishing between freedom and
license.
2. Consideration by the faculty of the maturity levels of students and of
appropriate standards of journalistic and media production taste.
3. Care for the development of skills of written expression and media production
among students.
4. The preclusion of any material of defamatory content.
The middle and high schools may publish school newspapers. Published yearbooks
may be purchases by elementary, intermediate, middle and high school students.
Formats for all yearbooks and school newspapers must be approved by the building

25



administration. The advisor shall review the material or content with the building
principal. The advisor and building principal reserve the right to review, modify, edit
or prohibit the final publication/presentation. The building principal shall have final
authority to determine the appropriateness of the content of all student
publications/presentations. He/she has the authority to prevent or restrain the
duplication and/or distribution of the publication/presentation.

TELEPHONE

The office telephone is for school business and can only be used by students with
the permission of the office personnel. Students will be called to the office for a
phone call only in an emergency; otherwise a message will be given to them.

SCHEDULE CHANGES

If it becomes necessary to change your schedule during the year due to some
unforeseen situation, students should go to the guidance counseling office to
request a schedule change. No program change can be made without written
permission from parents and permission from teachers involved and the guidance
school counselor. Students are expected to complete courses that they elect.

VISITORS

Students may bring visiting students of middle school age to school if the student
will add to the educational opportunities at school (i.e., from a foreign country, or
has a unique and valuable experience to share with students). A form may be
obtained in the office, and must be signed by the student, visiting student, Team
Time teacher, and guardian no less than one week before the visit. The principal or
designee will determine if a visitor may visit.

SCHOOL DANCES

Dances are held at JC McKenna for the enjoyment of students, staff and faculty.
Organizations that want to sponsor a dance must have the date approved with the
principal. Dances and social events at JC McKenna are for students who attend the
middle school. Exceptions to this rule will be made on a case by case basis for
former students who have moved away during the school year or for students
attending part time classes.

SCHOOL CLOSINGS

The District Administrator shall have authority to close the district schools in the
event of hazardous weather or other emergencies, which threaten the health or
safety of students and personnel.

When determining whether or not to close school due to hazardous weather, the
District Administrator shall consult, as applicable, with the National Weather
Service, law enforcement, county health and emergency management agencies,
and the District bus Contractor. Upon reaching a decision to close the schools, the
District Administrator shall get the announcement out via “Alert Now” phone call,
post on the District website and notify local television and radio stations who
participate in announcing school closings. Every effort will be made to have school

26



cancellation/late start notification posted by 6:15 a.m. and early dismissal by 11:00
a.m.

SAFETY RESPONSE COMMUNICATION TO FAMILIES

The Evansville School District has developed a comprehensive Safety Response Plan
to deal with a variety of situations from Accidents to Weapons. When a response is
needed to a particular situation, we will attempt to get information out on the
district website at ecsdnet.org as soon as possible and/or via “Alert Now”
communication through phone or text. Parents should not contact the school or
their students when an emergency is in progress. This ties up the phone lines, and
takes time away from dealing with the situation. If a parent should arrive at school,
not knowing a situation is in progress such as a tornado warning, we will invite the
parent in to help supervise students if it is appropriate. If not, we will ask the
parent to leave and wait until we have issued an all-clear in consultation with the
appropriate authorities.

GENERAL BUS INFORMATION AND REGULATIONS

School Board Policies; 443.2, 443.21

1. Be on time at the designated pick-up points.

2. Be careful in approaching bus stops. Walk on the left side toward oncoming
traffic. If you cross the road, do so in front of the bus after checking with the
bus driver for a hand signal to cross.

3. Bus riders shall load the bus at their school’s loading zone unless permission
is granted otherwise.

4. Reach your seat in the bus without disturbing or crowding other students.
The bus driver retains the right to assign seats.

5. Riders are not to extend any part of their bodies out of the windows or move
about the bus at any time.

6. Riders are expected to obey the bus driver at all times.

7. Help keep the bus clean, sanitary and orderly - no littering.

8. Damage done to seats or other bus equipment must be paid by the rider or
his/her parents/guardians.

9. Riders shall remain seated unless exiting the bus.

10. If you cross the road, do so in front of the bus, after checking with the driver
for a hand signal to cross.

11. The bus is considered an extension of the classroom. Therefore, the
same expectations and consequences for student behavior exist
while riding the school bus.

12. The bus driver is in charge of the bus at all times, and retains the right to
establish additional rules necessary to promote the health, welfare, and
safety of riders.

13. Students must have written permission from parents or guardians to leave
the bus at a spot other than their regular stop.

14. Students requesting for rides on a bus other than their designated bus

27



15.

16.

transportation will be treated on an individual basis dependent on bus
routes, seating availability, and driver’s discretion. Written parent request is
required.

Boom boxes, radios, tape players, Ipods, or any other electronic or battery
powered devices are prohibited. (Unless permission is granted from the bus
driver).

These rules apply for any trip that is sponsored by the school.

Violation of bus regulations will be reported to a building principal who
may administer standard disciplinary consequences as well as suspension
and/or expulsion of bus riding privileges.

SPORTSMANSHIP AT MIDDLE SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL EVENTS

J.C. McKenna Middle School students should support their athletic teams,
performance groups, etc. by displaying good sportsmanship and other appropriate
behaviors at all times. Attendance as a participant or spectator in any co-curricular
activity is a privilege that can be revoked for improper behavior. Use the following
as a guide to sportsmanship.

The individual student should:

1.

VoOoNOUIAWN

Consider the visiting team, fans and the officials as guests and treat them as
such.

Respect the rights of students from the opposing school.

Respect the authority and judgment of the coach.

Respect the rights of spectators.

Cheer for both teams in a courteous manner.

Respect the property of the school and the authority of school officials.
Recognize good plays by either team.

Applaud an injured player when he/she is removed from the game.
Support the cheerleaders wholeheartedly. However, fans should not draw
attention to themselves during routines, or distract the team.

. Accept the Officials decision as final.

. Show self-control at all times during the game and after.

. Be modest in victory and gracious in defeat.

. Consider it a privilege and duty to encourage everyone (players and

spectators alike) to live up to the rules of fair play and sportsmanship.

. Students must be in the gym, not in the halls.
. Once students leave the building, they will not be allowed to re-enter.

28



BUILDING WIDE AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS

President’s Education Awards

The President's Award for Educational Achievement is given to students who
earned a grade point average of 3.5 of higher each semester for the last three
academic years.

The President's Award for Educational Excellence is given to those student who
earned a grade point average of 3.5 or higher each semester for the last three
academic years, and also scored at the 90th percentile or above in math,
reading or both on their 7th grade standardized achievement test.

PBIS (Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports) Tickets

Each student has the opportunity to receive tickets for displaying respectful,
responsible, safe and positive learning behavior(s). Students can use their
tickets to participate in activities and/or receive prizes.

Positive Behavior Award
Rewards given weekly to reward positive behaviors of students.

Perfect Attendance Award
Students with perfect attendance for the academic school year receive a
certificate and recognized at an all school assembly.

Honor Roll
Students receiving an A or a B in each class at the end of each quarter earn
honor roll recognition.

High Honor Roll
Students receiving an A in all classes at the end of each quarter are on the high
honor roll.

All STAR Award

Each quarter 3 students per grade level receive the All STAR Award. These
students are recommended by the grade level teachers, voted on and then
recognized by the staff with their families in attendance. All STAR students are
those that go above and beyond each day and are known for making a positive
impact in the school environment.

29



JC MCKENNA MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDENT DISCIPLINE CODE

The behavior and conduct of students attending J.C. McKenna Middle School shall
reflect standards of good citizenship, high morality, self-discipline, responsibility
and respect for others. These expectations lead to a positive learning environment
that promotes acceptance of individual differences and talents.

J.C. McKenna Middle School’s discipline code was established and will be
consistently enforced for the health and safety of all students, staff, parents and
community members. Students are expected to observe the rules and regulations
stated in the discipline code. Infractions of the discipline code have the potential of
changing the climate of the school and can interfere with the educational

process. Therefore, according to Evansville Community School District Policies
#443.10 and #443.11, students who decline to conduct themselves according to
these rules will be subject to consequences as outlined within this discipline code.

Students who are identified as breaking the discipline code will be afforded due
process to determine if a consequence is merited. Due process guidelines are
outlined in ECSD Policy #440. According to ECSD Policy #347 and 347.1,
documented infractions will be retained in student files until one year after the
student moves to the next school.

It is understood by the school staff and administration that a high percentage of
middle school students may never be in violation of the discipline code. The focus of
our school is to identify and promote the positive behaviors that middle school
students demonstrate. Staff and administration will celebrate our students’
successes through various classroom and school positive incentive programs.

This code book outlines infractions and maximum consequences for each
infraction. Please keep in mind that consequences vary from verbal reprimand to
possible expulsion. After completing a thorough investigation, the administration
retains the right to assign consequences that are appropriate for each infraction.
Disciplinary actions will be based on the needs of all students in the school
district.

DISCIPLINE INFRACTIONS AND CONSEQUENCES

1. ALCOHOL - CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES - LOOK A LIKE /

COUNTERFEIT SUBSTANCES
Any fermented malt beverage or intoxicating liquors as defined in Chapter
125, Wisconsin Statutes. Any controlled substance or counterfeit substance
as defined in section 961.01(5), Wisconsin Statutes. (Refer to Board Policy
443.4, 443.41/522.11)
o Under the influence, use or possession

Guardian notified.

Police notified.

30



Follow district drug and alcohol policy.
Up to five (5) days of out-of-school suspension.
Possible referral to District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.
 Transfer of
Guardian notified.
Police notified.
Follow district wide drug and alcohol policy.
Up to five (5) days of out-of-school suspension.
Referral to District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.
» Repeated offenses
Guardian notified.
Police notified.
Follow district wide drug and alcohol policy.
Up to five (5) days of out-of-school suspension.
Referral to District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.
e Sale of
Guardian notified.
Police notified.
Follow district wide drug and alcohol policy.
Up to five (5) days of out-of-school suspension.
Referral to District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

Alcohol/drug violations will require an evaluation by a certified AODA
counselor. This needs to be arranged prior to the student returning
to school.

BATTERY
Causing bodily harm to another by an act that is intended to cause bodily
harm to another person without the consent of the person harmed.

Guardian notified.
Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and/or referral to police.
Possible referral to the District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

BULLY VIOLENCE/HARASSMENT

Bully violence/harassment occurs whenever anyone intentionally, repeatedly,
and over a period of time inflicts or threatens to inflict physical or emotional
injury or discomfort upon any person’s body or feelings. This type of
intimidation may be subtle, but will not be tolerated. (Refer to Board Policy
#411.1 and 411.4). Victims will be encouraged to fill out an official complaint
form in the office after a bullying incident.

31



First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in or out-of-school suspension and /or
referral to police.

Second Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police.

Repeated Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

CHEATING/PLAGARISM

Submitting/copying information or assignments of any type that was not
produced by the person claiming it as original. This includes dishonesty on
daily assignments, projects, term papers, tests, etc.

Cheating is of course, not allowed in this school, whether telling someone the
answers by;

Cell phone (which is not supposed to be in class)

Any other electronic device

Verbally

Or on paper

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Student-teacher-principal conference. A grade of an “F”
will be assigned to the work. Up to five (5) days of in-school suspension.

Second Offense:

Guardian notified. Student-teacher-guardian principal conference. A grade of
an “F” will be assigned to the work. Up to five (5) days of out-of-school
suspension.

Repeated Offenses:

Guardian notified. Student-teacher-guardian-principal conference. The
students will be assigned a grade of an “F” to the term of that class. Up to
five (5) days of out-of-school suspension.

TECHNOLOGY MISUSE

» No chat rooms, chat groups, chat lines or chat boxes, and no games
without specific assignment or permission.

« No music or other audible sounds without specific assignment and
permission.

« No viewing, exploring or printing of obscene or otherwise inappropriate
material.
(Refer to ECSD Board Policy #363.2)

32



First Offense:
Guardian notified. Detention or Suspension

Second Offense:
Guardian notified. Suspension or loss of computer privileges for a quarter.

Third Offense:
Guardian notified. Suspension or referral to the superintendent for expulsion.

COMPUTER TAMPERING - HACKING/DAMAGE

Any unauthorized use or misuse of computer technology (hardware or
software) including the copying of software and/or use of unauthorized
software. (Refer to ECSD Board Policy #363.2)

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school suspension. Possible referral
to police.

Repeated Offense:

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension with loss of
computer access and privileges to district computers for a time to be
determined by a district official.

In all cases, the student is required to make restitution for damages,
including repair and labor costs.

DISCRIMINATORY ACTS

Any act, verbal or in writing, directed toward a person on the basis of race,
sex, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status,
sexual orientation or disability that promotes negative stereotyping,
degrades or flagrantly demeans any individual.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and/or
referral to police.

Repeated Offense:
Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral to police.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

Engaging in violent, abusive, indecent, profane, boisterous, unreasonably
loud or otherwise disorderly conduct under circumstances in which the
conduct tends to cause or provoke a disturbance.

33



10.

11.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school suspension and/or referral to
police.

Second Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and/or
referral to police.

Repeated Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

DISRESPECT
To insult, call names, dishonor or in other manners abuse verbally or in
writing any member of the school staff or student body.

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school or out-of-school suspension.
Severe and repeated offenses may result in a referral to the District
Administrator for review and possible recommendation to the School Board
for expulsion.

DRESS CODE

All dress code issues, as identified in the student handbook, are reasonably
related to valid educational purposes of the Evansville community as a
method of maintaining discipline and protecting the health, safety and
educational well-being of all students. (Refer to ECSD Board Policy #443.10)

Guardian notified. To be determined by the building administrator or
designated official.

FALSE ALARMS
The act of initiating a false fire alarm, an impending bombing or other
catastrophe that causes a classroom or school to be disrupted.

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police. Possible referral to the District Administrator for review and
possible recommendation to the School Board for expulsion. Restitution to
the Evansville Community School District for monetary losses accrued due to
events related to the false alarm. (e.g., reimbursement to law and fire
officials for response to false alarms)

34



12.

13.

14.

FIGHTING
Aggressive, hostile bodily contact with others.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and/or
referral to police.

Second Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police.

Repeated Offenses:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

FIREWORKS
Anything manufactured, processed or packaged for exploding, emitting
sparks or combustion.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in or out-of school suspension and/or
referral to police.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

Repeated Offenses:

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and referral
to police. Possible referral to the District Administrator for review and
possible recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

FORGERY
The act of falsely using, in writing, the name of another person or falsifying
time, dates, grades, addresses or other data on school forms.

First Offense: Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in or out-of school
suspension and/or referral to police.

Repeated Offenses: Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school
suspension and/or referral to police. Possible referral to the District
Administrator for Review. Possible recommendation to the School Board for
expulsion.

35



15.

16.

17.

18.

HEALTH AND SAFETY
Conduct or behavior which endangers the health or safety of any student,
staff or other persons.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school or out of-school suspension
and/or referral to police.

Repeated Offenses:

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school or out-of-school suspension
and/or police referral. Possible referral to the District Administrator for
review. Possible recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

INSUBORDINATION
The willful failure to respond or carry out a reasonable directive by
authorized school personnel.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school suspension.

Second Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension and student-
parent administrator meeting.

Repeated Offenses: Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school
suspension. Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

LOITERING

Being present in any school building at a time, or in a manner, not usual or
permitted, including restricted areas and times. Students should leave the
building as soon as possible at the end of the school day unless they are
under the supervision of an adult.

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school suspension.

Second Offense: Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days in-school
suspension, parent conference with principal.

Repeated Offense: Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school

suspension, parent conference with principal, and/or referral to police.

PHYSICAL ATTACK ON A STAFF MEMBER
The act of intentionally pushing or striking a staff member on or off school
grounds.

36



19.

20.

21.

22.

Guardian notified. Police notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school
suspension. Referral to the District Administrator for review with possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Engaging in any type of sexually-oriented conduct that would interfere with
another’s ability to learn or function in the school environment including
inappropriate touching of any kind.

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension. Possible
referral to police for sexual assault charge. Possible referral to the District
Administrator for review. Possible recommendation to the School Board for
expulsion.

THEFT

The act of taking or concealing the property of another without that person’s
consent.

Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension. Possible
referral to police with restitution and damages to be paid by the offending
student.

TOBACCO USE OR POSSESSION (including look-alike products)
The use of or possession of any tobacco product. This includes but not

limited to smoking tobacco, chewing tobacco or snuff. (Refer to ECSD Board
Policy #832.1) ‘

Guardian notified. Police notified for citation of underage tobacco violation.
Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension.

VANDALISM/CRIMINAL DAMAGE

Purposely destroying other people’s items/property.

e Graffiti
Tampering with the sprinkler system
Tampering with the fire alarms
Destroying locks
Tampering with security systems

e Intentionally breaking school property.
The act of intentional destruction of property belonging to others. This may
also include the tampering with or causing the discharge of any sprinkler
system or other apparatus installed in a school building for the prevention of
fire or the safety of the population or school property.

37



23.

24,

First Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension. Police
notified and restitution to cover the loss to the school district.

Repeated or Severe Offense:
Guardian notified. Up to five (5) days out-of-school suspension. Police
notified and restitution to cover the loss to the school district.

Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

WEAPONS (including look-alike items)

Weapons are defined as any object that by its design and/or use can cause
bodily injury or property damage. This includes, but is not limited to, guns,
ammunition, explosives, knives, razors, karate sticks, nunchakus, metal
knuckles, chains, chemical sprays, and similar items. Articles designed for
other purposes (e.g., ice pick) which are used in a manner that would inflict
bodily harm and/or to intimidate, will be considered weapons. (Refer to
ECSD Board Policy #831)

Possession of firearm

Guardian notified. Referral to police. Five days out-of-school suspension.
Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible recommendation
to the School Board for expulsion.

Possession of a weapon other than a firearm

Guardian notified. Possible referral to police. Five days out-of-school
suspension. Referral to the District Administrator for review and possible
recommendation to the School Board for expulsion.

Students who inadvertently bring a weapon (non-firearm) to school must
immediately and without incident turn the weapon over to the building
principal or designated official. Full cooperation of the student will be taken
into consideration before any disciplinary action is determined.

GANG-RELATED OR OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS AND STUDENT SAFETY
From ECSD Policy #443.8

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that
students must feel physically safe in school. Gang-related or other criminal acts
committed by individual students or groups of students interfere with the mission of
the District. Intimidation, weapons or the threat of violence have no place in our
schools.

38



The Board further recognizes that the presence of gangs, gang activities, and gang
affiliations can cause a disruption of or interfere with school and school activities.
Students enrolled in the District shall not be involved in anti-social, gang-related, or
criminal activities which disrupt school or school sponsored activities. Students will
refrain from gang-related activities in school or at school sponsored activities.
Gang-related, gang titled, anti-social or criminal activities will not be tolerated and
will be reported to and monitored by school administrators.

Related Definition

A "gang" as defined by this policy is a group of two or more individuals that:
engages in anti-social or criminal activity and/or;

has a unique name, identifiable marks or symbols;

claims turf or territory;

associates on a regular basis.

AwNE

School administrators shall monitor student behavior by using the following criteria
to identify gang involvement.

The criteria to be considered include, but are not limited, to the following:
1. Having gang tattoos.
2. Wearing gang garb that could include the color of clothing, head covering

or methods of grooming.
Displaying gang markings or slogans on personal property or clothing.
Possessing literature that indicates gang membership.
Admitting or alleging gang membership.
Being arrested with known gang members.
Attending functions sponsored by the gang or known gang members.
Obtaining corroborating evidence from reliable and multiple sources such
as relatives, faculty, staff, students or citizens of gang involvement.
9. Receiving information from law enforcement agencies that a youth is a

gang member.
10.Exhibiting behavior fitting police profiles of gang related activity.
11.Being stopped by the police with a known gang member.
12.Loitering, riding or meeting with a gang member.
13.Selling or distributing drugs for a known gang member.
14.Helping a known gang member commit a crime.
15.Committing a crime at the request of or on behalf of a known gang

member.

BN AW

School staff will monitor and document the existence of gang activity or weapons in
the schools. If school officials record student involvement for monitoring purposes,
the parents/guardians of the student will be informed in writing by school officials.

The District Administrator will coordinate all efforts related to this policy and any

other gang activities undertaken by the District to eliminate gang-related anti-social
behavior.

39



When the administration verifies a student’s involvement in gang activities, the
parent/guardian and law enforcement agencies will be notified.

Students in violation of this policy will receive disciplinary action which may include
suspension or expulsion.

25. MOBILE COMMUNICATION DEVICES

Cell phones and other mobile devices shall not be used in a way disruptive of the
learning environment. Unless otherwise indicated, the device shall be stored in the
locker or students may choose to store it in the classroom storage area for the
duration of the school day. The devices shall not emit noise while located in the
locker or in the classroom storage area. Failure to follow these guidelines will result
in confiscation of device. A detention will be assigned with the first and subsequent
violations. The device will be returned to the student on the first violation. The
second violation will result in a phone call home to parent. Following a 3™ device
violation during a school year, the student may have their personal device
privileges revoked for the duration of the school year. Possession of a cell phone is
a privilege and not a right. Serious violations of school policies while using a cell
phone may result in immediate suspension of that privilege for the remainder of the
school year. In addition, students who violate school rules or policies while using a
cell phone do not have a right to absolute privacy of the content in/on the cell
phone. The District is not responsible for the safety or security of personal
electronic devices that students choose to bring to school.

This student code book was designed to help ensure consistency and
fairness of discipline procedures. School officials will review each
infraction on an individual basis. Disciplinary decisions will be based on
the evidence related to each infraction. Disciplinary actions will be decided
within the building. Serious infractions may also be reviewed by the Office
of the District Administrator and referred to the Evansville Community
School District Board of Education. Students and parents have the right to
appeal disciplinary decisions made by the building principal or

designee. When a student or parent believes that disciplinary procedures
and/or due process were not followed they may appeal to the Office of the
District Administrator.

40



JC MCKENNA MIDDLE SCHOOL
EXTRA / CO-CURRICULAR CODE

Extra Curricular Activities Co-Curricular Activities
Football Wrestling Forensics Blue Notes
Volleyball Cross Country Quiz Bowl Jazz Band
Basketball Track and Field Student Council  Spanish Club
POMS Science Olympiad
GSA
PHILOSOPHY

The primary purpose of education is to provide each student with the values and
training necessary to lead a rewarding and successful life. The extra/co-curricular
programs at JC McKenna are an integral part of the educational process as it
provides certain opportunities and emphasizes definite aims, which is difficult to
duplicate in other school activities.

Participation in extra/co-curricular activities is a privilege. Involved students have a
responsibility to follow established rules of conduct, maximize their performance,
and present a positive image to fellow students, the Evansville community, and the
larger world.

GOALS
The goals of the Evansville Schools extra/co-curricular programs are:

1. To help students develop leadership skills and responsibility.

2. To promote teamwork, with the development of such commitments as loyalty
and cooperation.

3. To promote the ideals of good sportsmanship and fairness that make for winning
and losing graciously.

4. To provide opportunities for students to set personal goals and to work toward
success.

5. To generate a sense of unity by providing a focus of interests on activity
programs for students, staff, and community.

6. To practice self-discipline and emotional maturity in learning to make decisions
under pressure.

7. To promote excellence by providing opportunities for the expression of gifted and
talented abilities.

8. To create alternatives for personal enrichment by providing outlets for students
with varied needs, interests and abilities.

41



9. To provide opportunities for personal enjoyment.

10. To promote a philosophy for life-long health and worthy use of leisure time,
either as a participant or spectator.

11. To develop an understanding of the value of activities in a balanced educational
process.

SPORTSMANSHIP

JC McKenna students should support their athletic teams, performance groups, etc.
vigorously by displaying good sportsmanship and other appropriate behaviors at all
times. Attendance as a participant or spectator in any co-curricular or extra-
curricular activity is a privilege that can be revoked for improper behavior. Use the
following as a guide to sportsmanship.

The individual student should:

1. Consider the visiting team, fans, and the officials as guests and treat them as
such.
. Respect the rights of students from the opposing school.
. Respect the authority and judgment of the coach.
. Respect the rights of spectators.
. Respect the property of the school and the authority of the school officials.
. Cheer for both teams in a courteous manner.
. Acknowledge good plays by either team.
. Applaud an injured player when he/she is removed from the game.
. Support cheerleaders and pom-pons.
10 Accept the official's decision as final.
11. Show self-control at all times during and after the game.
12. Be modest in victory and gracious in defeat.
13. Consider it a privilege and duty to encourage everyone (players and spectators
alike) to live up to the spirit of the rules of fair play and sportsmanship.

VoNOTUTh,WN

ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS:

It is the expectation that a student will maintain a 2.0 GPA and be passing all of
his/her classes to be participating in athletics. Both the principal and the coaches
will be monitoring student grades to ensure appropriate progress. Progress reports
include, grade reports, mid-term reports, and weekly reports. At the discretion of
the coach and principal, a student-athlete may sit if they are not keeping up with
current schoolwork.

A failing grade during grade checks (Monday of each week) will result in the
following actions:

The athlete will have one (1) week to be passing all classes. During this warning
week, the athlete will be allowed to practice and compete but will be required to
complete a form for that class/subject with that teachers’ signature(s) verifying

42



current grades. This form is to be returned to the coach by the end of the day on
Friday.

During each sport’s season, an athlete is only given this courtesy warning week a
single time; any failing grade after the warning constitutes ineligibility.

If the athlete does not return the form by the deadline or is still not passing all
classes by the end of the week, they will become ineligible starting the following
Monday.

While ineligible, the athlete is expected to practice and attend all home
games/meets (ineligible athletes will not travel to away competitions) unless
excused by the coach. The athlete cannot suit up but is expected to sit on the
team’s bench.

In order for the athlete to regain eligibility, they will need to return a new eligibility
form with the class or classes in question signed by that teacher.

Students who become ineligible will remain so for at least five (5) school days.
During that time, students may be required to attend academic remediation
sessions after school until eligible. Ineligible students may not participate in or
attend contests or events with the team or group until all grades are passing or if
the student has made significant academic progress.

At the end of the five (5) school day ineligibility period, a student will continue to
remain ineligible on a five school day basis until the student is achieving above the
(F) level in all subjects and has a least a 2.0 grade point average.

The guardian and athlete will be notified by the coach or principal as to which
contest(s) the athlete will be ineligible.

STUDENT-ATHLETE CONDUCT IN THE CLASSROOM

Suspension/Detention

Any student who is serving a suspension (in-school or out-of-school) cannot
participate in any practice sessions or athletic contests for the period of the
suspension. For example, a student suspended in-school or out-of-school on a
Tuesday is ineligible to practice or compete anytime Tuesday. In addition, any
absences from practice resulting from a suspension will be addressed according to
the policies of the specific coach. Those students serving detention during practice
sessions will be subject to the specific coach's discipline.

Removal from a classroom for disciplinary reasons
If a student-athlete is removed from a classroom for any disciplinary reason by a

staff member, they may be ineligible to practice or compete on that school day and
will be subject to the specific discipline of the principal and coaching staff.

43



Sports Injuries and Prescription Pain Killers
Understanding Non-medical/Misuse of Prescription Medications
Prescription Medications

* The class of prescription drugs most commonly prescribed for pain is opioids, such
as Vicodin, Percocet, Codeine, Demerol or Oxycontin. Under a doctor’s orders, these
medications can be very helpful. But if used improperly, they can be dangerous.

e Most individuals who misuse prescription medications, particularly teens, believe
these substances are safer than illegal drugs because they are prescribed by a
doctor. Doctors take into account things like the patient’s age, weight, and medical
history; the drug’s form, dose, and possible side effects; and the potential for
addiction, when prescribing medications.

* 70% of people 12 and older who abuse prescription drugs get them from family
and friends, and 60% of teens who have abused prescription pain killers have done
so before the age of 15.

What is Addiction?

» Addiction is a disease characterized by compulsive drug seeking behavior
regardless of the consequences. As the illness progresses, an addicted person
needs more of the drug, the illness becomes harder to treat, and the risk of
overdose increases.

» Misusing medication can lead to serious consequences including addiction, other
substance use, criminal activity, and even death.

e People who misuse pain killers might not understand how these factors interact
and put them at risk for serious negative consequences.

It is important for parents/guardians to be aware of what substances your student
athlete may be exposed to or using during the season. What are the signs and
symptoms you should look for?

Signs of use

e Anxiety/Irritability

e Insomnia

e Long periods of sleep

¢ Loss of appetite/nausea
e Watery eyes

e Chills

e Depression

44



¢ Disorientation

¢ Pinpoint pupils

Signs of dependency

e Change in personality
¢ Social withdrawal

e Change in daily habits
¢ Neglect responsibilities
¢ Forgetfulness

¢ Increased sensitivity

¢ Change in appearance
e Receiving lower grades
¢ Increased absence
Signs of overdose*

*If you see any of these signs, consider this an emergency and call 911
immediately.

¢ May not awaken when aroused

¢ Cold, clammy skin

¢ Blue lips, face, hands

¢ Struggle for breath

e Elevated body temperature

e Vomiting

e Behaving irrationally/confused

Take Action! What can you do if your athlete is prescribed medication?

1. Know -- Know what medications your athlete is using and the signs of use,
dependency, and overdose.

2. Monitor -- The adult in the household should maintain possession of the
medication and closely monitor the dosage and refills. Although most youth are
capable of self-administering over-the-counter pain Killers, prescription opiates
should be closely supervised by an adult. Set clear rules with your medications!
Never share, take more than prescribed, or mix with other drugs.

45



3. Talk -- Discuss the dangers of prescription medications with your athlete.
Emphasize that just because they are prescribed by a doctor, it does not make
them safe!

4. Lock Your Meds -- Keep all prescription medications locked up to keep your
family and friends safe! When the prescription is no longer needed, dispose of the
unused medication at any Drop Box location.

ALCOHOL-TOBACCO-OTHER DRUG USE OR POSSESSION:

The use or possession of alcohol, tobacco products or other drugs is prohibited.
Any student with such an infraction will receive a suspension from the activity and
from school. The following suspensions apply for extra/co-curricular activities.
Suspensions will be served simultaneously for students involved in more than one
co/extra-curricular activity at the same time. (Please refer to the JC McKenna
Middle School Student Discipline Code for school related suspensions.)

1t offense: The student will be suspended for 20% of a season or activity.
Suspensions will transfer to the next sport or activity if the suspension
cannot be completed during the current season or activity.

2"d offense: The student will be suspended equivalent to 50% of a season or
activity. Suspensions will transfer to the next sport or activity if the
suspension can’t be completed during the current season or activity.

3™ offense: The student will be suspended from all sports and activities for a 12-
month period beginning on the date of the offense.

If a student is not involved in a sport or activity at the time of the
violation they will be suspended from the next sport or activity in
which they participate.

Students who violate the Drug and Alcohol Use or Possession Policy
will be offered an opportunity to participate in a Student Assistance
Program (SAP) on the first offense only. If the student successfully
completes the SAP program, they will have their first violation reduced
to 25% of a season or activity.

If a student refuses the opportunity to participate in the SAP program
on the first offense they will not be offered the opportunity for the
remainder of their middle school career.

46



APPEAL PROCESS:

Evansville Community School District recognizes the due process rights of students.
The student and their guardians may appeal if they believe the alleged offense did
not occur or the proper procedures were not followed. A student and their
guardians must follow the outlined procedures related to Co-Curricular or Extra-
Curricular suspensions.

At the beginning of each school year, building principals will be responsible for
establishing separate appeal councils for co-curricular and extra-curricular
activities, with alternate members suitable for covering the range of activities.
Coaches or advisors of the activity in which the student appellant participates will
not hear the case. The Appeal Council will be comprised of a principal acting as a
nonvoting chairperson, activities director, one coaching/advising faculty
representative, one non-coaching/advising faculty representative, and one student
representative.

APPEAL PROCEDURE:

A student and/or their guardians may formally appeal the suspension decision in
writing to the school administrator or designee within five (5) days of the
suspension.

The principal will set the date for the hearing. The Appeal Council will conduct the
hearing within three (3) full school days of receiving the written appeal request,
barring extenuating circumstances.

The Appeal Council will hear the appeal presented by the student and their
guardians. The Appeal Council will deliberate and rule on the appeal in private by
majority vote, and communicate the decision in person or by phone within one (1)
full school day to the student and parents/guardians, barring extenuating
circumstances. The hearing decision will be placed in writing and mailed to the
student and his/her parents/guardians within five (5) full school days.

A student and/or their guardians may formally initiate a second appeal by mailing
of the written appeal to the school administrator or designee within three (3) full
school days of the findings from the Appeal Council. A requested second appeal will
be before the district administrator. The district administrator will conduct a second
hearing within three (3) full school days of receiving the written request for a
second appeal. The district administrator will hear the appeal presented by the

a7



student and their guardians. The district administrator will rule on the appeal and
communicate the decision to the student(s) and guardians in person or by phone in
one (1) full school day, barring extenuating circumstances. The district
administrator’s finding will be placed in writing and mailed to the student and their
guardians within five (5) full school days.

If the student and their guardians are not satisfied with the findings in the prior
appeals, a third appeal may be requested in writing to the School Board within
three (3) full school days of the findings from the district administrator. A requested
third appeal will be added to the business of the next scheduled Board of Education
meeting in closed session. The Board of Education will hear the appeal presented by
the student and their guardians. The Board of Education will deliberate, rule on the
appeal by simple majority vote, and communicate the decision to the student(s)
and guardians in person or by phone in one (1) full school day barring extenuating
circumstances. The Board of Education’s findings will be placed in writing and
mailed to the student and their guardians within five (5) full school days.

The provisions as outlined above shall be the sole and exclusive remedy of appeal
for students suspended from activities.

ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT:

Participants of co and/or extra-curricular activities are expected to take pride in our
facilities, property and equipment. The school district provides uniforms and
equipment necessary for participation on a loan basis. Each athlete is held
financially responsible for any lost, stolen or misplaced uniform or equipment
checked out to them. Deliberate damage to school property or equipment will not
be tolerated. A referral will be made to law enforcement agencies for restitution.

Students may participate in another co and/extra-curricular activity once the lost,
stolen or misplaced equipment is replaced or appropriate restitution has been
made. -

ATHLETIC PROGRAMS:

All student athletes must meet all eligibility requirements of the W.I.A.A. for Junior
High/Middle Schools along with the requirements established by JC McKenna Middle
School staff and administration.

ATTENDANCE:

48



A student must be in school on the day of a contest and on days of practice by
10:00 a.m. to be eligible to participate. Exceptions are made for medical
appointments with supporting documentation. The principal will review all
exceptions for absence to determine eligibility.

FEES:

All student fees must be paid in full prior to participating in a co/extra-curricular
activity. Fees will not be refunded after the first four days of team practice.

INCOMPLETES:

When a student has a grade marked as incomplete at the end of a grading period,
participation is at the discretion of the Principal, Activities Director and
Coach/Advisor.

INELIGIBILITY CONTACT:

When a student is deemed ineligible, a letter will be sent home or a phone call will
be made by the coach/advisor to inform the parents. A guardian may request a
conference with the coach/advisor and/or principal to discuss the ineligibility.

INJURIES:

Participants are required to report all injuries that may occur during a school-
sponsored activity to their coach/advisor. An accident report will be completed by
the coach/advisor and guardians will be notified as soon as possible.

IN-SCHOOL OR OUT OF SCHOOL SUSPENSION:

Students receiving an in-school or out-of-school suspension will not be allowed to

practice the day of the suspension and will be suspended from the next contest or
event. Additional suspension from contests and practice will be at the discretion of
the coach/advisor and principal.

MEDICAL CONCERNS AND/OR ALLERGIES:

49



Participants with medical concerns and/or allergies are required to give written
notification to the coach/advisor stating the medical concern or allergy. A student
may not participate in interscholastic athletics until the school has written evidence
of (@) parental permission and (b) a physical examination by a licensed physician.
(Article XXVII - General Rules of Eligibility of the W.I.A.A.)

First year athletes are required to have a completed physical exam card and a
signed permission card on file in the school office before participating in any athletic
practices or events. Second year athletes are required to have a signed alternate
permission card on file in the school office.

All athletes are required to have an insurance waiver card on file with the school
office or obtain insurance through the Evansville Community School District.

PRACTICE BEFORE PARTICPATING IN A SPORT CONTEST:

Students are required to participate in a minimum number of practices as defined
by the WIAA before being permitted to compete in an athletic contest. The
minimum number of practices may be extended at the discretion of the coach
and/or principal.

REQUIRED FORMS:

Students participating in extra/co-curricular activities and a parent/guardian must
provide and sign an Attendance Card, an Emergency Waiver, a Physical Exam Card
and a Pledge Card before students begin participation in an extra/co-curricular
activity. (See Appendix B)

TRANSPORTATION TO AND FROM AN EVENT/ACTIVITY:

All participants are required to ride the school bus to the event and follow all bus
riding policies. Students who elect to return from an event with their
parents/guardians must present a signed Travel Release Form to the
coach/advisor by 3:00 on the day of the event. This form can be obtained by
contacting the school office.

Students who want to ride home with an adult (age 18 or above) other than their
parent/guardian must present a signed note from the parent/guardian to the school
office 24 hours before the event. The request must include the name of the person
providing the transportation from the event, the reason for the alternative
transportation and the parent/guardian phone number to verify written request.

A request for alternative transportation relieves the Evansville Community School
District and its employees from all liability related to the alternative transportation.

50



ADDITIONAL POLICIES AND DECISIONS:

Coaches/Advisors may develop additional policies that are not presented in this
code. Students and parents will be informed of additional policies prior to
participating in a sport or activity.

Administration reserves the right to develop and place into practice policies and
decisions as needed to address specific issues and concerns that may not be
explicitly detailed in this code.

This code is a 12-month code that will extend throughout the calendar year.
Violations and consequences of this code will extend to non-school days that fall
ouside the normal school year calendar.

51



ADDITIONAL POLICIES AND DECISIONS:

Coaches/Advisors may develop additional policies that are not presented in this
code. Students and parents will be informed of additional policies prior to
participating in a sport or activity.

Administration reserves the right to develop and place into practice policies and
decisions as needed to address specific issues and concerns that may not be
explicitly detailed in this code.

This code is a 12-month code that will extend throughout the calendar year.
Violations and consequences of this code will extend to non-school days that fall
ouside the normal school year calendar.

51



To: Board of Education

From: Jason Knott Evansville High School Principal

Date: May 2™, 2018

2018-19 EHS Student Handbook Changes

Board, :

Please see the proposed student handbook changes for the 2018-19 School Year for Evansville High School.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Jason

From Pages 8 and 9

AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER VEHICLES

Driving a car or other motor vehicle to school is a privilege granted to students by the state, school, and parents. In the
interest of student safety, students to whom school bus transportation is provided by the district are encouraged to ride

the school bus to and from school.

In an attempt to provide maximum safety for all students, the following procedures and rules will be followed by
students who want to drive a motor vehicle to school and park in the school parking lot:

3. All student vehicles must be properly parked in the designated areas in the front student parking lot West of the
school, or in designated lot with permission.

4. Speed limits of 15 M.P.H., posted traffic patterns, and designated parking areas must be adhered to.

5. Students are not to be in, or on, any motor vehicle, or in the school parking lot during school hours, including noon
hour, unless they are either legitimately entering or leaving the school grounds by motor vehicle.

6. Students are prohibited from driving their vehicles from the high school parking lot during the school day, including
the noon hour. Students that have parent request slips or have been requested by a parent telephone call to leave
during the school day for an acceptable reason, have been excused by the office, and have properly signed out may
drive their automobiles from the school parking lot during the school day. It is the general policy of the school that
once a student's car is parked on the school parking lot, it will remain there until the end of the school day. Seniors
will be able to leave during TRI time if they meet the behavioral and attendance requirements, and have parental
permission.

7. The use of recreational and/or non-licensed vehicles is prohibited on all Evansville School District grounds, parking
lots and driveways.

8. Parking on school grounds is a privilege and not a right and thus a student election of this privilege is tantamount to
consent for school officials to search their parked cars on school grounds.

9. Penalties: Students who are found to be in violation of the preceding rules and regulations will face disciplinary
action which can include detention, suspension, expulsion, revocation of driving or parking privileges, towing of
vehicle, or referral to the Evansville Police Department.



From Page 13

FIRE, TORNADO AND LOCK DOWN DRILLS

Drills will be held at unexpected times during the year to train students to move out of the building or to shelter areas as
the case may be. Quick, efficient movement without panic or noise is essential. Students are to leave the building
according to the directions in each classroom.

The tornado signal will be signaled by an announcement by a high school administrator. Remember to leave books, etc.,
stay in line, refrain from talking, and walk quickly to the directed safe area. Don't run. Remain calm.

The hold-lock and hold-lock secure drills will be signaled by an announcement by a high school administrator.
Remember to be calm and don't speculate.

ALICE protocol will be followed in the event of an immediate or imminent threat or action by an active assailant.
(Add)

From Page 15

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

In order to receive an Evansville High School diploma, students must have been enrolled in class or participated in an
activity approved by the school board during each class period of each school day and have satisfied all high school
credit requirements. Students shall select a minimum of four classes per term and should earn a minimum of eight
credits per year. They shall be in regular attendance for eight semesters, except as otherwise provide by state law or
local rule.

Course Credits Required
English Language Arts 4

Social Studies 35
Mathematics 3

Science ’ 2{3%%} 3
Personal Finance .5
Additional Academic Credit* 1

Physical Education 1.5

Health Education .5

Elective Courses 12418 11
TOTAL CREDITS 28

Credit* = elective from Science, Social Studies, Math, English or World Languages

**Bacinning with-the-class-0£2017

Senior Graduation Project

Starting-with-the-elass-of2015,-Students will need to successfully complete and present a Senior Graduation Project as a
graduation requirement. A student presentation will be required during one of two nights designated during the
school year, unless arranged with the project coordinator and administration in advance. There will be one night
designated per semester for the presentations. (Add)




From Page 16

Alternative Education Program

The Alternative Education Program requires students to complete Program competencies as an alternative to
traditional high school classes. Students successfully completing all Program requirements will receive an Evansville
Community School District High School diploma. Students attending the Program who choose to take Evansville High
School elective classes in addition to Program competencies will be able to substitute one EHS credit for two
competencies. Likewise, students transferring between Evansville High School and the Alternative Education Program
(or vice versa) will transfer credits-to-competencies at a one-to-two ratio.

COUNSELING AND STUDENT SERVICES

Counseling and guidance services are provided. Our counselors, psychologist and social worker work closely with
teachers, administrators, school/community personnel, and parents as they try to remediate issues and concerns of
students. The student services staff’s primary obligation is to the individual student and their progress through
school. Any problem or concern, which affects the individual's ability to profit from their education, is of concern to
the school counselors, social worker and school psychologist.

Entrance requirements for colleges, vocational schools, etc. vary greatly. Students should check to determine those
requirements by examining college catalogs or by consulting the counselors. Many of the Wisconsin schools of higher
education now require the ACT test as a requirement for admission to be used for counseling and placement
purposes. It is becoming more expensive each year, but financial resources are available for students who are
sincerely interested in higher education. The counselors will be happy to provide financial aid information to any
student interested in continuing their.



The Student Services Resource Area is a facility for all students. Information on colleges, vocational and technical
schools, military service, careers, employment, mental health needs and scholarships are readily accessible. Students
and faculty are welcome and encouraged to use these materials located in the student services office. Career Cruising
is also available for student use on the school computer network.

START COLLEGE NOW

Eligible juniors and seniors may participate in the Wisconsin Start College Now. This program allows students to
enroll in courses at colleges and or technical schools at school district expense. The courses must be different from
those offered at the high school. Students must register with the school counselor in the fall (by October 1) for
spring courses and in the spring (by March 1°) for fall courses.

From pages 17,18, 19

HONOR AWARDS
Honor Roll
Students will receive grade points based on the following scale:
A =4.00 C = 2.00
A-=3.67 C-= 1.67
B+=3.33 D+=1.33
B = 3.00 D = 1.00
B-= 2.67 D-= .67
C+=233 F = .00

An honor roll is made at the end of each semester grading period. The grade points mentioned above will determine the
honor roll according to the following:

High Honors: 3.6-4.0

Honors: 3.0-3.59
Any student with an "F" or "1" grade in that semester is not eligible for the honor roll.

Graduation honors are determined by the following seven consecutive semester cumulative grade point averages:
High Honors: 3.6-4.0
Honors: 3.0-3.59

Academic Letter
EHS students will receive academic honors based on the accumulation of points each semester (replace)throughout high
school. They will receive points each semester based on their GPA for the term as follows:

3.00-3.24 =1 point

3.25-3.74 = 2 points

3.75-4.00 = 3 points
Points will be computed cumulatively over a high school career for each student that attends on a full-time basis.
Students will receive awards as follows:

Class of 2019



21 points-Lettér (or pin if already a letter winner)
27 points-Academic Medal

33 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

Class of 2020
15 points-Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)
21 points-Academic Medal

27 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

Class of 2021
9 points-Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)
15 points-Academic Medal

21 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

The awards will be distributed at the spring Awards Night ceremony.

Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship
The class Valedictorian shall be awarded the State of Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship according to the
conditions of WIS STATS 39.41, Chapter HEA 9 of the Wisconsin Higher Education Board Rules and local policy or rules.

If more than one student is named as class Valedictorian, the student with the highest ACT test score recorded, at the
conclusion of the 14th quarter, will receive the scholarship. The following tie breaking criteria will be applied:

If the highest ACT scores are of equal value, the student with the greater number of academic course credits at the
conclusion of the 14" quarter will receive the scholarship.

If the number of academic course credits are of equal value, the student with the greatest GPA of academic courses
taken at the end of the 14™ quarter will receive the scholarship.

The student with the highest SAT test score recorded, at the conclusion of the 14™" quarter, will receive the scholarship.

From Pages 23,24, 25

LEARNING MATERIALS CENTER (LMC)

anto A




LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER (LMC)

The Library Media Center, or LMC, is open from 7:30am-3:30pm each school day. Students and staff are encouraged
to make full use of all available print, media, and digital resources.

Facilities/Resources

Seating choices for students include tables for independent study or collaboration and comfortable chairs for leisurely
reading.

Desktop computer lab, as well as mobile laptop/Chromebook carts available for class and individual sign-out
Internet, network, e-mail and database access

Virtual Library resources available at http://www.ecsdnet.org/programs-support/evansville-high-school.cfm



A variety of media is available for checkout, including but not limited to: headphones, tablets, chargers, video
cameras, sound recording devices, flash drives

A copy machine with scanner and a printer use for students and staff

Circulation

All books circulate for a period of four weeks. Audiovisual materials circulate for one week. Laptops and
Chromebooks circulate for one day and must be returned by the end of the school day. . Students are sent a weekly
reminder of overdue items and can renew books and audiovisual materials once if no one is on hold for the item(s).
There are no overdue fines, but students will be charged for damaged or lost items. At the end of the school year,
students will also be charged for any items not returned to the LMC. If a student has overdue item(s) they will not be
allowed to check-out materials until the overdue item(s) are paid for or returned.

Services
Book selection consultation with individuals or classes
Individual or class instruction relating to:
o any part of the reséarch process
o database access and use
o applications such as digital movies, podcasts, social networking, wikis, etc.
Access

Any student with a pass from their assigned teacher of the corresponding block is welcome in the LMC during class.
The LMC is also open during lunch, by appointment, and before and after school. Students are allowed to have small
snacks and covered drinks in the LMC. Computer use is not allowed while eating or drinking. Age of majority
students are also allowed to use the LMC during their open class period(s).

The Evansville High School LMC is a vibrant center of learning. Collaboration is an essential part of learning, so the
atmosphere in the LMC definitely allows for discussion. We just ask that you keep the level of your discourse such
that other students are not distracted by your conversations. Students who choose not to follow this guideline may
lose individual LMC privileges for a short time, but will always be allowed in the LMC with a class.

Database Passwords
SIRS Issues Researcher: username: EVANSVILLE password: evansville

Overdrive e-books: username: regular school username password: regular school password

From Pages 25

LOCKERS

All students will be assigned a corridor locker. Students are to occupy the locker assigned to them and keep it locked-
Htems-ofvalue-should-not-be-stored-inthelocker. The Evansville School District assumes no responsibility for stolen
items.

School lockers are the property of the Evansville Community School District. At no time does the Evansville district
relinquish its exclusive control of lockers provided for the convenience of students enrolled in our school. Materials



displayed in the locker shall be in good taste and all material must be removed at the close of the school year. Periodic
inspection of corridor lockers will occur to ensure that lockers are clean, orderly, and in compliance with laws and
regulations. School officials will search a particular locker if reasonable suspicion exists that some item kept in the
locker is in violation of school rules.

BACKPACKS

Backpacks, purses, book bags, gym bags and other similar items belong in lockers during the school day. These items
can be used to carry books and other materials to and from school, but they may not be used during the school day
and may not be brought into classrooms, labs and other areas of the school except for staff-designated times and
areas. Backpacks and purses are NEVER to be left unattended. Any unattended backpack or similar bag will be
checked, confiscated, and taken to the office.

From Page 27
MOBILE COMMUNICATION DEVICES

Cell phones and other mobile devices shall not be used in a way disruptive of the learning environment. Unless
otherwise indicated, the device shall be stored in the locker or students may choose to store it in the device storage
pockets located in classrooms. The devices shall not emit noise while located in the locker or in the storage pockets.
The device may only be used during lunch in the commons, during passing times, and before and after school-ard-ina

a¥alaa h oavn a¥a a avatels a¥a acd b ho ho a¥a ETa a aalalalaVal a a¥a O - a a

scheol-activity—Phones may not be used in restrooms or locker rooms at any time. Failure to follow these guidelines will
result in confiscation of device. A detention will be assigned with the first and subsequent violations. The device will be
returned only to the parent/guardian on all violations. Following a 3™ device violation during a school year, the
student may have their personal device privileges revoked for the duration of the school year. Possession of a cell
phone by high school students is a privilege and not a right. Serious errepeated violations of school policies while using
a cell phone may result in immediate suspension of that privilege for the remainder of the school year. In addition,
students who violate school rules or policies while using a cell phone do not have a right to absolute privacy of the
content in/on the cell phone. The District is not responsible for the safety or security of personal electronic devices
that students choose to bring to school.

From Page 28

SPORTSMANSHIP

Evansville High School students should support their athletic teams, performance groups, etc. vigorously by displaying
good sportsmanship and other appropriate behaviors at all times. Attendance as a participant or spectator in any co-
curricular or extra-curricular activity is a privilege that can be revoked for improper behavior. Use the following as a
guide to sportsmanship. If a student is removed from a sporting event for a violation of the sportsmanship code, a
meeting will be required with the student, guardians, athletic director, and principal within 48 hours of the incident
and prior to the student being able to attend future co-curricular and extra-curricular events.

The individual student should:
1. Consider the visiting team, fans, and the officials as guests and treat them as such.
Respect the rights of students from the opposing school.
Respect the authority and judgment of the coach.
Respect the rights of spectators.
Respect the property of the school and the authority of the school officials.
Cheer both teams in a courteous manner.
Acknowledge good plays by either team.
Applaud an injured player when he/she is removed from the game.

O Nk wWwN



9. Support cheerleaders and pom-pons.

10. Accept the official's decision as final.

11. Show self-control at all times during and after the game.

12. Be modest in victory and gracious in defeat.

13. Our main objective is to provide a safe, sportsman-like, and positive environment for
our students to play games in and spectators to view games.

14. Consider it a privilege and duty to encourage everyone (players and spectators alike) to live up to
the spirit of the rules of fair play and sportsmanship.

From Page 45

Report All Injuries

1. All injuries must be reported to the head coach immediately.

2. Always consult with the head coach, athletic trainer, or athletic director if it is necessary to see
the physician or dentist.

3. If there is an injury to an athlete during a competition, an athlete’s return to competition will

be determined by the athletic trainer. If an athletic trainer is unavailable, the decision will be
made by the coach.

4. In case of emergency, athletes will be sent to our local doctor(s) or to a local hospital.  Parents/guardians
should indicate any specific doctor desired on the student's medical card.

5. Parents/guardians and/or athletes need to inform the athletic director or head coach of any special medical
problems, regardless to how minor they may seem.

6. Should an injury be discovered after the athlete has returned home, the head coach and/or athletic director
should be notified.

7. If an athlete requires a physician's care, the physician must sign a statement that the athlete is physically fit to

resume participation before the athlete will be allowed to practice or compete.

From Page 48 and 49

1. Academic eligibility for any 9 week time frame shall be determined by the previous nine-week time frame
grades. The following two standards describe the criteria an athlete must meet to earn the privilege of participating for
Evansville Schools. These standards will determine whether a student athlete is eligible, ineligible, or on academic
probation.

First Academic Standard
The student earned passing grades in a minimum of 20 credit hours (3.0 ninety-minute
blocks per day in high school) and currently enrolled in 20 credit hours.

Second Academic Standard

A. Eligible if No F's were earned and a 4:5 2.0 GPA or
higher was accumulated for the 9-week
term.
Or
One F was earned but a 75 2.25GPA or
higher was accumulated for the 9-week
term.

B. On Probation if Did not meet eligibility Standard A above
And



Earned no more than one F but also
accumulated a GPA from 4:25—1-74 1.50-
1.99 for the 9-week term.

C. Ineligible if Did not meet the eligibility or probationary
standards listed above.

A student found academically ineligible is unable to participate in non-athletic extra/co-curricular activities for a
minimum of fifteen consecutive school days. This penalty will begin once a grade list shows a student ineligible and will
include all non-athletic extra/co-curricular activities occurring during the period of ineligibility.
Mid-term (9 week time frame) grades and end of semester determine eligibility.
A student on probation must meet with his/her grade level principal or designee to commit to a plan for academic
remediation. If a probationary student follows this plan appropriately, he/she will remain eligible for competition for
the next 15 consecutive school days. At the end of this 15-day period, the grade level principal will contact individual
teachers for current grade point, which must meet the eligibility requirements or suspension will be immediate for the
remainder of the 9 week time frame. A student on probation unwilling to commit to and follow through with an
academic remediation plan will be ineligible for competition for the entire/remaining 9 week time frame.

A student ineligible for participation must meet with his/her grade level principal or designee at the beginning of the
ineligibility period to commit to a plan for academic remediation if he/she wishes to attempt to regain eligibility
sometime during the current 9 week time frame. An ineligible student is not allowed to participate for 15 consecutive
school days. If the ineligible student has followed this plan appropriately, at the end of this 15-day period, the grade
level principal will contact individual teachers for current grades which must meet the eligibility. The athlete will regain
ellglblhty at any pomt durlng the 9 week term if they meet the academic eligibility requirements. reguirementsor

. . —An ineligible student who refuses to commit
to and follow through w1th an academic remedlatlon pIan will be ineligible for the entire 9 week time frame.

Students who were ineligible or probationary at the beginning of a given 9-week time frame but follow the stated
procedures to regain eligibility at the 15-day mark are eligible academically for the remainder of the 9-week term,
provided that they submit a weekly grade check form from their teachers to the grade level principal each week for the
remainder of the 9 week time frame. This form can be obtained from the office.

From Page 51

Honesty Clause:

The athlete shall be truthful.

The athlete shall be forthcoming with information.
The athlete shall not be deceptive.

The athlete shall be cooperative.

ik wN

Add Prescription Misuse Understanding to Page 13

Understanding Nen-medical/Misuse of Prescription Medications

Prescription Medications

O The class of prescription drugs most commonly prescribed for pain is opioids, such as Vicodin, Percocet,
Codeine, Demerol or Oxycontin. Under a doctor’s orders, these medications can be very helpful. But if used
improperly, they can be dangerous.



[0 Most individuals who misuse prescription medications, particularly teens, believe these substances are safer than
illegal drugs because they are prescribed by a doctor. Doctors take into account things like the patient’s age,
weight, and medical history; the drug’s form, dose, and possible side effects; and the potential for addiction, when
prescribing medications.

O 70% of people 12 and older who abuse prescription drugs get them from family and friends, and 60% of teens
who have abused prescription pain killers have done so before the age of 15.

‘What is Addiction?
O Addiction is a disease characterized by compulsive drug seeking behavior regardless of the consequences. As the

illness progresses, an addicted person needs more of the drug, the illness becomes harder to treat, and the risk of
overdose increases.

0 Misusing medication can lead to serious consequences including addiction, other substance use, criminal activity,
and even death.

O People who misuse pain killers might not understand how these factors interact and put them at risk for serious
negative consequences.

It is important for parents/guardians to be aware of what substances your child may be exposed to or using during
the season. What are the signs and symptoms you should look for?

Signs of use

O Anxiety/Irritability O Blue lips, face, hands

{J Insomnia O Struggle for breath

O Long periods of sleep O Elevated body temperature
O Loss of appetite/nausea O Vomiting

O Watery eyes O Behaving

0O Chills irrationally/confused

0 Depression
O Disorientation
O Pinpoint pupils

Signs of dependency

(1 Change in personality

00 Social withdrawal

[0 Change in daily habits
O Neglect responsibilities
O Forgetfulness

(] Increased sensitivity

[0 Change in appearance

O Receiving lower grades
O Increased absence

Signs of overdose*

*If you see any of these signs,
consider this an emergency and call
911 immediately.

0 May not awaken when
aroused

O Cold, clammy skin



Take Action! What can you do if your child is prescribed medication?

1. Know 2> Know what medications your child is using and the signs of use, dependency, and
overdose.

2. Monitor = The adult in the household should maintain possession of the medication and
closely monitor the dosage and refills. Although most youth are capable of self-administering over-
the-counter painkillers, prescription opiates should be closely supervised by an adult. Set clear
rules with your medications! Never share, take more than prescribed, or mix with other drugs.

3. Talk > Discuss the dangers of prescription medications with your child. Emphasize that just
because they are prescribed by a doctor, it does not make them safe!

4. Lock Your Meds >Keep all prescription medications locked up to keep your family and friends
safe! When the prescription is no longer needed, dispose of the unused medication at any Drop Box
location.



Evansville Community School District

] Jamie Merath
340 Fair Street Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 merathj@evansville k12.wi.us

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: Building Lease Renewals

Date: June 13, 2018

Evansville Community School District currently has three building lease agreements with
Creekside Place operating Woodchucks as a subgroup, Kids Korner and Kids Connection. These
agreements are set to expire on June 30, 2018. The contracts have been modified to reflect a
2.7% increase and updated the effective agreement date to July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020.



AGREEMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
KIDS KORNER

Agreement, made on June 11, 2018 between the Evansville Community School District
(“District”), a school district organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, located
in the Rock County, herein referred to as “District,” and Kids Korner Day Care center
and Jammie Fellows herein referred to as “User”.

SECTION ONE

PERMISSION TO USE SCHOOL PROPERTY
In accordance with §§ 120.125 and 120.13 (17), Wis. Stats., the school board of the
District hereby grants the temporary use of school buildings, grounds and equipment in
Theodore Robinson Intermediate school upon the conditions set forth herein. The use of
this space is granted solely for the purpose of providing childcare services. This is a non-
exclusive permission and the District reserves the right to permit other day care providers
or community users the opportunity to provide services within the District.

SECTION TWO

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE USED
The specific space to be used is limited to the Community Center and Room 50 including
offices contained within the spaces. User shall have access to hallways, including space
for temporary daily storage of student effects, and restrooms. User shall make any
requests for additional space, either for regular or occasional use, to the District’s
community scheduler, who shall approve or reject the request for additional space and
assess additional fees according to the district Community User Fee Schedule and Policy
830. If other space becomes available and is mutually agreeable, a different room may be
substituted. /n exchange for exclusive use of this space, the User agrees to work with the
District Early Childhood program and include up to 4 children at no charge provided
this does not put the User over capacity and the children are accompanied by a qualified
educational assistant as needed at the district’s expense.

SECTION THREE
TERM
The term of this permission will extend from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. Options
for renewal may be negotiated prior to the expiration of this Agreement.

SECTION FOUR
FEE

The User shall pay the District for the use of the above described space in the amount of
$1366 per month beginning July 1st. The District may increase the monthly fee annually,
provided that it gives written notice of any increase by April 1% of each year of this
Agreement. The fee shall be due on a quarterly basis beginning July 1 with remaining
payments due October 1, January 1 and April 1 of each fiscal year, payable to the
Evansville Community School District and delivered to the Business Manager at 340 Fair
Street, Evansville, WI 53536. Each quarterly payment shall be three times the amount of

5/22/2018 1



the monthly fee. The User will provide all routine custodial services for their spaces. User
is responsible for installation and monthly costs of their phone.

SECTION FIVE

USE OF PREMISES
Access to the premises listed in Section Two as well as the restrooms in the closest
hallway will be from 5:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. The User may also
have access for personal preparation as needed on weekends. The User agrees that such
use shall conform to applicable city ordinances and state and federal laws. No other usage
of the premises other than that related to childcare services shall be allowed unless prior
written consent is obtained from the District Business Manager. The District Buildings
and Ground Director must have copies of or access to any keys needed to access items in
the space.

The User agrees to restore the hallway to its original condition after each day of
use. On days school is not in session, User must restore restroom to a cleanly condition.
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in additional custodial fees.

SECTION SIX

REMODELING, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR BY USER
User shall not do any remodeling of the premises without prior written consent of the
District. Any remodeling shall be at the expense of the User. User shall take good care of
the premises and the equipment therein and shall keep the same in good working order
and condition. All damage or injury to the premises, if any, shall be promptly repaired
and paid for by the User. In addition, District is not responsible for damage, loss or theft
of any of User’s property by a cause or by any person.

SECTION SEVEN
INSPECTION
The District Business Manager or other designee of the District may at any time, whether
announced or unannounced, visit the premises to inspect the facilities for damage or to
monitor compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION EIGHT
USE OF DISTRICT STAFF
Requests that may involve staff time such as custodial, internet or computer support, or
event planning should be kept to a minimum. Specific arrangements must be made prior
to work being done to compensate the district for staff time and assistance in an amount
or manner mutually agreed to by User and the District.

SECTION NINE
INSURANCE
User shall comply with all insurance regulations so that the District is able to
maintain the lowest fire, extended coverage and liability insurance rates.

5/22/2018 2



The User aggress to maintain at all times during the term of this agreement,
minimum insurance naming the District as an additional insured with companies licensed
to do business in the State of Wisconsin and acceptable to the District to include the
interests of the indemnified parties with the following stated minimum limits of liability:

General liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per occurrence for
bodily injury of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate. A copy of such
policies shall be delivered to the District to verify coverage is in effect.

SECTION TEN

INDEMNITY AND PUBLIC LIABILITY
The User agrees to indemnify and save the District, its officers, board members, students,
employees, agents or invitees harmless against and from any and all claims, damages;
losses; liabilities and expenses including reasonable attorney and consultant fees, arising
out of User’s occupancy of the premises or from the conduct or management of the
business conducted by the User in the premises, or from any act or negligence of the
User, its agents, contractors, officer, employees, or licensees in or about the premises
except to the extent caused by the gross negligence or intentional acts of omission by the
District, its officers, board members, employees or assigns; and further agrees at all times
to maintain such premises in a safe, clean, orderly and careful manner.

SECTION ELEVEN

PUBLIC REQUIREMENTS
User shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or
hereafter affecting the premises or use thereof, and save District harmless from expense
or damage resulting from failure to do so. User shall at all times during the term of this
Agreement, hold and maintain a license from the State of Wisconsin, for the day care
activities conducted in the District and shall provide a copy of such license prior to
children being served on the premises. User shall at all times operate the day care on the
premises pursuant to the Department of Children and Families day care license standards
and the District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for violation of those day
care license standards, whether or not such violations result in the loss of User’s day care
license. User shall provide the District with copies of all inspection reports of its day care
operations at Theodore Robinson Intermediate School.

SECTION TWELVE
ASSIGNMENT
The User shall not assign or transfer the right to use the above referenced premises
without the prior written consent of the District.

SECTION THIRTEEN
TERMINATION
This Agreement may be terminated by the District at any time, upon ninety (90) days
prior written notice to the User. The User may, at any time, terminate this Agreement
upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to the District.

5/22/2018 3



SECTION FOURTEEN

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties, and no
modification of this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless evidenced by an
Agreement in writing signed by User and District after the date hereof,

SECTION FIFTEEN
PARTIAL INVALIDITY
If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person, entity or
circumstances shall, to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

APPROVAL BY SCHOOL BOARD
This agreement is not effective until it is approved by the School Board of the District.
Evansville Community School District

Dated: by: (Signature)

(Printed Name)

Kids Korner

Dated: S} QQ} \& by: %Qmwmu \gj\ L MSignature)
Joomnmie Fellows (Printed Name)

5/22/2018 4



AGREEMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
KIDS CONNECTION

Agreement, made on June 13, 2018 between the Evansville Community School District
(“District”), a school district organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, located
in the Rock County, herein referred to as “District,” and Kids Connection LLC herein
referred to as “User”.

SECTION ONE

PERMISSION TO USE SCHOOL PROPERTY
In accordance with §§ 120.125 and 120.13 (17), Wis. Stats., the school board of the
District hereby grants the temporary use of school buildings, grounds and equipment in
Grove Campus Cafeteria upon the conditions set forth herein. The use of this space is
granted solely for the purpose of providing childcare services. This is a non-exclusive
permission and the District reserves the right to permit other day care providers or
community users the opportunity to provide services within the District.

SECTION TWO

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE USED
The specific space to be used is limited to the Grove Campus Cafeteria and a space for
placement of storage cabinets and a refrigerator. User shall have access to hallways,
including space for temporary daily storage of student effects, and restrooms. Should an
alternate space be available and mutually agreeable to both parties it may be substituted
for the cafeteria. During the school year, the field house may be used if available.
During the summer, if used on a routine basis, there will be an additional $258 charge for
use covering the period between the first day and the summer school schedule and two
weeks before the first day of classes. It may not be used after this time so that the District
can clean and wax the floors. The user agrees to relocate to another space as needed to
facilitate summer cleaning of the building or other uses provided at least 48 hours verbal
notice is given. User shall make any requests for additional space, either for regular or
occasional use, to the District’s community scheduler, who shall approve or reject the
request for additional space and assess additional fees according to the district
Community User Fee Schedule and Policy 830.

SECTION THREE
TERM
The term of this permission will extend from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. Options
for renewal may be negotiated prior to the expiration of this Agreement.

SECTION FOUR
FEE
The User shall pay the District $1.21 per student per day per session (before school, after
school) averaged on a monthly basis up to a maximum amount of $675, payable on the
first of each month to the Evansville Community School District and delivered to the
Business Manager at 340 Fair Street, Evansville, WI 53536. The District may increase
said annual fees annually provided that is gives a written notice of any increase by April

5/29/2018 1



SECTION NINE
INSURANCE
User shall comply with all insurance regulations so that the District is able to
maintain the lowest fire, extended coverage and liability insurance rates.

The User aggress to maintain at all times during the term of this agreement,
minimum insurance naming the District as an additional insured with companies licensed
to do business in the State of Wisconsin and acceptable to the District to include the
interests of the indemnified parties with the following stated minimum limits of liability:

General liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per occurrence for
bodily injury of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate. A copy of such
policies shall be delivered to the District to verify coverage is in effect.

SECTION TEN

INDEMNITY AND PUBLIC LIABILITY
The User agrees to indemnify and save the District, its officers, board members, students,
employees, agents or invitees harmless against and from any and all claims, damages;
losses; liabilities and expenses including reasonable attorney and consultant fees, arising
out of User’s occupancy of the premises or from the conduct or management of the
business conducted by the User in the premises, or from any act or negligence of the
User, its agents, contractors, officer, employees, or licensees in or about the premises
except to the extent caused by the gross negligence or intentional acts of omission by the
District, its officers, board members, employees or assigns; and further agrees at all times
to maintain such premises in a safe, clean, orderly and careful manner.

SECTION ELEVEN

PUBLIC REQUIREMENTS
User shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or
hereafter affecting the premises or use thereof, and save District harmless from expense
or damage resulting from failure to do so. User shall at all times during the term of this
Agreement, hold and maintain a license from the State of Wisconsin, for the day care
activities conducted in the District and shall provide a copy of such license prior to
children being served on the premises. User shall at all times operate the day care on the
premises pursuant to the Department of Children and Families day care license standards
and the District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for violation of those day
care license standards, whether or not such violations result in the loss of User’s day care
license. User shall provide the District with copies of all inspection reports of its day care
operations at Theodore Robinson Intermediate School.

SECTION TWELVE
ASSIGNMENT
The User shall not assign or transfer the right to use the above referenced premises
without the prior written consent of the District.

5/29/2018 3



SECTION THIRTEEN
TERMINATION
This Agreement may be terminated by the District at any time, upon ninety (90) days
prior written notice to the User. The User may, at any time, terminate this Agreement
upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to the District.

SECTION FOURTEEN

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties, and no
modification of this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless evidenced by an
Agreement in writing signed by User and District after the date hereof.

SECTION FIFTEEN
PARTIAL INVALIDITY
If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person, entity or
circumstances shall, to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

APPROVAL BY SCHOOL BOARD
This agreement is not effective until it is approved by the School Board of the District.

Evansville Community School District

Dated: by: (Signature)

(Printed Name)

Kids Connection

Dated: by: (Signature)

(Printed Name)

5/29/2018 4



AGREEMENT FOR USE OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
CREEKSIDE PLACE INC, WOODCHUCKS

Agreement, made on June 13, 2018 between the Evansville Community School District
(“District”), a school district organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, located
in the Rock County, herein referred to as “District,” and Creekside Place Inc. referred to
as “User”. Creekside Place Inc. is a non-profit 501(c)3 group which operates as a
community senior citizens center.. The Woodchucks are a subgroup with in Creekside
Place Inc.
SECTION ONE

PERMISSION TO USE SCHOOL PROPERTY
In accordance with §§ 120.125 and 120.13 (17), Wis. Stats., the school board of the
District hereby grants the temporary use of the back half of the warehouse at the south
west end of the District office in the Grove Campus upon the conditions set forth herein.
The use of this space is granted solely for the purpose of serving as a woodshop to
members of our community. This is an exclusive permission; however, the District
encourages the Creekside Place Inc./Woodchucks to permit other community users,
including students into this space under their supervision.

SECTION TWO

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE USED
The specific space to be used is limited to the back half of the warehouse, the restrooms
in the warehouse area, storage as arranged with the District Buildings and Grounds
Director, and the upper office/classroom contained within the space. User shall make any
requests for additional space, either for regular or occasional use, to the District’s
community scheduler, who shall approve or reject the request for additional space and
assess additional fees according to the District User of School Facilities and Policy 830.

SECTION THREE
TERM
The term of this permission will extend from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. Options
for renewal may be negotiated prior to the expiration of this Agreement.

SECTION FOUR
FEE

The User shall pay the District $74 per month. The fee shall be due on a quarterly basis
with payments being due on July 1%, October 1%, January 1% and April 1 of each year,
payable to the Evansville Community School District and delivered to the Business
Manager at 340 Fair Street, Evansville, WI 53536. Each quarterly payment shall be three
times the amount of the monthly fee. The District may increase said annual fees annually
provided that is gives a written notice of any increase by April 1% each year of this
agreement. The user will provide all routine custodial services for the space provided.

5/29/2018 1



SECTION FIVE

USE OF PREMISES
Access to the premises listed in Section Two as well as the restrooms in the closest
hallway will be from 6:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. A list of key
holders must be updated regularly and provided to the Buildings and Grounds Director on
the District form. No duplicate keys may be made. No other usage of the premises other
than that related woodworking shall be allowed unless prior written consent is obtained
from the District Business Manager.

The District will not be liable for User’s property. Locks will be installed as needed to
secure Woodchuck property at the User’s expense. The District Buildings and Grounds
Director must have copies of or access to any keys needed to access items in the space.

Signage: A Woodchuck sign or signs may be installed to make it easier for members of
the community to locate the facility. Signs must be approved by the District Business
Manager or Buildings and Grounds Director.

Parking: Participants must park in the designated stalls behind TRIS elementary school
or in the Fair Street lot, unless materials are being actively loaded or unloaded.

SECTION SIX

REMODELING, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR BY USER
User shall not do any remodeling of the premises without prior written consent of the
District. Any remodeling shall be at the expense of the User. User shall take good care of
the premises and the equipment therein and shall keep the same in good working order
and condition. All damage or injury to the premises, if any, shall be promptly repaired
and paid for by the User. In addition, District is not responsible for damage, loss or theft
of any of User’s property by a cause or by any person.

SECTION SEVEN
INSPECTION
The District Business Manager or other designee of the District may at any time, whether
announced or unannounced, visit the premises to inspect the facilities for damage or to
monitor compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION EIGHT
USE OF DISTRICT STAFF
Requests that may involve staff time such as custodial, Internet or computer support, or
event planning should be kept to a minimum. Specific arrangements must be made prior
to work being done to compensate the district for staff time and assistance in an amount
or manner mutually agreed to by User and the District.

5/29/2018 2



SECTION NINE
INSURANCE
User shall comply with all insurance regulations so that the District is able to
maintain the lowest fire, extended coverage and liability insurance rates.

The User aggress to maintain at all times during the term of this agreement,
minimum insurance naming the District as an additional insured with companies licensed
to do business in the State of Wisconsin and acceptable to the District to include the
interests of the indemnified parties with the following stated minimum limits of liability:

General liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability per occurrence for
bodily injury of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate. A copy of such
policies shall be delivered to the District to verify coverage is in effect.

SECTION TEN

INDEMNITY AND PUBLIC LIABILITY
The User agrees to indemnify and save the District, its officers, board members, students,
employees, agents or invitees harmless against and from any and all claims, damages;
losses; liabilities and expenses including reasonable attorney and consultant fees, arising
out of User’s occupancy of the premises or from the conduct or management of the
business conducted by the User in the premises, or from any act or negligence of the
User, its agents, contractors, officer, employees, or licensees in or about the premises
except to the extent caused by the gross negligence or intentional acts of omission by the
District, its officers, board members, employees or assigns; and further agrees at all times
to maintain such premises in a safe, clean, orderly and careful manner.

SECTION ELEVEN

PUBLIC REQUIREMENTS
User shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or
hereafter affecting the premises or use thereof, and save District harmless from expense
or damage resulting from failure to do so. User shall at all times during the term of this
Agreement, hold and maintain a license from the State of Wisconsin, for the day care
activities conducted in the District and shall provide a copy of such license prior to
children being served on the premises. User shall at all times operate the day care on the
premises pursuant to the Department of Children and Families day care license standards
and the District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for violation of those day
care license standards, whether or not such violations result in the loss of User’s day care
license. User shall provide the District with copies of all inspection reports of its day care
operations at Theodore Robinson Intermediate School.

SECTION TWELVE
ASSIGNMENT
The User shall not assign or transfer the right to use the above referenced premises
without the prior written consent of the District.

5/29/2018 3



SECTION THIRTEEN
TERMINATION
This Agreement may be terminated by the District at any time, upon ninety (90) days
prior written notice to the User. The User may, at any time, terminate this Agreement
upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to the District.

SECTION FOURTEEN

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties, and no
modification of this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless evidenced by an
Agreement in writing signed by User and District after the date hereof.

SECTION FIFTEEN
PARTIAL INVALIDITY
If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person, entity or
circumstances shall, to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

APPROVAL BY SCHOOL BOARD
This agreement is not effective until it is approved by resolution of the School Board of
the District.

Evansville Community School District

Dated: by: (Signature)
(Printed Name)
Creekside Place Inc
Dated: by: (Signature)
(Printed Name)

5/29/2018 4



Evansville Community School District

Jamie Merath
Business Manager
merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us

340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI, 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: Breakfast Program

Date: June 13, 2018

Administration is looking to enhance the District breakfast program. Currently, Evansville
Community School District offers a free breakfast to all students. This breakfast does not meet the
nutritional guidelines of the USDA to qualify for a reimbursable meal, therefore the Food Nutrition
Program (Fund 50) financially supports this program. For the last year the district on average serves
about 80 students per day.

To ensure that there is not a disruption to education I have worked closely with each administrator to
find out what will work best in their school building to being able to offer breakfast. Levi
Elementary will have students to go to the cafeteria for breakfast after school bell rings. Students can
choose to bring their own or will be able to get a school breakfast and will have 15-20 minutes to eat
their breakfast. TRIS Intermediate School will have kiosks set up in the main hallways so that
students entering the buildings before school and would like to take advantage of grabbing breakfast
before class time will be able to do so. McKenna Middle School and the High School will offer a
“Nutrition Break” which will be held between a morning passing times. Both schools will extend one
of the morning passing times to 8-10 minutes to allow students time to go and grab a breakfast.

Joanie, Jason, Cari and myself went to the Edgerton School District to observe their “Nutrition
Break” at the High School. This was so exciting to see students come to the cafeteria grab a
breakfast and either sit and eat it or walk to their next period and eat. Edgerton allows their students 9
minutes and all students had eaten and were out of the cafeteria and onto class in a timely fashion.

Here are the proposed meal prices for the 2018-19 breakfast program:
Elementary and Intermediate - $1.40 or $7 per week
Middle and High School - $2.00 or $10 per week

Financially this program is anticipated to be a financial gain or at least to break even in the first year
and anticipate growth in the years to follow. Offering a reimbursable breakfast in the Evansville
Community School District is fiscally and nutritionally the right thing to do for our students and
families. As a District we emphasize on Wellness and Nutrition and this helps to support our Districts
mission on offering health alternatives for our students.

I am asking the Board of Education to approve Evansville Community School District to have a
breakfast program for our students in the 2018-19 school year at the June 27, 2018 board meeting.



A“’\““"f\‘rﬂ/’ T [shahhiskaids 1 1
TXPPIOovVea—vandary—1+

108%
T OO

b

Revised—Augast 21993

Revised: October 12, 1998 445
Revised: November 13, 2006

Revised:

1t Reading: 5/14/18; 2% Reading: 6/13/18 3™ Reading: 6/27/18

STUDENT INTERVIEWS WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
BY NON-SCHOOLPERSONNEL

The Evansville Commumty School District recognizes that cooperation with law enforcement
and-social-service agencies supports-the-edueation-of students-and is necessary for the education
and protection of students, for maintaining a safe environment in the District's schools and for
safeguarding all school property. At the same time, the District recognizes its responsibility to
protect the educational process and to provide for the concerns of parents/guardians
regarding the welfare of their children.

Law enforcement and-othergovernment-agency-officials-whe-are officers shall be called to the

school when laws may have been violated and in situations which threaten the safety of
students, employees and/or the public. In these situations, students may be interviewed by
law enforcement officers in accordance with Board pollcy, state statute and estabhshed

Law enforcement-initiated student interviews that are not school-related shall not be
conducted on school premises, except in emergencies or as specifically required by law.
Law enforcement officers initiating such student interviews shall be requested to comply
with District procedures.

Reasonable and appropriate attempts shall be made to notify parents/guardians of students
interviewed by law enforcement officers. Parental/guardian consent for an interview or the
presence of a parent/guardian during a police interview is not required. The building
principal or appropriate school designee shall be present during the law enforcement/secial
serviees officer interview as determined appropriate by the building principal/designee and
consistent with law enforcement/secial-services agency standards.

All student interviews with law enforcement officials conducted on school premises shall receive
prior approval of the building principal or designee. If a request from-a-law-enforcement official
for a student interview is denied, the building principal or designee shall state the reason for the
denial. Law enforcement officials may appeal the decision made by the building principal or
designee to the District Administrator.

This policy and implementing procedures are not applicable when law enforcement officers
are investigating allegations of suspected or threatened child abuse or neglect.

Evansville Community School District Policy 445 Page 1 of 2



Legal Ref.: Sections 48.19 Wisconsin Statutes (Taking a Child Into Custody)

48.981(3)(c) (Abused or Neglected Children and Abused Unborn
Children)

118.125(2) (Pupil Records)

118.257(2) (Liability for Referral to Police)

950.045 (Accompaniment by a Victim Advocate)

Local Ref.: Policy #445.1 — Procedures for Conducting Student-Law Enforcement
Interviews on School Premises

Evansville Community School District Policy 445 Page 2 of 2



Approved: November 13, 2006 445.1

Revised:

1% Reading: 5/14/18; 2™ Reading: 6/13/18 3" Reading: 6/27/18

PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING STUDENT-LAW ENFORCEMENT/SOCIAL

SERVICES INTERVIEWS ON SCHOOL PREMISES

A. Types of Interviews:

1.

2.

A student victim interview is an interview with a student who is a victim of a crime,
including abuse or neglect.

A student witness interview is an interview with a student who is thought to have
some information that would be helpful to officials in investigating some crime or
other offense.

. A student suspect interview is an interview with a student who is suspected of some

violation of the law or some other offense.

B. General Requirements Regarding Student-Law Enforcement/Secial-Serviees Officer
Interviews:

1.

Law enforcement/secial-serviee officers should make every reasonable attempt to

interview students outside of the school setting except in cases where the school has

requested law enforcement assistance, in emergencies, or as specifically required by
law.

All student interviews by law enforcement/secial-serviees officers on school premises

shall be conducted in such a way as to minimize school disruptions. All student

interviews will follow the guidelines listed:

a. Interviews should be coordinated with the student's schedule if at all possible.

b. Interviews should not be allowed during an exam except in an emergency.

c. The principal or his/her designee will summon the student from his/her class,
unless the law enforcement agency and school administration feel the situation
warrants personal contact with the law enforcement/secial-serviees officer and the
interview will be conducted in an office setting to promote confidentiality.

d. Parent/guardian notification will be attempted when law enforcement/secial
serviee officers are involved in a student interview, except for cases involving
allegations of child abuse or neglect.

e. The building principal or appropriate school designee may shall be present during
the law enforcement/seeial-serviees officer interview as determined appropriate
by the building principal/designee and consistent with law enforcement/secial
serviees agency standards.

School officials shall attempt to notify a student's parent/guardian prior to law

enforcement/seeial-serviees officers conducting a student suspect interview. A

student suspect interview may be conducted if attempts to reach the parent/guardian

are unsuccessful if an emergency exists as determined by the building
principal/designee and the law enforcement/sesial-services-ageney. Emergency
situations are defined as:

a delay may result in flight of a suspect;

destruction of evidence;

opportunity to cover up a crime;

or an unacceptable threat to the community.

;a0 o

Evansville Community School District Policy 445.1 Page 1 of 1



Approved: October 9, 2006 446.1

Revised:
1t Reading: 5/14/18; 2™ Reading: 6/13/18; 3¢ Reading: 6/27/18

Mandated Policy -
LOCKER STUDENT SEARCHES ACTIVITIES

It is the policy of the Evansville Community School District to provide a safe and healthy
environment for all persons in school buildings and on school premises. School officials
have a duty to investigate any suspicion that items or materials harmful to the health and
safety of students, school personnel, or property are present within the school or on school
premises. This includes, but is not limited to, conducting search activities as outlined in this
or other Board policies.

e Locker Searches
A school locker is provided for the convenience of the student to be used solely and
exclusively for the storage of the student’s wearing apparel and school-related
materials during the time the student is attending school. No student shall use the
locker for any other purpose. The locker is assigned to a student but remains the
property of the District. At no time does the District relinquish its exclusive control
of the lockers. Locker searches may be conducted as determined necessary or
appropriate without notice, without student consent, and without a search warrant.
Locker searches under this policy may be conducted by the District Administrator,
a building principal or designee, or other law enforcement official who is acting at
the request of or in conjunction with school authorities.

e Search of Students and/or Their Personal Belongings
District staff may conduct a search of a student or the student’s personal belongings
(e.g., backpacks) when the student voluntarily consents to the search or where there
is reasonable suspicion that the student has in their possession items that violate the

law, Board policies or school rules. The search shall be conducted in a reasonable
e e e ma——————————— e

Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 1 of 3




manner and must not be overly intrusive in light of the age and sex of the student
and nature of the infraction. Searches of a student’s person or personal belongings
should generally be conducted outside the presence of other students. No District
official, employee, or person acting as an agent of the District shall conduct a strip
search of a student.

e Vehicle Searches
The District may search student-operated vehicles parked on school premises when
there is reasonable suspicion of a violation of the law, Board policies or school rules
or the student has given consent to the search of the vehicle.

e Use of Canine Units in Safety and Search-Related Activities

The Board authorizes the use of trained canine units to detect the presence of drugs,

explosive devices, or other illegal items/substances on school property under the

following conditions:

1. The presence of the canine unit on school property is authorized in advance by
the District Administrator or designee or is pursuant to a court order or
warrant;

2. A law enforcement officer specifically trained to work safely and completely
with the canine unit must handle the canine; and

3. The canine unit is represented by the sheriff or chief of the law enforcement
agency providing the service as capable of accurately detecting specific
contraband.

The District shall not use trained canine units to sniff a student’s person, including
articles of clothing a student is wearing or a bag while the student is holding it. A
positive reaction by a trained canine unit will provide reasonable suspicion for a
search of a student’s locker, vehicle or other property in accordance with this
policy.

o Use of Metal Detectors
The Board authorizes the use of “wand” metal detectors and/or stationary metal
detection equipment and should be limited to those occasions where the school
official has an articulable suspicion that the student(s) being examined may be
carrying a weapon.

To the extent prohibited by law, school employees shall not request or require a student to
disclose the access information for any of the student’s personal Internet accounts.

To the extent permitted by law, a school official conducting student-related search
activities under this or any other Board policy may request the active assistance of a school
liaison officer or other law enforcement official. When a law enforcement officer(s) is
conducting a search at the request of or in conjunction with school authorities, the
officer(s) may comply with the same reasonable suspicion standard as school personnel in
conducting the search, as opposed to their usual probable cause standard.

School officials may remove any unauthorized item found as a result of a search. Items
belonging to the student but removed or temporarily confiscated by the District will
generally be held by the school for return to the student’s parent/guardian (for students
who are minors) or, if appropriate, turned over to law enforcement. The student and their

]

Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 2 of 3



parent/guardian shall be notified of any unauthorized item belonging to the student/family
that has been found and turned over to law enforcement officials.

Students and their parents/guardians shall be informed of this policy and the specific
provisions related to locker searches through the student handbook.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.32 Wisconsin Statutes (Strip Search by School Employees)
118.325 (Locker Searches)
118.45 (Testing Students for the Presence of Alcohol)
948.50 (Strip Search by School Employee)
995.55(3) (Access to Personal Internet Accounts of Students)

Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 3 of 3



Approved: January 11, 1988 455.1
Reviewed: November 12, 2007

Revised:
1t Reading: 5/14/18; 2™ Reading: 6/13/18; 3" Reading: 6/27/18

SUPERVISION OF STUDENTS

When students are in school, engaging in school-sponsored activities or traveling to and from
school on school buses, they are responsible to the school and the school is responsible for
them. School personnel assigned to their supervision serve in loco parentis.

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education expects all students to be
under assigned adult supervision at all times when they are in school, on school grounds,
traveling under school auspices, or engaging in school-sponsored activities. School
personnel assigned this supervision are expected to act as reasonably prudent adults in
providing for the safety of the students in their charge.

In keeping with this expected prudence, no teacher or other staff member shall leave his/her
assigned group unsupervised except when an arrangement has been made to take care of an
emergency. v

During school hours, or while engaging in school-sponsored activities, students shall be
released only into the custody of parents or other authorized persons. The school
administration shall assure that anyone who wishes to contact a student during the school day
is doing so for proper reasons.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
120.12(2) (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.: Ewvansville EduecationAsseciation (EEA)Contract
Policy #352.3 — Planning and Supervision of School Trips

R S A

Evansville Community School District Policy 455.1 Page 1 of 1




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, June 13, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Ms. Hammann. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Busse, Hammann, Nyhus, Paul, Rasmussen, and Swanson. Absent: Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Nyhus moved to approve the agenda as
presented.. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS

e Welcome Lindsay Krull, Board Deputy Clerk

e Wisconsin Outstanding State Elementary Art Educator of the:
Velasquez-Klopp

warded to Michelle

e First Day of School, September 4, 2018

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION:

District Administrator, Mr. Roth and L

en, Allen Realty, presented an offer for the sale of

contlngency of approval from the City: of Evansville to bunld a duplex. Dlscussmn Ms. Allen is

property located at the corner of L; coln Street/4™ Street in the amount of $60,100 with a

Ms. Hammann reviewed three Referendum Resolutions. Discussion.
Ms. Merath presented 2018-2019 budget update. Discussion.

Ms. Merath led discussion regarding leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connection and Woodchucks.
Discussion. These leases will come back to the July 27" meeting.

Ms. Merath presented the Ringhand Brothers, Inc. Transportation Contract. Discussion.
Page 1 of 4



Ms. Merath presented the Certified Staff Compensation Model. Discussion.

Ms. Merath presented the Evansville Education Association Auxiliary (EEAA) contract.
Discussion.

Ms. Merath presented 2018-2019 salary increase of 2.13% for Support Staff, Custodians and
Food Service (non-represented groups). Discussion.

additional Special Educatlon Assnstants Dlscusswn

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Mr. Everson, presented Continuous S
Improvement (CSI) Technology year-end report. Discussion.

Ms. Katzenberger presented CSI Health and Wellness year-end report;

Continuous System Improvement end of year reports were P
and Wellness and Communication. Discussion.

Paul will sit on the Committee. Discussion.

Ms. Swanson presented for a first reading, |
Energy Conservation Administrative Rule.’

Ms. Swanson presented for a seco ding, policies: #445-Student Interviews With Law
Enforcement Officers (By Non-S¢hool.Personnel), #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-
ic s). Interviews on School Premises, #446.1-Student Search

Law Enforcement (Social Servi
Activities (Locker Search )~ and #455.1 Supervision of Students. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

effective at the end of the 2017-2018 school year and Paige Baxter, Special Education
teacher effective at the end of the 2017-2018 school year, and thanked each of them for their
service to the District. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Ms. Swanson, moved to approve the hiring of Maria

Ganoung, Food Service Worker, Cook Il effective May 14, 2018, at a rate of $13.50 per hour.
Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Page 2 of 4



Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Ms. Paul, moved to approve the hiring of Jodi
Meclntyre, Business Services Assistant, effective July 9%, 2018, at a rate of $18.50 per hour.
Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Ms. Swanson, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the hiring of Mallory Isbell,
Special Education Teacher effective, August 23", 2018, at a salary of $43,096; Amy Connors,
Special Education Teacher effective, August 23", 2018, at a salary of $39,274; and Kailee
Fitzsimmons, 4" Grade Teacher effective, August 23", 2018, at a salary of $40,548. Motion
carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Nyhus, seconded by Ms. Paul, moved to approve the hiring of Special’ )
Assistant’s Karen Bates and Lori Schultz, effective, August 28, 2018, at a rate of:$12:50.p

Motion by Ms. Swanson, seconded by Mr Busse moved to approve the Initial Resolution
Authorizing the General Obligation B .~,~an Amount Not to Exceed $34,000,000. Motion
carried, 6-0 (roll call vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, ded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the Resolution Providing
for a Referendum Electio ‘Questions of the Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the
School District Budget Ex hed the Revenue Limit by $1,200,000 a Year for Five Years for Non-

dent Handbooks and Approval of Leases for Klds Korner, Kids Connection.
Dlscussmn Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasumssen, moved to approve removal of Policy #351-
Summer School from the policy manual. Discussion. Motion carried, 5-1 (voice vote)(Swanson).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Ms. Swanson, moved to approve 2018-2020 Ringhand
Brothers, Inc. Transportation Contract, Evansville Education Association Auxiliary (EEAA) 2018-
2019 Contract, 2018-2019 Salary increase of 2.13% for Support Staff, Custodians and Food
Service, Policies: #342.3-(Gifted and Talented) Advanced Learning Program, #443.8-Gang-

Page 3 of 4



Related or Other Criminal Acts and Student Safety, May 14, 2018, Regular and Executive
Meeting Minutes. Motion carried, 6-0 (roll call vote).

Motion by Mr. Nyhus, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resolution to rescind and
declare void the action taken at the May 14, 2018 School Board Meeting in a closed session
with regard to fringe benefit for an employee (administrative assistant). Motion carried, 6-0
(roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDA
June 27, 2018, regular meeting agenda shared and discussed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Motion by Ms. Paul, seconded by Mr. Nyhus, moved to go into executive sessi )
Wisconsin State stature 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g); namely to consider discussing ri"”‘egsotiations

strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA)

covering teachers and the Evansville Education Association Auxiliary:{ ijEAAE)"?’éovering support
staff; support staff compensation; wage claim; to consider compe"ﬁ:" t
evaluation data of a public employee over which the school boai _
responsibility (administrative assistant); and District Admi}g,i?“tn or'evaluation. Motion carried,

P

6-0 (roll call vote) e

SESSION ITEMS.
Reconvened into open session at 10:58 pm

Motion by Ms. Hammann, seconded@b“’ ‘
year for all hours worked and one week:additional vacation for Kelly Mosher. Motion carried, 6-
0 (voice vote).

ADJOURN
Motion by Mr. Rasmus
carried, 6-0 (voice v

Dated: Approved: 6/27/18

Melissa Hammann, President

Page 4 of 4



SNUdABY QLA dnusAay udy @ 3198png 8T-LT0T M

sanuaAay J3Yy10
S9NUANYY [elapad

SONUDAADY 1L1S

$924N0S J1RIPaULIDIU| WOJ4 SNUIADY
Ssidjsued] JPUISIpIaIU|

SONUAN3Y 8207

I9jsues)

8TS oTS AR 6$ 9s €S -S

suotIg

(cz3 ot spund) 9dAl Aq seanuanay asd3 8T-210¢

6SS'LT9ET § 8TS‘LLT S 9Te'EETvT  $

11628 S 69% S L9 S SSNUIAY 12Y10

0S0‘0vT $ T81L S SLT99 $ S9NUDAlY [elapad

06L'TEE0T $ TOLTL $ €£9095'ST S SanuaAsY slels
- S - S 6bvb's S S92UN0S 93BIPaWIaIU| WOL4 SNUBASY

89y S ¥89% S LOV'ILS S sigysued] JoMIsIpIaIY]

pZI'850° $ T6P'E6T S 062'9L7's S sanuaAay [e207]
- s - $ 00SST'LZ0T $ J9sues)

ERUELENRRN SnuaAay [HdY ¥98png 81-210C

PUISIQ jooYIS AHUNWWIOY B|IASUBAT



%001

%06

}93png Suluiewdy gT-/TOZ B

%08

sasuadxy QLA &

sasuadx3 judy &

sa94 13 sang
1ajsueaj
aueansuj
juswiaJnay 192Q
juawdinbj
saljddns

SJIAIS paseydind

s)jauag
soliejeg

%0L %09 %09 %0t %0€ %0¢ %01 %0

(cz® ot spund) 9dA) Aq saunyipuadxy asdHI 8T-LT02
v£8‘002°8 $ T80°9S6'€C $ €£6V'800°PT S LbT'SSLST $ bSL'OVL'T S
TZ¥'0E S 1228 S T6TEh $ €6/'1S S 7098 $ $934 13 sanQ
SSTLT0C $ ssT/20C 0§ - $ - ¢ - ¢ Jajsuely
¥06°0T $ 0v8L6T S 9£698T $ 9€698T § - $ souesnsuy|
TLY6E $ 66408 $ 1608¢ S LTETY $ 9€TET S UCTIERRENBLET]
19856 S 008°00¢ $ 6808 $ E€E6'Y0T S P¥ROY $ juawdinby
T9Z99¢ S S/6TEF'T  $ 9¥9‘8S0T $ ETL990'T $ £908 S safjddng
€9Y‘ESY'T S 960LL0Y § TZ6VOV'T $ EE€9€T9C § TIL'8IT S  S90IAIDS paseyaund
¥6£°166 S 6SE°/89%F S 88ST87‘E S S96'G69'C S SLEVTY S syyausg
968G8T‘E S E¥869T'TT $ O0£0'L¥69 S LV6E86°L $ 9T16'980°T S sopees

198png SululewWwsy 8T-10C

193png 8T-£10C

Sasuadx3 aLA

YIUOJA] Juaaind ssa1

1214181@ [00YdS ABUNWWIO) Bf|IASUBAT

Sesuadx3 GlA

sasuadx3 [dy



(1oyaq) sniduns gz dsuadx3

9NUINIY M

(000‘000°€)$

(000‘0002)$

(000‘000°T)$

aunr

s

000°000‘T$

000°000°Z$
000°000°€$

000°000'v$
(28 0T spund) suonesadQ AJYIuo asd3 8T-210¢

$ (922°69¥'T) $ {9Z2°69V'T) S (92T°69V'T) § TY6'V6STS 6188CLT S (LzZTTv'T) $ (8ST'€L6T) $ (290°2)  $ (s96°4LS) $ (8TT096) $  (Wouaq)snidins

VSL'OVLT § YSL'OVLT $ VSLOVLT $ OVLVSLTS 98CLELTS 686°TL9'T $ €/8°/66'T § 8TLYO0TS PEQD8S $ Ovz9ge S asuadx3l
8TSLLT $ 8IS'LLT $ 8TSLLT S 189'BYE'ES SOT99Y'ES T9L09T 0§ SILYE S 99TL66TS 698°C S TT09C S anuaAay
Aey judy yaie Aenugag Aenuer  JaquwisdeQ I9qUWIBAON laqopQ  Jequiardss sn8ny Anr

19111 |00YdS ANUNWILLOY 3||IASUBA]



93BIONY JEDA-Z—— QT-LTOCEHE [T-9TOCHE

000°000°TS
000°000C$
000°000°c$
000°000v$

000°000'SS

000°000'9$
(£z>3 o spuni) (pueH uo yse)) saduejeg Sunesado asH3

080°€09'€ S SLI'TT8'TS TIETYI'ES VEG'SSE'YS 666°860°'SS 660°006'€S ¥99°T€C'T $ 899V1E S VST'VL9'TS T6L'69L $ TSTVEL'TS 9egviTTS EELICINVSEEICrd

78EITT'ES 6CY'68Y'PS 660°990°S$ 00SLSS'ES COC'TIT6T $ LiOOTY S T6E0L8'TS STGELT'TS [89'TC6'TS 896°S09T$ 8T-L10C
080€09°ES SLT'TZ8'TS 6SYLIT'ES BEV'ITL'YS O006'TET'SS 66V006'ES +99'TETT $ 88T'60C S LIT'8LY'TS 8S9'S9E § SL9°9PS'ES VOL'TYE'TS £1-970¢C
aunr Repy jdy Yyadenl Asenigayg Asenuer Jlagquizeg JagquianoN 19qo10 Jaquaidas isnsSny Ainr

uoday moj4 yse)
121181Q [00Y2S ANUNWIWO) 3|[IASUBAT



xxxxpxrrxerrrrxrxerrxrry JIOAOT JO DUH xrx ¥ k¥ XXX XX XLERRXLEREXFX

00°0 {9DUBRTIRA
€8 L6T 9TT :iopueTed PUd YIUOW
0L 0%T :sepanos paemAls Fo Telolqns
0L°0%T :sepanog s3dreosy Ysed
§O0IN0S PIeMASNS WOIF SWe3L
€T°LS0'9TT :eoueteg ysep Buruurbsg
"8T0Z/0E/%0 Fo se eouefled yse) Burpum
€8°L6T 91T :ooueTRg jUSWSle3s Yued peisnlpy
00°0 sgqusulsnipy Tenuey
00°0 :jUSWE3R3S UC 30U §80IN0S PIBMANS JO Te3o3qns
00°0 :gepinog s3drsooy ysed
JueWe3e35 STU3 UO peastd JON SWeal
€8 L6T'STT :3uUSWe3RAS Yued STY3 UO UMOYs soueled Hurpux
soueTed juswa3e3ls Jueg
ON :UOF3RITTOUCO®Y TETITUI ON :UOTIBTITOUOCDSY TRUCTITSURI]
HIVYEN S HIWYL :4Ag pSTTouoD®y 8T0Z/60/S0 :93BQ UOTIRTTTOUOCDSY SHX :peTIoucoey
000 E€EOTTITL 000 000 ¥ +x :f AUNODOVY yYse)
(97ANNA - LNIWIAOYAWI TYLIJUD) d¥D :3IUNODIDY yseD jueg
8T0Z/0€/%0 :93eQ BursOolD jUsWeEjelS Hued
‘Wd S0:T axodey Arewmng UOTIRITIOUODSY ueg 00°00°20°8T°S0 -
IDIALSIA TTOOHDS ALINAWWOD HTIIASNYAH y-£0 4 poxuqdec

1:9beg

8T/%T/90



3frbudi2.p 68-4

06/14/18

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Page:1.

05.18.02.00.11 CASH (Date: 4/2018) 1:07 PM
April 2017-18 April 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Beginning Balance _Monthly Activity Balance
46 A 000 000 711103 000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 116,057.13 140.70 116,197.83
b4- - —-- —-- ——---- --- *BUILDING FUND 116,057.13 140.70 116,197.83
Grand Asset Totals 116,057.13 140.70 116,197.83

Number of Accounts: 1

LER R EE R EEREREEEREEEE L LR End Of report

kkkhkkhkkkkhhhdhhhkthhkhkkk



FEEFRXFRLXEFREFRrrxrrxxx FIOUOT JO DPUH srx ¥ ¥ XXX XL XX FXLFXFLER L F

00°0 :9DURTIRA

20 LLY'SO¥ :odURTRE PUd YIUOW

L8065 9% €~ :sepINOS pxemiys Jo Te3zolqng

IS TI¥VLPT €~ :§9DANOS SSTIJUF TeuInop

¥9°1Z8 :gepanog sidroosy ysen

§90IN05 DIeMASS WOIJ SWe3T

68°L90°CT9’¢ :tepuerTedg ysep burtuurbeg

8102/0E/%0 30 se soueTed yse) SuTpux

2O LLY‘S9% :opueTeqg jusweilels yued paisnlpy

00°0 tgjusuasnlpy Tenuely

00°0 {juswejels U0 JO0U S9DINOS pPIBMANS JO Tejolqus

00°0 $S9DINOF SITIJUI TRUINOPL

00°0 :sepanog sijdrsosy ysep

Jusuelels STU] UO PI3STT JON Swely

20 LLY'S9% :jusws3e3s Jueqg STY3 UO UMOYS soueTeg burpuxm

opueTed juswejlels Jyueg

‘Wd ¥0°T
T:26®2d

8T/¥1/90

ON UOTIRTTITAUODSY TRTITUIL ON

HIVEHEW S ZINVYL 49 peTTouoney  8I10Z/60/G0 :93eQ UOTIRIIToUODSY SHA
000 ZOTTTIL 000 000 Y =«

(IDIAYES I1€Hd) IgHT

8T0Z/0E/¥0

axodey AXpuing UOTIRTTTIOUODSY Iueg -
LOIYLSTA "TOCHOS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNYAH

$UOTIBTITOUCDSY TRUOTITSURIL
:peTToUODSY

t§ 3UNODOY Ysed

$3UNODDY Usep jueg

:93eq BuTrsolp juswelels Yueg

00°00°20"8T 90
¥-£0 d:posuqdec



3frbudl2.p 68-4
05.18.02.00.11

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH (Date: 4/2018)

06/14/18

Page:1
1:08 PM.

April 2017-18 April 2017-18 Ending

Fd T Loc Obj Func Prij Func Beginning Balance _Monthly Activity Balance
38 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 146,285.00 -136,265.87 10,019.13
39 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 3,465,782.89 -3,010,325.00 455,457.89
K e LT --- *DEBT SERVICE 3,612,067.89 -3,146,590.87 465,477.02
3,612,067.89 -3,146,590.87 465,477.02

Grand Asset Totals

Fhdhkkkkrkkkrkkkkkhkkdkkkk* BEnd

Number of Accounts: 2

of report hhkkkkhkkkkkxhkhdhdhrdhhhkr



*xrxtrrryrrrrrrexerrrrry ITO0OT JO DUT vy ¥ ¥ £ ¥ £ FFF R ¥ XL L EXFXFHX

00°0 :9DUBTIBA
Py C8E9TT € sopueTRg PUHd YIUOH
86970 '€LE T~ :sepanog paemds Fo Telolzqng
£€8°80S'LZL- ssapanog TToxLed
9€ LYL'STE- :SapInog SSTIJUL TeuInop
TL Z6E'¥8€E :seoanos s3droosy ysed
0S8 €8L '¥TIL- :582an0g a7qeded sS3UNODDY
§8pINos pie S woIy swe3l
2y 6Zv'68% 'Y tsdoueTeg ysep Burtuuibeg
8T0Z/0E/%0 JO se eoueTed ysep Burpum
v 2Z8E'9TIT'E :opueTRy jUSWeqels jued peoasnlpy
T6°L9T €% :sjueuysnflpy Tenuey
TE 90T ‘$T- jjuswelels U0 30U $90Inog pxemiys Jo TelOolqns
00°0 :890IN0g F9TAJUT Teuanop
00°0 :sepanog sjdreosy Yysep
TE 90T '¥2- s e08YD

¥8°0ZELE0'E

JUSWe3®3§ STU3 UO PodsTl JON Smeql

:juswelels juedg STYJ] UO umoys eoueTeg Burpudm

soueTeRg juUsSWS3l®3l§ Jued

Wd SO°T
. T:ebeg

8T/%T/90

ON
HIVYEK S HINVL :4g perioucoey 8T0Z/2T/90

ax0dsy Aremmng UOTIBRTITIOUODDY Jued
IDI¥ISIA TOOHDS ALINAWWOD HTITASNYAH

IUOTIBTLTOUCOSY TBTFITUI ON FUOTIBRTTTOUODSY TRUOTITSURIL

:i83eQ UOTIRTITOUCOSY SHA :peIIouUcDey

000 OOTITL 000 000 ¥ s+ *# JUNODDY UYSED
(ONIMDEHD TYNENHD) O0O0MNE :3unodoy ysep jueg

8T0Z/0€/¥0 :93eQ Bufsold juswejels ues

00°00°20°8T"S0
p-£0 d-posuqdec -



3frbudl2.p 68-4
- 05.18.02.00.11

Fd T Loc Obj Func

Prij

Func

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH (Date: 4/2018)

April 2017-18
Beginning Balance

10 A 000 000 711100
Lo m e e —mmooo

21 A 000 000 711100
27 A 000 000 711100
Qe m e e mmmmeo

38 A 000 000 711100

39 A 000 000 711100

R

50 A 000 000 711100
Be o mmm mmm e

60 A 000 000 711100

000

000
000

000
000

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*GENERAL FUND

CASH ON DEPOSIT
CASH ON DEPOSIT

+*

CASH ON DEPOSIT
CASH ON DEPOSIT
*DEBT SERVICE

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*FOOD SERVICE

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*STUDENT ACTIVITY

5,907,747.97
5,907,747.97

203,925.67
-1,506,691.01
-1,302,765.34

111,069.82
-366,343.15
-255,273.33

138,402.51
138,402,51

1,317.61
1,317.61

April 2017-18
Monthly Activity

06/14/18

Ending

Balance

-1,102,050.91
-1,102,050.91

12,834.59
-290,985.11
-278,150.52

7,154 .45
7,154 .45

4,805,697.06
4,805,697.06

216,760.26
-1,797,676.12
~1,580,915.86

111,069.82
-366,343.15
-255,273.33

145,556.96
145,556.96

1,317.61
1,317.61

Grand Asset Totals

Number of Accounts: 7

kkkkkkkkkkkhkkkxkkkkkkkk* End of

4,489,425.42

-1,373,046.98

report khkkkhkkkhkhkkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkk

3,116,382.44



76°50€ LTL 0LL9ST TvE 00T Z TC TII9 snd TIddvy 8Ty0 NI SYIHLIOWH ANVHONIY 8T10Z/0T/¥0 69TE8
92°0%¥ 000 00€T9T 11¥v 00C # OT T1Id sngd TI¥dY 8TP0 NI SYIHIO¥E ANYHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%0 69T€8
010871 Z¥6 0LL9SZ ThE 007 T OT TIId Ssnd TINay 8TP0 NI SUIHIOWE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%0 69T€8
0C €Ty ZET 0002LT T1¥ 000 4 OT 1119 sSnd TI¥dd¥ 8TF0 NI SYIHIOMWH ONVHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%0 69T€8
Sv 6ctl €¥6 0LL9GZ TPE 00F 4 OT TII9 snd TI¥dv 8TP0 NI SYIHIOYH ONYHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%0 691€8
€V SPT 000 70¢Z9T 1FE 00F 4 OT TIIE Snd TIddv 8TP0 NI SYIHIOMH ANVHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%¥0 691€8
62°6€C 000 ¥0TZ9T 1FE 00F & OT TIId snd TIddv 8TP0 NI SYIHIOWH ANVHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%0 691€8
0T1°0S€ 000 6T€Z9T I¥E 00F & OT TIIg Sng TI¥dY 8TF0 NI SYIHIOWH ANVHONIY 8T10Z/0T1/%0 691€8
9G°LEG'T TI0 06L99C IFVE 000 H LC TIIE SOd TIddvy 8170 NI SYIHIOYd (ONVHONIY 8T0Z/01/%0 69T€8
06°TZEL TI0 0GL9GC TFE 000 I LC T1Ig SNd TI¥ddv 8170 NI SYIHIOWE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/0T1/%0 6971€8
0E°SEV'¥S 000 0TL9SC T¥E 000 & OT T1Id SNd TIddv 8170 NI SYEHIOYH JNYHONIA 8T0Z/0T/¥0 69TE8
9g-¢g6l 000 000SZT Z¥E 00C & 0T TIIg snd TI¥dY 8170 NI SYEHIONH ONVHONIY 810Z/0T/¥0 69TE8
25°682°¢€ TTI0 TGZ9SZ T¥FE 000 T LZ TIId Snd TI¥dy 8170 NI SYEHIO¥YH ANVHONIY 810Z/0T/%0 69T€8
66°98L 000 0000%C TTF 00F @ OT T1I9d snd TI¥davy 8170 NI SYEHIOYd ANVHONIY 810Z/01/%0 69T€E8
9% 102 000 0000%C TTF 00Z Z OT TII9 snd TI¥dy 8TF0 NI SYIHIOWE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/0T/%¥0 691€8
00°09 000 90TZ9T OTE 00F% & OT IYIDIAA0 ¥HDD0S 81Z¥ ¥ALAd ‘ISNOHIYOW 810Z/01/%0 891€8
TTOOHOS HOIH JATTIASNUYAYL
00°€€L’C- T8L ¥OTZOT TIFP 00F I 12 — YASTVYANNA TTYELI0S G988V€ ZZId S.,¥3SYID ATLLIT 8T0C/CT/¥0 L9TES
TTOOHOS HOIH HATTIASNYAE
00°€€L’e T8L #0OTZ9T TI¥V 00F & 1C — YISIVIANNA TTIVELIOS G988FE ZZId S,¥dASYID ATILIT 8T0Z/0T/¥0 LOTES
00°9LZ’2 000 00042T 6%F 00C & OT NJOH HONHAA LBE6TO6 dANS DISAW HILYISYALNI 810Z/0T/¥0 99T€8
FE'BTT 000 000G2T T1¥ 00C I OT DISON 9266L06 dNS DISAW ALYLSYALNI 8T10Z/0T/¥0 991€8
00°0S 000 90TZ9T OT1E€ 00F% & OT IYIDIAAO YIDDO0S 18TLZE X9VHOVZ ‘LIITTVH 810Z/0T/%0 S9TES8
0S°L 000 0L9TT18 000 000 T LT Tenxode [ToIAed AY0Tr0810C ANYdHOD LSOMIL DW 8102/60/%0 ¥o1E8
05°2CvL 000 0L9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToIAed QYOTr08T0C ANUAWOD ILSNYL SW 8T10¢/60/%0 F91€8
00°SL 000 0L9TT18 000 000 T OT Tenxode T1oIAed A¥OTr08T0C AATTLAN 8T0Z/60/70 €91€8
00°6LY T 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaodoe TToxAed AYOTF08T0Z FINI LSOMI A¥YIDNAIA 810Z/60/%0 Z91€8
007052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AYOIF08T0Z TYIONYNIA ISIMAIMEIWY 810Z/60/70 191€8
00°8¥F 000 »OTZOT OTE 00% 2 OT TYIDIAA0 TTIVHLIOS 816¢¢€ 1939TY ‘94IIOVEYYS 810Z/G0/70 091€8
00708 000 #0c¢Z9T OTE 007 E OT TYIDIAAO0 TTIYHISYL 8162¢€ ANV ‘MITIAYS 8T0Z/S0/%0 6STE8
00°0F% 000 90T2¢9T 01E 007 T OT TYIDIAA0 ¥dADD0S 8TLZE XIYHOVZ ‘LITTIVH 810Z/S0/70 8STES
¢C 90¢ 000 00zZczZ Cev €00 I OT gAQY0 H00d DWI Z-d955¥8L LNTOS TOOHDS ILIITIOL 810Z/G0/¥0 LSTEB
SLTTL8'T 000 00¢cce cev 100 I 0T S¥00d A¥YddIT 67867L LNTOS TOOHDS IIITIOL 8T0Z/G0/¥0 LSTES
6E£°G6F 000 00¢ZccZ c¢ev 100 I OT SMOO" AYWMEIT 0-¥67867L LOTOS TOOHIS ILIATIOL 810Z/S0/¥0 LSTIES
€C°VPS 000 00¢Zcz cev v0O0 @ OT ¥IJY0 M00d DWI 9-¥0vZ€8L INTOS TOOHDS ILATTOA 8T0Z/S0/¥0 LGTES
00°8F 000 P0Z¢9T 01€ 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVdASYd 81LZE SHWYC ‘SIAYA 810Z/S0/¥0 9GTIES
00°09 000 901c¢9T 01€ 00F Z 0T IYIDIAA0 ¥AID0S 81LZE QOOWHYW ‘HSIANMYA 810Z/S0/%0 SSTIES
00°09 000 90T¢9T 0I€ 00% & 0T TYIDIAI0 ¥IDD0S 181LZE MINANY “TTAMSSTUD 810Z/50/¥0 FSTIES
00°0¥% 000 90129T 01¢ Q0% I QT IYIDIII0 JIDID0S 81LCE MIIANY ‘TTIMSSEYD 810Z/G0/¥0 PSTES
LNOOWY TIENON NOIL4AI¥OSHA picciialg JOANIA IIVd IEENON
INQODDY HDTIOANIT HIDIOANT MOHHD MOFHD
L EDVE (8T/0€/v0 - 8I/T0/%0 :S°3®A) ILYO4ATE QIVOH 9800T0~0T"00°20°BT S0

8T/¥1/90 ®a TE:2 IOTYISIQ TOOHDS AIINOWWOD WITIASNYAE d°T0TIPI3E



00°008 TvE 0008ST ¢¥6 000 & LC HONTYTINOD Id/I1O €0908T T ¥SHD 810Z/02/%0 €£6T€E8
00968 000 00€£€S5Z 0TE 000 I OT ONTYOLINOW Sd0D 06S0GCTIIE NIONT SNOILUYDINAWWOD 8T0Z/0Z/%0 Z6TE8
00969 000 00€£€GZ 0TE 000 ¥ OT ONTYOLINOW Sd0D 16S0GZTIIE NIONI SNOIIVOINAWWOD 8102/0Z2/%0 Z6TES
007569 000 00€€£GZ 0OTE 000 & OT INNODOY ONIMOLINOW Sd0D 68S0SGCTIIE NIONI SNOIIWDINOWWOD 8T10Z/0Z/%0 Z61€8
ap §8L 000 00%7€SZ TT¥ 000 & OT SHITddNS D34 L8TP8E CTYMANINYD 2 ¥YIALYYD 8102/0Z/%0 T61€8
02°9L3 000 TGZ9SZ TFE 000 @ OT NOILYLYOdSNTEL HSIWY HOUWRW 810¢/%/% 1SIA TOCHDS AVEHAO¥ME 8102/0Z/%v0 061€8
99°8¥L 000 00¢Zcz 2Z€v 100 2 OT SMO0d 678Z2520NdY SMOOH HOVAY dvodwd 810Z/0¢/v0 68T1E8
00°923 ve€ 000¥TcC OTIE 000 H LT SUDIAYES NdT 0000000DAI IY¥D ¥YISIHOI¥NA 810Z/0Z/%0 8B81ES
05" LES TvE€ 000%TC OTE 000 3 LZ SHUDIAYES NdT 0000000DAL YYD ¥YISIHOI¥NA 810Z/0Z/%0 8BTIES
00702 000 00€e€Se T1v 000 4 OT LISOdUd 904 ZAIM J0 ANNIFY 81LZE N¥a ‘doIdd 810Z/0Z/%0 LBIES
€1,L20099GLCH#
TL EP879F 000 000¥SZ TSS 000 @ OT ©3onb pastasx xad GGL 182qod  FOFOTI~20 ITIIASANYL IO I¥OHOd 8102/0Z/%0 981€8
68°1€T 000 00€€SC TTIF 000 T QT AYTHY YIWIOASNVHEL 0 FSF96FES I ATddNS DIVIDATA £d 8102/02/%0 G8TIES
T2 16L 000 000TET TTIF 00F I OT 19ZTTTII83 puR XTR BuTtijod 00-GZ8FL6 0D X1ddns Dad 8102/0Z/%0 ¥8IE8
00°0€9 000 00€€SC 11V 000 4 QT SJITddNs 9349 NI-T19G6.8%0 SOILITHIY NOJOVAd 8102/0Z2/%0 €8T€8
06°Z€¢C 000 00€€sC TIV 000 I OT SHITddNS 934 ZveL8vd SNTd SIIYILLYL 8T10C/0Z2/%0 Z81€8
9% "69¢ 000 00€€9C 9S€ 000 4 0T LNAWILYLS 8TI0Z O€ ¥AY - T ¥dY T09VZ88809 L 3 IV 8102/0C/%0 181E8
G989 ¢8L SOTZ9T TIF 00F ¥ IZ SQUUMY TIVHLAMSYd Y04 ILNIWAYL 029¢y ¥d 3 SAQYYMY NUDINHEWY 8T0Z/0C/%0 0BTES
00°006 6CL 0LL9GT TkE 00€ T 1T dIMIATIIA AAYYD HIS 8T0C9% HYNIUYN dTOdOdT OATY 8T0Z/0Z/%0 6LTES
00°26% 000 00£€GZ 6€E 00% & OT SADIAYAS HSYIL 96890000TY TYSOdSTIA dIONVAAY 8T0Z/0Z/%0 8LTES
00°¥8¢ 000 00€£€SC 6€£€ 00€ I OT SADIAYAS HSYAL 96890000TY TYS0dSId dIONVAAY 810Z/02/%0 BLTES
00° %8¢ 000 00€ESZC 6€€ 00C 4 OT SHDOIAYMES HSYYL 968900001¢ TYSOdSIA dIADNVAAY 8T10Z/02/%0 8LTES
00°¥8¢ 000 00£€SZ 6€€ 00T @ OT SADIAYAS HSYYL 96890000TY¥ TYSOdSIA QIONYADY 810Z/02/%0 8LTES
00°s21 000 00€€SC 6€€ 000 & OT SHEDIAYHES HSWAL 96890000TY TYSOdSIA dADNYAAY 8102/0Z/%0 8LIES
00709 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00% & OT TYIDIAJ0 TIVELIOS 8TOTH AIAYA ‘SSOX 8T0Z/8T/v0 LLIES
00°8¥% 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00% T 0T TY¥OI440 TIVELAOS 8T0T¥ 1939TY  ‘94EMOvEdYS 810Z/8T1/%0 9LI€8
00709 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0OTE 00F @ OT TYIDIAA0 TIVdASYH 8IZ1¥ ANIVIE ‘ZINVYY 8T10Z/8T/%0 GLIES
00°09 000 90TZ9T OTE 00F% @ 0T STYIDIAA0 ¥ADD0S 8TCTV SWMNT ‘NOLSATAANd 810Z/81/¥0 VLIES
TTOOHDS HOIH
TTTIASNYAE - ININISYNEWITT
00°€EL’T I8L ¥OTZ9T TT¥ 0O0F A TC YASIVIANNA TTYdII0S G9887¢E XIIN ‘NNOMLSOM 8T0C/ET/¥0 E€LIES
00°09 000 90TZ9T OTE 00F & OT IYIDIAIO ¥dDD0S 81CF UYIMOW ‘HYITYWYYL 8T0Z/0T/¥0 ZLIES
00°s¢1 000 0000¥%Z T1¥ 00% I OT TMog ZINO NISNODSIM 816070 N0 IM — TYIN NIHAAIS 8T0Z/0T/P0 TLIES
SLT86T 000 TTZZ9T OTE€ 00Z 4 OT SILYOHS dN¥ SI¥MIHS ONITISEUM 80TZ TI ‘SAYIMHI ANYW MIS 810Z/0T/%0 0LTES
ONIHIOTD
00°9LE’T GLL TZEZOT TIF 00% 4 12 NO X¥IAIOYEWH/SOYE JdTOD 8T9F TI ‘SAYAMHI ANWYW MIS 810C/0T/¥0 OLTIES
£€G9°08¢€ T€EL 000S2T TI1P 00C 4 12 TIIg snd TIddv¥ 8170 NI SWIHIOWI ANYHONIY 8T0ZC/0L/%0 691€8
8E°C1E 8ZL 0LL9GC T¥E 00€ 4 1T TIIg snd TIddvy 8170 NI SYIHIOWH ANVYHONIY 8T0Z/0T/¥V0 69T1€8
SETVY 8TL 0LL9GC 1¥E 00T 4 1I¢ TIIg snd TI¥dv 8TF0 NI SYIHIO¥E ANVYHONIM 8T0Z/0T/¥0 691€8
LNOOWY SHIANON NOIILAI¥OSHEQ FITAON JOANIA HLVA JITRON
LNOODOY IOIOANT IOTOANI MOEHD MOHHD
Bl s (8T/0E/¥0 - 8T/TI0/¥0 :S°3BQ) ILYOITI QIVYOH 9800T0-0T 00°20 8T SO

8T/v1/90 WI TE:Z EDIELSIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD TTIIASNVAT " T0TIPIIE



P EDVE
8T/¥1/90

0S°16 000 00S2SZ 0TE 000 ¥ OT IHOISYIAO ¥SI LTI0Z D3A 0OF0L-TOST dno¥s INWO dHIL 8T0Z/0Z/%0 6TCES
05716 000 006252 0IE€ 000 I 0T HOYYW - SHEOIA¥AS IHOISYAAO 070L-708T dNo¥s INWO HHI 8T0Z/02/%0 612Z€8
00768 000 006ZSZ OTE 000 4 OT ONINIHYDS INIRAOTAWA -H¥d 0-LE8ET000 HITYEH TYNOILVANDDO 810Z/02/70 81ZES
¥8°ZLT 000 00SZSZ OTE 000 3 OT NOILIVNTVAT FIAOTIWA MAN O-0LPET000 HITYAH TYNOILVANDDO 8T0Z/0Z/%0 8IZES
8T0Z QTYOM ¥YINDATOW
00°0SL TTT 00€TZZ ¢F6 000 @ OT AHI ONITIAOW ¥OJd NOILWMISIOHT W-8T10Z-WID NIONI JI0 TOOHOS MIIW 8T0Z/02/%0 LIZES
96°96 000 00€€GZ TTI¥ 000 & OT SAITAdNS 939 09%2 SAQYYNIN 810Z/02/%0 91ZE8
00°0€T 000 000€9T 69T 00% I 0T LSINVAWOOOW DISNK 8T0Z6¥ Noa ‘sv¥W 810Z/0C/¥0 STZES
00022 000 000SZT TTI¥ 00Z ¥ OT LSINVAHOOY ONYId 81CZE ATTYS ‘NITYD 8102/02/¥0 FICES
66°€TS 000 000S2T TI¥ 00Z I 0T OISOW  8948£6.0 NI NOS ® ¥dAdddd "M°L 8T0Z/0Z/%0 £12€8
00°€¥ 000 00¥SZT T1V 00% X 0T DISOW  0%0L76L0 NI NOS 3 ¥ddddd "M'C 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 £IZE€8
0s°¢ 000 00%¥SZT TT¥ 00% I OT DISAK  PELLF6L0 NI NOS % ¥ddddd "ML 810Z2/0Z/%¥0 £12€8
TE“LY 000 00¥SZT TTF 00% I OT DISAW  T9TEV6L0 NI NOS % ¥ddddAd "ML 8T0Z/02/¥0 £1ZE8
86°LZ pZL 000S2T TV 00€ I 1Z DISAW  €9T0V6L0 NI NOS 3 93dddd “M°L 8T02/02/%0 £1Z€8
00°9%€’T 0SL 000SZT 1SS 00% I 1Z 4LOTI OLTY FPOTETT 0D DISNW AIFH 8102/02/%0 ZIZEB
€9°660"T 000 €0€ESZ €ZE 00Z 4 0T SYIVATY WO P691T OI¥IDITE ZT0D 810Z/02/%0 T1ZES
29 VL9 000 TOEESZ €Z€ 00€ I 0T SYIVdEY TYDIMIOATI 18971 DIMLOITE ZT0D 810Z/0Z/%0 TIZES
INSMATEZ
00°89 ZET 000ZLT Z¥6 000  OT 900d - SHAL ANY SINA DYWL  8TOCEZFO MYOMLEN D¥I 2D 810Z/02/%¥0 0TZEB
TG GEP 000 00€ESZ TTF 000 3 OT KYIATITAA TWIT/MOOM ZES-8T/LT WIT ¥ MDOOW ITTIIALOOI 8T0Z/0Z/%0 60ZE8
S0°SPT’T 000 002ZZZ 2ZE€V¥ 100 4 0T METY0 ODNIMdS -SMOOH OWT  Z-9TEL6L INTOS TOOHDS IIATIOA 8T10Z/0Z/%0 80ZES
€8°055°T 000 00222ZZ 2ZE€V %00 H OT MIAY0 M00d ONI¥dS -OWT ELLETS INTOS TOOHDS IIITIOL 8102/0Z/%0 80ZE8
00°00¥ TTT 00€TZZ Z¥6 000 F OT SSHEDOY WYXT QU¥MIOd 2609 @ TYNOILYONAd IS¥Id 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 LOZES
0579, 000 0052SZ OTE 000 I OT SMOEHD ANNOYDMOVE ZZ0£0810Z OTT DALITAGII 810Z/0Z/%0 90ZES
GE' V6 000 000IET OTE 007 I 0T wexy AIeutislep 3ITAqRy L9ELT YUNI¥ALIA ATTIASNYAH 810Z/02/70 S0ZE8
81°9¥ 000 00¥ESZ TT¥ 000 I OT SIENL AUIL TQTEH INED FMIL ITIIASNYAZE 810Z/0Z/%0 p0OZES
6Z°0€ 000 00%€SZ TTF 000 I OT HOLYd dNY STENL A¥IL QT3H INID IYIL IATTIIASNVAZE 8102/02/%0 ©0ZES
00°0TZ 000 000Z€Z TSE 000 I OT SADIAYIS ONISTIMAAAY Y-71€E6 MATATE TTTIASNYAI 8T0Z/02/%0 £02€8
YINILAIYD
00°62T 000 TOEESZ €Z€ 00T & 0T NI ¥IVdHY TYDIMIDETI 6TLT OINIOATI ITIIASNYAH 8T0Z/02/%0 Z0ZE8
00522 000 000%TZ OTE 000 I OT 81/02/7 39Y0 HENIDS NO 8LO-8T-L6 SWA ATTIASNYAZ 8T0Z/0Z/%0 T0ZES
810¢/0¢/¢ MYIT FAIXONOW
00°0ST 000 00€€£5Z 0TE 000 X OT NOEYYD - FO¥VHO TT¥D FMId 6208T ALINAWWOD ATIIASNVAZ 810Z2/02/%0 C0ZE8
007012 000 005252 0TE 000 @ 0T 434 NIHAY 8¥80€TZ 0D SIIJANIE FIXOTAWI 8T0Z/07/%0 661€8
00°¥vZ 000 0000kZ TT¥ 007 T OT TYINTY ¥ATO0D ATHHIYYND NI-06FLETO NI SMYOM MAILYM G 3 3 8T02/0Z/¥0 S6TIES
00°06 7¥L 0000%¥Z TT¥ 00T I 12 SIMIHSL ¥VLIS TIV - WOP 0s2 OTT ‘LI NIHSO¥D 810Z/0Z/%0 LETES
00°097%’2 000 00€£SZ TTF 000 ¥ OT SAdTHD ANNOY¥DAYId 96€020 S AIYISUNYI INIDSTED 8102/0Z/¥0 961€8
G€°202 000 0000%C TTF 00Z E OT SANOHAAVHH €GGZFOANI  ATddAS ¥ALAdWOD FHL 8T0Z/0Z/%¥0 S6TES
09°718°2 000 00%99Z 8SE€ 000 & 0T IDIOANI HOWVW ZE€00E€¥9T00 OIIYDINAWAOD YALIVHD 810Z/0Z/%0 F61ES
INNOWY THERON NOILATIOSEA TEENON FOaNIA HLVAd JEERON
INNODDY HOIOANI EDTOANT MOEHD MOTHD
(8T/0€/%0 - 8T/T0/¥0 :S°3RQ) IYOATd QUYOHL 9800T0-0T 0020 8T S0
Rd TE:T IOINISIA TOOHDS ALINAWAOD HTITIASNYAT d- TOTIPIIE



LEOVE
8T/¥T/90

95712 000 089TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TTozked AYSZFOSTOZ
00°0 000 089TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenzooe TT0xARd QYOTFO8TOZ
0s°L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LZ TEnI0OR TTOZARd AWSZ70810Z
0s ¢yl 000 0L9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TTOIAed AWSZP0O8TOT
00°S¢L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TT07ARd AWSZY08TOT
00°647°T 000 0£9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AVSZFO8TOT
00°052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AYSZHOSTOZ
00°0ZT 000 00TFSZ Th6 000 & OT NOILYNLSIONY INFAT 26120
007082 000 000SZT OTE 00Z & 0T ISINUAHODY ONYId 812Z€0
00°05 98L 60TZ9T TTP 007 Tt N¥ALTY LISOJ3d WHOIINA  BIOZITEO
L8° 1T 000 00€€9Z €SE 000 & 0T ONIAdIHS S9EMIN0000
007092 000 000§ZT TTF 00Z T 0T ISINVAWOOY ONVId 81zZE
00°0¥ 98L 60T29T TT¥ 00F T 12 NE0LZE LISOJEA WHOJINA  8T0OZ8TED
81/12/€
00°€TL vSL 000SZT TT¥ 00% & TZ TOOHDS HOTH IV HONVWNOA¥Ed B810Z-TVEQ
00°ST 98L 60TZ9T T1¥ 00F I TZ NINLAE LISOdHd WEOAINA 8T10291€0
L7050 ¥ 000 006T€Z OTE 000 X 0T XINMOS ALINAKAOD 820€
007009 000 00EESZ OTE 000 3 OT ONILSEL NOLVAITE 685069Z5TL
667582 000 00EESZ OTE 000 3 0T ONITIIE EOIAWES ATNELNUNO ZPS99LFOTS
0070021 000 00EESZ OTE 000 & 0T ONILSIL WOIVAITE L85069ZSTL
2979591 000 00EE§Z TT¥ 000 & 0T SEITAANS D% T-028097
70" 0€T 000 00EESZ TTy 000 & OT SEITAENS ONINVETO D98  T-L96857
L se 000 00¥€SZ TTy 000 I 0T SEIT440S 9% 849097
0F°556°T 000 00€€SZ TTF 000 T OT SEITdd0S D36 028097
L ThY 000 00€€SZ TT¥ 000 & 0T SIIT44NS © 3 € 528097
09°0€ 000 006ST8 000 000 T 0§  GNAITY EONVIVE EOIAWES 4004 8T6TFO
187581 000 00007Z TT¥ 00Z T OT : SAITddOS WOL ZT6L990ETO
80" TE- 000 000Z€Z TT¥ 000 @ 0T INIAAYANIAO OL HNA LIATED IIQTED
88°L0T 000 0000¥Z TTy 007 & OT SIITAANS LSEL IOV TOOHDS HOIH LOP98TOTOO
SAITddNS INIAT
L0°9T LVE 000ZST TTF 000 & LT ¥ANTTOS QOOHATIHD ATNVE 9188220420
00°0T 000 000Z€Z TT¥ 000 & OT WALYM - EDIII0 IOT¥ISIA £16G8ZOEZO

AdYYHHL

NOISIA/ONIYYAH — SNOSY¥Id

68°1€T T10 05L9SZ 1FE 000 I LZ NYAY - INIWASHNGWIAY IDYIATIN
"I0EC ONIANILIY ITIHM

YALSANAS LST ANVE - JAYAOW

810¢cZ¢e

YIS NOILOITTIOO JILYLS
¥dS NOILDATIOD ALYLS

ANYdWOD ISN¥d SKW
ANVYdWOD LSMEL SW

A4 ITLER

ALNI LSN¥L AYVIDNdIA
TYIONUNIA dSTdd I9ENY
YOSSM

HWYMIEIT ‘gaIsIM
YSSHNYA ‘NNYWATIM
sdn

YIUS ‘ISYWOLIOL
¥NOT ‘SHEN¥OL

T ‘SYWYLWd S.,I¥D HHL
HYNNVAYS ‘NITMNYHS
SNOILAAOYAd TOOHDS

O YOIVAATA ¥ATANIHOS

O MOIVAITH YATANIHOS

O YOIVAITH YITANIHOS

ONI H¥YD ¥ NWS
ONI d¥¥D ¥ N¥S
ONI 39YD ¥ NYS
ONI FdYD ¥ NUS
ONI 3¥YD ¥ NUS
IWNAYIL ‘ISNOHNILLIY
ATOOIM XI991d
XI99IM XT991d
ATOOIM AT99Id

ATOOIM XT99Id
ATOOIM XT99Id4

YAIINNAL “SNOSYId

8T0Z/¥C/%0 0OFCES
810¢/¥v¢/v0 O¥%zes

810¢/v2/¥0 8€£ZEB
810¢/vc/v0 8€TES
810Z/v2/70 LEZES
8102/¥Z/¥0 9€Z€8
810C/¥C/v0 SEZES
8102/0Z/%0 PEZES
8102/02/%0 €€cE8
810Z/0C/%0 Z€2es8
810¢/0Z/%0 TEzes
8102/0Z/%0 0€zE8
8102/02/%0 62zE8

8102/02/%0 8czes
810¢/0¢/v0 LzeEs
8102/02/%0 9z7Zes8
8102/02/%0 SZZ€8
810¢/0¢/%0 Scees
8102/02/%0 §TZ€8
8102/0¢/%0 vzZes
8102/02/%0 vTZeB
8102/02/%0 vZZ€s
810Z/02/%0 ¥ZZes
8102/0¢/%0 bzzes
810Z/0Z/¥0 €2TZ€8
8102/02/%0 zzzes
BT0Z/02/%0 czzes
8102/02/%0 Zzees

810¢/02/¥%0 zzzes
8102/02/%0 zczes

8102/02/%0 1ZzE8

€6°€09 000 000TEF Z8E 000 3 OT TEHYDIN - SNOILJO JISYNOD 8TEZZ-8TLT I¥MLSIA TOOHOS NOODIMO 810Z/0Z/¥0 0ZZES
SHADIAYES
LNOOWY FITANN NOILIIHOSHA GITON JOANIA ALY TEGHON
INQODDOY HDTIOANT HOIOANT MOHHD MOIHD

(8T/0E/70 - 8TI/T0/¥0 :S®38Q) I¥OJEI QUVOL
RaE TE:2 IDIYISIA TOOHDS ALINQWAOD ETIIASNYAR

9800T0-0T"00°20°8T"S0O
arTOTIPIFE



S EDYE
8T/¥1/90

18°65T 000 9€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TT0IAed QYSZYOSTIOT NOISIAYLTIA 8T0Z/¥Z/¥0 EVZES
zI ese 000 9€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxked QVGZY08TOT NOISIAVLTAA 8T10Z/bZ/¥0 £9Z€S
19°2ST 000 9€£9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TT0IAed QVOTY08T0ZT NOISIAVLTIA 810Z/¥Z/¥0 £72E8
s7°zse 000 9€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AY0TFO810Z NOISIAYITIA 810Z/¥Z/¥0 €¥ZE8
68°75¢€’¢ 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToIAed J¥SZF08T0Z DSIM JO TYINIAQ VITAA 810Z/Z/¥0 Zrzes
¥S7ZEL’6 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TT0IARd A¥SZPO8TOZ DSIM IO TYINAA VITAA 810Z/vZ/¥0 ZhTES
ZLoLLe 000 ZE9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToxAed J¥GZF08T0Z DSIM IO TYINAA VITIA 810Z/9Z/¥0 ZhZES
S£7€85 000 ZE€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToIZAed JYSZP0STOZ DSIM JO TYINIA WITIA 8T0Z/¥Z/¥0 THIZES
AR 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenzo0e TTOIARd AWSZPOSTOZ DSIM J0 TYINIA YITIA 810Z/¥T/¥0 ZVIES
L0586 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToIAed Q¥GZP08TOZ OSIM JO TYINIA WITIA 8T0Z/¥Z/¥0 ZhIEs
LS L6E 000 000T6Z £7Z 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToIAed A¥SZF0OSTOZ OSIM J0 TYINAA VITAA 8T0Z/¥Z/¥0 ZTrTes
62°GSS 000 2E€9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TTOZARd AWSZP0OSTOZ DSIM 40 TYINAQ YITIA 8102/7Z/¥0 ZVZES
90°zvz’T 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT renzooe [[ozhed A¥SZy08T0Z OSIM 40 TYINAA YITAA 810Z/¥Z/¥0 ZHZES
68°7SE’E 000 ZE9TIB 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToxAed AVOTFO8T0Z DSIM IO TYINAA VITAA 810Z/vZ/¥0 ZvZes
§9°268°S 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed A¥0TFO8TOZ DSIM IO TYINAA VLTHA 810Z/vZ/¥0 ZvZes
ZLULLe 000 ZEYTIB 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TT0IAed AYOTF08T0Z DSIM 40 TYINHA VITAA 810Z/¥Z/¥0 Z¥Zes
S£°€85 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [Toaked AY0Tr08TOZ DSIM IO TYINHEA YITAA 810Z/7Z/¥0 Z1ZE8
zz 8y 000 ZE9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToIked QYOTF08TOZ OSIM JO TYINIA VITIA 8T0Z/¥e/¥0 TrTes
L0°S6 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIAed QVOTFO8TOZ OSIM JO TYINIA VITIA 810Z/7Z/¥0 TTE8
09°L¥S 000 ZE9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToIAed QYOTF08TOZ DSIM JO TYINIA VITIA 810Z/7Z/%0 TTE8
€9°6€9'T 000 ZE9TIB 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIZARd AYOTFO8T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA YITIA 810Z/7vZ/¥0 ZhIE8
L0°086°12Z 000 TEYTI8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToaked A¥SZy08T0Z  SNYId HLTYAH NYIA 810Z/92/%0 1pZE8
£7°88L°€9 000 TEYTT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIAed I¥5Zh08T0Z  SNWIA HITVEH NVAQ 8T0Z/¥Z/70 Tvzes
67°169°C 000 TEITT8 000 000 T L2 Tenxooe [ToxAed IVSZr0O8TOC  SNVId HITVEH NVAQ 810Z/9Z/70 ThZes
9€°2L0°S 000 TE9TT8 000 000 7T OT Tenzooe [ToIAed IVSZF08T0C  SNVId HITYAH NVAQ 8T0Z/vZ/70 Trzes
96 VLY 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [Toiked Q¥$Zr08T0Z  SNVIA HITVEH NVAQ 810Z/v¥Z/70 TbZES
T1°668 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed QvSZp08T0¢  SNVIA HITVEH NVAQ 810Z/¥Z/%0 ThZE8
117876 '€ 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToiAed QVSZP0810Z  SNVIA HITVEH NVAQ 8102/v¥¢/70 1bZE8
79°G£9 ‘1T 000 TEYTT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIked QVSZF0O8TOZ  SNVIA HITVEH NVAQ 810Z/¥Z/¥0 ThZes
L0°086°TT 000 TEYTTB 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToiked IY0TF08T0Z  SNVI4 HITVEH NVIQ 810Z/¥Z/70 Trees
88°6688€ 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxked IYOTF08T0Z  SNWId HLTVIH NWIQ 810Z/7Z/%0 T¥ZE8
67°169°Z 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToIAed IY0TF08T07  SNVId HITYEH NVIQ 810Z/72/¥0 L¥TE€8
9€°2L0"S 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTozAed IYOTFO8TOZ  SNVId HITYEH NWAQ 810Z/¥2/¥0 178
87505 000 TE9TI8 000 000 7T LZ Tenzooe TToxAed QY0TF08T0Z  SNY'1d HITYEH NW3d 810Z/¥2/¥0 198
117568 000 TE9TI 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToIAed QYOTr08TOZ  SN¥Id HITVEH N¥AA 810Z/¥Z/¥0 1pTE8
9L7855'C 000 000262 662 000 I OT Tenaooe TToIAed QYOTV08TOZ  SNYId HITYAH NVAA 810Z/#Z/%0 TrTes
$9°2Z8L°T 000 000T6Z T¥Z 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIAed QYOTr08T0Z  SNWId HLTVAH NVIA 810Z/9Z/%0 ThZE8
€L°8LB'E 000 TEYTTB 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToiked AY0Ty08T0Z  SNV¥Id HITYAH NVIQ 8T0Z/¥Z/¥0 ThZE8
£2°762°9 000 TEYTIB 000 000 T OT Tenxove [rorAed QVOTF08T0C  SNVId HITVEH NVEQ 810Z/Z/¥0 Tzes
LNOOWY FITNON NOILATIHEOSHA FIGNON YOUNHA HIVA JIFERON
LNOODOY HDIOANI HDTOANT MOHEHO MOHHD
(8T/0E/¥0 - 8T/T0/¥0 :5932Q) L¥OATE CEVOH 9800T0-0T 0020 8T SO
Wd TE:Z IOIYLSIQ TOOHDS ALINOWWOD HETIIASNVAR d-T0TIPIFE



07°ST 000 000SZT T1¥ 00C ¥ 0T TIYNS 080566  MEINID DISOW IOIOA 8T0Z/0T/%0 SLSO08TILI
€9°21- 000 000SZT TTp 00Z I 0T LIQA¥ND 998206  YAINID DISAW IDIOA 8T0Z/0T/¥0 SLSO08TILT
AT 000 000SZT TT¥ 00Z ¥ 0T e icat 7Z8GL6  WEINED DISAW IOIOA 8T10Z/0T/%0 GLSO0SILT
€8° 1L 000 000§ZT T1¥ 00Z F 0T d¥¥IS 3 SAIFI 622786  MAINIAD DISOW IDIOA 810Z/0T/%0 GLSO08TLT
00°09 000 p0TZ9T OIE 00% & 0T TYIDIAL0 TIVEdASYd  8T0ZLZEO NYI¥d ‘THO 8T0Z/0T/¥0 7LSO08ILI
00°09 000 90TZ9T OTI€ 00% & OT TYIDIAL0 YAIDO0S 81Z¥ AHIOWIL ‘¥3dId 8T0Z/0T/¥0 £LS008TLT
00°09 000 $02Z9T 0TI€ 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVEASYE 8T0EE X¥0¥ ‘ANVTIOH 8102/0T/%0 ZLS008TLI
00°8¥F 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00F I 0T TYIDIZI0 TIVELIOS 8162€ MOT¥E ‘Q¥¥M 810Z/S0/%0 TLSO08TLT
00709 000 70ZZ9T OTE 007 I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVHISYL 8TOEE FAILS ‘OYAGNIYON 8T0Z/S0/%0 0LS008TLI
00°09 000 ¥0TZ9T OTIE Q0% H OT TYIDIAI0 TIYELIOS 8T0EE SI¥HD ‘NOSTOHOIN 810Z/50/%0 69S008TLL
00°09 000 70TZ9T OTE 00% I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVELIOS 810€€E aT¥IED ‘STAN 8102/50/70 895008TLT
00°06 000 00€T9T OTIE 00% T 0T ONISANL SOISNTMOL 8TZTH NOSITY ‘NITYYW 8T0Z/S0/%0 L9GCO8TILI
00°'00T 000 00€I9T OIE 00F I OT ONIDANL SOISNAYOI 8TLIE NOSITY ‘NITIYW 8T0Z/S0/%0 L9S008TLL
YASAEN VANOS
G6°FST LyE 000¢ST TT¥ 000 Z LZ /QOOHUTIHD ATHYE YOI SIAITIANS GSGLLBGPO00 ATddAS TOOHIS NWIAWM 810Z/50/F0 99G008TLT
00°09 000 P0ZZ9T OTE 00F I 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVEIASYd 8162€ NIAALS ‘AYDXYH 810Z/S0/¥0 G9S008TLT
00°09 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0T€ 00% I OT TYIDIAL0 TIVEASYE 8TLZE NOQ ‘SdLv¥d 8T0Z/S50/%0 $9S008TLI
00°8¥ 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTIE 007 & 0T TYIDIAA0 TIYEIASYd 81LZE TAVHOIN “H¥ANY 810Z/G0/¥0 €9G008TLT
86°66 000 00€E9Z SSE 000 I 0T INIWAYd 8102 TI¥AY G86GGLTVZ0 Y7IATIED "S°N 8102/80/%0 6T1¥08T0T
00°0L 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00% & OT TYIDIIIO TIVEISYE  8T0ZICHO QI¥Mad ‘YINYIM 8T0Z/92/%0 8WZE8
00°0§ 000 70ZZ9T OTE 00%  OT TYIDIAL0 TIVEASYE  8T0Z0ZF0 QIAYA ‘OYIHOSAEIS 8102/92/%0 LHZEB
00°0L 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00% H OT TYIDILI0 TIVEASYE  8T0ZTZHO NIAD ‘OITHOIW 810Z/92/%0 9FZES8
¥6°LT 000 ¥E9TTI8 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe [ToIAed IVYGCy08T0C  IYIONYNIA @AIT NAS 8T0Z/vZ/%0 SVZes
85°8 000 PESTI8 000 000 T 0T Tenzooe TToxAed JI¥GZP08T0C  TYIONUNIA HAIT NAS 810Z/92/¥0 SPZes
09°0¥ 000 PESTTI8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToxAed a¥§Zy0810¢  TYIONYNIA FAIT NAS 8T0Z/¥Z/V0 SPZES
68°G1 000 ¥€9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxAed A¥SZPO8T0C  TYIONUNII FATT NOS 810Z/Ve/v0 SvIes
88°€ve 000 PEJITI8 000 000 T LZ Tenaooe TToxhed IVOTPOBTOZ  TYIONYNIA AATT NAS 8T0Z/¥2/F70 S¥IEs
02°Z6€°T 000 PESTTI8 000 000 T OT TenIoOR TTOIARG AYOTFO8TOZ  IYIONYNIA AAIT NAS 8102/vZ/%0 SvZe8
€E€€ELT 000 000T6Z 0€Z 000 & OT Tenxooe TToIAed QY¥0TIr08107  TYIONYNIA HAIT NAS 810Z/¥Z/¥0 SvZes
LL"68T 000 ¥E9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxoo® TT0XARd QYOTY08107  TIYIONYNIA JAIT NOS 8T10Z/7Z/%0 Svees
05768 000 005252 0T€ 000 & OT Tenxoor T{oIAed Q¥OTy0810Z  IYIONYNIA AAIT NAS 8T0Z/%Z/%0 SVZes
VL 86S 000 PE9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToiAed A¥0TY08T0C  TYIONYNIA HAIT NAS 810Z/¥2/¥0 Srees
¥2'298 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T LZ Teniooe [T0xAed IVSZF08T0Z JATT TYNOILYN NOSIAWA 8102/%2/F0 $hZes
ZETGLTY 000 €€9TT18 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed JIVSZH08T0Z JAIT TUNOILYN NOSIAWW 810Z/VZ/¥0 ¥rIes
Sy v0€E . 000 €€9I18 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToxAed A¥SZr0810Z AIT TYNOILYN NOSIAWH 810Z/¥Z/¥0 FrZes
LL VTh 000 €€9TT18 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxhed A¥SZF08TOZ JAIT TYNOILIWYN NOSIAYW 8102/%Z/%0 PHIES
€9°86 000 €€9TT18 000 000 T LZ Tenzooe [ToxAed AYOTFO8T0Z AIT TYNOILYN NOSIAUW 8T0Z/9Z/%0 PPZES
68°8C 000 €€9T18 000 000 T OT Tenzooe [Toxhed IYOTFO8TOZ AIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 810Z/7C/¥0 PFIeEs
8L°69 000 €€9T18 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToIAed QY0TF08TOZ AIT TYNOILYN NOSIQWW 810Z/FZ/F0 ¥vees
INNOWY THENON NOIIdTIDSEA TITAON WOANZEA HINA JEENON
INNODOY HOTOANT HOTOANT MDTHD MOEHD
sEOVd (8T/0E/¥0 - 8T/T0/¥0 :§93vQ) L¥OdHY QUVOH 9800T0-0T 00°20°8T"S0

8T/¥1/90 Wa TE€:2Z IOINLSICQ "TOOHDS XLINAWWOD HTTIASNYAE d-1o1apIIc



s @oYd

8T/7T/90

8L°¥8 000 0009ZT TV 00% & OT a0z susutosds AboToTqoroTu ZP0T61Z ONI JIAIINIIOS NNITI 8102/02/%0 06S008TLT
09°8S 000 0009ZT TIT¥V 00% I OT 13dS NY¥ZOIOo¥d FPPSE6TZ ONI OIJIINIIOS NNITI 8102/0Z2/%0 065008TLI
€212 000 €0€€SZ €Z€ 00Z I OT SAITIANS 9%€  66-8TL0E W - DTT XTddAS ISYId 810Z/0Z/¥0 68S008TILT
05 €€ 000 000ZET ZFE 00F & OT dO-00 - INIWISHAAWIIM IOVATIN  8T0Z0ZEO VANVWY ‘SNADMIJ 8102/0Z/70 88G008TLT
50702 000 000ZET ZFE 00F @ OT dO-0D - INIWISUNEWIZY IDVIATIN 8102€0 YANYWY ‘SNADYIA 810Z/0Z/70 88S008TLI
AIYLS Y144
6€°261 ¥G6 0LL9SZ TVE 007 E OT 404 INIWASYNGWIFY FOYITIN T8TITP YANYWY ‘SNEDYIA 810Z/02/70 88S008TLL
SSANISNL/d0-02
90°€¢ 000 0000%C TIT¥ 00% X OT ~ INIWISYNGWIHT FOVATIN 8TTIY VANVAY ‘SNIO¥II 810C/0C/¥0 88G008TLT
ONILAAW LIYVLS
20 8¢ 000 0000%C TIT¥ 00C & OT Jod qO0d - INIWISYNIWIHH 816TE FITSAT “TTIIY¥EI 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 L8GOO08TILT
00769 000 000LSC ¥#Z€ 000 d 0§ dIVddd NIAO NOILDIANOD £7T1096 WO 8102/02/%0 98G008TLT
¥IYday
0vLOE 000 000LG2C ¥vZe 000 4 0§ NZAO NOILDIANOD ANIFHINOS F71096 4D 8102/02/%0 98S008TLT
GE'619 000 000LSZ ¥CE 000 @ 0§ YIVdEd ¥dT00D SEC8SV00 WD 8102/02/%0 98S008TLT
SADINYES
58 S 3 ) TPE 0009€¥ 98€ 000 & LT ALITIOW 2 NOILYINITMO Z10T Z# USHED 8102/0Z/%0 S8G008ILT
€€ 97 ’E 7€ 0009€¥ 98€ 000 3 Lc¢ SEDIAYES NOISIA SE0T Z# ¥SID 810Z/0T/%0 S8SG008TILT
9€°L8€E TVE 0009€E¥ 98€ 000 I LT SEDIAYIS ADOTOIAAY Z86 Z# ¥SED 8102/0Z/%0 G8S008TLT
00°8 000 0000¥C TTP 002 X OT YAIYM — WOC GE09LTO00T OTT YILVM ¥IOAVd 810Z/0Z/%¥0 ¥8SO08TILT
09°¥L 000 0000%Z TT¥ 00Z I OT ¥IAIVM — WOL 8EGGLTO00T OTT ¥ILVM ¥IOavd 8102/0Z/70 $8SO08TLT
0L"8G 000 0000%C TT¥ 00C 3 OT dALYM - WOL GLLSLTO00T OTT ¥ALYM ¥I5a¥d 810¢/0Z/%0 ¥#8G008TLT
00°8 000 0000%Z TI¥ 00€ I OT VALYM FE09LTO00T OTT ¥IAIVM ¥I5avd 8102/0Z/%0 ¥8S008TLT
09°59 000 0000%7C TT¥ 00€ I OT MALYM FLLSLTO00T OTT WAIVM ¥IOAVE 8102/02/¥0 ¥8S008ILL
§9°LS 000 00007C TT¥ 00€ I 0T MALYM LESSLTO00T OTT YHAIYM ¥IDAvYd 810Z/02/¥0 ¥8S008TLL
00°009 000 00S2S¢ 0OTE 000 4 0T SYNOH ONINIWML 810Z€0¥%0 ¥OISSAr ‘SAMOVE 810Z/02/%0 €8S008TLI
MYOM LT0Z
00°6LZ6C 066 00€€SZ LzZ€ 000 4 OT YAWANS ¥0d SEAI d/Y DONIJO0Y 6000-8T0Z TASNOD ONIATING XAJY 8102/0Z/%¥0 Z8SO008TLI
09°€S 000 0009€T TTI¥ Q0% & OT SHITAANS €€765024966 OTT ¥SN SYDYIV 810Z2/0Z/%0 TI8S008TILT
86°0F 000 0009€T TTIF Q0% I QT SAITAANS €2L9VCVL06 OTT ¥SN SYD¥IY 810Z/0Z/%0 T8S008TLT
0C°91 000 0009€T TT1¥V 00%F I OT SAITAANS SE0LFCVLOG OTT ¥SA SYDY¥IV 8102/0¢/%0 T8S008TLT
00°06 000 901291 01€ 00% I QT TYIDIAIO ¥ADDOS 8TICT¥ XHIOWIL ‘¥3dId 8T0Z/8T/%0 08S008TILT
€8°720°¥% 000 000¢6¢C 66¢ 000 & OT LNINAYIIINO — MITAVH ¥SINOT 8T9TF YLSINIWAY WOIWIAWYAIW 8T0Z/8T/%0 6LG008TLT
00°09 000 P0¢ZO9T O1€ Q0% 4 OT TYIDIAA0 TIVEASYd 8IZTV X949 “MAEHOSTWM 8T0Z/8T/%0 8LS008TLT
00°8¥ 000 ¥02Z9T OT€ 00V I OT TYIOIIA0 TIYdASvYe 81CLY NIAILS ‘X¥OAYH 8T0Z/81/%0 LLSO08TILI
00°8¥ 000 P0ZZOT OTE Q0% I 0T TYIDIAL0 TIVEASvYd 81ZIV0 SHWEL ‘SIAYA 810Z/8T/%0 9LS008TILI
ST 0¥ 000 00062T T1¥ 00Z @ QT SaEAd IBELBE MALNID JISAW IDIOA 8T0Z/0T1/%0 SLSOO08TLT
10°8T 000 000SGCT TTIF 00C @ OT Slekcich! TEET66 YALNID DISNAW IOIOA 8T0Z/0T1/%0 GLSO08ILT
0% " €9 000 000SZT TITF 00C T OT SQIMY ‘dITO FTONYINL £€G67€66 YAINID DISAW IOIOA 8T0Z/0T/%¥0 SLGOO8TILT
ILNOORY VHERON NOIIATIDSEA IHENON JOANIA HINA SEERON
INNODDY HOTOANI HOTOANI JMOEHED MOHHO
(8T/0€/%0 = 8T/TO/¥0 :$938Q) I¥OITY QUVOL 9800T0-0T 00 20 8T S0
Wa 1€:¢ IDIMISIA 'TOOHDS ALINAWAOD ETIIASNVAE d° T0TIPIFE



S @OYd

8T/v1/90

SDINYMTIN
3 HSOMHSO NI ONINIVYL

967817 TIT 00€TccC ZFE 000 E OT Y04 INIWISYNGWIEY AOVATIWN 8TOCLTIVO ANITOL ‘HINAT 8T102/02/%0 009008TLI
96°158°S 000 0099GZ 8%t 000 ¥ OT HOYYW - TINA Sng TO8E09T 0D SHADIAYIAS MUYWANYI 8102/02/%0 665008TLT
saTTddng
95° %9 000 000TET TI? 00% I OT AuIspTXel I10J USWSSINUTSY €8TLIFO SHAYC ‘WIFHTYAM 810Z/02/%0 86S008TLT
spesd s, 2e peseydand
STRWTUY I0I buTppedg burtaeys
0L"8¢ 000 000TE€T TI¥V 00FV & OT PooM I0I JUSWSSINAUTSY C8TILTVO SHWYL ‘WIFHTYAM 8102/0Z/%0 86S008TLT
. JUSURSINUITOY
Z04 dOV 3® peseydand
SOSSEBTD 9SNOYUSIIH Y]
€6°GL 000 O00TIET TI¥V 00% I OT T03 sjusTpezbur xTIW BuTizod I8TLIPO SHWYL ‘WITHTYAM 810Z/0Z/%0 86S008TLI
(0d spunol usadp) pPooJ pPITq
€E L6 000 000TET TIF 00F @ 0T Pue 3Tqqey Jo sseyoand SPUnop 8ILIV SHWYL ‘WIZHTYAM 810Z/0Z/v0 86S008TLI
peei s, 3e aseyosand
I03 esanquresy -jusudrinbe
987€L 000 000TET TITF 00F & OT pue ‘pesy ‘SusiOTYD 8197 SAWYL ‘WIFHTYAM 8T10Z/02/%0 86G008TLT
00°0 SHWYL ‘WIFHTYAM 8T10Z/0Z/%0 L6G008TLT
INIWA I100F
26°20T 000 00009T TI¥? 00F 4 OT gdoo0s - INIWRASYNAWIAY 8T0CEZED NOONWYE ‘d¥IsS¥dr 810¢/0Z/%0 96S008TLT
NOIIVIYOdSNYIL
00°GL TT0 06L9GC TFE 000 3 LT SSUTHWOH IDI¥ISId A0 1LNO 8187€ Id TOOHDS HATIIASINYL 8T0Z/02/%0 S6S008TLT
ININISINGNITT
£9°62¢ FS6 0LL9GZ TvE 00F 3 0T HOVATIN 3 TYAW YIdd 8LTIV YNYd ‘YQd0H 810Z/0Z/%0 P6S008ILT
LNANISYNGWIHT
G9° 1€ 000 ZTEI9T Zv6 00F I OT IOVATIN 3 TYAW ¥1dd 8ITTP ¥N¥Ad ‘Ya¥0H 810Z/0Z/%0 #6S008TLT
JONIIITINOCD
[A° RS 000 00G¢ST Zre 000 I OT dH - LNIWISYNGWIHY HOVATIW 8IBIFO VANANY “DIY0AOH 810Z/0Z/%0 €6G008ILT
19708 000 00€€SC T1¥ 000 4 OT ITYS ¥YI0S LT69YL ONI ONYJaNITTIH 8T0Z/0Z/%0 Z6S008TLT
776G 000 00€€SZ TI¥ 000 & OT L TYS ¥YI0S 9T69¥%L ONI ONVIENITTHEH 810Z/0Z2/%0 Z6G008TILT
99°¢€0¢€ 000 00€€SZ TIF 000 4 OT LTYS dY'I0S 6T169¥%L ONI ANWIANATTIH 8102/02/%0 Z6G008TLI
€V L 000 00€£€SZ 117 000 I OT LTYS ¥YI0S 81697L ONI ONYENATTIAH 8T102/02/%0 Z6S008TLT
L0°99 000 00€€se I1¥ 000 T OT ILTYS ¥YI0S GT69FL ONI ANY¥ANITTIH 8T0Z/02/%0 Z6S008TLT
62722 000 00€€sZ 11¥ 000 I 0T LTYS ¥YI0S F169¥VL ONI ONT¥ENITTIH 8T102/02/70 Z6G008TLT
62722 000 00€€sC T11¥ 000 @ OT LTIYS ¥MYI0S €1697L ONI aNW¥ENATTIH 8102/02/%0 Z26G008TLT
07°81¢ 000 00€€sC TIF 000 E OT LNIVd L6TLETOd AYSANIT NYWITYH 8T0C/0¢/%0 T6S008TILT
BTID}ORYg
pue sisTl0ad jyo Apnas
LNOOWY TIFNON NOILJII¥Osad GEINON FOANIA HLVA JIFNON
LNQODDOY HAOIOANT HOIOANI MDHHD MOFEHD
(8T/0€/70 - 8T/T0/¥0 :S°3BQ) LYOJTI QUVOL 9800T0-0T 00 ¢0"8T"S0
W TE:T LOTYLSIA 'TOOHOS XLINAWROD HETIIASNVAH d°T0TIPIIE



§97°60¢ 000 00¢0CT OT1e 00€ I OT ONIANA HOIOANI SALALILSEAS 08568 TI¥O NO SYHHOVAL 810Z/0Z/%0 ¥I9008TILI
810¢/€T/¥

61°9€5°2 000 00c0<CT 0TE 00C 4 0T ONIONHA IDIOANI SHLALILSEAS 08568 TIVO NO SHMIAHOVAL 8T0Z/0¢/%0 PTI9008ILT
8T0Z/ET/¥

Gz 6¥ve 000 0020ZT Q1€ 00T & OT ONIONT IDIOANI SHLALILSEAS 08568 TIYO NO SHHEHOVAL 810Z/02/%0 PIS008ILT
ONILNIYd IDUd

09°¢€¢ ¥¥L 000072 T1¥ 00Z & T¢ ANY MD0¥ SIdd ¥0d SIIT44NS 810290¥%0 I¥0T ‘NIDIEL 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 €T9008TLI
ONIM¥Yd ¥ IOVATIN

05798 TIT 00ETCZ Z¥E 000 & OT — HONI¥IANOD ¥OTASNNOD 812¢2€0 FANIY ‘LOOMIYYMS 810Z/0Z/70 ZT9008TILI

TL766T ¥vL 0000vC 11V 00¢C E 1c¢ LNIWASYNGWIAY MOUNS 8IVTIE IYNIY ‘HLINS 8102/0Z/%0 TT9008TLI

76°6V2°T GEL 00TZ¢z T11¥v 00T 4 1< ¥I¥d ¥M00d TOOHDS ITAAIW 8T0ZT0E0 ONI DILSVYTOHDS 810Z/0Z/%0 0T9008ILT
SWOd
— INIAWISYNIWIEY NOISSIWAY

S1°0L 98L 60TZ9T T1V 00F Z 1Z AAYD 3 SYHMOTA LHOIN LNA¥Yd 8T0C8IE0 ¥NIL ‘SIW0D 8102/02/%0 609008TLT
TYDISONW

v0°0L 09L 000€S9T TIVP 00F I TC ¥g0d SAITAANS - LNAWASHNEAWIAS 8161€0 ANOL ‘TAId 810Z/0¢/%0 809008TLT

€V 6€ET 000 000TZT TIF 00F & OT TYOISNW Y04 SAITAANS LuY 81€EY ANOL “THIM 810Z/0Z2/%0 809008TLT

00°86 000 0000%c TTFP 00F F OT Q4 sAd SH - dDAITYINYD ITIYLS CETOTCYY NA0¥Yd SSANISNY HAWAHY 810Z/0Z/%0 LO9008TILI

2T S0E‘E 000 00€£€9C 0SE 000 I OT HO¥UW - IOVMLINOD ATHLNOW LL880CYY NJ0Yd SSIANISNE HWAHY 8T0Z/0Z/%0 LOY008ILI
LIAX

oL"1¥ 000 0000%¢ ¢F€ Q0% & OT HIVW OL INAWISMAIWIENM IOVATIW 8T6TED A¥LAEd ‘SYEAAIY 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 909008TLI

¢L 1S 000 00€€SC T1¥ 000 T OT SEITddAS D39 00-0€8L620 044 30IAJ0 8T02/02/%0 S09008TLI

[AAN44 00T 0000%C TTVP 00T I TC gdd¥d - IAAT 00-€E€¥L6C0 0¥d dDIAA0 8T102/0Z/%0 S09008TLI

S0 8¢ 000 000LZT T1¥ 007 I OT SHEITddNS TOOHDS HOIH 00-5766620 0¥d dIDIJA0 8102/0¢/%0 S09008ILT

S1°GT 000 0000¥%C TI¥P 0OV 4 OT SEITddNS TOOHDS HDIH 00-7066620 04d ADIAA0 810Z/0Z/%0 S09008TLT

1€ 7P 000 000€T¢ T1¥ Q0% 4 QT S4ITddNS TOOHOS HODIH 00-7066620 0¥d ADIJAA0 8T0Z/0Z/¥0 S09008TLT

80°81T 000 000€¥T TIV 007 I OT SHAITddNS TOOHDS HOIH 00-7066620 0dd d2I440 8T0Z/0C/¥%¥0 S09008TLT

LS ZL 000 000SET TT¥ 007 I OT SHEITddNS TOOHOS HOIH 00-7066620 0¥d @DIAI0 8T0Z/0Z/70 S09008TLI

T€°S¥ 000 000LcT TT¥ 00F 4 OT SEITddNS TOOHDS HOIH 00-7066620 O¥d IDIAIO0 810Z2/02/%0 S09008TLI

96761 000 0009¢T TT? 00F T OT SHEITddAS TOOHDS HOIH 00-F066620 O¥d ADIAI0 8T0Z/0Z/%0 S09008TLT

£0°L0¢ 000 000€CT TT¥? 00%7 I OT SEITddAS TOOHDS HOIH 00-7066620 04d EDIAJ0 8T0Z/0C/¥%0 S09008TLT
000Zs 03 ooseN

G6°8¥%¢C 000 000T<¢T IT¥ 00C 4 OT yatm xepao sseyoiand uedo L9EET6 ODSYN 8102/02/%0 ¥09008TLT
000Z$ I0I odseN

0v°L 000 000TZT T1¥ 0Q0C @ OT yitM xepro sseyoand usdo 89€€T6 ODSUN 810Z2/02/%0 $09008TLT

7001 TIL 0001ICT TT¥? 00T 4 TC SAITAdNS 1Y TI6LT6 ODSUN 8102/0Z/%0 ¥090081LT

00729V 610 0002S¢ 01€ 000 @ LT SHHA WIVID ¥idd 0L80LT ‘ONI “@¥¥D CW 8102/02/70 €09008TLT

269 000 0000%Z T1¥ 00V 3@ OT SYWOTAId 810¢cce OILSYTIOHDS ILSHEMAIW 810Z/0Z/%0 C09008TILT

0% "GS9 000 000LSc 8FE 000 & 0OS INIWIASYNEWIZY IDOVATIN 8191¢€0 NIITY ‘HONONOJOW 810Z/0Z/¥0 TO9008TLT

LNOOWY HERON NOILAI¥OSHA THINON JOaNHEA HLYd JEGNON
LNAQOCDDY HOIOANT HOTOANT MOHEHD MDHEHD

Rceor
8T/¥1/90 Ra TE:C

(8T/0€/v0 - 81/1T0/70 :s®3®Q) L¥0IMI QEVOL

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS ALINNWKOD HTTIIASNYAX

9800T0~0T 00°20°8T S0

d-10T3P3FE



0T

1EOVa
8T/¥1/90

§2'956°S 000 ZI9TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe TroxAed QUSZy08T0Z YIS IOANIAIY TUNYIINI 8102/52/¥0 T0000LT0Z
€L°00082 000 ¢T9T1I8 000 000 T QT Tenzdooe TToxAeRd Q¥SZF08T0Z ¥IS HANNIATY TUNYIINI 810Z/5Z/%0 T0000LT0Z
00708 000 ZISTI8 000 000 T 0S TeniIooe TTOIARd AYGZP08T0Z ¥IS INANTATY TUNNIINI 8102/5¢/70 TO000LLIOZ
09°L9 000 ZT9T1I8 000 000 T LT Tenxode TToxAed AVGZP08T0Z ¥IAS AONTATY TUNYIINI 8102/S¢/¥0 10000LT0Z
07608 000 ZI9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzode TToJAed AYGZP08T0Z ¥IAS FANANIAIY TUNYIINI 810Z/52/%0 T0000LTI0Z
SHOOY
00"TET’T TIT 00€IZZ ZFE 000 & 0T 'THEHIOH ¥ AYINE WVAL TMOd ALVLS PPOT O0¥d T¥NINI NISNOOSIM 810Z/0Z/70 8T9008ILT
0§°LTT 000 00€€49C 01€ 000 T OT NOILOAdSNI TWANNY 6¢ZG88TCT MONYL LAIT NISNODSIM 8T10C/0¢/%0 LT9008TLIT
L8°18C 000 00€€49C 0TE 000 T OT NOILDAdSNI TWANNY LZZG88TCT MONIL IJIIT NISNOOSIM 8T10C/0Z/%0 LT9008TILI
8102/€C/€
zz o8L’e 000 00€€5T Hmm 00F & 0T HONOYHI INIAWALYLS HDYYW 8-ZLE-E798 SHIDYANA AM 8T0</02/70 9T9008TLT
810¢2/€2/€
17 99€’€T 000 00€esZ 1e€€ 00 F OT HONOYHI INAWALYLS HOYYW 8-ZLE-E£798 SIIOYANT dM 8T0Z/02/%0 9T9008TLL
8102/€2/¢€ .
99°€02’2T 000 00€€G2 T€EE 00C 4 0T HONOYHI LNIWALYLS HOYYW 8-ZLE-EF98 SAIDYANT IM 8102/02/%0 9T19008TLT
810C/€2C/€
yL°982°8 000 00e€esc Tee 00T I OT HONOYHIL LNAWALVLS HOYYW 8-ZLE-EF98 SAIDYANA HM 8102/0¢/%0 9T19008TLT
SSYTID
€E°0F TIT 00€TCC ¢FE 000 3 OT ¥SHD - LNIWISYNGWIAE dOYIATIN 8TECED VIIDYYW ‘NOSAL 810Z/0Z/%¥0 ST9008TLT
8T1/0€/¢€
7S CST'T TT0 00T6ST 0LE 000 ¥ LT AIL¥A IDIOANI - SHLALILSENS 79068 TI¥O NO S¥AHOVAL 8T0Z/0Z/%0 PI9008TLT
8T/0€E/€
0z-8¢c8 000 00zZ0CT OTE 00% T OT AI¥d F2IOANI - SHLALILSEAS 79068 TI¥O NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/02/%0 PT9008TLT
81/0€/¢€
0¢°8¢8 000 00¢0CT 0T€ 00€ I 0T AL¥d IDIOANI - SHLOLILSENS 9068 TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 810Z/02/%0 FI9008TILT
81/0€/€
0€°LTSC 000 00¢0c¢T 0OT€ 00C 4 0T dI¥d IDIOANI - SHLALILSINS 79068 TI¥D NO SYIAHOVAL 8T102/02/%0 $19008TLT
81/0¢€/¢€
0878495 000 00z0cCT OTE 00T 4 OT ALY FOIOANI ~ SHLALILSINS 79068 TI¥D NO SYHHOVAL 8102/02/%0 FI9008TILT
TLTTI0T T1I0 0016ST OLE 000 I LT ONIONT EDTOANI - SILALILSENS £6.88 TI¥D NO SYWAHOVAL 810Z/0Z/%0 ¥19008TLT
0F LWL 000 00¢0CT OTE 00F 4 OT ONICONI IDIOANI - SILALILSENS €688 TIV¥D NO S¥IAHOVAL 8T0Z/02/%0 ¥I9008ILT
0T"6TV 000 002021 O1E€ 00€ 4 OT ONICONT IDIOANI - SALALILSENS £6.88 TI¥D NO SMAHOVAL 8102/02/%0 PT9008TLI
€9°ZILE 000 0020CT 0TE 00C A OT ONICONT FOIOANI - SILALILSENS £6L.88 TI¥YO NO SYAHOVAL 8102/02/%0 PT9008TLI
€6°€96 000 0020ZT OTE 00T 4 OT ONIONI IDIOANI - SALALILSENS £6L88 TI¥D NO SYHHOVAL 8T10Z/02/%0 $I9008TLI
810Z/€T/ ¥
66°GE6 TTI0 00T6ST 0LE 000 4 LZ ONIANA IDIOANI SILALILSHENS 08568 TIVYD NO SWHAHOVAL 810¢/02/%0 PI9008TLT
810C/€T/¥
9G6°0L9 000 002021 OT€ 00% A OT ONIANHE EDIOANI SHLNALILSENS 08568 TI¥D NO SYHHOVAL 8102/02/v0 FI90081LT
8T0C/EL/¥
LNOOWY FITAON NOILAI¥OSHEA TETHON JOANTIA HLYd IFERON
LNOQODDOY HOIOANT HOTOANT MOHEHD MOHHD
(8T/0€/%0 - 8T/T0/%0 :S°3BQ) IYOITI QTIVOL 9800T0-0T"00°20°8T"S0O
Wa Te:¢ LOTHYLSIA 'IOOHOS ALINNWAOD HTTIIASNVAX d°TOTIPIFE



T

0S €8L VIL

§309UYd I0J STEIOL

T2 6€1 000 089TT8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToIAeRd Q¥SZH08T0Z ALDS IM 810Z/SZ/%0 S0000LTOT
8€°2¢€9 000 089118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToxABd AYSZF08T0C ALDS IM 810Z/SZ/%0 S0000LTOC
797 LOE 000 TZ9TT18 000 000 T 0S Tenaooe [T0xARd AVSGZP08T0¢ INIWAYILAY NISNODSIM 810Z/SZ/¥0 ¥0000LTOT
16°920°9 000 TZ9TT18 000 000 T LT TenIoDe T{OIABd AYGZP08T0C INIWIYILAY NISNODSIM 810Z/G2/¥0 70000LTOZ
29°1v0‘S¢ 000 T¢9T118 000 000 T OT Tenidode [ToxAed AY¥GZP08T0¢ INIWIYILAY NISNOOSIM 810Z/G2/%0 ¥0000LT0Z
79°LOE 000 129118 000 000 T 0S Tenxooe TToxAed A¥GZP08T0Z INAWIYILAY NISNODSIM 810Z/S2/%¥0 P0000LTOZ
16°920°9 000 TZ9T1T18 000 Q00 T LZ Tenaode T[ToxABd AVSZP08T0Z INIAWNAMILIY NISNOODSIM 8102/5Z/%¥0 p0000LTO0Z
Z9°1v0’Se 000 TZ9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenidooe [ToxAed Q¥SZP08T0Z INIWAMILAY NISNOOSIM 810Z/SZ/%0 ¥0000LT0Z
00°6¢ 000 669118 000 000 T LT Tenzode [roxhed A¥SZF0810Z NAd ¥HAWAW LSOMI VIM 8102/SZ/%0 £0000L10Z
00°00¢€ 000 669118 000 000 T OT Teniode TToxAed Q¥SZP08TOZ NI YAEWAW ISNNL ¥AM 8T0Z/GZ/%0 £0000L10Z
00" ¥ 000 669118 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxARd QYGZF08T07 NAS YAGWAW ISANL YiAM 8T0Z/GZ/%0 £0000L10Z
£€976€ 000 669178 000 000 T OT Tenaooe [ToxAed (AVSZF08T0Z NIE WIAGWIW LSOYL VIAM 8T0Z/SZ/¥0 €0000LI0Z
€C°0¢ 000 669118 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [ToxAed A¥SZH08T0OZ NIE YAEAWIW ISH¥I ¥AM 8T0C/GZ/¥0 £0000L10Z
7702 000 669TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe [ToxAed AVSZH08TOC NHEE IHWAW ISNYI VAM 8T102/S52/%0 £0000L10T
89°16 000 €T9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Tenzooe TTozhed (¥YSZF08T0Z 3¥ 40 IdIA NISNODSIM 8T10Z/SZ/70 20000LT10T
9T°GTIG‘€E 000 €T9TT18 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxhed Q¥SZF0810Z F¥ 40 IdAA NISNODSIM 8102/SZ/%0 Z0000LTI0T
TE€E8T9 LT 000 €I9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToXAed AVSZr08T0C =¥ JO LJIA NISNODSIM 810Z/52/%0 Z000OLIOZ
L7661 000 089TT8 000 Q00 T LT Teniode TToIARd AYSZF0810C F¥ J0 IdIA NISNOOSIM 810Z/S2/¥0 Z0000LTIOZ
G9°€1S 000 TTI9TTI8 000 000 T 0S Teniode [ToxAed AVGZF08T0Z ¥IS HANIATM TYNYEINI 8102/G2/%0 T0000LIOZ
L9°zov’s 000 TISTT8 000 GO0 T LT Tenzooe TToxAed JAVSGZH08TOZ ¥AS HANNIAATY TYNIAINI 8102/GZ/%0 T0000LTIOZ
97" TLS'ET 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxhed JAVGZF08T0Z ¥AS HAONIAHY TYNYAINI 810Z2/G2/%0 T0000LTIO0Z
AN AN 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Teniooe [ToxAed AYGZFO8T0Z ¥AS HONIATY TYNYEINI 810Z/GZ/%0 T0000LTOT
PSTLLZT 000 0T9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [Toxhed AYSZF08TOZ ¥HS HANAAHIM TUNYEINI 810Z/SZ/%0 T0000L10Z
89°21S°S 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed IYGZP08T0Z ¥AS AONIATY TUNMAINI 8T0Z/52/%0 T0000LTIOZ
cr-oct 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T 0S Tenxooe [T0XABd AYSZP08TOZ ¥IS ANNIATY TUNMIAINI 810Z2/5Z/%¥0 T0000LTO0Z
¥STLLZT 000 OTSTTI8 000 000 T LT TenIooe [ToxARd QYSZP08T0Z ¥AS HANAATY TYNYAINI 810Z/GZ/%0 T0000LTO0Z
89°2T5°S 000 OT9T1I8 000 000 T OT Tenxode Troxhed AYGZP08TOZ ¥AS HAONIAHY TUNYAINI 8102/52/%0 T0000LT0Z
G9°€1S 000 TT9TTI8 000 000 T 0OS Tenzode TToIAed A¥SZP08T0Z YIS AANIATY TYNYILNI 810Z2/52/%0 10000L10Z
L9°29%°S 000 TTI9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxode TToxAed A¥GZp08T0Z ¥IS ANNIAHM TUNYAINI 810Z/52/%¥0 T0000LT0Z
9P "TLGET 000 TT9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenidooe [ToxAed A¥SZF08TOZ ¥AS HIANIATM TYNYAINI 810Z/GZ/¥0 T0000LTIO0Z
L0 98T 000 ZT9TTI8 000 000 T 0§ Tenidooe [ToxABd AYSZV08T0Z ¥AS ANNIAHY TYNYIINI 810Z/GZ/%0 T0000LTOZ
LNOOWY FAINON NOIILAT¥OSAA FIENNN JOANTA HIVA JIGNON
LNOODDY HOIOANT HOTIOANI MDOEHD MOHHD

1 EONd
8T/71/90 Wa TE:2

(81/0€/v0 - 8TI/T0/%0
IOIMISIA TOCHOS ALINOWWOD HTIIASNYAX

sse3je() I¥0dEY QUVod

9800T0~0T 00°20°BT S0

d*TOTIPIFE



FEREREREFRXRFRNRFFRFR00y FTOADT JO PUH 4xxr ¥ X AF ¥ 1 EFEXFFRXFXRER

0S5 €8L FIL 09°LES’L8T 0070 06°GvZ'LTh %y STEIOL AIBUNMS PUNI sxx
2E°T6E'E ST 121’1 00°0 LT 1LZ'2 IOIAYES 004 0S
1€°€0€L2T 99876722 00°0 S9°VSE'VOT aNAd NOTIIYONAE TY¥IDAAS LZ
GE'GPGIOT GE'GPS 0T 00°0 00°0 aNfd ALIAIIOV-ISQYL “AF¥ “DEdS 12
2GS ELS ¥y 226252 00°0 80°029°02¢€ aNnd TYYINID 0t
TTLLOL ASNIIXH IONIATIT LHANHS HONVIVH NOILAI¥NDSEQ OaNOJ

XAIYHHKNANS aNQ g

zT 1 @OvVd (8T/0E/70 - 8T/10/%0 :S°3®Q@) ILYOIEI QIVOH 9800T0~-0T 00°20°81° S0

8T/¥1/90 Wd T€:2 IOTHLSIA TOOHOS ZLINAWWOD HTIIASNVAT d° ToTIPIIE



9NUSASY QLA onuanay AeNE 198png ST-/T0C &

Sanuanay 13410

S9NUAASY |esapa4

e S N S O S e B e Rt

SONUBA3Y d1e1S

$924n0S 9}EIPaWLIdIU| W04 BNUINIY
si9jsuel] 1OHISIpIAU|

SaNUaNY |ed07

Jajsuea]

8TS

SUOI}itIN

STS rAR 65 9$ €S -S

(z 3 ot spund) 9dA] Aq sanuanay As)H3 8T-L10¢

SS6'6YL'ET §  TOV'CET S 9TE'EETVT $

IVELOT § 9EV'YT S LL9'9% S SONUDARY 13430

€TLTVC $ €L9T0T S SLZ'9Y9 S S9NUIARY [BISPS

06LTEEOT $ - S €£9°098'ST S SaNUBARY d1e1S
- S - S 6¥b's $ $221N0S 3}eIPaWIalu] WOl dnuaAsy

¥89'v S - S LOVTLS S SA9jsued] 1oUISIpISIU]

LIV'P90'e $ €679 S 06T9LT's S SBNUSARY [B307
- $ - $ 00'SST'ZT0OT S 1aysuel]

SNUSASY QLA ELIELENLEN 798png 81-210¢

1911510 |00Yas AHUNWIWO) S[jIASUBAT



193png Sujuleway 8T-LTOT

sasuadxy gqlA &

sasuadx3y Ae\ &

%00T

%08

s994 13 sang
i9jsuea]
aJueansuj
1uswWaINaYy 19ad
juswdinbg
sajddng

S9JIAIS paseydind

sjjauag
saliejes
%09 %0t %0¢ %0 %0¢-
(z3 ot spund) 9dA | Aq seunyipuadx3l s3I 8T-210¢
PSEVOY9 $ T1809S6°'€C $ LPT'SSLST $ 9TLTSSLT $ 08V'96L'T $
TTv'8T S ¥IT'C8 S €6LTS S €6L€S S 000C S $934 78 sanqQ
SSTLT0°C §$ &§T/20C 0§ - s - s - $ J3ysued]
70601 S 0v8'L6T S 9£6'98T S 9€6'98T s - $ soueJnsuy|
880°9¢ $ 66408 $ LTETy S TILvY $ ¥8€'€ $ JuSWBIISY 193Q
(£86%) $ 008'002 $ EE6'Y0T S £8.'v0C S 5866 $ juswdinb3
sTr'sst S SL6TEP'T  $ E€TL990T $ 9¥S'66T'T ¢ €£87ET S saljddng
LT89%2°T $ 960°LL0Y $ €£9°€79C $ 6LT0£8CT ¢ 9¥9'90T $  s30IAJBS paseyound
998‘€85 $ BSE'/89F $ S96°S69°E $ €6bV'€OTY $ 8TSLOV $ syHyausg
799°T42'C $ EV8'BITTT § [¥6'€86°L $ T81'876'8 $ VvEC'vi6 $ soueles

198png SullleWway §T-L10¢ 198png 8T-L10¢

SosUDdX3 QLA
IUC[A 3USIN) 5591

PUISI] [00Y0S AHUNWIWIO) BJ[IASUBAT

Sosuadx3 QLA

sasuadx3 Aey



(aoyyeq) snidung iz asuadx3

9NUSAQY B

(o00‘000°€)$

(000‘0002)$

(000‘000°T)$

-$

000°000°T$

000°0002$

000‘000°€S

000°000V$
(z 8 o1 spund) suonesado AJYyruoNl asd3 8T-210¢

$ (8£0%99°T) $ (8L0499°T) $ (8L0499°T) § (8L0'V99°T) $ Tv6'v6ST S 6I8BTLT S (LZTTIV'T) $ (8ST'€L6T) § (2902)  § (S96°245) ¢ (8TT'096) ¢ (wdyaq)sniding

087'96L4‘T $ 08V'96L‘T $ 08Y96LT $ 08F'96L'T $ OVLVSLTS 98TLELTS 686'TL9'T $ €L8L66T $ 8TIL'VOO'TS -¥€808S $ 0vC'98s § asuadx3y
TOV'ZET  § TOP'ZET $ TOVZET § TOVCET § TBYGPE'ES SOT99V'ES 29409 § STLWT S 99TL66'TS 698°C S TTo9t S anuansy
aunf Aeiy judy Yaueinl Asenugey Aienuef laquidag 19qUWIBAON 13qop Jsquisndss isnsny Ainp

121Is1 [00YdSs AHUNWILLO) S[IASUEBAT



LT-9TO¢C i

000°000°T$
000°000°2$
000°000°€$

000°000Y$

000°000°SS

000°0009$

(£z8 ot spund) (pueH uo yse)) saouejeg sunesadQ s3I

080°€09'E$ TSE'86S'TS TIETVI'ES VEG'SSEVS 666'860°G$S 66V006'€ES V99°T€L'C § 899'VIE S VSTVL9'TS T6L'69L § TSTVEL'TS 9EEVLTCS 28eIaNAY JBIA-T

6TS'SLE'TS TBE9TT'ES 6IV'68F'YS 660°990'GS$ 00S°LSS'€S T9T'TIET $ LvO'OTY S T6E0L8TS STGELT'TS ([89'TTE'TS 896°S09'TS 8T-LT0T
080'€09'€$ SLI'TZ8'TS 6SP'LOT'ES BEVTLTVS 006 TET'SS 66V'006'€ES VI9IEC'T § 88T'60T S LIT'8LP'TS 8S9'S9€ $ G/9'9¥S'eS VOL'TVE'TS LT-9T0T
aunf Aepy jdy Yasep Atenagoy Asenuer Jaquiadeg JaquianoN 124010 Jaquiaydas snsny Ang

Hoday mold ysed
1014351 [00YIS AJUNWIWO) 3||INSUBAT



Xxrrrxrrxrrrrrxrxxyrrxyryre 1I000T JO DUT s xra ¥ ¥ ¥ XX XXX XXX XXX RXERER

WV 20%6

" T:obeq

8T/€T/20

00°0 $9DURTIBA
0P €9€'STT :9pueTRd PUX YIUOK
LS°S9T :g90an0s pIeMAYs Fo Telolqng
LS S9T :seoanog sjdreoesy Ysed
§O0IN0S pABMANS WOIT SWSIL
€8 L6T'9TT :apuetedg ysep bButuurbeg
8T0Z/TE/S0 30 se spuered yse) bSurpugm
0%°€9€'9TT :@dueTRg juUsWelels Jued poajsnlpy
00°0 sgauawygnlpy Tenuer
00°0 :3uUeWelRS U0 30U £90INOg paemiis Jo Telolqns
00°0 tgeoanog s3droooy ysed
JuswWe3e35 S7Y3 UOC PS3STl 30N SWoal
0% €9€’9TT :juswelels jued STY3 UO umoys souefed bBurtpuxm
soueTed jUsWe3e3lS Yueg
ON :UOT3eTTTOUODSY TBTITUI ON :UOTIRTTTOUOCDSY TRUOTITSURIL
HIVY¥EW S HIWYL &g peTfouoosy  8I0Z/€1/90 :93e@ UOTIRITTOUODSY SHX :peTToucDey

000 €O0TTTL 000 000 ¥ +»
(9vaNQd - INEWEAOYIWI TYLIAYD) d¥D
810¢/TE/S0

3xoday Azeuming UOTARTITTIOUODSY Iueg
IDIMLSIA TTOOHDS ALINOWWOD HTIIASNYAH

i1# junopoy ysep
:3UNODDY Yse) Jueg

:oneqg Bursolp juswejels Jueg

00°00°20°8T" S0
¥-£0 dryo3uqdec



3frbudl2.p 68-4 EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

05.18.02.00.11

CASH (Date: 5/2018)

06/13/18

Page:1
9:03 AM

May 2017-18 May 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Pri Func Beginning Balance _Monthly Activity Balance
46 A 000 000 711103 000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 116,197.83 165.57 116,363.40
4 = === m-m mmmm-- --- *BUILDING FUND 116,197.83 165.57 116,363.40
Grand Asset Totals 116,197.83 165.57 116,363.40

Number of Accounts: 1

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkikk*kx* End of report

khkhhkhkkkhkkhkhkhkkhkhrbdhhkdhdk



EEFXRERFRRRXERRR XX xxxxrx DTOOOT JO DU xxrx ¥ ¥ XX ¥ XX XXX XF XXX FAXXER

00°0 (9DuUBRTIRA
€0°LPZ 99% :apueTeg PUX YIUOW
T0°0LL :senanog paemdis Fo TelOlqNS
TO"0LL :gepanos sidrsoey Uysed
£9DIN0S PIEMANS WOIF SWeIT
ZO0°LLY'S9V :epuered ysep Butuurbeg
8T0Z/TE/S50 3O s spueTed ysep burpux
€0°LPZT 997 :opueTed juUswWe3e3s jueqg pejsnlpy
00°0 :squemysnlpy Tenuely
00°0 {3jUsWe3elS U0 JOuU S20Inog pIiemiys Jo Telojqns
00°0 :gepanog sjdrsoay yYsed
JUeWe3®3S STU3 UO pPe3sTd 3ON sweal
€0°LYE 99V :juswelels Jueg STY3 UO UMOYS soueled Burpud

soueTeg juUswWelels Jueg

8T/€T/90

HIVYEW S HIWYD :4&d poTTouonsy

jzodey AJeWWNS UOTIRTTIOUCOSY Iued
IJTULSIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNYAH

IUOTIRTTTOUOD®Y TBTITUI ON :UOTIBITTOUODSY [RPUOTITSURI],

810Z/E€T/90 :938Q UOTIRTTTOUODSY SHX :peTTouoDsy

000 ZOTTTL 000 000 ¥ xx :# 3UNODDY ysed
(EDTAYAS I9HA) IEHA :3UNODDY ysed yueg
8T0Z/T€/S0 :®3eq Bulsold juswejels ueg

00°00°20°8T"S0
y-g0 d-poyugdeg



3frbudl2.p 68-4

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

06/13/18 Page:1l

05.18.02.00.11 CASH (Date: 5/2018) 9:06 AM
May 2017-18 May 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Beginning Balance _Monthly Activity Balance
38 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 10,019.13 770.01 10,789.14
39 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 455,457.89 455,457.89
3= = mmm mmm mem-e- --- *DEBT SERVICE 465,477.02 770.01 466,247.03
Grand Asset Totals 465,477.02 770.01 466,247.03

Number of Accounts: 2

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkdkkk**** End of report kkkkhkhkhkkhkkdhhkkhdhkddhkd



FREXRFFPEE X e ¥ r ¥ 0¥ 43282 %x JTOTOT JO DUH sy ¥ ¥ ¥ XXX XXX ¥ XX F L XXX L FX

00°0 :3DUBTIBGA
TI%°625°'SLE’T :opueTed pud YIUoW
€0 €S8'0%L T~ :890aN0g paemdys Fo Teloaqns
00°LTIL'T99- :go0anog [roxked
TIB 660 96— :89DIN0Og SSTIJUF TeUINOL
LT 0€S'¥OT :sepanog sjdreosy ysed

¥y 2Z8E'9TT E

6%°995"9%T 1~

:sepaInos

:opueTRg

s1qedeg saunoooy

So0aNOs pIemAss WOXAF SWS3T

uysep Butuuibeg
810Z/1€/S0 3o se souered ysed bBurpuzm

IV 625'SLE'T
6T 0ET 09
9g-zoz 1C-

85°T09'9¢€€’T

000
00°0
9€°z0T 12~

:apueTRg

jusmwelels yued peasnlpy

igquamysnlpy Tenuelr

jjuUswe3e3sS UWO 30U 90IN0S pIemiys jo Teiolqns

:g80IN0g
:ssoxnog

EE- LY fo)

€3TI3ux TeuInop

sadreosy ysep

JuSwoje3S STyU3 UO DPoASTT 30N SWegl

:juswWejels jued STYI UC UMOYS soueTeqd Surpud

soueTeg juswe3zels Nueg

ON

HIVYEW S HIWYL :4g peTtouoosy 8T02/%T/90

Wd S¥%:¢T

3xodey Azeumng UOTIRTTTOUODSY Iuedq

1:abeg 8T/¥T/90 B IDIMLSIA TTOOHDS ALINOWWOD HTIIASNYAH

{UOTIETTTOUCDSY TBTITUI  ON :UOTIRTTTOUODSY TRUOTITSWRIL

:93eQ UOT3RTITOUODSY SHX P9TToUCDeY

000 OOTTITZ 000 000 ¥ +» i 3UNODDY UYseD

(ONINDEHD TVIEANAD) 00NNE :3Unoody ysep jueqg

8T02/TE/S0 :93eq Bursolp juswejels ueg

00°00°20°8T"S0
p-£0 4 posuadeg



3frbudl2.p 68-4

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

06/14/18
05,18.02.00.11 CASH (Date: 5/2018)

May 2017-18 May 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Beginning Balance _Monthly Activity Balance
10 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 4,805,697.06 -1,474,937.41 3,330,759.65
1- = === =o= m-mme- --- *GENERAL FUND 4,805,697.06 -1,474,937.41 3,330,759.65
21 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 216,760.26 -7,639.92 209,120.34
27 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT -1,797,676.12 -244,930.78 -2,042,606.90
2= = == mmm e -k -1,580,915.86 -252,570.70 -1,833,486.56
38 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 111,069.82 111, 069.82
39 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT -366,343.15 -366,343.15
3- - —-= —mm e -~~~ *DEBT SERVICE -255,273.33 -255,273.33
50 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 145,556.96 -13,344.92 132,212.04
e o mee mem memae --- *FOOD SERVICE 145,556.96 -13,344.92 132,212.04
60 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 1,317.61 1,317.61
6- - == = ——--—- --- *STUDENT ACTIVITY 1,317.61 1,317.61

Grand Asset Totals

3,116,382.44 -1,740,853.03

1,375,529.41

Number of Accounts: 7

kkkkkkk KRR KRRk kkkkkkkkk BEnd Of report **kkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkhkkkkkkk



687607 000 00¢Zc¢z 1€V ¢00 4 0T OWT WOL -¥30d0 TYASIA OIANY AGZ9018 IATOS TOOHOS LLATTIOI 8T0Z/TO/G0 S9CE8

SLTLYS 000 002ZZZ CEF 200 I 0T YIAQUO MO00€ OWI A€7L€8L INTOS TOOHDS LIFTIOL 8T0Z/T0/S0 S9ZE8
ATYS OVE IAOVEEYD
00°2TT 00Z 0000¥Z TIT¥ 00Z I 1Z - SHEDIAYES HNISIIYIAAY ¥-507€6 MATATY ITIIASNYAI 8T0Z/T0/S0 ©9Z€E8
05°L 000 0000¥Z TIIF 007 & OT SLIWNJAd MYOM HOYYW 81022070 OISIAIQ SIHOIYW TYN0H 8T0Z/T0/S0 €9ZE8
007002 000 6TEZ9T €6 00F T OT OWEL ~ IALIANI ¥IAIL NOIMAOAE T8I0ZEZH0 TOOHDS HOIH NOI¥IADAT 8T102/T10/S0 Z92E£8
00°0§ 000 TZ€ZIT €¥6 007 & OT 4709 - ILIANI AL NOLYADAE  8TOZECKO TOOHDS HOIH NOLYIOAXT 810Z2/10/G0 Z9ZE8
00°LE 000 00TzZe 11V 00C @ OT SOvVE INOHAQYIH 88GZPOANI ATddNS ¥YIIAIWOD FHLI 8T0Z/10/G0 19Z€8
00°0€2 000 000LZT TT¥ 00Z 3 OT dI4IATEId dSQOH NOLTIW  8T0Z81S0 A¥A TOOHDS M ANYJIWOD 810Z/T0/G0 09Z€8
00°06 000 6TE£ZYT £¥6 007 I OT 1/S — FLIANT MOWMIL NOINITO T8T0CEZP0 ‘TOOHOS HOIH NOILNITO 810Z/T0/S0 6S52€8
00°0ST 000 6TE€ZYT €76 00% 4 0T HLIANI MOWMLI NOINITO  8T0ZECF0 TOOHOS HOIH NOINITO 8T0Z/T0/S0 6SZE8
PELT PyL 0000%Z T1V 00Z 3 12 SEOYVHD HONYNIJI 6TZE86 ATYARYYIHD 8T0Z/T0/S0 8GZE8
09°LEE ¥¥L 0000%Z TT¥ 00C 4 1¢ SANIZYOWW d¥ TF8ELTT ITYAXYYAHD 810Z/T10/S0 8GZES
SATYS
0L"G- prL 00007 TIV 00T 2 1T gaM WO¥d 1140¥d - IIQH¥D G6TTZ0T ATYAXYYIHD 8T0Z/T0/S0 8GZES
00°0ST 000 6T€Z9T €v6 007 & 0T HIIANI MOVYL dDAIMEWYD  8T0ZEZP0 OOHOS HOIH EDAIYEWYD 8T10Z/10/S0 LSZES
00°0ST 000 6TEZIT €76 007 I 0T ILIANI MOVEL  8T0ZEZH0 TOOHDS HOIH AYAHAO¥E 8T10Z/T10/S0 9SZES
00°5ZL T¥€ 000VIZ OTE 000 @ LT SEDIA¥ES Nd'T 0000000DAI IUYD YYLSIHOI¥E 8T0Z/T0/G0 SGCE8
00°€60°T 868 0000ZT OL¥ 00% I OT SINIANLS ¢ - d3¥d QISH 9G0TIg TYOINHOEIL MMYHMOVIE 810Z/10/S0 FGZES
00°06 000 TZEZYT €¥6 00F I OT dnd ¥IAXY I004d 5IF ~ AT09 T8T0CEZKO TOOHDS HOIH I00J DIL 810Z/T0/S0 £STES
00°0TT 000 1Z€Z9T €76 00F I 0T ILIANI IOO4 9I€ - AT0D  8T0ZEZF0O TOOHDS HOIH 1004 DIL 810Z/T0/G0 £5C€8
TOOHDS HOTH YAN¥AL
00°08T 000 6TEZIT €76 007 I OT ~ LIIW DAY TOOHOS ITAATW  8TOCECFO TOOHOS ¥ANYAL LIOTIE 8T10Z/T0/S0 ZG2E8
SMNVE H9IVd
00708 L8L 60TZ9T TTIF 00% I TZ - IISOdEd WMOAINA J0 N¥NLAM  8TOZETHO AWY ‘SMNVE 8102/10/S0 TSZES
L9022 000 00G€ST 8FE 000 T 0T HOWYK ¥0Jd ZANITOSYD 000€ ANO N, TTY 810Z/10/S0 0GZE8
007002 000 00EESZ OTE 000 T 0T  SHEDIAYES TTYIEOYDIW 3 Y1 SOV L6EYIT XS TUDIIWIHD QIDNVAQY 810Z/T0/S0 6¥CES
00°06- 000 ¥0CZ9T OTE 00% I 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVEdASYd 8107020 AIAYd ‘OYIHOSAIIS 810Z/0T/S0 LFZES
007021~ 000 00T¥SZ Z¥6 000 H OT NOILWMISIDAY INIAT Z6120 ¥ISSM 810Z/0T/S0O FEZES
SINFRISUNGRITT
00°92- 000 000ZZT TIy 007  OT MEANNIQ HONA¥IAINOD A¥¥d  L10ZSZ60 ¥SSITAW ‘MONOE 810C/0£/S0 SEVCS
0§ ze~ TTT 00€T2ZZ TT¥ 000 & OT NOS¥HAT IIODS - Q004 S00T ¥IHYL 8102/L1/G0 LZ¥Z8
00°0TT- TTT 00€T2Z TI¥ 000 I OT NOSYHEAE LIODS - Q004 7001 YIHYL 8102/L1/G0 LZ¥Z8
NOSYIAT
00° 62~ TIT 00€£T12Z TT¥ 000 & OT LIODS - FHAIA0D 3 SNILIOW €00T YAHYL 8T02/LT/S0 LZVZ8
0§°299~ V€ 000¥IZ OTE 000 4 LT 9T1/8/¥-91/G/% ONIJIAYLS NAT 6S0688ZDAI AYYD YYISIHOI¥E 810Z/0£/G0 9686L
00°12- 000 0TTZZT TI? 00T & OI S300€ HNIAYIY dIAIND YILTIED ATY¥AL ‘IATOWHOS 8T0Z/0E/G0 €06SGL
007611~ 000 00¥TIE€Z OTE 000 I OT Sav ¥-G2088 MIIATY ITTIASNWAE 810Z/0€/G0 OTTWL
00°LGE~ 000 000ZE€Z TISE 000 I OT sav ¥-52088 MATATY ITTIASNYAL 810Z/0€/S0 OTIVL
INOOWY TEENON NOIZIAIJIOSEA TIIAON UOaNZA HINA JEINON
INNODDOY HOTOANT EOTOANT MO®HD MDFHD
1EOVa (BT/TE/SO - BT/TO/S0 :$°32d) IMOITL QUVOL 9800T0-0T 0020 8T S0

8T/¥1/90 Wd ££:2 IOTYLSIA TOOHDS XLINOWKOD HTTIASNVAT - ToTaPIIE



811 000 00€€S¢ TP 000 4 OT SYINILSYA 8GEGZT HUUMA¥YH 3OV S.3AUd 8T0Z/80/S0 88CE8
86°8 000 00€€SZ TTF 000 Z OT SAITddNS LTEGZT HIUYMA¥VYH IOV S.JAVA 8T0Z/80/S0 88Z€8
66° % 000 00€€5C TI¥ 000 & OT ZIINM ALITILN 60€SZT HIYYMAYYH IOV S.IAYd 810Z2/80/S0 882€8
667 000 00€€SC T1¥ 000 & OT SHITddNS 261521 TIYMAYYH 3DV S.HAVA 810Z/80/50 88Z€8
66762 000 00€€SZ TT¥ 000 2 OT SAIT4dNs LPTGZT FYYMANYH IOV S.JAUd 8T0Z/80/50 88Z€8
€1°81 000 00€€SC TITF 000 & OT YIHSYM 3 MIIDS 8CTSZT HYYMAYVYH IOV S.JAWd 8T0Z/80/S0 88Z€E8
86°LL 000 00€€SC TITF 000 Z OT LTad GOTGZT HYYMAYVYH 3OV S,dAVA 810Z/80/S0 88Z€8
96°11 000 00€€sZ TTF 000 I 0T SMEYDS P00SZT JYYMQYVH IOV S.JAYA 810C/80/S0 88ZE8
§6°81 000 00€€SZ TT¥ 000 Z OT SYANALSYA 3 SMOCH 8867CT IYVYMAYYH HOV S.3JAVA 8T0Z/80/G0 88ZES
79°¥0T 000 00€€sc TT¥ 000 I OT NIVHD ? JI4¥D 829pCT IYYMA¥VH HO¥ S.,JAWd 8T0Z/80/G0 88¢€8
06°9¢ 000 000ST8 000 000 T 09 ANNAHY HIONYIYE HONOT 8102€050 NHOL ‘Xd€VY 8T0Z/80/S0 L8ZES
epanyg
00°0§ 000 0002€T Zv6 00F H 01 eueq - 997 dTUYSISQUSH ¥dOIM 68€9T ¥dDOIM BTOZ/TO/SO 98CES
00°09 000 90TZ9T Q1€ 00F & OT TYIDIAI0 ¥IDD0S 810CECKO A3dL “9IITYM 810Z/T0/S0 S8ZESB
00°00¢ 000 6TEZIT €%6 00F & 0T MOWEL — HLIANI IATTIAALLYIA MO 810CECVO ITTIAALIVIA MO 8T0Z/T0/S0 ¥8ZE8
86°L¥ GLL TZ€Z9T 1TF 00F E TI¢ INARASYOGWIEY 004 WYEL 810ZETV0 XANY ‘NITWOL 810Z/T0/S0 €8ZE8
8102 HDYYRW
L0°T0T 9T 000 000LSc 0T1€ 000 4 0S Y04 dNd SISNIIXHE ODNILYYAAO NI-SP61S00 ¥IAHYI 8T10C/T10/G0 Z8Z€8
00°09- 000 TZEZST €¥6 007 I OT AT0D - HLIANI NOLHDAOLS 8T0ZEZY0 OOHOS HOIH NOIHDNOLS 8T0Z/8T/G0 T8ZES
00709 000 TCECOT €¥6 00F 4 OT JdT09 — ALIANI NOLHONOLS 8T0CECY0 OOHOS HOIH NOILHONOLS 8T0Z/T0/S0 T8ZE8
00709 000 P0OTZOT 0OT€ 00% 4 0T TYIDIAI0 TTIVELI0S 810C¥Z¥0 N¥d ‘HLINS 8T0Z/T0/S0 08Z€8
00709 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0T€ 00¥% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVEASYd 810292%0 9F¥D ‘dWIAMS 8T0Z/T0/G0 6LZ€8
00°8% 000 P0TZOT 0TE€ 00¥% 4 OT TYIDIAI0 TIVALAOS 8T027ZF0 INIETY ‘¥EIOVEEYS 8T0Z/T0/G0 8LZES
LIIW IONIYIANOD
00°62T 000 TZ€Z9T €F6 007 4 QT ATTIVA MO0¥ - ddd XMINI ATOD 8TOCEZFO SYNOD JATO0D AAISYIAIY 8T0Z/T0/S0 LLZES
00°78€’9 TEL 000S2T T1¥ Q0cC 4 12 YASIVIANAA  9F00TO8TT NISIVYANAA ILIF ILI¥ 8T0Z/T0/S0 9L2Z€8
00709 000 702291 OT€ 00F & OT TYIDIAA0 TTYdASYd 81029270 MIHLIVA ‘NINONNAJ 810Z/T0/S0 SLZES
06°6€ TTT 00€TZZ T1¥ 000 @ OT 08F# LNNODDY —~ SAITAdNS 80TLECOEZO ATDODIM ATODOId 8T10Z/T0/S0 ¥LZES
SUDIAYES
007086 TvE 0009€¥ OLE Q00 I LZ ONT¥YEH J0 QYVYH ANY JIY¥3d 8T0ZFP0P0 WSIT ANIVIACL ‘NISTO 8T0Z/10/S0 €LZES
00°0LT 000 TZET9T €¥6 00% d OT ATOD - HLIANI SMYO 8T0CECYO DS HOIH FAOYD ¥NONOW 8T0C/T0/S0 ZLZES
00°0S 000 901291 01€ 00% I OT TYIDIAJO ¥HADD0S T8T0CCTIVO NIAILS “ZIANITIN 8T0Z/T0/S0 TLZES
00°0¥% 000 90TZS9T O1E Q0% I OT TYIDIAIO ¥ADDOS 810CZ1¥0 NIAILS ‘ZIANITIA 8T0Z/T0/S0 TLZES
L6°0TS 868 0000CT 0L¥% 007 T 0T ISYWOLYOL MIHILYW ¥Od NOILINL 00000-d¥0D OJINHIIL ¥AYY NOSIAUW 8T0Z/T0/S0 0LZES
00°SLT 000 6T€COT €¥6 00% I 0T ALTIANT MOYMI HTIIASIENYC 8T0ZECY0 OIH DIVYD ITIIASENYL 810Z/10/S0 69C€E8
00°00¢ TGL 000621 0T1€ 007 I 1€ NYIDISOW LId 8T9T¥V0 H4dsor ‘SIY¥VH 810Z/10/S0 89Z€8
[AE=1 000 TOEESZ €Z€ 00€ 3 OT STYL - SYIVdAd TYDIYLOFATH €0LT OI¥IDATA ZT0D 810Z/T0/S0 LI9ZES
00°000¥ LOT 00c¢TZZ 01€ Q00 & OT SONINIWYL WY¥3AL LTS SOI €CIL ISITE ‘VNNLIVYd 810Z/10/S50 99¢€8
¥S5°89¢ 000 00¢Zcz 1€¥ 100 & OT SAAQ DWT A8LL96L INTOS TOOHDS LLITICI 8T0Z/T0/S0 S9Z€8
LNOOKRY TITAON NOILII¥OSHEA HITNON FOANIA HIVd YEERON
LNOODDOY HDIOANI HOIOANT MOEHD MOWHD
$E9Yd . (8T/1£/50 - BT/T0/S0 :s°3®Q) IYOITY QIVOL 980010-0T°00°20°8T"S0

8T/¥1/90 Wd ££:2 IOTHISIA TOOHDS ALINAKWWOD ETIIASNVAR d-T0T3IPI3E



Ricis)- (4

8T/v1/90

00°0S 000 FOTCOT OTE 00F 4 OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELIOS 8TOEFO NYI¥E “YIYIWAYY 8T0Z/80/S0 €0EE8
00°8¥ 000 70TZ9T 0O1€ 00F T OT TYIDIJI0 TIVELIOS 8T0EFO NYI¥g “gIYIWA 810Z/80/G0 £0€€8
00°09 000 ¥02¢9T OTE 007 & OT T¥DIAI0 TIVEASYE 8IT0S0 ¥, QIAVA ‘NOSYIANND 810Z/80/S0 ZOEES
SHAAL
00°00¢ €8L TZTZ9T ¢v6 007 I 1T HNOVAT LYAMS AL % ALISYVA 81029090 NOYVHS ‘X0d 810Z/80/S0 TOEES
8V C¥ 000 00c¢Zece 1€y €00 3 OT SIML - OWT ¥0d TYASIA 0IdAY ATE€LZZ8 LOTOS TOOHDS ILIATIOL 8102/80/50 00€ES
06°6¢¢ 000 00¢Zce cev kOO @ OT d3ado M00d DWI T J40¥ZE€8L INTOS TOOHDS ILATTIOA 810Z/80/G0 00EE8
08°5¢ 000 00S¢Sc 0OT€ 000 & OT ADEHD ANQOYDMOVd  SZ0¥08T0C OTT JFLITAAIA 8T0Z/80/SG0 66C¢E8
¢G5 918 000 00€€SC 6€€ 00F 4 OT 8T0C HOYVYW DI¥IDATI SH 00-0€TZ-0€ T 3 ¥IALYM ITIIASNVAE 8T0C/80/G0 86CE8
€6°€6E'VT 000 00€€5¢ 9€€ 007 4 OT 8T0C HOYUUWW DIMIDITE SH 00-0€T1Z-0€ T 3 YILYM ATTIASNYAT 8T0Z/80/50 86¢CE8
8€°2v9 000 00€€SZ 6€£€ 00T 4 0T 8T0C HOYVW DIMIDIETH SI¥L 00~0TTIZ-0€ T 3 YALYM HATIIASNVAT 8T0C/80/50 86C€E8
6 E¥6 T 000 00€€ScC 9€€ 00C 4 0T 8T0¢ HOYVW DIMIDATH SI¥YL 00-0TTC-0€ T 3 YALYM ATIIASNYAX 8T0C/80/50 86CE8
8102
66°LIL'E 000 00€€SeC 9€€ 002 ¥ 0T HOYWYW OIMIDETHE YNNAMOW DL 00-000€-0€ T 3 WALYM ATIIASNVYAT 810Z/80/50 86¢€8
67°€29 000 00€€ScC 8€E 00T Z 0T 8T0C HOYVW DIMIDATE IAAT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM ATIIASNYAT 8I0Z/80/S0 86Z€E8
98°78¢ 000 00€€Sc LEE 00T @ OT 8T0Z HOWUW DIMIDATH IATT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM JATIIASNYAT 8T0Z/80/G0 86Z€8
Z6°EESY 000 00€£€49Z 9¢€€ 00T I 0T 8107 HOYYW DIMIDATH IAAT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥AIYM ATTIASNYAX 810Z/80/G0 86Z€8
05°€8¢ 000 000zEz 1SE 000 4 OT SADIAYIS dY ¥-66£€6 MIIAZY ITIIASNYAT 8T10Z/80/S0 L6TE8
114dY -
00°€€ 00T 0000%Z TT¥V 00T d TZ €dd — FONNOT SUIHOVAL - HILYM 8TITV0 NI SMYOM YAIYM d 3 I 810Z/80/S0 96C€8
11ddY -
00°¢€g 00T 0000%C TTIFP 00T @ TIZ dHdd - IONNOT SYIHOVAL - UIALEM 8TTTPO NI SMIOM ¥ALYM T » d 8T0Z/80/50 962€8
119dY -
00°¢g¢ 00T 00007 T1¥ OOT @ TI¢ €3I -~ HONAOT SYIHOVHL ~ YALYM 8TTTP0 NI SXYOM ¥WHAIUYM d 3 I 8T0</80/S0 967€8
TIdgdvY -
06°LT 00T 000072 TTI¥ 00T T TIZ dHI -~ ADNAOT SUIHOWAL - YALYM 8TTTIPO NI SMYOM ¥ALYM @ % I 8T0Z/80/50 96Z€8
TI¥dY -
0§°Le 00T 0000%Z TT¥ OOT ¥ TZ €34 - FONNOT SYEHOVAL - YILUYM 8TITTPO NI SMYOM ¥ALYM d ® F 8T0Z/80/50 96¢C€8
§8°718°C 000 00%99C 8SE 000 & OT SEDYVHD HDIOA ® LINJYIINI 81029¢F0 OILVOINNWAOD YALYYHD 810Z/80/S0 S6CES8
00709 000 90T¢9T OTE 00F% E OT TYIDIAA0 ¥IDD0S STIID 8T£0G0 HIVS ‘NVHINVMWYAINYHO 810Z/80/S0 $6IE8
LS 99T 000 70CZ9T OTE 00F% & OT SLATIOL HTIGHLIOd §6G79 IOL ITAYI¥Od S.,AMDNd 810¢/80/S0 £62€8
967791 000 ¥0TZ9T 0TE 007 T OT SLATIOL HTIYLY0d §6G79 IOL ATAYI¥Od S.,AMdNd 810¢/80/S0 €6¢C€8
07698 000 TSZ959¢ TvE 000 I OT NOTIYILYOdSNYYL INIANLS HSIWY 8T0Z/L/S ISIA TOOHDS AYYIHAOME 810Z/80/S0 Z6ZE8
00°92L Tv€ 000FTC OTE 000 4 LT SEDIAYES NdT 0000000DATI YYD UYLSIHOI¥d B8T10¢/80/S0 16CE8
00°02 000 00€€SC T1¥ 000 @ OT aNQddd LIS0ddd 904 AEM 810292F0 TAYHOIN ‘SATAd 810Z/80/S0 06CES
81°L6T 000 6TTZOT T1I¥ 00F & OT STYAIW ANY SAHJOWL Z66€F dd 3 SAYYMY NYDIYAWY 810Z/80/G0 68¢C€8
81°L61 000 61¢29T T1¥ 00F 3 0T STYAIW ANY SAHJOYL C66EY ¥d 3 SAYYMY NYOIMIAWY 8T10Z/80/50 68C€8
LT 89 000 00€€Se T1¥ 000 Z OT SAITIAANS GT¥GZT HYYMAIYH 3OV S,HJAVA 810Z/80/S0 88CES8
LE"S 000 00€g€SC 11¥ 000 F 0T SAITddNS 607S2T HA¥YMJYYH 3OV S,3JAYA 810Z/80/G0 88Z€8
LNOOWYE AEENRON NOILAI¥OSEQ GAGNON FOANITA HILVA JIFAON
LNOODOWY IOIOANI HDIOANI MDHEHD MOFEHD
(8T/1€/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :S°3BQ) YOI QIVOL 9800T0-0T°00°20°8T S0
WNd €€:¢ LOTYLSIA TOOHDS ZALINONWWOD HITIASNVAE d*TOTIPIIE



€7 0€T 926 0LL9SZ TPE 00% I OT 64 INIWAYA -T1I€ Snd X¥H 8TG0 NI SYFHIOWE ONVHONIM 810Z/80/G0 8TIEES
crUesL ¢E€T 000CLT TTI¥ 000 I OT 6# INIWAYd -TTIIE SNE AWW 8TG0 NI S¥YIHIOYE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/80/S0 8TIEES
G8°G8L 000 90TZ9T TFE 00F 4 OT 6# INIWAYd -T11I€ SNE AYW 8TG0 NI SYIHIOYH ANVHONIY 8T0Z/80/S0 8IEE8
Zl'66¢C ZE€T 0LL9ST TFE 000 F OT of INIWAVA -T7Id Snd AYW 8TG0 NI SYIHIOWE ANVHONIY 8T10Z/80/G0 8IEEB
0070 ZET 0LL9ST T¥E 000 I OT 6# INIWAVA -TTI9 SN X¥W 8160 NI SYEHIOYE ONVHONIY 810Z/80/50 8TEES
Z8°LLT 9TL OLL9GZ 1vE 001 E T¢ 6# ILNIWAYd -TTId SNd AYW 8150 NI SYIHIO¥Y ANVHONIY 8T10Z2/80/S0 8I€EES
00°0 ¢ET 000¢LT TTVP 00F & OT 6# INIWAYA -TTId SNd AYW 8150 NI SYIHLO¥YE ANYHONIY 8102/80/S0 8TEE8
00°0 000 90TZ9T TIFE 007 I OT 6% INIWAYd -TTI€ SN AYW 8150 NI SYEHIONE ANVHONIY 810Z/80/S0 8IEES
00°006’G- 000 0TL9GZ TIF¥E 000 F OT 64 LNIWAVA -T1I9 SN9 AUH 8TG0 NI SYEHIOWHE ANVHONIY 810Z/80/50 8TLEES
06°12Z€’L TI0 09L959¢ T¥E 000 2 LZ 6# LNIWAVd -TTId SNd AUYW 8TG0 NI SYIHIO¥NH ANVHONIY 810Z/80/S0 8TEES
06°€0C'6 000 0TL9GZ T¥E 000 I OT 6# INIWAVd -T1I9 SNd KWW 8160 NI SYWIHIO¥NE ANVHONIM 810Z/80/S0 8TIEES
0F " TEC’SY 000 0TL9SC TI¥E 000 I OT 64 INIWAVA -T1I9 SNg AVW 8150 NI SYIHIOYE ANVHONIY 810Z/80/50 8TEES
0F"ZST 00¢ 0000%C 11V 00C 4 1Ic¢ SIMIHSIVAMS ¥ SILYTIHSL MOWHL 00EVET AYIMIAILOY S€Y 8102/80/S0 LTEES
00°8% 000 70ZZ91 0OTE€ 00F & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVEdSYd 81022050 SINNIQ ‘SANNOd 8102/80/S0 9TEES
88°G6¢C €TIL 000€PT TP 00T F 1T A¥Q ONITAWYS ¥04 HISATHD FT10£9L0200 ATDDIM XT199I4 810Z/80/S0 GIEES
88°G¢CT 000 0000FC TV 00F 3 OT 087# ILNOODDY - SHITAANS 8ITLEEOTO0 ATOOIM XT99Id 8T0Z/80/G0 GTIEES
*NOIINALLY
ASYHYONI ANY NOIIYINDTY
TUNOIIORY FAOWAWI  :SAIM
G6° 676 18€ 00€1ZZ Z¥6 000 I 0T ¥0d SSHANTINIANIW ANY ¥DOA GP6LI8T IS3d 810Z/80/S0 PIEES
00°91¢ TIL 000TZT TTF 00T I 12 I9Y 904 AYID 8IETy  ANWAWOD A¥ID I'TOYd 810Z/80/G0 £IEE8
SADIAYAS
0576 000 005ZSZ OTE 000 I 0T LHOISYIAO ¥SL 8T TI¥AY 0%0L-GOST dno¥d INWO FHL 8T0Z/80/50 ZIEES
SADIAYAS
00°0SL'T TVE 0009€F OLE 000 I LZ ONI¥VIH A0 Q¥VH ¥ JAVdd 8TL0G0 WSIT ANIVIAC ‘NISTO 810Z/80/S0 TIEE8
S1°821 000 0000FZ TT¥ 00€ & OT SI¥I ¥0d SAITddNS ADTAI0 0ETILPS6ZT 10dda IDI4I0 810Z/80/S0 0IEES
LT 6€ : 000 0000¥Z TTF 00€ 3 OT SI¥L ¥0d ¥Ed¥d 08LGBVE6ZT 10ddd 921440 810Z/80/S0 0TEES
07201 000 0000%C TIV 00€ 4 OT SI¥L 904 ¥ddUYd 0S9LBFE6CT 10d3d d0IJI0 810Z/80/S0 0OTEES
00°09 000 702291 0TE 00F & OT IYIDIAI0 TIVLEISYd 81021050 TIISSNY ‘XYVYET,O 8102/80/50 60€€8
00°02 000 00€€SC TITF 000 & OT NYNLIY LISOdAd 904 AEM 810CLZVO I0Vd ‘HONENW 8T0Z/80/G0 80€€8
LNIWLSOCAY
0009~ 000 005252 0TE€ 000  OT LNOOD Ldd ¥0d LIAHYD 0000LIAHYD ¥ISINIWAY YOIYAWYAIW 8T102/80/50 LOEES
00°0% 000 00SZSZ OTE€ 000 ¥ 0T L10Z OF SHdAL NOILADIYISIA Y¥H 9000000¥YH MISINIWAY YOIUIWYAIN 8T0Z/80/50 LOEES
0069 000 00S29Z 0TE 000 3 OT LT0Z OF SdEd ONISSID0Yd WMH 9000000¥YW UISINIWAY YOIMAWYAIW 8T10Z/80/S0 LOEES
88729 000 00€€SZ T1¥ 000 @ OT SHITddNS 934 £29¢ SAYYNIN 8T0Z/80/50 90€€8
00°'02T 000 F0OTZ9T OTE€ 00F F 0T YIAYIHITAN0d TIVELIOS  8T0ZF0SO ITYA ‘NINYWIXM 810Z/80/G0 SOEE8
NOILOETIILINOD
IHDIN ¥OINIS SONIW
00°G€ L8L 601291 T1F 00% I 1 LISOddd WMOJINA A0 NMALIY  8TOZETKO TIHOWY ‘NIAITY 810Z/80/G0 VOEES
LNOORY ETHAN NOILJIIZOSEA SHENON JOANZEA HI¥A JEENON
LNAODDY HDIOANT HOIOANI MOEHD MOHHO
{HOVE (BT/TIE/S0 - BT/T0/SO :5938Q) I¥OIEI QIVOL 9800T0~0T 00°20 8T" S0

8T/¥1/90 Wa €€:2 LOTMISIA TOOHDS ALINAWHOD TTTIASNVAR d-10Tapa3E



00°¥%8¢ 000 00€€SZ 6E€E 00€ & OT SADIAYES HSYHL 8T0C TI¥dY 65690000TY TYSOdSId TADNYAQY 8T0Z/GT1/G0 8EEES
00°¥78¢ 000 00€£€SC 6€E 00T I 0T SADIAYIS HSWIL 8T0C TI¥AY 656900001V TYSOdSIA JIONYAQY 8T0Z/GT/S0 8EEES
0L°S8¢ 000 00£€SC 6£€ 00C E 01 SHEOIAYIS HSYMIL 8T0¢ TI¥AY 65690000TY TYSOdSIA TIDONVAQY B8T0Z/ST/SO 8EEE8
L6762 000 00€€SZ TT¥ 000 & OT SATTAANS 66GG2T IUYMAYVH JO¥ S,EAWA 8T0Z/ST/G0 LEEELS
LT T- 000 00€€GZ TTF 000 @ OT NINLAY X1ddNS 87GG2T HYYMAYVH IOV S.JAVA 8T0Z/S1/S0 LEEES
96"V 000 00€€SZ TIF 000 & OT SHITddNS GTIGGZT  FYYMAYVH FO0V S.HAYA 8T10Z/ST/S0 LEEESB
80°1¢ 000 0891T8 000 000 T LZ Tenadode [ToxAed A¥0OTS08T0Z ¥3S NOILOIATIOD ALYIS 810Z/60/50 9EEES
0L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenidooe TToIAed AY¥0IS0810T ANYdWOD ISNdL DW 810Z/60/S0 SEEEB
0S ¢vL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenidode TToxAed QY¥0IS08T0C ANYdWOD ISN¥L OW 810Z/60/G0 SEEEB
00°GL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenidoe TTOIARd QY0TS0810C HAITLAW 8T0Z/60/50 PEEESB
00°6L7 T 000 0LS9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenadoe [ToxAed QV0TS08T0Z FINI ISNYI AYVIDNQIL 8T0C/60/G0 E£EE€8
007052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenidoe TTOXABd QY0OTS08T0Z TYIONUNIZ ESI¥AI¥IANY 8T0Z/60/50 ZEEES
gz e 000 000ST8 000 000 T 0§ ANNAHY FONVIVE LNAODDY HONAT 810C€0S0 YITYdAI ‘¥dIONIM 810Z2/80/S0 0€€E8
68°TT 000 00€£€9Z €S€ 000 T 0T ONIddIHS 9E€EMI000000 Sdn 810Z/80/60 6Z£€£8
SHESSYID
vL*ST 0L 0000%Z TITIFP 00€ T 12 NEMO¥d - INIWASYNGWIHA 81022050 FINNYAL ‘NMOL 8T0Z/80/S0 8CEES
00°8¥% 000 P0ZZ9T 0TE 00% I OT ADIOANT TIVLEASYd 817050 L10DS ‘HLIWS 810Z/80/G0 LZEES
0§°S€€’T ZyL 0000FZ TIP 00C 3 T¢ SIMIHSL 2¢0¢ J0 SSVID 8bIZ TT ‘SAYIUHI ANVW MIS 810Z/80/G0 9ZTEES
00°0¢ 000 00€€GC TTF 000 & OT NINLIY LISOJdAd 904 AHM 8TLZY INIZJIL ‘NNIMHOS 810Z/80/S0 SZEES
00702 000 00€€5Z TIP 000 & OT NINLEY LISOdAd €04 XM 81029¢¥0 MITA ‘NOWIYDS 810Z/80/G0 VZEES
007089 000 #0TZ9T 01E€ 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVHLIOS 810¢F0S50 INIETY 9DIOVENYS 8T0C/80/50 E€TEES
¥6°ZL6T 000 00€€SC TTF 000 F OT SAITddNS 934 966197 ONI YYD ¥ NUS 8T0Z/80/50 ZZEE8
08°8T 000 000ST8 000 000 T 0§ ANNAFAY FONVTVE HONNT 81022050 ¥SSITIW ‘IIHONY 810Z/80/S0 TZEES
¥9°899 000 00%TEZ TTIF 000 & 0T SHDYVYHD NOILDATA q¥¥Od TOOHDS 8T0ZE0Y FUASVAUIL AILNNOD MD0¥ 8T0Z/80/S0 0CEES
00°02T 000 POTZOT OT€ 007 & OT YAAYHAHATEN0d TTIYELA0S 81r0S0 WYITIIM ‘SI¥IE0M 810Z/80/50 6IEES8
87°9€9°T TT0 06L9G6C TvE 000 I LT 6# INAWAWA -TTId SNd AYR 8TS0 NI SYHHIO¥d ANVHONIY 810Z/80/G0 8TE€E8
€9°850"F TT10 1529SC 1vE 000 3 LT 6# INIWAYA -TTId SNd AYW 8TS0 NI SYIHIOWH ANUVHONIY 8T0Z/80/S50 81€E8
P9 GbE 000 0000%C TTP 0OOF 4 OT 6# INIWAYd —-TII9 SNd AYR 8150 NI SYIHIO¥H ANVHONIY 810¢/80/G0 8I€E8
2E°606 000 0000%Z TTF 00C I OT 6# INIWNAYd -TTI9 SOE AW¥W 8TS0 NI SYIHIO¥YH dNYHONIY 810Z/80/S0 8T€E8
0L°G8T Zv6 OLL9SZ TvE 00F 3 OT 6# INIWAVA -TT1Id SNd AWW 8TS0 NI SYIHIO¥YY ONVHONIY 810Z2/80/S0 8IEE8
69°€EE 676 0LL9GZ TI¥E 00% I OT 6# INIWAYA -TII9 SNE AUW 8TG0 NI SYIHIOYd ANVHONIY 8T0Z/80/S0 8IEE8
2ETLYS LZL 0LL9ST T¥E 00E I TZ 6# INIWAVA -TT1Id Snd AUW 8150 NI SYIHIO¥YH ANVHONIY 810Z/80/G0 8TEES
96°9LE'T 000 6TEC9T 1¥E 00%F 2 QT 6# LNEWAYd -TT1Id SNd AWK 8TSG0 NI SYIHIOYY ANYHONIY 810Z/80/S0 8TEES
[AR: 12NN 000 ¥0CZ91 TvE 0OF 4 0T 6# LNIWAYd -TT1Id S0d AUR TS0 NI SYIHIO¥YY ANVHONIY 810Z/80/G0 8TEE8
P6°6LT 000 00€I9T TTIP 00Z 4 OT 6# ILNIWAYA -T1Id SNd AUW 8190 NI SYIHIOWE ANVHONIYW 8T102/80/S0 8IEESB
01°LZ9 000 FPOTZOT TFE O0F & OT 6# INIWAYd -TTI Snd AWR TG0 NI SHIHIOYE ANVHONIY 810Z/80/G0 8TEES
LG 9ST 000 000SET TTF 00F 4 OT 6# LINAWAYd -TTI4d snd XYW §TS0 NI SYIHIO¥E ANVHONIY 810Z/80/G0 8IEES
cereLe 000 0000%Z TTF 00F I OT 6# INIWAYA -TIId SNE AWK 8IS0 NI SYIHIOWE ANVHONIY 810Z/80/S50 8I€E8
L0"68T TS6 0LL9GZ T¥E 00F I OT 6# INIWAVd -T1I9 Snd XYW 8150 NI SYIHLOYd QNYHONIY 810Z/80/S0 8TI€E8
LNOOWY FEENON NOIIJI¥OSdEa VTGN JOaNHA ALVA TN
ILNOODDOY IOTIOANT HOIOANT MOFEHD ¥OHEHD
S@OVd (8T/1E/S0 - BTI/T0/S0 :5°3®Q) IHOIEE QYVOL 9800T0-0T°00°20°8T S0

8T/¥1/90 W4 €€:¢C LOIYLSIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTITIIASNVAI d-T0T3IPIIE



00°0G€ 000 0000%Z TIT¥ 007 & OT JIHSYYIOHDS XHSOT #AA  8T0T60S0 AINQAS ‘9YIIOLS 8T0Z/ST/G0 Z9EEB
00°8¥ 000 $0ZZ9T OTE 00% I OT L/G TeTOTIFO TTROSSEd 8TLOSO IIL0DS ‘HLIWS 810Z/S1/S0 T9€E8
00°09 000 61£Z9T OTE 00Z & 0T TeTOTIFO OBIAL SH 818050 WYITIIM ‘SNAWWIS 810Z/ST/S0 09€€8
00°09 000 6T€Z9T OTE 00F E 0T LATW MOVEL 8TE0S0 WYITIIM ‘SNAWWIS 8102/ST/S0 09€€8
0Z'€€0°T 000 00009T TTF 00F I OT  SAITAdNS HWANIVEL TOOHIS HOIH 00-E£Z0VEFE YOdHOD HITYAH TOOHOS 810Z/ST/S0 6SEE8
00°8¥ 000 FOTZ9T OTE 00% I OT 8-G TeTOTIJO TTeq3IFOS 818050 IMIETY ‘94IIOVENYS 810Z/ST/S0 8SEE8
86°8Z¥ 000 00VESZ 1TV 000 ¥ 0T SAITAANS 938  1-966T9F ONI J9¥D ¥ NYS 8102/ST/50 LSEE€8
TL*9L0'€ 000 000T8Z 8.9 000 & OT INZWIZEOY IYYMII0S AWAHY  €TSPGHeZ NQO¥d SSINISNE AWAHY 8T0Z/ST/S0 9S€€8
0% ¢ST- 00¢ 0000¥%Z TIV 00Z & IZ SIMIHSIYAMS ¥ SI¥IHSL MOVYLl 00€7ET MYAMIATIOY S9¥ 8T0C/0€/G0 SSEES
0% ¢St 00Z 0000%Z TTV 007 & IC SIMIHSIVIMS 3 SI¥IHSL MOVdl 00€7ET MYAMIATIOY S€¥ 8T10Z/ST/S0 SGEE8
00°8% 000 70ZZ9T OTE 00¥ 3 OT 8/G TEBTOTIJO TTeqased 818050 SINNIA ‘SANNOA 810Z/ST/S0 VSEES
LV 0L 000 0000¥Z TT¥ 00€ I OT SHIITddOS 09SZ7118ZT 10d3d IDIAI0 8T0C/GT/S0 ESEES
Lz vL 000 0000¥Z TT¥ 00€ I OT SEITddNS  8T0Z8TIV0 10dHEa dDIAI0 8T0Z/GT/S0 £GEE8
LE"0ET 000 0000¥¢ TTF 00€ 3 OT SHEITdAOS 0LGZFTIBZT 10d3d dDIAJI0 8T0Z/GT/S0 £GEE8
00768 000 00S2SC OTE 000 4 OT ONINTTUOS INAWXOTAWE 0-68TFI000 HITYIH TYNOILYANDDO 8T0Z/S1/S0 TSEES
00°SS 000 00S2ZSZ OTIE 000 3 OT 810¢ OT —~ SIAL HNISSADOYd W¥H 9000000¥YW UISINIWNAY ¥OIHIWYAIW 8T0Z/ST/S0 TGEES
00°09€ 000 002€SZ TT¥ 000 3 OT SIIM =YD ALTYASYD  810Z60G0 H¥¥D AILSISSY ADMHEW 8T0Z/GT/S0 0SEE8
¥9°Z1 000 00€E€SZ TTI¥ 000 & OT SAITddNS 934 G8zv SAUYNIW §T0Z/ST/S0 6VEES

WIS TEANAT
62°€19°7 002 0000%Z TT¥ 00C I 1C - SOYE TOVEYYD J0 HASYHOUNd ¥ZlL8LZ  SATYISNANI MOZLIENT 8T0Z/ST/S0 8PEES
TT°LOY 000 0000%Z TTIF 00% I OT SANOTId 0P9FLGT ATddAS TOOHDS SINOL §TOZ/ST/G0 LVEES
0Z°S€ 000 0000%Z TTF Q0% & OT ANOVTd Z00¥8GT X1TddAS TOOHDS SANOL 8T0OZ/ST/S0 LVEES
00°28 000 00SSZT OTE 00% & OT atedsx 93nTd 1V26ETT 0D DISNW QIFH 8T0Z/ST/S0 9VEES
0€-9z¢€ 000 00222ZZ 6€F €00 I OT SIXAL TYNOISSAIONd SIWL 6€£728 INTOS TOOHDS IIATIOI 8T0Z/ST/S0 SVEES
80°¥¥Z 000 00ZZZZ ZEF 700 d 0T ¥AQUO MO0d SH PLLTIES IATOS TOOHDS ILATTOA 810Z/ST/G0 GVEES
96°LEE 000 002227 1€F 700 I 0T SH - ¥3Q¥0 AYMVAYId OWI 460,608 INTOS TOOHDS IIATIOL 8T0Z/GT/S0 GHEES
€2°91€ 000 0022ZZ Z€F 100 @ OT SMO0€ DWI IAFT A9TEL6L INTOS TOOHDS IIATIOL B8T0Z/ST/S0 SHEES

AIYLS

¥Od SISNIAIXT NOILVYISIDTY

MOSIAQY QI1d9a0ng ¥Yod
00°09T 000 ZTEIOT 276 007 T OT INIWASUAEWIEY - ALIAILOY ¥Idd  8T0Z6TE0 OHOS HOIH ITTIIASNYAT 8T0C/ST/SO FVEES
00°€€ 00T 0000%Z TI¥ 00T T 1 ¥AIYM IAFT  8TOZTTS0 NI SM¥OM ¥HAIWYM d 3 I 8T0Z/ST/S0 E€VEES
067296 TPE 000FTZ OTE 000 I LT SEDIA¥IAS NAT 7000000DAI H¥¥D YYISIHOI¥E 8102/S1/S0 ZVEES
L8'€ 000 00€€9Z GGE 000 & OT 8702 TI¥AY - IADNWILSIA ONOT ZLG068EGS IONVISIA ONOT IL3IW¥ 8T0Z/ST/S0 TPEES
9%°69¢ 000 00€£€9Z SG€ 000 T OT SEDIAMES HNOHd 8T0C AWW T09vZ88809 L 3 I¥ 810Z/S1/S0 OFPEE8

STTOTIHIA
76°99¢ 000 00SE€SZ 8%€ 000 3 0T ¥Od IANITOSYD 8107 TI¥AY LOY ANO N. TTY B8T0Z/S1/S0 6E£€€8
00°9€T 000 00€ESZ 6€£E€ 000 d OT SADIAYAS HSYHUL 8107 TI¥AY 65690000T¢ TYSOdSIAd QIONYAQY 8T0Z/GT/S0 8EEES
00°26¥ 000 00EESZ 6EE 007 I OT SHOIAYAS HSYYL 8T0¢ TI¥AY 65690000TY TYSOdSIad QADNYAQY 8T10Z/GT/G0 8EEES

INOCWE TEEAON NOIIATIOSEA TETNAN FOANZA FIVd JIFIRON
INAODOY HOTOANI HOTOANT MOTHD MOFHD
1ESVE (8T/TE/S0 - BT/TO/S0 :$938A) I¥OITY QIVOL 9800T0~0T"00°20 8T S0

8T/¥1/90 Wa €£:2 IOTEISIA TOOHDS ALINOWAOD EITIASNYAR d-10T3IPI3E



00°70€E 000 00¢Z¢c¢ 6€¥ €00 4 OT SIXAL TUNOISSHIOYd SI¥L J6€£€¥Z8 LNTOS TOOHDS LIITIOI 810Z/TZ/S0 €BEES

97816 000 00ZZZZ ZE€¥ €00 @ 0T  YIQYO OHNIMJS -SMOOHd OWI SIML LLLTES 1OTOS TOOHDS LIATTOA 8102/22/S0 €8E€8
[0} 24107 000 002222 ZEY €00 @ OT  ¥YIQYO ONIUAS —-SMOO€ OWT SIHL YLLLTES LOTOS TOOHOS ILIATTIOA 810Z/22/50 E£8EE8
¥IAAHO
G8°0G€E 000 00222C Z€¥ 200 T OT ONI¥dS -SMOO€ A¥WMEIT STYL GPIFE8 IATOS TOOHDS LLIATTIOL 8102/22/S0 €£8€E8
88 €IL 000 €0€£€GC €Z€ 00Z T OT YATTIAWI 3 YOLOW ONITIHALS 16€€66S ONI ‘ONITANVYH AINTd 8102/2Z/S0 Z8EES
067022 000 000ZE€Z TSE 000 I OT SHINNIW Q¥VOL - TI¥dY e-9€VER MATATY ITTIASNYAD 8102/22/S0 T8EE8
08°9%9 000 00SE€SC PZE 000 T OT ¥IVdEY ITOTHIA T/169G€09 @904 ITTIASNYAI 810Z/22/S0 08EES
INOODJY
ALIAILOY SH WOYA NIMYIL AOUTHD
00°L8T 000 ZTEI9T TTF 00F I OT DD ¥OJd INNODDY ¥idd ASYNEWIZY  8T0ZSIS0 ¥idd SHE 8102/22/S0 6LEEB
00°00T 000 00T¥SZ 2Z¥6 000 E 0T HIVYAd0 OL LINEd GT069%  NISNODSIM IO IIVLS 8107/Z7/S0 8LEES
00°00T 000 00TFPSZ Z¥6 000 I OT STAI ALYYHAIO OL IIWIAd 9T069F  NISNOOSIM IO IIVIS 810Z7/2Z/S0 8LEES
00°09 000 ¥01Z9T OTE Q0% I OT 81/¥2/% TYIDIAIO TIVELIOS  8T0ZFZHO 4qATO ‘¥EONIAJOD 810T/22/G0 LLEES
00°098°1T 000 006TEZ 0TE€ 000 X OT AFAMNS QATIILEED 729G SEIYIDOSSY ANV SEWOD 8T07/2Z/G0 9LEES
G8°L08°T 000 000ZET TIF 00F I 0T suoTieTNWTS BUuTlunoody  Z60009€9 ONINMYIT HOVONID 810Z/22/S0 GLEES
qedied
05°6€0°1T 000 000ZET TIF 00% I OT pey uoTleTnWTS BuTlunoddy  F60009€9 ONINYYIT FOWONED 810Z/2Z/S0 GLEES
€L 6VO'T 000 000ZET TIF 00% I OT sasded butyaom T DUTIUNOODY  T60009€9 ONINIYIT IDYONID 8102/2Z/S0 GLEES
T0°¥CT 000 00¥ESC TTIV 000 I OT A941Ivd 067G8E QTYMANINGD » WHALYYD 810Z/2Z/S0 PLEES
NOIIVOIYYI
QTId ¥ADD0S ANY TIVELIOOL
00°S¥ 000 ZOEEST €ZE 000 I OT IIYgdsvd 904 SEITdANS 812050 OTYIDITH NIAHOLING 8T0Z/22/G0 €LEES
00°60T 000 ZOEEST €ZE€ 000 I 0T SHAITAINS NOILVDIWYI L96£6000IS ANYAWOD d204¥d 8T02/22/G0 ZLEES
00°00T 000 00%SZT O1€ Q0% I OT ONVId ANAL  8T102L0S0 SYDAT ‘SNIMOOYWE 8102/22/50 TLEES
SSYID
00°6VE'T 00Z 0000¥%Z T1F 00C I 12 34 HAY¥D HIB ¥0d ONITMOH  8TI0ZE050 IMOE TIAJIA d0TE 810Z/2Z/S0 OLEES
00°80¥ TTT 00€TZZ Z¥6 000 @ OT ONINIVML YIAVSIMYAH 8T20S00SE TIYOINHOAL MMVHMOVTIE 8102/22/S0 69€€8
0009 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00% I OT 8/S TRTOTIFO TTeq1ios 818050 INYEA ‘NVINNYE 8102/27/S0 89€€8
66°€ 000 00€£€£SZ TTI¥ 000 & OT SHITAANS  8T0CLZY0 EYYMANVH 3DV S.IAVA 810T/7Z/S0 LIEES
Ly 81 000 00€€GZ TT¥ 000 & OT SHITdd0S €0LSCT HYYMAYYH HOV S.HAVA 8102/22/S0 LIEES
SLTLT 000 00€E€SZ TTIP 000 @ OT SHEITdANS 989GZT EYUYMAYVH HDY S.IAVA 810Z/22/S0 LIEES
00°12L 000 00€€SZ 0T€ 000 3 0T HONUNAINIVW YAHSINONILXE #Id 00TPS NI AL3AVS 3 FYId DAY 8102/22/50 99€€8
00907 000 00€E£SC 0TE 000 I 0T HDNUNAINIVA YIHSINONIIXA FILI TOTPS NI AL3IVS % IYId DGY 8T02/72/G0 99€€8
00°56% 000 00€ESZ QTE€ 000 E 0T HONYNAINIVW ¥HHSINONILXA FIId 8607G NI ALIIVYS 3 AMIIA DAV 8102/22/S0 99€¢£8
00°1ZT 000 00SSZT 0T€ Q0% @ 0T saTedsa SUOQWOI} PUB OINTI 8VFETHT TYW OISOW LAO¥E-Q¥YM 8T0Z/GT/S0 G9€EE8
66°0C 000 00SSZT TTI? 007 & OT pesy unip Iousg 80LETHT TYW DISOW IAO¥H-AYYM 8T0Z/ST/S0 G9€€8
00°09 000 901291 OTE 00% I OT 8102/€/9 TYIDIAIO ¥IID0S  BI0ZEOSO NOGNYIg ‘ZTOHHOYM 8T10Z/ST/S0 F9€EE8
00°09 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0TE 00% & 0T 0T/S TeToT3zo Tregesed 8T01S0 FONVYYAL ‘MILLO 8T0Z/ST/S0 €9€€8
INOOWY THEAON NOILJIJOSHEA GHERON FOANHEA HIYAd JEERON
INOODDY HOTOANT HOTOANT MOEED MOHED
1E9VE (8T/T€/S0 ~ 8T/T0/S0 :S°3BQ) IMOITE QYVOL 9800T0-0T"00°20°8T S0

8T/¥T/90 WI €€°2 IDIYLSIA TOCHOS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNVAR d-10T3IPIIE



Y

8T/¥1/90

§6°629 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToxAed Q¥GZS0810T SNV'Id HITYIH NYIQ 8T10Z/¥Z/S0 80FES
11°G68 000 TE9TIB 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToxAed AYGZS08T0CT SNYId HITYIH NYIA 8T0Z/%Z/G0 80%ES
6°CLY'E 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LZ Tenaooe TToxAed AYSZS0810Z SNYId HITYAH NY3A 8T0Z/%Z/S0 80FES
¥9°GE9‘TT 000 TE9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxABd AYSZS08TOZ SN¥'1d HITVIH NVIQ 8T0Z2/%Z/G0 80F%ES
L0086 °TC 000 T€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [ToxAed AY0OTSO8T0Z SNY'Td HITYHH NVAd 810Z/¥Z/50 80VE8
ST EEV6E 000 TE9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenadoe [ToxAed JA¥0TS08T0T SNY'Id HITVEH NVYAd 8T102/¥Z/S0 80FE8
67°169°C 000 TE€9TTI8 000 000 T LZ Tenzode Troxked JA¥0TG08T10Z SNYId HITY3H NY3d 810Z/FZ/S0 80FE8
9¢°zL0’S 000 TE9TTI8 000 000 T OT tenzooe [1oxded I¥0TS08T0C SNY1d HITYEH NY3d 810Z/FZ/S0 80F€E8
96 VLY 000 TE9TTI8 000 000 T LT Tenzode TToIAed AY0TS08T0Z SN¥'Id HITVEH NYdQ 8T0Z/v¢/S0 80FES
T1°G68 000 T€9TIT8 000 000 T OT Tenidode [ToxAed QY¥0IS08T0C SNY'1d HITYHIH NVIA 810Z/%Z/S0 80FES
9.°865°C 000 000¢6Z 66C 000 T 0T Tenzode TTOXABd QY0TS08T0C SNY'Id HITVIH NY3Id 8T102/%Z/S0 80¥E8
59°28L°¢C 000 00016¢ TPC 000 H OT Tenxooe TToxABd AYOTS0810T SNY'Id HIIVEH NVdd 810Z/%¥Z/S0 80FES
Hﬁ.wwm\m 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToxAed AYOTS08T0Z SN¥'Id HITYIH NYIA 810Z/%Z/S0 80VES
£€2°762°9 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T 0T Teniodoe TToxAked A¥0TIS08T0T SNYTd HITVIH NVAd 8102/¥Z/S0 80FES
Sy 9¥ 000 089118 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe TToxAed A¥YSZS08T0Z ¥AS NOILDATTIOD ALVLS 8T10Z/¥Z/S0 LOVES
05°L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenaooe TToxAed AYSZS0810T ANYAWOD LSN¥l OW 810Z/¥Z/S0 90VES8
0G°2ZvL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIode TToxARd AYSZS08T0T ANVAHOD ISNYL SW 810Z/¥Z/S0 90F€8
00°GL 000 0L91T8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed QV¥SZS0810T JIITIIN 810Z/¥Z/S0 SOFES
00°6LY‘T 000 049118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed QYSGZS08T0Z HINI LSO¥I AYYIDNAIA 810Z2/%Z/S0 vOPES
00°09¢ 000 049118 000 000 T OT Tenadooe TToIARd Q¥SZS08T0Z TYIDNUNIA ISTUAI¥IAWY 8T0Z/FZ/S0 £0¥E8
00°0§¢ 000 00S82GZ 0OTg 000 I OT H3A IYYMLIOS ONILSHL ¥H 7628979 DITYIANOM 810Z/2Z/G0 TOFES
810¢
68°%Zp’ZE 000 000LSZ 0OTIE 000 A 0G TI¥AY - SHSNIAXHT ODONILYYIJO NI-0T<2ZS00 ¥AHYL 810Z/22/G0 00¥%ES
00°10€ 9LL TTCZ9T TIF 00%F E TC SHHOIYd ONITISTIM SH 8IPIS TT ‘SAYIMHI ANYW MIS 810Z/2Z/S0 66€£8
00°08 000 6T€Z9T 01I€ 00% 3 OT TYIDIAIO MOWML SH 8TLTSO WYITTIIM ‘SNIWWIAS 810Z/22/G0 86€E8
00°8F 000 v0TZ9T O1E 00F% I 0T STI/G TIVEIJOS TAL 8TGTS0 1939TY  ‘9EIOYEEYS 8102/22/50 L6EES
8€°¥8€’¢E 000 00018Z 8L9 000 I 0T INIWAYd IOWANINOD  €£9.0£9ZZ NUO¥d SSIANISNG AWAHY 810Z2/22Z/S0 96€€8
00°L2 18L ¥0TZ9T 0ZF 00% I IT SIMIHSL TIVELIO0S €88€€T UYAMEATIOV SHY 810Z/22/50 S6€E€8
08°€22 9GL 0000¥Z TIF Q0% I 1T SINOVId DIWAAYOY  8TOZSTSO ANVAWOD J43N 810Z/2Z/G0 76E€E8
00°00S 09L 000€9T OIE 00% I TC TEDOISAW ¥0d AHAYIDOIHOHD 8TT0S0 USSATY ‘LSHOT 8T10Z/2Z/G0 €6€E€8
ST°99¢€ 00€ 0000%C T1IFP 00E A 12 aNd FONTIVL 81026050 S TUNOIIYN HDONOLIAIT 8T02/22/S0 Z6HEES
00°09 000 ¥0TZ9T OIE 007 4 OT S1/S TIVELIOS A 8TGTS0 HWAIAL ‘NIFLSNEIJOTM 8102/2¢2/S0 T6€E8
00°09 000 P0ZZOT OTE 00% 4 OT 8T1/G TYIDIAIO TIVHIASYHE CAL 8T1CS0 NYI¥d ‘YIYINNTY 8T0Z/22/50 06EES
66 °20¢ 000 009GCT T1¥ 00% 4 OT OISOW €T1€966L0 NI NOS ? ¥3dddad "M°L 8102/22/S0 68€£€8
0€°0T 000 0000¥%¥Z TTI¥ Q0% 4 OT SAYYMY  L96€00ANI ONI SA¥¥M¥ AT¥dH 8102/22/G0 88€E8
00°T€E’T 000 00€EST LZE 000 W 0T INIWIDYIdTT ONIY00Td T6€06T NID LIJUYD NOSMAAIVH 810Z2/2Z/S0 LBEESY
00°09 000 P0CZ9T 0TI€ 00% 4 0T LT/S TYIDIAIO TIVLESYE A 8TLIS NNFTO ‘IMSNIZSOO 810Z/2Z/S0 98€E8
00°00T 09L 000€9T 01€ 00% F 1< JOHSMJIOM ONILOY 8TT10S0 ¥IEWY ‘IAILSNY¥0OI 810Z/7Z/G0 GBEES
79°GLY 000 00€€sZ TTF 000 E OT AJIATTIA HWIT 98S-8T/LT WIT 3 D0¥ ITTIALOOI 810Z/CC/S0 VBEES
INNOWY JITAON NOIILJTI¥OSEA THEWON YOANTA HIVA JEINON
INQODDV HOTOANT HDIOANT MOEHD MOIHO
(8T/TE/SO - 8T/T0/S0 :S°3BQ) ILYOdTI QIVOL 9800T0~0T°00°20 8T S0
Wd €€:2 IOIYISIA TOCHDS ALINOWAOD HTTIASNVAT d° T0TIPIIE



+EOYd
81/%1/30

09 0% 000 ¥EO9TTI8 000 000 T L& Tenaooe TToxAed QV¥§ZS0810Z TYIONYNIA FAIT NAS 810Z/¥Z/S0 Z1vEB
68°GT 000 ¥E9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed A¥SZS08T0T TYIONUNIA FIIT NAS 8T10Z/¥2/S0 Z1VES
88°€EPT 000 ¥€9TTI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToxAed AYQTS08T0C TYIONUNIA HIIT NAS 810Z/%2/S0 ZIPES
L 9601 000 ¥€3TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenidoe TToIARd AV0OTS08T0Z TYIONUNIA HAIT NAS 810Z/%2/S0 ZTIvES
€ereLe 000 000162 0£Z 000 ¥ QT Tenxdoe TTOXABd A¥0TS08T0C TYIONUNIA HAIT NOS 810Z/¥Z/G0 ZIvE8
LL 68T 000 v€91T8 000 000 T L¢ Teniode [ToIAed AYOTS0810T TYIONUNIA AAIT NOS 810Z/vC/G0 ZTTIPE8
19°L89 000 ¥P€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxodoe [ToxAed AY0T1S08T0C TYIDNUNIA HAIT NAS 8T0Z/¥C/S0 ZTIPES
¥Z°298 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe T{oxAed J¥GZG08T07 AIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYW 810Z/%Z/S0 TTIVES
1S p2T’E 000 €€9118 000 000 T OT Teniooe T{ozAed AY¥GZS08T0Z AIT TYNOILUN NOSIAQYW 810Z/%Z/S0 TIPES
S¥vo€ 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T LZ Teniooe TToxAed Q¥GZS08T0¢ AIT TUNOILUN NOSIAQYW 810Z/%Z/S0 TIVES
€7°568 000 €€9T18 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToIAed Q¥GZS08T0C AIT TYNOILUN NOSIQYW 8T0Z/%Z/S0 TTPES
60°80T 000 €€9T118 000 000 T L2 Teniooe TToxAed IV0OTS08T0Z AIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 810Z/%Z/S0 TTVES
P9 1€ 000 €€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToxAed IYQTSG08T0Z AIT TUNOILYN NOSICYW 810Z/%2/S0 TIPE8
8L°6G 000 €€9118 000 000 T LZ Tenxode [ToxAed AY0TS08T0Z AIT TUNOIIWN NOSIAYW 810Z/%2/G0 ITFES
18°L¥VT 000 9€9118 000 Q00 T LZ Tenzode TToxAed AV¥SZS0810Z NOISIAYLTAA 8102/%¥Z/SC OT¥ES
21 €ese 000 9€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToIAed A¥SZS0810T NOISIAVLITHA 8T10Z/%¥Z/G0 OTFES
187651 000 2€9118 000 000 T LT Tenxooe {roxAed A¥0TS08T0Z NOISIAVLTAA 810Z/%Z/S0 OTFES
LT €ET 000 9€9118 000 000 T OT Tenidoe [ToxAed AY01S0810¢ NOTSTAVLITAA 810C/¥2/S0 01FESB
70°L60°E 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LT TenIdoe TT0IARd IV¥GZG08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINAQ YITAA 8T0Z/¥Z/S0 60¥E8
S ZEL'E 000 Z€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed IYGZG08T0Z OSIM JO TWINIA VITIA 8T0Z/F2/S0 607E8
ST gee 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LT Tenzdode TToxARd AVSZS08T0C OSIM J0 TYINIAQ WLTAA 810Z/7Z/S0 60¥E8
ge€7€8s 000 ¢€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TTOIABd IYGZS08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA ¥VITIA 8T0Z/¥2/S0 607E8
22709 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LZ Tenxode TToIABd (QYGZS08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA VITIA 8T0Z/FZ/S0 60FES
L0"S6 000 Z€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed Q¥SZS08T0Z DSIM J0 TYINAA VITAA 8T0Z/¥Z/S0 607E8
8% 508 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToIAed AV¥GCG08T0¢ DSIM JO TYINAA ¥ITAA 810Z/72/S0 607ES
€9°6€9°1 000 Z€9T118 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToxAed Q¥§2$0810Z DSIM J0 TYINIA VITAA 810Z/FZ/S0 607€8
68°7SE’‘E 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe TToxAed AY0TS08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA VITAA 810Z/%Z/S0 607€8
96°689°S 000 ZE€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed AYOIS08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA VITHA 810Z/FZ/S0 607€8
cLLLe 000 Z€9TTI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TroxAed AVOTS08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA VIT1IA 810Z/%Z/S0 607E8
GETEBS 000 2€9TT18 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed IVOTG08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA ¥ITIA 810Z/FZ/S0 607€8
GZ 6% 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [ToxAed QVOTS08T0¢ OSIM A0 TYINIA WITZA 810Z/FZ/S0 607E8
L0°G6 000 2€9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed QYOTS08T0Z DSIM JO TYINIA VITIA 810Z/FZ/S0 607E8
LS L6E 000 000T6¢ €FC 000 4 OT Tenzode TToxABd QY0TS08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINAQ YITAA 810Z/PZ/S0 60FES
627955 000 Z2€9T118 000 000 T LZ Tenidooe TTOXABd QY0IS08T0Z OSIM 40 TYINIA YITAA 8102/¥Z/S0 60VES
90°Zv2’'1 000 <€9118 000 000 T OT Tenidoe TToxAed QY0OTIS08T0Z OSIM 40 TYINAA YITAA 810Z/#Z/S0 60VES
€0°089 ‘61 000 T€9TI8 000 000 T LZ Tenidoe TToxAed A¥GZS08102 SNY'Id HITYAH NVIA 810Z/%Z/S0 80VES
€7 "88L7€9 000 T€E9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIdoe [T0xAed A¥SZS08102 SNY'1d HITYdH NY3d 810Z/%Z/G0 80F%€8
€z-59¢€T’e 000 TE9TIT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TroxAed IVGCS0B10T SNY'1d HITYAH NYAd 8T0Z/FZ/S0 80FE8
9€°ZL0’S 000 TESTTI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed A¥GZS0810T SNV'Id HITYAH NVAd 810Z/FZ/S0 80%ES
LNOOWY GITNON NOIILAI¥DOSEQ TITTNON JOMNTIA HIVA SIENON
LNQODDY IDIOANT IDIOANT MOFIHD MDFEHD
(8T/T€/S0 - 8I/T0/S0 :S°3BA) IYOIMI QIVOL 9800T0~0T 00°20°8T SO
Hna €g:¢ LOIYLSIA TOOHDS XLINNWWOD HTITIASNVAX d' TOTIPIFE



INIWITYLSNT

9¢°L8¢€ TFE 0009EF 98E 000 I LZ HL6 - SEDIA¥AS ADOTOIANY 9T1T Z# ¥SED 8T0Z/T0/S0 ZTY008TLI
0S°LYT'0T 000 00STEZ OTE 000 & OT SIDIAYIAS TYNOISSAIONd €6966 d'TT MIVID ¥ NYWAYVOd 810Z/10/50 1Z9008ILT
89°,98°¢ 000 00£PSZ OTE 000 H 0T ¥IVadd ¥00Td WAD 0200-810Z ONI SO¥d NYWISYd 810Z/T0/S0 0Z9008ILT
00°8¥ 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0TE 00V & OT TYIDIAIO TIVEASYE 8TLZYO TAVHOIN ‘H¥ANY 810Z/T0/S0 619008TLI
00°8F 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00% F OT 81/92/% TYIDILIO  8T02Z9CHO TAVHOIN “HTYANY 810Z/T0/S0 619008TILT
00°12 000 0TTZZI TI¥ 00T I OT S300d ONIAVAY qIAIND PILIEO IIYYEL ‘IATOWHOS 810Z/0€/S0 SEVES
SwTtl uT TeToTIO AzTiou
01 STqeu() Nﬂ\m PeTTI=20URD sueb
00°8¥% 000 702Z9T OTE 00% J 0T TTegaseq [ AL I0F jusuwheqg 8TZ1S0 NIATM ‘AY¥¥OW 8T0Z/0£/S0 VEVES
00°6TT 000 00%TIEZ OTE 000 H OT say ¥-62088 MEIATY ITTIASNYAT 8T0C/0€/G0 E€EPES
00°LSE 000 000Z€Z TSE 000 F OT say ¥-52088 MATATY ITTIASNYAH 8T0C/0€/S0 £EVES
TedoTI309TH
80 6EV’T 000 007992 OTE 000 H OT - szo308l01g WOOISSRTD 0FLT OIMIDITI ITIIASNYAT §T0Z/0€/S0 ZEVER
057299 1€ 000%TZ 0TIE 000 d LT 91/8/%-91/G/F DNIZAYLS NAT 650688ZDAT d9Y0 dYISIHOTYE 8T0Z/0€/S50 TEFES
SININISHOTNITA
00792 000 000ZZT TIT¥ 007 & OT YIANNIQ FONFMAINOD QVWd  LT0ZSZ60 ¥SSITAW ‘MONOE 8T0Z/0£/S0 0EPES
08°20T 000 70zZ9T OTE 00% I OT 62/G TYNOIDIYW TIVHASYE WYIM 816¢G0 NOHIYNOL ‘dTIM 810T/0€/S0 6TFES
00709 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00% H OT ST/§ TYIDIAI0 TIYELIOS 8151G AA¥AdAC ‘TIDEIM 8TOZ/0E/S0 8TFES
79°ZhS 000 000€¥T TT¥ 00€ ¥ 0T 2udwdtnbs uorieonps TeoTsAud 66281206 SIWYD SN 8TOZ/0E/S0 LTVES
00709 000 %02Z9T 0OTE 00% T OT €2/6 TYIOIAIO TIVEISYE 8T£2S0 QIAYA ‘OYIHDSAIIS 8T0Z/0£/S0 9Z¥ES
0009 000 90TZ9T OTE 00% F OT 12/S TYIDIAL0 ¥AIDOS 811ZS LEINAYN ‘XQdE¥ 810Z/0£/S0 STHES
00°0S 000 90TZ9T OTE 00F I OT 12/S TYIDIAIO WADDOS 811250 YALEd ‘MYAON 810Z/0£/S0 FZVES
00°0% 000 90TZ9T 0IE Q0% I OT 12/S IY¥IDIAI0 ¥ADID0S 8T1CS0 ¥ELAd ‘MYAON 810T/0£/S0 VZ¥eES
00°8% 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00F 0T LT/G TYIDIAI0 TIVEASYL 8TILTS ¥IHAOLSIMWHD ‘XHA¥AW 8T0Z/0£/S0 £ZFE8
00°8% 000 70ZZ9T 0TE 00% & OT 22/S TYIDILA0 TIVEASYE 8122G0  MDIMIVA “MOIWMODOW 8102/0£/S0 ZZre8
sM009
6T T1C 00€ 0000%Z TT1%# 00€ & TZ ¥YYEA TOOHDS ITAAIN WYNNEMOW 81025250 S TYNOIIYN HONOIAAIT 8T0Z/0€/S0 TZres
00°09 000 901291 OTIE 00% 0T F¢/S TYIDIAIO ¥YIOI0S 817250 JI¥E ‘WIM 810Z/0€/S0 0TWES
00°0S 000 90TZ9T 0TE€ Q0% ¥ OT pZ/S TYIDIIIO WAIDOS 81vZS MOTYIVA ‘SHODWL 8T0Z/0£/S0 6T7E8
00°0¥ 000 90TZ9T OTE 00% # OT 7Z/S TYIDIAIO MAIDOS 81¥2s MOTYIVd ‘SHODNL 8T0Z/0£/S0 617€8
00°8¥ 000 ¥02291 0TE€ 00% H OT €¢/S TYIDIAIO TIVEISYL 8T£250 ANOL ‘E9903D 810Z/0£/50 81VES
00°00§ 000 0000%Z TTF Q0% E OT dAIHSYVIOHDS NOSMOINATNA dI¥¥r  8I0ZhZSO YYYS ‘SMOIMAFYA 8T0Z/0€/G0 LIPES
00°008 €8L TCIZ9T Zh6 007 9 1T SHEd ANOVET AC 3 ALISYYA  8T0ZPZG0 ¥ TIVAAATIOA TYLIAWD 8T0Z/0€/S0 9TVES
00°09 000 70ZZ9T OTE Q0% A 0T €2/S TYIDIAI0 TIVEISYE 81£250 SYWOHL ‘9419 810Z/0€/S0 SIVES
ST 78 000 000ST8 000 000 T 0§ ANAJZY FONTIVE HONOT 816250 A¥YD “TvHd 8T0Z/0€/S0 pIVES
00°016 000 61€£29T 0OTE 00% F OT MOVEL - SEDIA¥IS ONIWIL 628 A¥ES ONIWIL FOWEADOY 810Z/0€/S0 E€IFES
P6°LT 000 $€9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToxAed IV¥GZG08T0Z  TYIONYNIA FATT NAS 810Z/¥Z/SO ZIVES
85°8 000 $€9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxAed IV¥GZG08T07  TYIDNUNIA FAIT NAS 810Z/5Z/S0 ZIPES
INQOWY EIGAON NOIIATJOSEA THENAN WOANEA HIVA TIERON
INQCODY HDIOANT HOTOANT NOEHD MOHHD

0T flcop£-d
8T/¥v1/90 Ha €€:¢

(8T/TE/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :§°3BQ) IYOATI IVOd

EITILSIA TOOHOS ALINNANOD HTIIASNVAT

9800T0-0T°00°20°8T"S0

d°TOTIPIFE



T

1 E9¥d

8T/¥1/90

08°€¢€ 000 0000%C TTV 00€ I 01 YALYM SI¥L SLTSLT000T OTT JAL¥YM YI2dvd 8T10¢/80/S0 8E9008ILI

00°8 000 0000¥%C T1I¥ 00E F OT JILYM SIHL 9FL9LT000T OTT ¥ALYM ¥I2dv¥d 8T0Z/80/S0 8€9008TLT

L™ S6 000 6TTZ9T TIP 00F 4 OT SAIIddNS MOWIL -199800LYY (00D ONILYOAS ¥IOAWE 8T10Z/80/S0 LE900BTILI

VL™ G6 000 6TZZ9T TTF 00% 4 OT SIITAdNS MOWYL -T958000WY (00D HDNILYOAS ¥IDAVH 8102/80/S0 LEYOOSTILT

8€°891 000 #0TZ9T TI¥ 00F & OT SHAITAdNS TTIYHLIO0S ~8G9800LYY dO0D ONILMO4S ¥ADAWE 810Z/80/50 LE9008TLT

8€°97T G00 S000CT TIT¥ 00€ E OT SHAITddNS WOOYSSYID 8TEYF ATHHIWIM “HMEONITIOM 810Z/10/S50 9£9008TLT
INIWISYNIHRITT

9€°LL ¢00 2000ZT T1¥ 00T & OT AT1ddNS WOO¥SSVTID 8T10¢91F0 ANNZd ‘NIMIA 810Z/10/S0 SE9008TLI
810z/0¢/%

Tc¢"8¢€8 TI0 00T6ST 0LE 000 I LT AIYA ADIOANI - SHLALILSENS £2868 TIVD NO SHMAHOVAL 810Z/T0/S0 VEICOSTLT
810z/0¢/¥

0T'918°1 000 00¢0ZT OTE 007 ¥ OT HIL¥d ADIOANI - SILALILSHIAS €2868 TTYD NO SYHHOVAL 8T0C/T0/S0 PES008TILT
8102/02/¥

0T 61V 000 002¢0CT QTE 00€ E OT HIL¥d IDIOANI - SALALILSENS €7868 TTIV¥D NO SYEHOVAL 8T0Z/T10/50 PES008ILT
8102/02/¥%

0L €02’y 000 0020¢T 0T€ 00Z 4 01 HI¥A ZDIOANI - SHALALILSEAS €7868 TTYD NO SWHHOVAL 810¢/T0/S0 PES008ILT
8102/02/¥

€£°686 000 00c¢0CT OTE 00T I OT dIYd EDIOANI - SHINALILSENS £2868 TTYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/T0/S0 PES008ILT
TYOISOR

67°88 09L 000€9T TT¥ 00F% 2 T2 ¥0d SAITddNS — INIWASYNIWIEY T8T0Z9T¥0 ANOJL “IdI¥ 8T0Z/T0/G0 €€9008TLI

GETLS 000 000TCT TT¥ 007 & 0T SIITIINS I¥V J0 INIWASUYNIWIEE 8T10¢91¥%0 ANOIL “T3I¥ 810Z/T0/SG0 €€9008TLI

9g9°g9 000 0000%Z TIT¥ 00T 4 OT SEITddNs IAFT 00-2096620 0¥d EDIJAIO 8TOZ/TO/S0 TE9008TLT

0L 86€ 000 00002T 0LV 000 4 OT soTTddns 3T 9OULTOS G- VSILYE ODSYN 810Z/T0/50 TE9008TLT

26°8€9°% 000 0000ZT OLP 000 4 OT seTTddns 173 20USTOS G- SEVSED ODJSYN 8T10Z/T0/S0 TE9008TLI
ALISYVA

00709 000 901291 0T1€ 007 & OT = TYIDIAL0 ¥IADD0S STHYID T18T0ZECHO YALdd ‘ISNOHTYON 8T0Z/T0/S0 0E9008TLT

00°07% 000 901291 0T€ 00% 4 OT TYIDIAL0 ¥ADD0S STYID 8T0ZECHO ¥ALAd ‘ISNOHTMOW 8T0Z/T0/S0 0€9008TLT

00°09 000 POTZ9T OTI€ 00% 4 OT TYIDIAI0 TTIVELAOS 81020170 WOL ‘XIAWODLNOW 8102/T0/S0 6Z9008TLT

00°09 000 901¢91 0QT€ 00% ¥ OT ALISYVA - TYIDIAI0 ¥IDD0S T1-8TI0CEZH QIAVA ‘NOSMNYYI 810Z/T0/S0 8Z9008TILT

00°0¥ 000 20TZS9T 0OTE 00% & OT AL - TYIDIAAO JYIDDOS 810CETY AIAYd ‘NOSMNWMA 8T0Z/T0/S0 8Z9008TLT

v°0L 000 TOE£ESC €2€ 000 F OT SHETIddAS 934 00-266889T W — OTT XTddNS ISYIA 8TI0Z/T0/S0 LZI008TLT

om.mm 000 TOE€ESC €€ 000 T 0T SHITAAAS DFE 00-189889T W - OTT AXT1ddNS LSYIJ 8T0Z/T0/S0 LZ9008TLT

29°6€ 000 0000%Z Z¥E 0OF & OT INAWASYNGWIEY HOVIATIN 8T0CZ8TIVO VANYWY ‘SNADYII 8T0Z/T0/S0 929008TLT

00°0S¢ 002 0000¥%Z TIT¥ 00Z ¥ T A¥Td SW ¥0d SAITAINS 8T020ZF0 ATIEM ‘MIOYLS VINYd 8T10Z/10/S0 GTI008TLT
WOOYSSYTD Ud LTIV ¥0d ASYHOHUNd

GE'T6 006 0000ZT TTF¥ 007 I OT A¥3ED0YD ¥0d INIWASHNEWIZA 8T10291¥%0 9IV¥D ‘SITTA 810Z/10/S0 Z9008TLT

00°8¥ 000 ¥02Z9T 0T€E 007 T OT IVIDIAA0 TIVAASYL 81028200 SHEWYL ‘SIAVA 810Z/T0/S0 €Z3008TILT

00°8¥ 000 ¥0¢Z9T 0TE 007 ¥ OT TYIDIAI0 TIVIISYd 810CLZVO SAWYL ‘SIAVA 8T10Z/10/G0 €£Z9008TLT

00°8¥ 000 ¥0cC29T 0TE 007 & OT TYIDIAIO0 TIVHIASYE 810292V SEWYL ‘SIAVA 810Z/T0/G0 €Z9008TLT

LNOQOWY LIEAON NOILJI¥DSEA FIIHON YOANIA HIYA JEITNAN
LNOODDOY IOTOANI IDIOANT MOHEHD MOIHD
(8T/TE/S0 - BI/T0/S0 :$°3®Q) I¥OIEI QIVOH 9800T0-0T 00°20°8T SO
Wd €€:C LOTYLSIA TOOHDS ZLINOWWOD HTITASNVAE d* T0TIPIIE



(44

‘EOYd
8T/¥1/90

8T/LZ/V

9T°1€6°C 000 00202T OTE 00Z 4 OT HEDIOANI - SHIHOVAL IIALILSEAS TFI06 TIYD NO SYHHOVIL 810Z/80/G0 8G9008TILT
8T/LZ/¥

§9°829 000 00Z0ZT OTE€ 00T I OT IDIOANI - SYHHOVAL FLALILSANS 7106 TT¥D NO SYHEHOVAL 8T0Z/80/50 8S9008ILT
NOILNIANOD HNIAYHY

Z6°6F TtT 00€1ZZ ZFE 000 I OT = INIWISUNEAWIZY ADVATIW 8IETVO TAMIHD ‘SYWOHL 810Z/80/G0 LS9008TLI
TETMANS

00°00¢ 000 00S5¢SC TITv 000 & OT Y04 STIANLUYNDIS DINOYWIDATI TLZZ6T0000 QIYMANS 810Z/80/50 9G9008TLT
INIWIDOYNYW LOFC0¥d ¥ ONINIVIL

00°5€L 000 00S¢sZ 01€ 000 & OT - ZLINS INIWIOUNYW LNIANLS 002Z6T0000 QIVMANS 8T0C/80/S0 9G9008TLT

00°00T 000 000TCT TTI¥ Q0% @ OT VIIAWYD WWSE ¥OJd INIWISUNEWIZY 8T0CTOE0 ANOL “I3I¥ 8T0Z/80/50 SS9008TILL

0086 000 0000%C TTI¥ 00E d OT YIATI0D SI¥IL ¥0d SATIYLS S7B89T2YVY NUO¥d SSANISNE AWAHY 8T0C/80/S0 $S9008TLI

00°29 000 0000%Z TIT¥ 00€ I OT ¥Y4Id0D SI¥L ¥Y0d SHATAYLS 7PP89TZUY NAOMd SSHANISNH IWAHY 8T10Z/80/G0 $S9008TLT
WOOWIOM

00°86 000 0000%C TTF¥ 007 I OT ¥00Td UNZ - "OAI¥INYD HATIAYLS 070G TZYY NAOY¥d SSANISNH HWAHY 810Z/80/S0 PS9008TILI

(AN AN 000 000FZT T1F 002 & OT SEITddNS 00-S8500€0 0¥d dEDIAI0 8T10Z/80/S0 €S9008TILT

G8°LGE 000 000¥%ZT TT¥ 00Z @ OT SEITAdAAS 00-¥8S00€0 0¥d HEDIILIO 8T0Z/80/S0 £990081LT

¥L 19 000 0000¥C T1¥ 00T & OT gddvd IAZT 00-9T1Z00€0 0dd ADIAAO 810Z/80/S0 €590081ILI

09°0¥% 00T 0000%Z TT¥ OOT & TZ QIv0od ASYYd X¥d 00-5886620 0dd dDIAA0 8T0Z/80/G0 €59008TLI

00°09 000 ¥02Z9T O1E 00% I OT TYIDIAAO TIVHIASYH 817090 SI¥HD ‘NOSTOHOIN 8T10Z/80/S0 TS9008TLI

91°G0T TTL 000TCT T1¥ OOT & 12 SAITAdNS LYY 999796 ODSUYN 8T0Z/80/S0 TG9008TLI

67 LV6 000 000€¥T TTI¥ 00T & OT SHITddNS dd AHd 868856 ODS¥N 8102/80/50 TS9008TLI

0C 6¥ 900 9000CT T1? 00T I OT SEITddNS WOOYSSYTID 8T91¥0 TIHOWY ‘XIMYW 8T0Z/80/G0 0G9008TLT

00°09 000 #0ZZ9T 0T1€ 00¥% I OT TYIDIAA0 TIVdISYd 81va NVIdd ‘¥HOIC 810Z/80/S0 6¥9008TLT

92°82S8°T 000 €0€€GC €Z€ 00C 4 OT SYIVdAY 934 LLBLG66EVZS "ONI TTAMAIANOH 8T0Z/80/S0 8¥9008TLT

017691 000 TOE£ESZ €2 00F 4 OT YIVdEY YALYHAH YEIYM 0S62SL ONI ONY¥ENATTIH 810Z/80/G0 LFP9008ILT

66°6¢€ 000 00SzS2 TIT¥ 000 4 OT IDI4d0 LDOIMLSIA ¥04d LIANIAYD 818040 YIIINNIC ‘NIASNYH 810Z/80/S50 9¥9008TLT

0€°190°1 000 €0€€5T €Z€ 00Z 2 0T SEITdd0S D39 00-9¢02S9T W - OTT X1ddNS IS¥Id 8102/80/S0 S¥9008ILT
T-3 ¥0d SAQUYMIY ANV STYIYIIYVW
‘SATLIAILOY LYADNOD ANY

Tr- LT 000 000SCT TTI¥? 00T & OT HOOYSSYTID ¥0d INIRISYNGWIHT 8ITT¥ I4VHS ‘OILIEI 810Z/80/S0 PV9008ILT

00°8¥% 000 ¥0¢c9T OTE 00F @ OT TYIDIAA0 TIVEISYE 81027050 SEWYL ‘SIAVA 810Z/80/S0 £F9008TLT

00°8% 000 ¥0¢Z9T OTE 00% 4 OT TYIDILI0 TIYEHASYd 81027050 SAWYL ‘SIAYA 8T10Z/80/S0 £¥9008TLT

00°8¥ 000 ¥0¢291 01c 00% & OT TYIDIAI0 TIVEASYd 81028¢2%0 SYWOHL ‘HSnd 8T10Z/80/S0 Z¥9008TLI
SdITddNs

00°52 T00 TO00CT T1I¥V OOT H OT WOOISSVYTID - INAWIASYNIWIHY 8T10CFTIFO ADNYN ‘ONOWWNYE 8T10Z/80/S0 TF9008TLI
FONIYIANOD

CLTLTT TIT 00€T¢Z CvE 000 I OT aQVYy - INIWISYNTGWITY IOTITIN 810202%0 ¥SSITIWN ‘MONOY 810Z/80/S0 OF9008TLI

00°C18°ST 000 00ST€EZ OTE 000 4 OT IOIOANI ATHLINOW 9L600T dTT MYYID 3 NYWANYOd 8T10C/80/S0 6E£9008TLI

LNOOWY EAFNON NOII4I¥DsSHA FIFNON FOANIAA ILVd YHFNON
INNODDY IDIOANT IOIOANT HOFHD MOIHD
(8T/TE€/S0 ~ BT/T0/S0 :s°3eQ) I¥OITMI QUVOH 9800T0-0T°00°20°8T S0
W4 €€:2 LOTHYLSIA TOOHOS ZLINNWWOD HATIIASNVAE d* T0TIPIFE



€T

S EIYd

8T/¥T/90

60°T 000 TTTZEZ Z¥E 000 I 0T  TdaBIL 810¢/LT/¥—8102/8/Z SOBTOTNINI ATTEN “9IHSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8L9008ILT
60°T 000 TTTZEZ ZFPE 000 I QT  ToARIL 8102Z/LZ/7-8102/8/7 S08TOZNI¥I ATTEM ‘YIHSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8L9008ILI
60°1 000 TTIZEZ ZPE 000 @ 0T  ToARIL 8102/L2/¥-8102/8/C SO8TOZNI¥A ATTEM ‘9¥HSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8L9008TLT
€LC 000 TTIZEZ ZFE 000 I QT  TdARIL 8102/L2/p-8102/8/2 S08TOZNINA ATTEN “9FHSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8L9008ILT
FONIUAINOD T¥YMANS
59726 TTT 00€TZZ Z¥€ 000 I OT - INIWISHAEWITY IOVATIN  8T0Z8050 VANITIA ‘AOTTIOW 8102/ST/S0 LL90OSILT
05°02ZL 610 00025Z 0TI€ 000 3 LZ Fdd WIVID ¥ad SS60LT *ONI ‘d¥¥D LW 8T0Z/ST/S0 9L9008TLT
vL°Z0F 000 0000¥Z ITF 007 H OT SYWOTdId  8T0Z6T70  OILSYIOHDS ISIMAIW 8T10Z/ST/S0 SL9008TLI
00709 000 70TZ9T OTE 00F I OT 8T/0€/¥ TYIDLIIO TIVELIOS  8TOZOEFO NITIYW ‘SYYW 810Z/GT/S0 ¥L9008TLT
00°09 000 ¥0TZ9T 01E 00% A 0T 8T/0€/¥ TYIDIAIO TIVELIOS  8T0OZOEVO TIVHOIW ‘ddIT 8T0Z/ST/G0 £L9008TLT
00°09 000 90TZ9T OIE 00F I OT 810Z/€/S TYIDILI0O YIIDOS  8TOZEOSO L¥IE0Y ‘OIMAVI 8T0Z/ST/S0 ZL9008TLI
00°09 000 6TEZIT OTIE 00Z I OT 8/S TBTOTIIO 3dei] SK 818050 NOL ‘E9DFH 8T0Z/GT/S0 TL900STLI
00°8¥ 000 ¥0Z29T OTE Q0% H 0T 8T/T/G TYIDIIAO TIVEASYd  8T0ZTOG0 NOY ‘X09 8T0Z/GT/S0 0L9008ILT
00°8% 000 ¥0ZZ9T OIE€ 007 H OT 8/G¢ TRTOTIJO TTeqgeseq 818050 MAVH ‘NYDIAYD 8TI0Z/GT/S0 6990081LT
STedTWSYD pue S3TY
61°28T1°1T 000 0009ZT TI? 00% @ 0T dDUSTOS TeOTsAyd ‘Axjstweyn 652€0¢Z DNI DIJAILNAIDS NNITd 8T0Z/STI/S0 899008TLI
00709 000 70TZ9T OTE 00% ¥ OI 8/ TRTOTIIO TTeUiFoOS 818050 9IVYD ‘MOI¥NII 810Z/ST/S0 L99008TLT
SEDIAYIS
€EETS TFE 0009EV 98€ 000 I LT ALITISOW ¥ NOILWININMO 6VTT Z# ¥SAD 8T0¢/ST/S0 999008TLT
€€ 977 E T¥E 0009€F 98€ 000 I LT SEDIAYIS NOISIA 5021 CH# ¥SED 8T0Z/ST/S0 999008TLL
90°608°‘2 000 00S2S¢ OTE 000 I 0T SEOIAYAS XH0TOIANY 9221 ZH# ¥SED 8T0Z/ST/S0 999008TLT
09" 7L 000 0000%¥Z TT¥ 002 & 0T ¥ALYM ROL PPFPOLTO00T OTT ¥AIVM ¥ADAVWd 8T0Z/ST/S0 S99008TLT
00°8 000 0000¥Z T1%¥ 00Z X OT MALYM WOL LPL9LTOCOT DTT ¥IAIVM YEOAYE 8T0Z/ST/S0 S99008TLI
68762 000 000072 TT¥ 00Z 4 OT MELYM WOC 94T9LT000T DTT ¥AIVM ¥3IDAVE 8T0Z/ST/S0 G99008TLI
09°59 000 0000¥Z TTIF 00€ F OT HALYM SIML €FF9LT000T DTT YIIYM ¥dADAVE 8T0Z/ST/S0 G99008TLT
8v°ze 000 SOTZ9T T1F Q0Z ¥ OT SHOOHHN00S TTVELENSYE ~SST800LWY 00D ONILYOdS HWIDAYE 8T10Z/ST/S0 P99008TLT
0T°26¢ 000 70TZ9T 0Z% 00% A OT SINYd TTYELIOS -LEEBOOLWY QOOD DNIINOAS WADAVE 810Z/ST/S0 $99008TLT
787661 000 00€€SZ TTF 000 F 0T MALTId TINYD 66592 ONI SHTYS AUMYIV 8T0Z/ST/S0 £99008TLT
SS°pE 000 0009€T TIF 00F I QT SAITAANS LSOVZTHSLO6 OTT ¥SN SWD¥IV 8T0Z/ST/S0 Z99008TILI
00°09 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00% I OT 0T/ TRIDTIFO TTRUSEd 8T0TS00 AO¥AT ‘¥ATAY 8TI0Z/ST/S0 T99008TLI
SHAL RIINI
§5°99G 000 00¥SZT TTF 00% I OT ONVId 3 YIOHD ‘ANYE AIVIS 0S8TET SAW TOOHDS NISNODSIM 8102/80/G0 099008TLT
787811 000 000SZT TTI¥ 00Z I OT eletcict] 908566  WIAINAD OISOW IODIOA 8T0Z/80/S0 659008TLT
8T/LZ/%
Ly 08T'T T10 00T6ST OLE 000 d LZ EDIOANI - SVAHOVAL IIALIISENS 17106 TTYD NO SMIHOVAL 810Z/80/S0 8S9008TLT
8T/L2/V
§5°909°1 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00F @ OT EDIOANI — SYHHOVAL FINIILSEAS 17106 TI¥D NO SHAHOVHEL 8T02Z/80/50 8S9008TLT
8T/LZ/¥
GE°8IL 000 00¢0CT 0T€ 00€ @ 0T HEDIOANI - SWIHOVAL IINIIISENS 7106 TT¥D NO SUEHOVEL 810Z/80/G0 8S9008TLT
INNOWY SHERON NOIIIIJIOSHA TEGAN FOANTA HIVd TEERON
INOQODOY HOTOANT HOTOANI MOEHD MOHHD
(8T/TE/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :$93=q) I¥OATY QIYOL 9800T0-0T 00°20°8T" S0
Ra €€:¢2 IOTNISIA TOOHDS XIINMNOD ETIIASNVAT d-70T3IPIE



vT

{EOYE
8T/v1/90

€L°066°T 000 00Z0ZT OTIE 00% ¥ 0T N¥HI SYFHOVAL FINLILISEOS S5706 TIYO NO SYEHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 889008TLT
8T/L2/¥
597829 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00€ I 0T NYHI SYTHOVAL ALALILISENS 65706 TI¥D NO SWIHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 889008TLIL
8T/LZ/¥
00°2€0°2 000 00Z0ZT 0TE 00Z 3 0T OMHI SYFHOVAL AINLILSENS G5706 TTYD NO SYHEHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 889008TLT
8T/LT/ ¥
0T°918°T 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00T & OT NYHL SYFHOVAL FINIILSENS §5706 TIYD NO SYAHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 889008TLI
SLTC GT6 0000ZT ITF 000 A OT TOOHDS WIWANS ¥Od SAWYD  8T0ZT0S0 SYVA ‘NOSNOWIS 810Z/G1/S0 L89008TILT
00°%%9°T 000 00ZZZZz SEV %00 & OT SMOOHANOYHD  Z19.21809 0D TUNOILUNYIINI IHS 810Z/ST/S0 989008TLI
S} O00QaWOIYD) TOOUDS
00°2L9 82 066 00V99Z TSS 000 3 OT UOWNOD SH Pue ewoysxel JJels PEcT6080€ 0D TUNOLLUNYEINI IHS 8TOZ/ST/SO 989008TLT
S 00gaWOIYD TOOYDS
00°89T°L 000 00ZZZZz SE€F 00 @ OT  UOWWOD SH pue suwoyssyel JJeis peel6080€ 0D TYNOIIWNYAINI IHS 810Z/ST/S0 989008TLI
S3oogauoIyn TOooyds
00°0ZL %I 066 00p99Z TGS 000 @ 0T  UCUMWOD SH Pue swoysyel FIels 898£6080d 0D TUNOILUNYAINI IHS 810Z/ST/S0 989008TLT
s3jooqauIoayD TOooyos
00°089°€ 000 00ZZZZ SEV yOO @ OT  UOCUWMOD SH pue swoysyel IIels 898€6080€ 0D TYNOILUYNYIAINI IHS 810Z/ST/S0 989008TLIT
00°09 000 70ZZ9T OTE 00% & OT L/S TRTOTIFO TTRqesed 81,050 SITYYHD ‘STIAS 8T0Z/ST/S0O G89008TLI
AR T AR 000 00ZZZZ ¢€F 100 3 OT SNOOE XWWMEIT IAAT 0066¥%T 0D Mood MOENIVY 810Z/0€/G0 ¥83008TLT
72 025- 000 00ZZZZ ZEV €00 I OT SMO0E AVWMEIT WNNIIOW S9F6FT 0D 00" MOENIVY 810Z/0€/S0 F82008TLT
¥Z2°02S 000 002ZZZ Z€¥ €00 3 0T SM0OE XYYMEIT WNNIMOW G9V6HT 0D M00d MOENIVY 8T0T/ST/S0 789008TLT
AR ZANS 000 00ZZzZ ZE€F TO0 I 0T SMO0E AWWMEIT IAAT 0066FT 0D MOO0" MOENIVY 8T0Z/ST/S0 F89008TILT
85°L6 000 0000¥Z TT¥ 00T I OT SHITAANS 00-F80TOL0 0¥d EDIAIO 8T0Z/ST/S0 €89008TLT
16°€8 000 00007 TT? 00T I OT SAITAANS 00-800TOLO 0¥d EDIAI0 8TOZ/ST/S0 £890081TLT
GG 8¢ 000 0000%Z T1¥ 00T I OT SEITddNS 00-90FT0E0 0¥d FOIAI0 8TOZ/ST/SO £89008TLI
9897 000 00TZEZ TIV 000  OT SAITddNS 04 00-0£96620 094 3DIII0 8T0T/GT/S0 €89008ILIT
L7 ZET 000 0000¥Z ITF 00T T OT S4ITddAS IAIT 00-0Z700E0 0¥d IDLII0 810Z/ST/S0 £89008ILI
00°09 000 70ZZ9T OTE 00F = OT L/S TeTOTFFO Tleqgesed 81L0S0 SI¥HO ‘NOSTOHOIN 810Z/ST/S0 Z89008TLL
00709 000 $0TZ9T OTE 00F & OT L/G TeTOTIIO TTeqIFOS 8TL0OSO QTYdEd ‘SIEN 810Z/ST/S0 189008TLI
9% 1€ 000 000£¥T TTF 00T E OT SAITAANS WAD STS196 0DSUN 8T0Z/ST/S0 089008TLT
GE"ZST 000 000€¥T TTy 00€ & 0T  Juswdinbs uorjeounpe TedTsAyd 821656 ODSYN 8T0Z/ST/S0 089008TLI
A 2 000 0009ZT TIV 00F F OT SANIWIDEAS FAAIT 672956 0JSYN 810Z/ST/S0 089008TLI
78 €S 000 0009ZT T1% 00F = OT SANINIDES FATT 756606 0DSYN 810Z/GT/S0 089008ILT
pE° 20T 000 0009ZT TT¥ 00F = OT SIVY -~ SENIWIDAAS FAIT Z65876 ODSUYN 810Z/ST/S0 089008TLT
LE" €29 000 000TZT TITI¥ 00T & OT SIITAA0S I¥Y 088656 ODSUN 8T0Z/ST/S0 089008TLT
S6° 71T 000 £0€£SZ €2€ 00% & 0T MIVATY 934 T069000T6 VHOIW NYOIWAWY HIMON 8T0Z/ST/SO 6L9008TLT
00°L 000 000ST8 000 000 T 0§ aNOdTy FONVIVE HONAT 8TITS0 ATTI ‘“9FHSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8L9008TLI
€e60T 000 ITTIZEZ ZHE 000 I 0T  ToARI] 8102/L2/¥-8102/8/¢ GO8TOZNIN¥Z ATTEM ‘9IHSOW 810Z/ST/S0 8L9008TLT
60°T 000 TTTIZEZ ZPE 000 I 0T  ToARIL 810Z/LT/¥—-8102/8/2 SOBTOTNI¥I ATTEM ‘9FHSOW 8T0Z/ST/S0 8LI00BILL
INOOWY TEGAON NOIZdI¥os=Ed WEGHON JOUNZA FING TESAON
INQODDY HDTOANT EOIOANT MOTHD MOEHD
(8T/TE/SO - BT/T0/SO :593BQM) IMOITI QUVOH 9800T0-0T 0020 "8T" S0
Wd €£:2 IOIYLSIA '"TOOHOS XIINAWWOD HTTTASNYAZ d* T0TIPIFE



ST

1EoNd

8T/71/90

09°669 000 0099S¢ 8FE 000 @ 0T TaNA 8TOZOEY0 0D SHDIAYIS MUYWANYT 8T0C/¢C/S0 LOLOOBTLT
00°08 000 6T€Z9T 0TE 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 MOWIL SH 8TILTISO QYVHDIY ’IHOIYEIWYT 8102/22/G0 90L008ILT
81°1¢ 000 00€esC TL¥P 000 2 0T SEITddAS 934 96097 dS TYOIWAHD ANVTAMYT 810Z/2Z/S0 SOLOOSTLT
00708 000 90T¢9T 0T€ 00% 4 OT pT/G TYIDIAI0 ¥IADD0S A 3 TAD 8IVISO XAOM ‘YIVION 810Z/2Z/S0 $OLOOBILT
00°0¥% 000 90T¢9T Q1€ 00F & OT PT/S TYIDIAI0 ¥IDD0S A 3 TAD 817150 XQ0O¥ ‘YIVION 810Z/Z2/S0 POLOOSTILT
00°09 000 ¥0cec9T OTE 00F & OT L1/G IVIDIAIO TIVHESYE A 8TLTSO NIAILS ‘A¥OA¥H 810Z/ZZ/S0 €0LO0BTILI
20°LETT 000 00€€sC Lge 000 2 OT UNNZMOW -~ SYIVdaY ONIATINd 109LZS “ONI TTAMAANOH 8102/22/S0 Z0LO08ILL
00°08 000 6T€29T 0TE 00F & OT TYIDIAA0 MOVYL SH 8TLTSO NOL “E9DEH 8102/2Z/G0 TOLOOSILI
MIOMLAN WANYYAT TIDNVAAY
91" LT TIT 00€Tce ¢¥E 000 T OT = INIWASYNGWITY IOVATIN 8T0CSTSO AFTTIN ‘IISNWED 810Z/2Z/S0 00L00BTILT
00°0S 000 90TZ9T1 0T€ 00% E OT ¥1/S TYIDIAJIO ¥IADD0S A 3 T AL 8TVISO QIAYAd ‘NOSMNWYA 810Z/2Z/S0 669008TILT
00°0¥ 000 90TZ9T OTE 00% @ 0T ¥T/9 TYIDIAAO ¥IADD0S A 3 T AL 8TV150 AIAYA ‘NOSMNWMA 8102/2Z/S0 669008TLT
€2 1¢ 000 00€€SZ TTIV 000 & OT A9¥YHD HDIAYES 66-81L0G W ~ OTT A1ddNS LSYId 8T0Z/2C/S0 869008TLT
0L 6 000 00€€GZ TTF 000 I OT SAITAANS 9%4d 0-€PZ6TTIIT W — OTT A1ddNS ISY¥IA 8102/2Z/S0 869008TLT
€v°19 000 00€€SZ TIP 000 & OT SATTAANS 934 0-LLZG6TTIT W — OTT X1ddNS 1SH¥Id 810Z/Z2/G0 869008TLT
00°8¥% 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE€ 00OF @ OT 91/S TYIDIAI0 TIVdISYH Z AL 819140 SHWYL ‘SIAVA 8102/22/S0 L6900BTLI
08°16¢C 000 00¥1IEZ TTF 000 I OT SIS0D NOILDATA 8T0Z ‘€ TIMAY 100-810¢ MMATO AINAOD ANVA 8T10Z/22/SC 969008ILT
ONILIIN
0c"ve ve 0008ST ¢PE 000 I LC Ol INIWIASYNEWIZY IOVATIW 8T0CSTSO MIIW “DINOMETZD 8T0Z/TZ/S0 G69008TLT
00°0€c 000 000LG9C ¥Z& 000 d QG dIVddd dOSSTIdHOD £46885700 W2 8T10Z/22/S0 ¥69008TLT
g€ 997 000 000LSZ ¥ZE 000 4 0§ ¥IVdEY ¥OIV¥ADTYIEY 0LL85700 WdD> 810Z2/22/50 ¥69008TLT
05°L86 Tv€ 000FTZ OTE 000 H L¢ SHDIA¥HS NdT 0000000DAI TIYD YYLSIHOI¥E 8T02/22/S0 £69008TLT
80°€87 T 000 000€£5Z 9FF 000 @ OT SOIAQYY PT006 8TOZ SNOILUDINAWWOD IANWH 8T102/22/S0 Z69008TLI
LT/S TYIDIAA0 TIVEISYd T AL
00°8¥% 000 ¥0¢e¢9T 0T€ 00% 2 QT 91/S TYIDIAIO TIVHASYd ¢ AL 819160 TAVHOIN ‘HYANY 810Z/22/G0 T169008TLT
LT/S TYIDIAI0 TIVEESYH T AL
00°87% 000 p0ZZ9T OTE 00F 2 0T 91/6 TVYIDIAIO TIVdASYL Z AL 8I91G0 TAVHOIW “JYdNY 8102/22/S0 T69008TILT
09°2s 000 0009€T T1? 00% & OT HOTOANT TYINIY ¥IANITAD L096LLZS66 OTT ¥SN SYOEIY 810Z/¢Z/50 069008TILT
00°8¥ 000 702291 O1€ 00F & OT 81/1/S TYIDIAA0 TIVHISYH 8118 HdIASOr ‘dWWMNIYHIA 8T0Z/S1/S0 689008TLT
87 "ELT'T TI0 00T6ST OLE 000 & LZ 8T/IT/S - SYIHOVAL IINLILSHAS 25L06 TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 882008ILT
0L"9€S’T 000 0020¢T OTE 00% T OT B8T/TT/S - SYFHOVAL ILNLILSENS 25L06 TIVD NO SYAHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 883008TLT
09°LIT'T 000 0020¢T OTE 00€ ® 0T 8T/IT/S - SYTHOVIL IALOALILSENS ZSL06 TT¥D NO SYAHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 889008TLT
89°592°2 000 0020ZT OTE 00C & 0T 8T/TIT/S — SYFHOVIL IALALILSENS ZSL06 TI¥YD NO SYHAHOVAL 810Z/ST/S0 889008TLT
0% "€L0’E 000 0020ZT OTE 00T & 0T 8I/TT/S - SYFHOVIL IALNLILSENS ¢5L06 TI¥D NO SYHAHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 8890081LT
8L/LZ/¥
0§°LET 000 002021 0OTE 000 & OT MY¥HL SYIHOVAL AINLIISINS SG706 TIYD NO SHAHOVAL 810Z/ST/S0 889008TLT
8T/Le/¥
€5°€66°T T10 00T6ST OLE 000 I LT NYHL SYHHOVAL JLALILSEANS aG¥v06 TTIYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ST/S0 883008ILT
8T/LT/¥
LNOOKWY TETHON NOILII¥DSEQ TIFENAN JOaNIA FLVd EENON
LNNODDOY IDIOANI HDIOANT JDHEHD MOUHD
(8T/TE/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :S°32Q) IYOITY QYVOL 9800T0~-0T 00°20°8T"S0
Wa €€:C LOIELSIA TOOHDS ALINNWNOD HTIIASNVAE d°TOTIPIFE



ST

S EO¥d

8T/¥1/90

8T/81/G dIVA

09°LIT'T 000 0020ZT 0TIE€ 00Z I OT IDIOANI SYIHOVIL FALALILSEAS 19016 TIYD NO SYHHOVHAL 8T0Z/2Z/G0 SZLOOSTILI
81/81/9 3IlwWd
L9°88Z°¢ 000 0020ZT OTE 00T I OT IOIOANTI SYHHOVAL IAILALILSENS 19016 TIYD NO SYIAHOVAL 8102/22/S0 SZLOOSILT
18°9%F’GE 000 00¥99¢ 149G 000 I 0T sz10308[01g WOOISSRTD T-966¢ZG ONI SYIHIOHWE AINMIAIL 8T102/2Z/S0 ¥ZL008TLI
00°GFE 00T 0000FC TI¥V OOT I 1IC HYYMAYYH 0D YVIA 818691809 0D TUNOILUYNMILNI IHS 810Z2/22/G0 £ZLO0STLI
00°0€L’Z 000 0000CZT 1TSS 000 2 0T OTSOW WOL - 3IBD OOQBWOIYD LpS6F1809 0D TUNOILYNIAINI IHS 8102/2Z/S0 €ZLOOBILT
swe)-00J -
0075976 066 00¥99Z TGS 000 @ 0T WNPULISISI ABoTouydel 8I~LT0Z OLEGETB0E 0D TYNOIIYNWAINI IHS 8T0Z/ZZ2/S0 €TLO0SILI
00°02S‘L 000 0000ZT TGS 000 4 OT OTSOW WOL — 3aBD 0Oqauwoiy)d g1¢8zT180d 0D TUNOILVYNMAINI IHS 8102/2Z/S0 £ZL008TLT
GL'6E8 000 00€€9C TTI¥ 000 4 OT SEITddNs 76829 ONI H¥YD ¥ NS 810Z/2Z/S0 ZZLOOSTILI
ATTIASHNY, WO¥A AN¥Y OL SdI¥L
09°€¥ 000 T00ZEZ ZFE 000 4 OT ¢ - LNIWISUNGWIHY HDOYATIW 810291490 A¥¥dar ‘HLOY 8102/22/S0 TZLOOSILI
06°G9GF ‘€ 000 00€€9¢ 0S€ 000 # OT HIDIOANI LOYYLINOD YGEZZZMY NAOY¥d SSANISNG AWAHY 810Z/22/S0 QZLOO8TILT
€T LYT’E 000 00€€9¢ 0S€ 000 4 01T LOYYLINOD FDIAYES L68LTZYY NA0C¥d SSIANISNE IWAHY 8T02/2Z2/S0 0ZL008TLI
6L°TLT 000 00¥€SC TT¥ 000 @ OT WI¥/3AIL 00-€FE6CZLT ONI S¥AANIAY 810Z/Z2Z/S0 6TLOOSILT
86°6T1€ 000 00¥ESC 11V 000 & OT 938 - YALIYLS 00-E£CE0ELT ONI SYAANIAY 8T0Z/22/50 6TLOOSTLT
ceE Ve 000 0000F¥cC TTI¥ Q0% T OT SHI'TddNS SH 00-609€£0€0 O¥d ADIAI0 8T0Z/ZZ/G0 8TLOOSILI
SFTo¥ ¢00 0000CT TT¥ 00T & 0T INIRISINGWIHT MOUNS SSYID 810¢ST1S0 AINYWOL ‘NOSEMYO 8102/22/G0 LTLOO8TLT
00°09 000 ¥0TZ9T OTE 00F% 4 OT 61/9 TIVHLIOS A 8T6TG0 SIVMHD ‘NOSTOHOIN 8102/7Z/S0 9TLOOSTLL
€C/S
0G6°8L 000 POTZOT 0TIE€ Q0% I OT OdY VYIM IYIDIAIO TIVELIOS 8TEZSO ST¥HD ‘NOSTOHDIN 8T102/22/G0 9TLOOBTILI
00°8¥ ¥SL 000S2T TTF 00% I 1< IdIDNOD Y04 Qq¥¥od WVOd 0ZL6€£T YIGWAT ONNOX-NOSTAN 8T10Z/2Z¢/S0 STLOOSILI
00°09 000 ¥0TZOT OTE Q0% 4 QT 61/S TIVHLIOS A 816150 AT¥AS ‘SIAN 8102/22/S0 PILOOSTILT
€2/9
06°8L 000 70TZ9T OTIE 00% @ OT DFY YVYIM TYIDIAL0 TIVELAOS 8T€¢S0 aTvyEs ‘SIAN 8102/22/S0 PTLOOSILI
T8°GL TIL 000TCT TITF OOT E TZ DISYW THAOW LBOELG OOS¥N 8102/22/50 €TLOOSILT
97 GL 000 000921 TTF 00F% E OT SANIWIDAdS FAIT £92€96 0DSYN 8T10Z/2Z/S0 €TLO0STILL
00°L86°C 000 €0€€SC €7¢ 00F I OT SYIVdEY YITIOULNOD OQETLO00T6 VHOIW NWOIMAWY HIMON 810Z/22/S0 ZTLOOSILT
€€ 19V 000 000€9C €Z¢ 00F & OT SH — EDIAY¥ES STOYINOD S§G0L000T6 YHOAW NYDIMAWY HIMON 810Z2/2Z/G0 ZTLOOSILI
SWT3} UT T[BTOTIIO AIT3ioU
03 ®TqruUn ZI/G pPeITSouEed sureb
0087~ 000 ¥0Z¢9T OTE 00F% 4 OT TTeqsseq T AL I0F judwieg 8TCTIS0 NIAEY ‘KV¥¥ON 8T0Z/0€/S0 TTLOOSILI
swWT} UT TeTOTIFO AFTiou
03 ©TgRuUnN ZI/G PeITeouUEd sueb
00°8¥% 000 ¥0¢Z9T OT€ 00F 4 OT TTegeseq T AL 107 jusuheq 812150 NIATM ‘AVY¥ON 8102/2Z/S0 TTLOOBILI
8L LE 000 00€€SZ TIF 000 & OT SAITddNS |8 44 SAQYYNIN 8T0Z/2Z/S0 OTLOOBTILI
00709 000 901291 0OTI€ 00% I OT FT/S ¥ADD0S A 8TIFISO aaol ‘YAAYW 8107/ZZ/S0 60L008TLL
Zr°9sc’1 000 0000F%Z TITI¥ 00T A OT ONIATHHS G69605 HY0LS AYYYNLIT EHL 8T10Z/2Z/S0 80LOO8ILI
LNOOWY IFAON NOILIIJOSHA FITNN HOANIA JLVA YIENON
LNQODOW IDTIOANT HOTOANT MOEHD MOHEHD
(8T/1£/50 ~ B8T/TI0/S0 :s°3ed) L0 QIVOL 9800T0-0T 0020 8T"S0
Wa €€£:2 IOTYLSIA TOOHDS ALINMWAOD ETIIASNVAX d°TOTIPIFE



LT

RRceo) 48
8T/¥1/90

SL 12~ 000 0T9TI8 000 000 ‘I 0T Tenxooe TToxded JIESZF08TOZ YIS HANNIATY TUNIALNI 8T0T/SZ/¥0 90000LT0T
SL'T¢- 000 0T9TTI8 000 000 T 0T Tenaooe [T0IARd QLGZP0810Z ¥IS INNIATY TYNYAINTI 810Z/5Z/%0 90000LTI0T
00°£6- 000 TTI9TI8 000 000 T OT TenIooe TToxA®d QAGZF08T0Z WIS FONIAAAY TYNYAINI 8T0Z/SZ/¥0 90000LT0Z
00°0 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed Adszy08T0Z ¥AS HANNIARY TUNMHLINI 810Z/52/70 90000LT0Z
S)yo0O0gAWOIYD
00°099°6 066 007992 TIF 000 Z OT - wnpuexsisy HUTPTTNG 68E6LTB0E 0D TYNOILYNJAINI IHS 810Z/0€/S0 £FLO0STLI
€T TRZ'T 000 0022ZZZ 2Z€¥ T00 I 0T SMOOd A¥VMAIT IAIT 006671 0D 300d MOENIVY 810Z/0£/S0 ZVL008TLT
vZ°0CS 000 00ZZTT TEY €00 I 01 SMOOE AMWMEIT WNNIMOW G9P6PT 0D ¥00d MOENIWY 810Z/0€/S0 ZFLOOSTILT
00°0§ 000 90TZ9T 0TE Q0% I OT ¥Z/S TYIDIAA0 MADIDOS 8T¥2ZS0 LIVA ‘NYAYOOM 810Z/0€/S0 TFLOOSILL
00°0¥ 000 90TZ9T 0TE 00% I OT ¥2/S TYIDIIIO WIADIDOS 8T¥250 IIVH ‘NYWYOOM 8T0Z/0£/S0 TPLOOSTILT
00°8% 000 ¥0ZZ9T OTE 00% T OT <T¢/S 3 8T/S IVIDIAIO TIVHISYE 812250 ATYNOd “MNIMOMA 8T0Z/0£/S0 OFLOOSTILT
00°8¥ 000 ¥0ZZ9T 0TE 00% & 0T 2¢/§ ® 81/S 'IVIDILIO TIVAASYE 812250 QTYNOd “MNIMN¥A 8T0Z/0£/S0 OFLOCSTILT
8L 66L TIO 00T6ST OLE 000 F LZ 8102/62/S QAIVA ADIOANI 9LET6 TIYO NO S¥HHOVAL 810Z/0E£/S0 6E£L008TLT
06°869 000 00Z0ZT 01€ 00% A 0T 8102/5¢/S QIIYA ADIOANI 9LETE TIYD NO SHHAHOWHEL 8T10Z/0£/S0 6E£L00STILT
G5°909°1T 000 002Z0ZT OTE 00€ H 0T 8102/S¢/S QAIVA ADTOANI 9LETE TTYD NO SWIHOVEL 8102/0€/S0 6E£LO0STLL
0¢°8€8 000 0020ZT OTIE 002 ¥ 0T 810¢/G¢/S dAIVA TDIOANT 9LETE TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T10Z/0€/S0 6E£L00BILL
0z°5€2'2 000 0020ZT OTE 00T d 01 8102/62/G6 QAIYA FDIOANT 9LET6 TIYD NO SHHHOVAL 8T10Z/0€£/S0 6E£L008TLI
6€°GC 000 000€TZ ZFE 00% I OT ININISUNEWIAY IOVATIN  8T0ZBTISO FIAWIY ‘LOOMINYMS 8T0Z/0€/S0 8€L008ILL
00°GT 000 0009ZT 1Ty 00% 4 OT SIMIOIYD Y04 INIWASHNEWIEY  8T0ZECS0  HIAGYZITI ‘¥AATYLIS 810Z/0€/S0 LELOOSTILI
sYoogawWoIYD
007968781 066 00%99Z TI¥ 000 I OT ~ umpusIazey butpTTng 9G§991804 OO TYNOIIYNMAINI IHS 8T0Z/0E/S0 9€L008TLT
00°86 000 000072 TTF 00T E OT SATAYLS  LTI90TZ¥Y NAO¥A SSIANISNG FWAHY 8T0Z/0€/G0 SELOOSTLI
00°09 000 70229T 0TIE€ 007 I OT 22/S TYIDIAI0 TIvddAsvd 812250 SI¥HD ‘NOSTOHOIN 810Z/0£/G0 PELOOSILT
8c €1 000 000E€¥T IT¥ 00E ¥ 0T  3usudrinbe uotjeonpe TeoTsAyd T291L6 OJSUN 8T0Z/0£/50 €E€LO0STILL
00°99 000 #0ZZ9T OTE 00% I OT 62/S TYNOIDAY TIVHASYE WVIM 816250 NYAY ‘NOSNHOL 810C/0€£/S0 ZSLOO8TILL
LNIWISYNEGRT T
00°000°T 00T 000072 TTF# 00T I TZ INVYD NOILWANAOA NITHYM  8T0ZFZS0 Vdd3a ‘24184 810Z/0€/G0 TEL00BTILI
00°GL6 T¥E€ 000FTZ 0TE 000 T LZ SEDIAYIS NdT 00000000AT AMYD UYLSIHOI¥E 810Z/0€/S0 0£L008TLL
00°GL6 T¥E€ 000FTZ OTE 000 I LT SADIAYIAS NAT 0000000DAT AYYD YYISIHOI¥E 8T0Z/0€/G0 0SL008ILI
22°680°'T 09L 000£9T Ti¥ 00% I 12 SININISYNEWITI TYOISAW  8T0ZTI0S0 900d ‘IMSMATEZ 810Z/22/S0 62ZLO0STLT
00°8¥ 000 702Z9T OTE 00% & OT L/S§ TETOTIIO TTegeseq 8TLOSO Hd3ASOL ‘IMOUMYZ 810Z/22/S0 8ZLOOSTILI
AR 000 00SSZT TT¥ 00F 2 OT BUTIEBDQO SLEL6E  MIINID DISAW IOIOA 810Z/22/S0 LZLOOBTILT
000069 T#E 0009€F OLE 000 I LZ SITINSNOD WSILOAY  810¢SZy0 IWD ‘°"d°W NIANTT NYA 8102/22/G0 9ZLOOSTLT
8T/81/% HI¥d
Z6°TIEV T 110 00T6ST OLE 000 H LZ IDIOANI SYFHOVAL HAINLILSENS 19016 TIYD NO SYFHOVAL 810Z/22/G0 GTLOOSILI
81/81/G dI¥d
ST LZE'T 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00% 2 OT ADIOANI SYTHOVAL ALALILSENS 19016 TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 810Z/22/S0 GZLO08ILT
81/81/S dI¥Q
G0°806 000 00Z0ZT 0TE 00€ ¥ 0T HDIOANT S¥AHOVAL FLOLILSENS 19016 TIV¥D NO SHWIHOVAL 8102/2Z/G0 SZLOOBILT
INNOWY THERON NOIIJIJSOSIA FIDAAN WOaNZEA HING JITNN
INQODDY HOIOANI HOIOANI MOEHD MOTHO
(8T/TE€/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :S°3eQ) INOITI QUVOL 9800T0-0T"00°20 8T S0
Wd €€:C IOTYLSIA 'TOOHDS XIINNWWOD TTIIASNYAR d-ToTIPIIE



8T

Hcorc
8T/%T/90

61°680°S¢ 000 TZST1TI8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTOoxABd QY0TS08T0¢ INIWIMILEY NISNODSIM 810Z/0T/S0 ST000LIOZ
TZ 6€ET 000 089118 000 000 T LZ Tenaode TToxked AYQTIS08T0T 41DS IM 8102/0T/S0 ¥I000LTOZ
8€°2€9 000 089118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed AYOLS08T0T dL0S IM 8T0Z/0T/S0 PTO00LTIOC
00°62 000 669118 000 000 T LZ Tenxodoe TTOXABd QVOIS08T0Z NIE ¥IEWIW LSOYI VAM 8T0Z/01/S0 ZT000LTIOZ
00°00¢ 000 669118 000 000 T OT TenIdooe TToxAed AY0TS08TOZ NI YIGWIW ISNUL VIM 810Z/0T/S0 ZT000LIOZ
00°F 000 669118 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [roxAed AV0OTS0810Z NIE WIEWAW ISNAL VAM 8T0Z/0T/S0 ZT000LIOZ
€5°6€ 000 669118 000 000 T O1 Tenzooe [ToxAed AY0TS08TOZ NI ¥IEWIW ISOUL ¥AM 810Z/0T/S0 ZI000LIOZ
€C°0¢ 000 669118 000 000 T LC _Tenxooe [ToxAed AY0IS08T0Z NIE WHEWIW ISNEL YIAM 8T0Z/0T/S0 Z1000L10T
¥ %02 000 669118 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxked AY0IS08T0Z NI ¥IEWIW LSOUL VAM 810Z/0T/S0 ZT000LTIOZ
ce 10T 000 €T9T18 000 000 T 0S Tenxooe [[oxAed AY0IS08T0Z ¥¥ 40 IdAA NISNODSIM 810Z/0T/S0 IT000LTIOZ
81°105’€ 000 €T9T18 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToxAed AY0TIS0810Z ¥d A0 IdFA NISNOOSIM 810Z/0T/S0 IT000LTIOT
SV P99 LT 000 €T9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToxAed AYOTS08T0Z ¥ J0 IdEd NISNODSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 TT000LIOZ
8L P6T 000 089118 000 000 T LT Teniode [ToIAed QYOTS08T0C F¥ J0 IdIA NISNODSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 TTO00LTIOZ
287655 000 TT9TI8 000 000 T 0S Tenxooe [ToxAed AY0TG08T0Z YIS HAANIATM TYNYIINI 8T0Z/0T/S0 0T000LIOZ
[4Ax44 A1 000 TT9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [roxAed JYQTS08TOZ ¥HS FANIATM TUYNYIINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LTOZ
1085622 000 TTI9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenidooe [ToIAed AV0OTS08T0Z YIS EANIAHY TYNYIINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LIOZ
66°6¢CT 000 0T9TI8 000 000 T 0OS Tenidooe T1oIAed AY0TS08TOZ ¥IS HANFAZY TUNYEINI 810Z/01/S0 01000L10Z
67 0L T 000 0T9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TT0IAed AV0OTG08T0Z ¥IAS HANIATY TYNYILNI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LIO0Z
8C'69€’S 000 0T9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenzdooe TToIARd AY0OTG08TOZ ¥AS AANIATY TYNYAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0TO00LIOZ
66°62T 000 0T9TTI8 000 000 T 0% Tenzdooe TT0IABd QY0TSG08T0Z ¥AS HANAATY TUNMAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LTIOZ
67°0LT T 000 OT9TI8 000 000 T LT TenIooe TToXARd QY0TS08T0Z ¥IAS HANIATY TYNYAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T0O00LTOZ
8C 69€’S 000 OT9TTI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed AY0TS08T0Z ¥AS HNNFATY TYNMAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LTO0Z
895§ 000 TTI9TTI8 000 000 T 0§ TenIooe TT0IABd QY0TG08TOZ ¥AS ANNIATY TYNYAINI 8T0Z/0T/S0 0T000LIOZ
zTUTer’sS 000 TT9TI8 000 000 T LT TenIooe [TOxAed AY0TS08TOZ ¥IAS HNNIATY TYNMAINI 8102/0T/S0 0T000LTOZ
10°856‘Z¢ 000 TI9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed GY0TS08T0Z ¥dAS ANNIAIYM TUNYAINI 8T02/0T/S0 0T000LTI0T
S0°€0¢ 000 2I91T8 000 000 T OS Tenzooe [TOXA®Bd QY0TS08T0Z ¥AS HAONAATY TYNMAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LTIO0Z
0L°626°S 000 ZTI91T8 000 000 T LT Tenzdooe TTozAed QY0TS08T0Z ¥AS FONIATY TUNMIINI 8T0Z/0T/S0 0T000LTOZ
20°290°82 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T 0T Tenzdooe TToxAed AV0TS08T0Z ¥IS FNNFIATY TYNYIINI 810Z2/0T/S0 0TO00LTOZ
00°08 000 ZT9TTI8 000 000 T 0§ Tenzooe [ToxAed QY0TS08T0Z ¥IAS HANNIATY TUNYIINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LIO0Z
09°L9 000 ZT9TTI8 000 000 T LT Tenxdooe TTOXARd QY0TS08T0Z ¥AS HANNIATY TUNYAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T0O00LTOZ
0¥°608 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTOZABd QY0TS08TOC ¥IAS HANNAATY TUNMAINI 810Z/0T/S0 0T000LIOZ
00°0 000 €T9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe [ToxAed AVLZY08T0Z F¥ JI0 Iddd NISNODSIM 8102/LZ/%¥0 60000LT0T
00°€6 000 TI9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIooe [ToZABd AVLZP08TOZ ¥IAS HANAAHY TYNYIINI 8T02/LZ/%0 80000L10Z
SL°TC 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TTOXARd JAV.ZP0810C ¥3S INNIATM TUYNYIINI 810Z/LZ/¥0 80000L10Z
SL°TC 000 019118 000 000 T OT Tenzdooe TToZABd QYLZY08T0Z HHS HONHAHM TUNMAINI 810Z/.Z/70 80000L10Z
00°€6 000 TTIO9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToXABd AVLZP08T0Z ¥IS FANNIATY TUNYIINI 810Z/LZ/¥0 80000LT0Z
00°0 000 2I9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxode [roxAed A¥LZr0810¢ ¥IS IONNIAHIM TYNYEINI 810Z/LZ/%0 80000L10Z
000 000 €TI9T118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [roxked QgSZy0810Z I¥ 40 IdIA NISNODSIM 810Z/G2/¥0 L0O000LTIOZ
00°€6- 000 TT9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenzodoe TToxAed J€GZF08T0Z YIS FNNIAATM TUYNYIINI 8102/52/%0 90000L10Z
LNOQOWY peiciciaining NOILAIYOSHA YEENON JOANTA HIVA JIENON
LNAODDY HOIOANI HOIOANT MOEHD MOHEHD

(8T/TE/S0 - 8I/T0/S0 :$°3RQ) IYOdTI QIWOL

N3 €€:2 LOTHELSIA TOOHOS ALINOWWOD HITIASNYAE

$800T0-0T°00°20°8T"S0
d° TOTIPIFE



6T

1 EF9Yd

8T/¥1/90

£2°0€ 000 669TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TT0IAed QYGZS08T07 NIE NISWEW ISOMI WAM 8102/52/S0 TZ000LIOZ
T7° 502 000 669118 000 000 1T OT Tenzooe TTozZAed QVSZG08T07 NAE WIEWIW ISONI VAM 810Z/52/50 TZ000LTOZ
077 L8Y'T 000 669TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [T0IAed A¥SZS08T07 NIE UIEWIW ISNMI WAM 8T0Z/52/50 TZ000LIOZ
1€°9€7°L 000 669118 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTOZARd AVSZS08T0Z NAE MAEWAW ISN¥I VWAM 8T0Z/5Z/S0 TZ000LIOZ
76°91 000 £I9TT8 000 000 T IZ Tenzooe TToxAed A¥SZG08107 ¥ 40 IJAQ NISNODSIM 810Z/5Z/50 0Z000LT10Z
60°8T1 000 €I9TI8 000 000 T 0S Tenzooe TTozhed Q¥GZ$08T0¢ ¥ 40 IdAA NISNODSIM 810Z/52/50 0Z000LT0T
1Z°L69°€ 000 €I9TT8 000 000 T LZ Teniooe TT0IAed QVSZS08T0Z ¥ 4O I4AA NISNODSIM 810Z/52/50 0Z000LI0Z
ST° 599 ‘LT 000 €T9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed A¥SZS08T07 T¥ IO I4A NISNODSIM 810Z/5Z/S0 0Z000LI0Z
67°9TC 000 083TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenzooe TToIARd QVSZS08T0Z T¥ IO I4ZIA NISNODSIM 810Z/5Z/S0 0Z000LIO0Z
8512 000 TISTI8 000 000 T 1Z Teniooe [TorAed JIVGZG08T07 WAS HONAANY TYNWAINI 810Z/6Z/50 61000LT0T
99° 595 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Tenxooe TTorARd IYSZS08T07 ¥ES HANIAEM TUNYEINI 8T0Z/5Z/S0 61000L10Z
£5°789°S 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T LZ Tenaooe TT0IZARE IVSZS08T07 WIS HONIATN TUNWIINI 8102/52/50 61000LT0Z
85°6£0°£7 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTorARd AVSZS08T07 WAS FONAATY TUNWAINI §10Z/52/S0 6T000LIO0Z
50°g 000 0TSTI8 000 000 T 1Z Teniooe TToxAed 4YSZS08107 WAS IONIATM TYNYAINI 810Z/52/50 61000L10Z
90°2€1 000 0T9TI8 000 000 T 0§ Tenzooe TTorAed 4¥SZS08107 WAS HONIATY TYNWAINI 810Z/52/50 61000L10Z
Sy 62€°T 000 0T9TT8 000 000 7T LT Tenzooe TTorAed IVSZS08T07 WHS HONIATY TYNWAINI 8102/52/50 61000L102
9£°88€ S 000 0T9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTorAed AvSZS08T07 WHS HANAANY TYNWEINI 8102/52/50 61000L10Z
50°g 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T Tt Teniooe TT0IZAed AY¥GZS08TOZ ¥AS ANNIAEN TUNNAINI 8T0Z/SZ/S0 6T000LT0Z
90°Z€T 000 OT9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Teniooe TTOrARd A¥SZS08107 WIS HNNIATY TUNWAINI 8102/52/S0 6T000LIOZ
SPU6ZET 000 0T9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxARd QVSZS08TOC ¥ES ANNIAAY TUNNAINI 810Z/5Z/S0 61000L10C
9£°88€ 'S 000 0T9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TTozAed Q¥SZS08T0C WS HANIAAY TUNYAINI 810Z/5Z/S0 61000L10C
85712 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T IZ Teniooe TToIARd A¥SZS08107 YAS ANNIATY TYNWAINI 810Z/5Z/50 6T000LT0T
997795 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Tenaooe TTOIZARd AWGZS08T0Z WAS HONIATN TUNSIINI 8102/52/50 6T000LI0Z
£5°789°s 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToTARd QVSZS08T0¢ WES HANIATY TYNYAINI 8102/52/50 61000L10T
85°6£07€T 000 TT9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIOoOR TTOTABd QYGZS08T07 ¥HS HONIATY TYNWAINI 810Z/52/S50 6T000L10T
8z €T 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T 1Z Tenzooe TToxAed Q¥GZS08T0Z ¥AS HANIATY TYNMAINI 810Z/SZ/S0 61000L10Z
v6°£2T 000 TTI9TT8 000 000 T 0S Teniooe TToTAed QYSZS0810¢ W3S AONIATY TUNYAINI 8102/52/S0 61000LI0Z
79°8€T’9 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TTorAed quSZS08107 ¥AS FONIATY TENYAINI 8102/52/50 6T000L10Z
88°0L0787 000 ZT9TTB 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToTAed QVSZS08T07 WIS FONIATY TUNYIINI 8102/52/S0 6T000LI0Z
00°08 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T 0§ Teniooe TT0TARE QUSZS08T0Z WIS HONIATY TYNYIINI 810Z/5Z/S0 6T000LT0Z
09729 000 ZTYTTB 000 000 T LZ Tenzode TToTAed QYSZS08T0Z WIS AONIATY TUNWAINI 810Z/52/S0 6T000LI0Z
07°608 000 ZT9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIooe [TorAed AVSZS08T0Z WAS HONIATY TUNYAINI 810Z/52/50 61000L102
99°17E 000 TTITT8 000 000 T 0§ Tenzooe TToTAed AV0TS08T0Z INIWHMILIY NISNODSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 81000LT0Z
227966 'S 000 TZ9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TTozAed IV0TS08T0Z INIWFMILAY NISNOOSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 8T000LTIOZ
6176805 000 TZ9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTorAed JY0TS08T0Z INIWHMILAY NISNODSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 81000L10Z
ge " ¥e 000 TZ9TT8 000 000 7T 0§ Teniooe TToxAed IY0TS08107 INAWAMILTY NISNODSIM 810Z/0T/50 LI000LI0Z
8E €€ 000 TZ9TI8 000 000 T 0§ Tenzooe TToIAed QY0TS08T0Z LNIWAMILEM NISNODSIM 8T0Z/0T/S0 91000L10Z
99°T7E 000 TZ9TIB 000 000 T OS Teniooe TToTAed QY0TS08107 INIWAMILZY NISNOOSIM 810Z/01/S0 S1000LLOZ
2Z°966°S 000 TZYTI8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TT0IARd QY0TS08T07 INIWAMILAY NISNODSIM 810Z/0T/S0 STO00LIOZ
LNOOKWY THERON NOILIIUDSHA GATRON FOANIA AEVA JIENON
INOODDY EDOIOANI  EDIOANI MOZHD MDTHD
(8T/T€/S0 ~ 8T/TO/S0 :5938Q) IMOJTE TUVOH 9800T0-0T 0020 8150
Wa €€:¢ LOTELSIA TOOHOS ALINAWWOD HTTIIASNVAR d°T0TIPIFE



0Z

9L € 000 00€€5C LEE 00F T OT 8T0Z HOYYW dTATA TIVELOOd SH 00-¢¥SE-€¢ T 3 YILUM ITTIIASNYAI 810C/GZ/¥0 T8T¥08T0C
S8°LY 000 00€€5C 9€€ 00F @ OT 8T0C HOYVW dTAIA TIVELOOd SH 00-CFSE-E£C T 3 WIALYUM ITIIASNVAI 8T0Z/S2/%0 I8TIF0810C
9L € 000 00€€Sc Legg 007 @ OT 8T0¢ HOYYW ('IEId TIVLLIOS SH 00-0¥S€-€Z T 3 YAIVM ITIIASNYAT 810Z/SZ/¥0 I8TF08T0C
88°0¢ 000 00EESZ 9EE 007 I 0T 8T0C HO¥YW QTAIA TIVELAOS SH 00-0FSE€-€Z T 3 YALYM ATTIIASNVAI 810Z/SZ/%0 T8IF0810C
8102
9L € 000 00€€SC LEE 00F 4 OT HDYYW ONYLS NOISSEONOD SH 00-8€SE-€Z T ¥ WALYM ATTIASNYAT 8T102/GZ2/%0 18IV08T10C
8102
9e°€EV 000 00€€SZ 9€€ 00F 4 QT HOYUYW ONVLS NOISSIDNOD SH 00-8€S€-€C T ¥ ¥ALYM ITIIASNYAI 810¢/5Z/%0 181v0810T
oL € 000 00€€SZ LE€E 00F E OT 8T0C HOYVW dTAII YHIDD0S SH 00-LESE-€Z T 3 ¥IALYM ITTIIASNYAL 8T10¢/SZ/%0 1817V0810C
AN An 000 00€€9C 9€€ 00F & OT 8T0Z HOYUYW JTATI YIDDO0S SH 00-LESE-EC T ® ¥ALYM ITIIASNYAT 8T02/5Z/%0 181%¥08T0C
8T10¢C
61781V 000 00€€SC 8€€ 00¢ 4 0T HOUYW WY 9dT1I0H VNNIMOW D0 00-€9%Z-ST T 3 WALUM ATIIASNVAT 8102/S¢/%¥0 T8TF0810C
810¢
9Z°9¢2 000 00€€SZ LEE 002 4 OT HOYVW W dATIOH UNNEIIOW 2L 00-€9PZ-ST T 3 JaALyM ITIIASNVAZT 8102/SZ/%0 T8TF0810C
91" LLT 000 00€€£SC 6€€ 00C d 0T 810Z HOUYW ¥ALVYM VNNIMOW 20 00-29%Z-GT T 3 YALUM ITIIASNYAI 810Z/GZ/¥0 181708102
00°¥8€ 000 00€€SZ 8€E€ 002 2 0T 8T0C HOYWYW ¥ALYM UNNIMOW 20 00-29F¢-ST T 3 YILUM ITIIASNVAI 8T02/SZ/%0 18T70810C
08°9¥%2 000 00€€5C Lee 00C 4 0T 810C HOYVW YAIVM ¥NNIMOW OC 00-Z29%C-GT T % ¥ALYM ITTIIASNYAI 8102/GZ/70 18IrV0810C
78°6 000 00€€G9C 9€€ 00Z 4 OT 8T0C HOYVW ¥ALVM ¥NNIMOW OL 00-29%¢-GT T % YALYM ITTIASNYAT 810C/GZ/%0 181v0810C
8102
0C°TILT 000 00€€SZ 8EE 00C T OT HOYVYR 3a¥dD dTO VNNIMOW DL 00-T19%2-ST T 3 YILVYM ITTIASNYAT 8T107/GC/¥0 I8TIF0810CT
810¢
08°€TT 000 00€€SC LgE 00C & OT HOYVW HAYYO 71O ¥NNIEMOW DL 00-19%Z-ST T 3 YAIYM ITTIASNVAT 810Z/GZ/¥0 T8TIF08107
TZ 6€T 000 089118 000 000 T L Tenxooe TroIxAed A¥GZS0810T ALDS IM 8T0C/SC/S0 £2000LT0C
8€£°2€9 000 089118 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToIARd AYGZS08T0T ALDS IM 810Z/S2/S0 £Z000LTOC
Sy ez 000 Tc9TT18 000 000 T TT Tenaooe TToxAed A¥GZG08107 INAWIMILIA NISNODSIM 810Z/SZ/S0 ZZ000LTOT
€0°0LE 000 TZ9T1T18 000 000 T 0S Tenaooe [ToxAed I¥GZG08T0Z INAWAMILIY NISNODSIM 810Z/SZ/S0 ZZ000LTOZ
61°9€2'9 000 TZ9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TroxAed JIVSZG08T0Z LNAWAMILAY NISNODSIM 810Z2/52/S0 ZZ000LIOZ
6T°9T1°S¢C 000 TZ91I8 000 000 T OT Teniooe [Toxked IYGZG08T0Z LNAWAMILIAM NISNODSIM 810Z/SZ/S0 ZZ000LIOZ
8E"pE 000 Tc¢9118 000 000 T 0OS Teniooe TTOoXAed JVGZS08T07 INAWIYILIY NISNODSIM 810Z/SZ/S0 2Z000LT0Z
8€"EE 000 1Z91T8 000 000 T OS Tenzooe TTOoXAed Q¥SZS08T0Z INAWIAYILEY NISNODSIM 810Z/S2/S0 2Z000LTOZ
Y AR x4 000 Tc¢9118 000 000 T 1¢ Tenxode TroxAed d¥GzS08T0Z INIWANILIY NISNOOSIM 8102/S2/S0 ZZ000LTIOZ
€0°0LE 000 T¢9118 000 000 T OS Tenaooe TToxAed Q¥GZS08TOZ INIWAYILIY NISNODSIM 810Z/52/S0 ZZ000LT0Z
6T°9€29 000 1¢9118 000 000 T LZ Tenzooe TToxAeRd A¥SZS08T0¢ INIWAYILAY NISNOOSIM 8T10Z/52/S0 2Z000L10Z
61°9T1°SeC 000 TZ9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToxAed Q¥§ZS08T0Z INIWAYILAY NISNOISIM 8T0Z/SZ/S0 ZZ000LTOZ
0G°L8T 000 669118 000 000 T OT Teniooe [[oIAed IVGZG08T0C NIE HIAGWIW ISOUL VIAM 8T0Z/52/S0 TZO00LIOZ
00°S2 000 669118 000 000 T LT TenIode [ToIAed AYSZS08T0C NIH ¥IGWIW ISANI VAM 8T0Z/SZ/S50 1ZO00LTIOZ
00°00€ 000 669TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe [ToIAed AYSZS08T0C NIH ¥AGWIW ISAYL VIAM 8T0Z/S2/S0 TZO00LTIOZ
00" ¥ 000 669118 000 000 T LT Tenxdooe TToaked QV¥GZS0810¢ NIE ¥IGWIW ISAUL VAM 8T0Z/52/S50 TZ000LIOZ
€576¢€ 000 669118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed QvseS0810Z NIE WAGWIW ISMIL VAM 810Z/S2/50 1Z000LT0Z
INOORY THERON NOILdI¥OSHA TATHON JOANHA HLVA HENON
INNODDY HDIOANT TOTOANT MOHHD MOHHED

L EOYd

8T/¥1/90 na g€€:¢

(8T/TE/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :S93BQ) IMOIEd QUYL

LOTELSIA TOOHOS ALINNWKOD HTIIASNYAE

9800T0-0T"00°20°8T"S0

d-T0TIPIIE



§%4

R o) £o8

8T/V1/90

67°996/9%T‘T

S)}09YD I0F STEIOL

00°SLZ 000 00€€SZ 8€E 00F I OT 8T0C HOYUW ¥dLYM SH 00-S€TZ-0€ T 3 YILVM ITTIASNVAI 8102/G2/¥0 I8IF¥0810C

00°2ZLT 000 00€€SZ LEE 00F I 0T 8T0Z HOYYW ¥AIVM SH 00-GETZ-0€ T 3 ¥IIVYM ATIIASNYAL 810Z/GZ/¥0 T8TF0810C

9L°Z6E . 000 00EESZ B8EE 00T I OT 8T0Z HOYWYW YEIVM SIVL 00-0Z2T2-0€ T 3 YAIYM FTTIASNYAT 8102/52/%0 T8TIr08107

G181 000 00EESZ LEE 00Z I 0T 8T10Z HO¥YW ¥HLYM SIHUL 00-0ZTZ-0€ T ¥ YILVM ITTIASNVYAT 8102/5Z/%0 1I8IF0810C

9G6°LS 000 00g€9C 9¢€€ 00¢ T 01 8107 HOYUW ¥AILVM ST¥L 00-0CTZ-0€ T ® ¥ILUM JTTIASNVAT B8T0Z/GZ/¥0 T8IF08TOC
LNOOWY EIENON NOIILAT¥OSHA TIIRON FOANTA HIVA SHENON

INNODOY EOTOANT HDTOANT MOFEHD MOTEHO
(8T/TE/S0 - BT/T0/S0 :S®3eq@) IYOIEI QINOHL 9800T0-0T 00°20°8T S0
Wa €£:2 IOIYISIA TOOHOS XLINOWAOD HTIIASNYAT d*T0TIPIIE



Frrrenrrrarrervrrrrerpry 3T0AOT FJO PUT surssxa ¥ s rrfERRE XXX ERRER

67°99G/9PT‘T €T 8TIL‘6TS 00°0 9Z°8¥84929 xxx STPI0I AIRUNMS PUNJ xxx
LLOT9’ P9 TE°TZE’6S 00°0 97 °682°S ADIAYES dOOI 0S
82 067 ‘08T Z1°960°0¥ 00°0 9T PSE‘0VT aNAd NOIIWDNAd TYIDIAS Lz
€9°€LT22 gz een’ze 00°0 8E€°0FT aNQd ALIAIIOY-ISQMI “A¥M °D3IAS jx4
18 T€E€‘6L8 G§5°L9Z'86€ 00°0 9Z 790 °18¥% aNOd TVEENID 0t
INIOL ESNAIXE HONIATI LHIHS HONTIVE NOILAIJIOSEd aNAd
XIVHHAS aNQJd
(44 1 EDYG (8T/TE/S0 - 8T/T0/S0 :s93ed) IMOAEI QIVOH 9800T0-0T°00°20°8T°S0

8T/¥1/90 Wa €€:¢ LOIYLSIA TTOOHOS ALINNWWOD HITIASNYARE

d°TOTIPIFE



Revised:—Faly14,2003 345.51
Revised: April 9, 2007
Revised: September 30, 2015

Revised:
1%t Reading: 6/27/18

ACADEMIC AWARDS THROUGH-THE CLASS-OFE 2018

High School Honor Rolls

The Evansville Community School District shall maintain an honor roll for high school students
who demonstrate high academic achievement. There shall be high honor roll and honor roll
categories, which is established accordingly.

Each semester guarter, student grades will be calculated and honor rolls established and
published according to the following ranges:

High Honor Roll = 3.60 - 4.00

Honor Roll = 3.00 - 3.59

Academic Awards
Students will receive academic honors based on the accumulation of points and names of

students on honor rolls shall be published, each semester guarter, throughout high school as
follows:

3.00 - 3.24 =1 point
3.25-3.74 =2 points
3.75 - 4.00 = 3 points

Students will receive awards for accumulated points as follows. For transfer students, grades
earned in schools other than Evansville will be converted if necessary and included in the total
accumulation of points.

Class of 2019

21 points = Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)

27 points = Academic Medal

33 points = Academic Plaque (must be earned by the end of a student’s 7% semester)

Class of 2020

15 points = Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)

21 points = Academic Medal

27 points = Academic Plaque (must be earned by the end of a student’s 7™ semester)

Class of 2021
9 points = Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)
15 points = Academic Medal

21 points = Academic Plaque (must be earned by the end of a student’s 7 semester)

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 345.51 Page 1 of 3



All students who have met the above criteria will receive an award at the spring Academic
Awards ceremony. Senior honor and high honor students will receive their respective honor
cords during the Academic Awards ceremony to wear at the graduation ceremony. Any student
graduating Summa Cum Laude (determined by the end of a student’s 7™ semester) will
receive an Academic Plaque.

Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

The top ranked student(s) shall be awarded the State of Wisconsin Academic Excellence
Scholarship according to the conditions of state statute, the Wisconsin Higher Education Board
Rules, and local policy or rules. The scholarship is awarded to the top two graduates attending a
Wisconsin post-secondary education facility from high schools with enrollments of at least 500
students. High schools with enrollments below 500 students receive one scholarship. If the top
ranked student(s) are not attending a Wisconsin post-secondary education facility, the
scholarship will go to the next eligible student(s).

The Laude System procedures will be used to determine the Wisconsin Academic
Excellence Scholarship awardees. Top ranking will be determined by Laude Score at the
end of the 7' semester. The Laude score for this determination will credit students for AP
and/or Departmental Honors courses they are registered for during their 8" semester while
utilizing their end of 7% semester G.P.A.

Breaking a Tie
The following progressive tie breaker criteria will be in effect if more than two students are top

ranked via the above Laude G-P-A- criteria:

1. Highest Composite ACT test score recorded at the conclusion of the 7% semester 14%

quarter;

2. If'the highest Composite ACT scores are of equal value, the student with the greatest
number of academic course credits (credits received in English/Language Arts,
Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, and Spanish/World Languages courses), at the
conclusion of the 7% semester 14* , will receive the scholarship. Academic
courses completed at accredited post-secondary institutions will count as academic
credit if the student earns a grade of B- or higher. For every 3 or 4 post-secondary
credits completed with a grade of B- or above, a student will earn 1 high school credit.

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.51 Page 2 of 3



The exact determination will be made by the high school based on the rigor of the post-
secondary course. Students will be informed in advance of enrollment in the post-
secondary class whether it will count as an academic course and the number of high
school credits that will be earned. Students are responsible to present their post-
secondary transcripts to the high school guidance office when the class is completed;

3. Ifstill equal, then the student with the greatest G.P.A. in academic courses
(English/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, and Spanish/World
Languages) taken, at the end of the 7™ semester 14® , will receive the
scholarship. Courses are noted in the registration handbook;

4. Ifstill equal, then the student with the highest SAT test score recorded, at the
conclusion of the 7™ semester 14 guarter, will receive the scholarship;

5. Ifstill equal, then a name drawn from a hat will make the final determination.

Legal Ref.: Sections 39.41 Wisconsin Statutes (Academic Excellence Higher Education
Scholarships)
PI 9 Wisconsin Administrative Code
HEA 9

Local Ref.: Policy #345.53 — Laude System
Policy #460 - Student Scholarships
Policy #462 - WI Technical Excellence Scholarship

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.51 Page 3 of 3



Revised: July 14, 2003 345.52
Revised: April 9, 2007

Revised: September 30, 2015
1%t Reading: 6/27/18

For Removal as is Covered Under Proposed Policy #345.52
ACADEMIC AWARDS STARTING WITH THE CLASS OF 2019

High School Honor Rolls

The Evansville Community School District shall maintain an honor roll for high school students
who demonstrate high academic achievement. There shall be high honor roll and honor roll
categories, which is established accordingly.

Each quarter, student grades will be calculated and honor rolls established and published
according to the following ranges:

High Honor Roll = 3.60 - 4.00

Honor Roll = 3.00 - 3.59

Academic Awards
Students will receive academic honors based on the accumulation of points and names of
students on honor rolls shall be published, each quarter, throughout high school as follows:

3.00 - 3.24 = 1 point

3.25 - 3.74 =2 points

3.75 - 4.00 = 3 points
Students will receive awards for accumulated points as follows. For transfer students, grades
earned in schools other than Evansville will be converted if necessary and included in the total
accumulation of points.

21 points = Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)

33 points = Academic Medal

45 points = Academic Plaque (must be earned by the end of a senior’s

third quarter)

All students who have met the above criteria will receive an award at the spring Academic
Awards ceremony. Senior students meeting a Laude standard will receive their respective honor
cords during the Academic Awards ceremony to wear at the graduation ceremony.

Any student graduating Summa Cum Laude (determined by the end of a senior’s third quarter)
will receive an Academic Plaque.

Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

The top ranked student(s) shall be awarded the State of Wisconsin Academic Excellence
Scholarship according to the conditions of state statute, the Wisconsin Higher Education Board
Rules, and local policy or rules. The scholarship is awarded to the top two graduates attending a
Wisconsin post-secondary education facility from high schools with enrollments of at least 500
students. High schools with enrollments below 500 students receive one scholarship.

If the top ranked student(s) are not attending a Wisconsin post-secondary education facility, the
scholarship will go to the next eligible student(s).

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.52 Page 1 of 2



The Laude System procedures will be used to determine the Wisconsin Academic Excellence
Scholarship awardees. Top ranking will be determined by Laude Score at the end of 14" term.
The Laude score for this determination will credit students for AP and/or Departmental Honors
courses they are registered for during their 15% and 16 terms while utilizing their end of 14
term G.P.A.

Breaking a Tie
The following progressive tie breaker criteria will be in effect if more than two students are top
ranked via the above Laude criteria:

1. Highest Composite ACT test score recorded at the conclusion of the 14™ quarter;

2. Ifthe highest Composite ACT scores are of equal value, the student with the greatest
number of academic course credits (credits received in English/Language Arts,
Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, and Spanish/World Languages courses), at the
conclusion of the 14™ quarter, will receive the scholarship. Academic courses
completed at accredited post-secondary institutions will count as academic credit if the
student earns a grade of B- or higher. For every 3 or 4 post-secondary credits
completed with a grade of B- or above, a student will earn 1 high school credit. The
exact determination will be made by the high school based on the rigor of the post-
secondary course. Students will be informed in advance of enrollment in the post-
secondary class whether it will count as an academic course and the number of high
school credits that will be earned. Students are responsible to present their post-
secondary transcripts to the high school guidance office when the class is completed;

3. Ifstill equal, then the student with the greatest G.P.A. in academic courses
(English/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, and Spanish/World
Languages) taken, at the end of the 14™ quarter, will receive the scholarship. Courses
are noted in the registration handbook;

4. If still equal, then the student with the highest SAT test score recorded, at the
conclusion of the 14™ quarter, will receive the scholarship;

5. Ifsstill equal, then a name drawn from a hat will make the final determination.

Legal Ref.: Sections 39.41 Wisconsin Statutes (Academic Excellence Higher Education
Scholarships)
PI 9 Wisconsin Administrative Code
HEA9

Local Ref.: Policy #345.53 - Laude System
Policy #460 - Student Scholarships
Policy #462 - WI Technical Excellence Scholarship

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 345.52 Page 2 of 2




Approved: April 14, 1986 733
Revised:  April 10, 2006

Revised:
1% Reading: 6/13/18 2™ Reading: 6/27/18

ENERGY CONSERVATION

It is the policy of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education to conserve
energy to the extent compatible with the District's educational goals. The implementation of this
policy is the joint responsibility of administrators, teachers, students, support personnel, and the
public using District facilities, and its success is based on cooperation at all levels.

The District Administrator will maintain accurate records of energy use and results from
conservation programs.

The Director of Buildings & Grounds will provide leadership and support for energy
conservation management eenservation, including implementation of energy audits and
conservation programs.

To ensure the overall success of the energy management program, the following specific areas of
emphasis will be adopted:

1. Every student, employee, and user of District facilities should contribute to energy
efficiency.

2. All unnecessary lighting in unoccupied areas will be turned off.

3. The custodial staff at each school will be responsible for shutdown of the facility when
closed each evening.

4. Established standards for acceptable indoor air quality will be maintained.

5. Proper preventative maintenance of HVAC units will be performed.

6. Tasks to prevent and respond to water intrusions within buildings will be performed,
including maintaining proper drainage around buildings.

7. Relative humidity will be monitored and maintained at appropriate levels.

The district administrator and/or his/her designee shall develop short and long-range strategies in
the areas of facilities management and curriculum development that address energy awareness
and conservation.

Legal Ref.: Sections 1.12, 66.0133, 118.01(2)(a)3, 121.02(1)(i) Wisconsin Statutes
PI 8.01(2)(i) Wisconsin Administrative Code
COMM 63 and COMM 64 Wisconsin Administrative Code

R —

Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Page 1 of 1



Approved: April 10, 2006 733 Rule
Reviewed: September 14, 2016

Revised:
1% Reading: 6/13/18 20 Reading: 6/27/18

ENERGY CONSERVATION
Administrative Rule

These guidelines are not intended to be all-inclusive. Our hope is that all staff and users will follow
them on a consistent basis.

Objectives:
1. Ensure adequate comfort of students, staff and other users of facilities.

2. Control and manage cost.

3. Ensure a healthful school environment in compliance with applicable government
requirements.

4. Set an example as a respons1ble user of energy and natural resources.

Responsibilities:
1. Staff, students and users of the facility should strive to utilize all district resources in an
environmentally conscious manner.
2. The custodian is responsible for control of common areas, i.e., halls, cafeteria, etc.
3. Since the custodian is typically the last person to leave a building in the evening, he/she is
responsible for verification of the nighttime shutdown.
4. The principal is responsible for overall energy usage of his/her building.
The Director of Buildings & Grounds will perform routine audits of all facilities and
communicate the audit results to the appropriate personnel.
6. The Director of Buildings & Grounds will provide regular reports to principals indicating
performance with regard to energy savings.

“

General:

1. All unnecessary lighting in unoccupied areas should be turned off. Teachers should utilize
natural lighting where appropriate and make certain that lights are turned off when leaving an
empty classroom for more than 10 minutes.

All lights will be turned off when students and teachers leave school.

Outside lighting should be off during daylight hours.

Gym lights should not be left on for extended periods unless the gym is being utilized.

All lights, except security lighting, will be turned off when facilities are not occupied.

Exceptions may be made for hemeeemmg—e%eﬂaer—ames special events when safety and

protection of persons or property require additional lighting.

6. During unoccupied periods, custodians will turn on lights only in the areas in which they are
working.

7. Educational efforts will be made to help staff refrain from turning lights on unless definitely
needed and to understand that lights not only consume electricity, but also give off heat that
places an additional load on the air conditioning equipment and thereby increases the use of
electricity necessary to cool the room.

8. Coffee makers, hot plates, toaster ovens, and other appliances, not required for instructional
purposes, or deemed by the Safety-Coordinator Director of Building & Grounds as a
potential safety hazard, shall not be kept in classrooms.

9. Effeetive-with-the 2005-2006-school-year; Refrigerators, space heaters, and microwave
ovens, other than as needed for instructional or health reasons, will be-removed-from
elassrooms—Such applianees will be confined to staff and faculty planning rooms or centrally
located spaces where they can be appropriately used and monitored.

RN

W
Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Rule Page 1 of 3




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.
17.

Doors and windows between conditioned space and non-conditioned space should remain
closed as much as possible.

Exhaust fans should be turned off every day and during unoccupied hours.

Office machines (copy machines, laminating equipment, etc.) shall be switched off each
night and during unoccupied times, unless equipped with a power saver mode. Fax machines
may remain on.

Computers, including network equipment, should be turned off according to guidelines set by
the network-administrator IT (Information Technology) Manager.

a
H POV

10-minutes-efinactivity-District computer monitors and CPUs are scheduled to go
into power saving mode according to District power management software
parameters.

Areas of water intrusions will be repaired and standing water eliminated.

Positive building pressure will be maintained.

A moisture extraction plan should be implemented when cleaning carpets.

Cooling Season Occupied Set Points: 74° F
Heating Season Occupied Set Points: 68° F

Modifications may be made in cooperation with the Director of Buildings and Grounds
to deal with unique situations.

Air Conditioning Equipment;

1.
2.

Occupied temperature settings shall NOT be set below 74° F.

During unoccupied times, room air conditioning equipment should be turned off. The
unoccupied period begins at the end of the regular school day, unless community activities
are scheduled. It is anticipated that the temperature of the classroom will be maintained long
enough to afford comfort for the period the teacher remains in the classroom after the
students have left. Efforts will be made to operate air conditioning in occupied zones only.

3. Air conditioning start times may be adjusted (depending on weather) to ensure classroom
comfort when school begins.

4. Outside air dampers will be closed during unoccupied times.

5. Ceiling fans should be operated in all areas that have them.

6. Relative humidity levels should not exceed 60% at any time.

7. MERYV (Minimal Efficiency Rating Value) 7-8 filtration is recommended (screens tiny
microbes which helps minimize dust, mold and other particles that can trigger asthma
attacks).

8. The district wide maintenance program will ensure clean coils and drain pans.

9. Air conditioning should be utilized in classrooms during the summer months only when
classrooms are scheduled for summer school or other community activities. Relative
humidity levels should be monitored to verify level remains below 60%. Air conditioning
may be used by exception as needed (e.g. cleaning crew, maintenance, etc.).

10. Keep doors closed as much as possible in areas which have evaporative coolers such as the
high school, kitchens, cafeterias and gymnasiums.

Heating Equipment:

1. Efforts will be made to operate heating systems in occupied zones only, except as noted
below.

2. Occupied temperature settings will NOT be above 68° F.

3. The unoccupied temperature setting will be 55° F (i.e., setback). This may be adjusted to a
60° F setting during extreme weather.

4. The unoccupied time will begin at the end of the regular school day, unless the area is used

for community activities.

Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Rule Page 2 of 3



5. Domestic hot water systems should be set no higher than 120° F or 140° F for cafeteria
service (with dishwasher booster).
Local Ref.: Policy #733 — Energy Conservation

M
Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Rule Page 3 of 3




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, July 18, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office,
High School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding
the agenda to the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I.  RollCall: Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thbr‘h’j_’a"s Titus
Melissa Hammann  John Rasmussen Gk

Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson

Il.  Approve Agenda i
Ill.  Public Announcements/Recognition/U pcomlng Events
a. Backto School Days —August 9, 3-7pm and August 15, 10-2pm.
b. First Day of School, September 4,2018. i
IV.  Public Presentations
V. Information & Discussion: ‘ i
a. 2017-2018 Health & Nursmg Serwces Report

VI.
VIl.  Public Presentatlons
VIIl.  Business (Action ltems)

oval of Staff Chahges

IX. _Consent (Actlon ltems)
. ‘a. Approval ofJune 27, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes.
b Approval of Pol|C|es
S #733- Energy Conservation.
i, #733 Rule-Energy conservation Administrative Rule.

C. Approval ofJune Bills and Bank Reconciliation.
X.  Future Agenda August 8, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
XI.  Adjourn



COMMITTEE LIST
AS OF June 18, 2018

BOARD COMMITTEES AND ASSIGNMENTS

Board Committees of the Whole:

Board Member Chairs:

Board Development President (Hammann)
Budget Finance Treasurer (Nyhus)
Co-And Extra-Curricular (as needed) Treasurer (Nyhus)

Employee Handbook

Swanson, Paul, Busse

Open Enrollment Committee

Paul, Swanson

Board Sub-Committees:

Continuous System Improvement (CSI):

- Staff and Student Teaching and Learning

- Communication and Community Engagement
- Technology

- Climate and Culture

- Facilities and Operations

Board Members:

Board/Admin Team Members:
Hammann, Paul, Admin Team
Swanson, Roth, Dorn
Busse, Nyhus, Everson, Knott, Martin,
Nyhus, Katzenberger, Knott
Titus, Cashore, Rasmussen, Roth,
Shulta, Merath

Insurance (October — February)

Paul, Rasmussen

Policy Development

Nyhus, Swanson

(The Board Committees above are posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law)

Other:

CESA 2 Representative: Rasmussen

City of Evansville Joint Review: Busse

Evansville Education Foundation: Paul

Negotiations/Compensation Assicnments:

Support Staff (Custodians, Food Service, Educational
Assistants, Administrative Assistants, Clerks)

Teachers

Board Members:
President, Vice President, Treasurer
(Hammann, Swanson, Nyhus)

Boacom.doc6/18/18



Approved: June 13, 2018

Compensation Model
Current Model

BA MA
38,072 44,072
39,274 45,274
40,548 46,548
41,822 47,822
43,096 49,096
44,370 50,370
45,644 51,644
46,918 52,918
48,192 54,192
49,466 55,466
50,740 56,740

58,014
59,288
60,562
61,836
63,110
64,384
65,384
66,384
67,384
68,384
69,134

69,984






